
Please note that this Agenda is subject to change.  (Times are approximate and subject to change) 
455 Mountain Village Blvd., Suite A, Mountain Village, Colorado 81435 

Phone:  (970) 369-8242                                                                              Fax: (970) 728-4342 

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting Town Hall at the above numbers or email: cd@mtnvillage.org.  We would 
appreciate it if you would contact us at least 48 hours in advance of the scheduled event so arrangements can be made to locate requested auxiliary aid(s). 

 TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
REVISED REGULAR DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING AGENDA  

THURSDAY AUGUST 5, 2021 10:00 AM 
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE TOWN HALL 

455 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO 
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE TOWN HALL  

Time Min. Presenter Type 

1. 10:00 Chair Call to Order 

2. 10:00 5 Ward Action Reading and Approval of the July 1, 2021, Regular Design 
Review Board Meeting Minutes. 

3. 10:05 5 Miller/ 
Applicant 

Quasi-Judicial 

Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture 
and Site Review for a Multi‐Family Development on Lot 
6151-CR, Unit 7, TBD Lawson Overlook, consisting of (3) 
Detached Condominium Units, Concurrent Review and 
Recommendation to Town Council for a variance request 
for Building Height pursuant to CDC section 17.4.16. Staff 
is requesting that both of these items be tabled. 

4. 10:10 30 
Ward/ 

Applicant 
Quasi-Judicial 

Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture 
Review for a new Single Family Detached Condominium on 
Lot AR-52R, 123 Adams Way, pursuant to CDC Section 
17.4.11.  

5. 10:40 30 
Miller/ 

Applicant 
Quasi-Judicial Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture 

Review for a new Single-Family Home on Lot 151R-2, 223 
Country Club Drive, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11. 

6. 11:10 45 Miller/ 
Applicant 

Work Session 
Conceptual work session for Lot 165, Units 8 and 9, 
Cortina Drive, to develop new Single-Family detached 
condominium residences, pursuant to CDC sections 
17.4.11. 

7. 11:55 30 Ward/ 
Applicant 

Quasi-Judicial Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture 
Review for a new Single-Family Home on Lot 214A, 209 
Benchmark Drive, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11.   

8. 12:25 45 Ward/ 
Applicant 

Quasi-Judicial 
Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture and 
Site Review for a new Single Family Home on Lot 
166AR2-2, 1 Stonegate Drive, pursuant to CDC Section
17.4.11.  This item was continued from the July 1, 2021 
DRB Meeting 

9. 1:10 10 Chair Working Lunch 

10. 1:20 30 Ward/ 
Applicant 

Quasi-Judicial 

Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture and 
Site Review for a new Single Family Detached 
Condominium on Lot AR59, 129 Adams Way, pursuant to 
CDC Section 17.4.11. This item was continued from the 
July 1, 2021 regular DRB meeting 

11. 1:50 30 
Haynes, Miller/ 

Applicant 
Quasi-Judicial Review and Recommendation to Town Council regarding a 

Conditional Use Permit  to allow for a trash enclosure on a 
Portion of OS-1-R1, Town Hall Subarea, 455 Mountain 



 
 
 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING           
AGENDA FOR AUGUST 5 , 2021                                                     

 

Please note that this Agenda is subject to change.  (Times are approximate and subject to change) 
455 Mountain Village Blvd., Suite A, Mountain Village, Colorado 81435 

Phone:  (970) 369-8242                                                                              Fax: (970) 728-4342 
 
 

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting Town Hall at the above numbers or email: 
cd@mtnvillage.org.  We would appreciate it if you would contact us at least 48 hours in advance of the scheduled event so arrangements 

can be made to locate requested auxiliary aid(s). 
 

 

Village Blvd pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.14, Concurrent 
consideration of a Design Review Application for a design 
variation to 17.5.6, Exterior Wall Materials, allowing a 
reduced stone percentage on the trash enclosure on Lot 
1003R-1, 1003R-2A and OS-1-R1. 

12.  2:20 20 
Miller/ 

Applicant 
Quasi-Judicial 

 

Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architectural and 
Site Review for a new single-family home on Lot 729R-7, 
87 Pennington Place,  pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11.   

13.  2:40 30 Miller/ 
Applicant 

Quasi-Judicial 
 

Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture 
Review for a Multi-Family Development at Lot 30, 98 
Aspen Ridge, consisting of Sixteen (16) Condominium Units 
and two (2) Employee Condominiums, pursuant to CDC 
Section 17.4.11. 

14.  3:10 30 Ward/ 
Applicant 

Quasi-Judicial 
 

Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture 
Review for a new Multi Family Condominium 
Development on Lot 600A, Elkstone Expansion, pursuant 
to CDC Section 17.4.11. 

15.  3:40 30 Haynes Legislative  

Review and Recommendation to Town Council regarding 
amendments to the Community Development Code 
consistent with the Town of Mountain Village Community 
Housing Initiatives; specifically, amendments to re-
introduce duplex development within an overlay district in 
the single family zone district, modifications to the 
definition of Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU), removing 
Mother-in-law suite and clarifying that an ADU is allowed 
within detached condominium development and other 
conforming amendments. 

16.  4:10  Chair  Adjourn 



 

1 
 

 DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MINUTES 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING  
THURSDAY JULY 1, 2021 

  
 
Call to Order  
Chairman Banks Brown called the meeting of the Design Review Board (DRB) of the Town of 
Mountain Village to order at 10:02 AM on JULY 1, 2021, held remotely via ZOOM 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87468963043?pwd=OVNqOXVabUZhMTd4OCtqRENhM2l0QT09 

 
Attendance  

The following Board members were present and acting:  
Cath Jett  
Greer Garner 
Liz Caton 
Banks Brown 
Adam Miller 
Ellen Kramer 
David Craige 
Scott Bennett 1st Alternate 
Shane Jordan 2nd Alternate 
  
The following Board members were absent:  
None 
 
Town Staff in attendance:  
Michelle Haynes, Planning & Development Services Director 
John Miller, Senior Planner 
Amy Ward, Planner 
Paul Wisor, Town Attorney 
 
Public in attendance:  
Brian Hattendorf 
Sandy Gilbert 
Craig Spring 
Samantha Moody 
Marcus Engel 
Michael Donohue 
CTF (will try to get this one) 
David Ballode 
Bohdan Iwanetz 
Gigi Gerlach 
Josh Bowens-Rubins 
Stephanie Fanos – lot 30 applicant 
Sterling Trust – 600A 
Sam Patton 
Mr. & Mrs. Ford applicants for item #10 
Sharon Hartzel 
Ruth Hensen 
M Repetto Alaia Lot 30 spouse 
756 1983 5662 
Julie Horowitz 
Joshua Anfang 

 



 

2 
 

Susan Conger 
Josh Anfang 
Pedro Campos – lot 30 team 
Casey [no last name] 
SPS 
3035452452 
75619385662 
Frank Hensen – applicant #15 
Joe Solomon – spoke on lot 30 
 

 
Item 3. Executive Session for the Purpose of Receiving Legal Advice Regarding Review of 
Design Review Board Provisions Under the Municipal Code Pursuant to Section 24-6-402(b), 
C.R.S. 
Jett made a motion to enter into Executive session, seconded by Caton 
At 10:41 Banks ended executive session. 
 
Item 4. Reading and Approval of the June 3, 2021 Regualr Meeting and the June 10, 2021 
Special Design Review Board Meeting Minutes. 
 
On a MOTION by Jett and seconded by Caton DRB voted unanimously to approve the June 3, 2021 

Regular DRB Meeting Minutes and the June 10, 2021 Special Design Review Board Meeting 
Minutes. 
 
Item 5. Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architectural Review for a new Single-Family 
Residence on Lot 226BR, 242 Benchmark Drive, pursuant to CDC section 17.4.11. This item 
was continued from the June 3, 2021 Regular DRB Meeting. 
John Miller presented on behalf of staff 
Michael B Donohue, Stillwater Architecture presented as applicant 
 
Public comment: Brian Hattendorf, Gigi Gerlach commenting on behalf of 246, 252  and 280 
Benchmark 
 
On a MOTION by Kramer and seconded by Caton DRB voted unanimously to approve the Final 
Architecture Review for a new single-family home located at Lot 226BR, 242 Benchmark Drive, based 
on the evidence provided within the Staff Report of record dated June 17, 2021, with the following 
and Design Variations and Specific Approvals: 
 
Design Review Board Design Variations: 
Road and Driveway Standards 
 
Design Review Board Specific Approvals: 
General Easement Encroachment 
 
And, with the following conditions: 
1) Prior to submittal for a building permit, the applicant shall provide staff with written 
authorization from the property owner of OS18 for disturbances related to sewer 
connections from the home. The owner will be required to revegetate any areas of 
disturbance associated with this offsite work. 
2) As part of the building permit submittal, the applicant shall revise plans to include 
specific details on the chimney cap, as applicable. 
3) As part of the building permit submittal, the applicant shall revise the landscaping 
plan based on the comments within this report. Prior to this revision, the applicant 
should explore additional tree plantings within the Access easement to provide 



 

3 
 

additional screening to adjacent properties if possible, add irrigation and seeding notes and replace 
the dogwood with Maple or other recommended species if necessary. 
4) As part of the building permit submittal, the applicant shall revise the LED strip 
proposed for the address monument to comply with the Lumen requirements of 
the CDC. 
5) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall field verify all utilities 
and submit a revised utility plan to the public works director identifying the location 
of utilities and connection points. 
6) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached 
to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be 
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber, or exterior grade ignition 
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) 
approved products. 
7) Prior to issuance of a CO, the property owner will enter into a Road Right of Way 
Encroachment Agreement and/or General Easement Encroachment Agreement, 
as applicable, with the Town of Mountain Village for the RROW and general 
easement encroachments approved. 
8) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete 
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE. 
9) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a fourfoot 
(4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the 
review authority approval to show: 
a. The stone, setting pattern, and any grouting with the minimum size of four 
feet (4’) by four feet (4’); 
b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s); 
c. Any approved metal exterior material; 
d. Roofing material(s); and 
e. Any other approved exterior materials. 
10) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above grade utilities and 
town infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right 
of way or general easement, are placed in an area that may encumber access to 
their lot. Relocation of such above grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur 
at the owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate entity (fire 
department, SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated position is 
satisfactory. 
11) Prior to building permit applicant shall amend the lighting plan to revise the isofoot candle model, 
add cut sheets for each fixture presented and symbols clearly marked on said plans and reduce the 
number of fixtures for approval by staff and one member of DRB. 
12) Prior to building permit the applicant shall amend the address monument so that the dimension to 
bottom of number is 4’6” to be reviewed by staff. 
 
Item 6. Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture Review for a new single family 
home on Lot 214A, 209 Benchmark Drive, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11 This item is being 
continued to the August 5, 2021 Meeting. 
 
On a MOTION by Garner and seconded by Jett, DRB voted unanimously to continue this item to the 
August 5, 2021 Regular Meeting. 
 
Item 7. Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture Review for a new Single-Family 
Home on Lot 510, 131 Russell Drive, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11.  
 
John Miller presented on behalf of staff 
Joe Kelleher, Kelleher Contracting presented as applicant 
 



 

4 
 

On a MOTION by Jett and seconded by Kramer, DRB voted unanimously to to approve the Final 
Architecture Review for a new single-family home located at Lot 510, 131 Russell Drive, based on the 
evidence provided within the Staff Report of record dated June 23, 2021, with the following and Specific 
Approvals: 
 
Design Review Board Specific Approvals: 
1. GE Encroachments 
2. Parking Waiver 
 
And, with the following conditions: 
1) Prior to submittal for a Building Permit, the applicant shall revise the landscaping 
plan and the Wildfire Mitigation per the comments from this memo of record and 
submit to the Town Forester for review. 
2) Prior to issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall provide the town a wetland 
delineation prepared by a qualified consultant to determine that there are no 
impacts to the existing ephemeral spring. 
3) Prior to issuance of a Building Permit, the applicant must provide written approval 
from the owner of Tract OSP-28 for sewer connections, and shall revegetate all 
disturbed areas per the requirements of the CDC. 
4) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall field verify all utilities 
and submit a revised utility plan to the public works director identifying the location 
of utilities and connection points. 
5) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached 
to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be 
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition 
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) 
approved products. 
6) Prior to issuance of a CO, the property owner will enter into a General Easement 
Encroachment Agreement and Road Right of Way Encroachment Agreement, as 
applicable, with the Town of Mountain Village for any encroachments approved. 
7) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor 
to establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building 
height. 
8) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete 
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE. 
9) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above grade utilities and 
town infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right 
of way or general easement, are placed in an area that may encumber access to 
their lot. Relocation of such above grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur 
at the owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate entity (fire 
department, SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated position is 
satisfactory. 
10) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a fourfoot 
(4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the 
review authority approval to show: 
a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four 
feet (4’) by four feet (4’); 
b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s); 
c. Any approved metal exterior material; 
d. Roofing material(s); and 
e. Any other approved exterior materials 
11) Prior to building permit the applicant shall amend the address monument design to change the 
proposed aluminum to a wood material.  
 



 

5 
 

Item 8. Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture Review for a Single-Family home at 
Lot 729R-7, 131 Russell Drive, pursuant to CDC section 17.4.11  
 
John MIller presented on behalf of staff 
 
 
On a MOTION by Garner and second  by Jett DRB voted unanimously to table the Final Architecture 
Review for a new single-family home located at Lot 729R-7, 87 Pennington Place. 
 
Item 9. Working Lunch 
 
Item 10. Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture Review for a new Single-Family 
home on Lot 430, 129 Touchdown Drive, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11.  
 
Amy Ward presented on behalf of staff 
Ken Alexander, Architects Collaborative, presented as applicant 
 
Public Comment: None 
 
On a MOTION by Jett and seconded by Kramer DRB voted unanimously to continue the Initial 
Architectural and Site Review for a new detached condominium located at Lot AR-59R to the August 
5, 2021 DRB Meeting. 
 
Specific direction was given to the applicant about what DRB would like to see at the next meeting: 

• Heights max & average height to be shown with both proposed and existing grade 
• Dry stack retaining wall heights and materials  
• Coordinating all civil and architectural drawings 
• Indicate snow melt 
• Coordinating the lighting (between civil and architectural) 
• Remove sconce within 5’ of waters edge of hot tub 
• Replace non-compliant wall mount sconce 
• House abutting the GE, provide detail on any footer encroachment as well as reveg of any GE 

disturbance 
• Provide a window material sample 

 
Item 11. Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture and Site Review for a new Multi-
family Development on Lot 30, 98 Aspen Ridge, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11. 
John Miller presented on behalf of staff 
Timothy Losa, of Zehren and Associates, presented as applicant  
 
Public Comment: Received numerous emails for public comment. Joe Solomon representing the 
Gilberts, Bohdan Iwantez, Sandy Gilbert.  
 
On a MOTION by Garner and seconded by Miller the DRB voted 4-3 to approve (Kramer is against 
tandem parking, Criage is against tandem parking and concerns of public safety, Jett is opposed to 
the use of stucco as well as tandem parking) to approve the Initial Architectural and Site Review for a 
new multi-family condominium 
located at Lot 30, 98 Aspen Ridge, based on the evidence provided within the Staff Memo of 
record dated June 21, 2021, with the following Specific Approvals: 
1) Design Review Board Specific Approvals: 
Tandem Parking 
and, with the following conditions: 
1) Prior to final review, the Applicant shall revise the plans to indicate that all fireplaces are 
natural gas-burning. 



 

6 
 

2) Prior to final review, the Applicant shall revise the plans to indicate specific areas of 
snowmelt and their total area proposed. 
3) Prior to final review, the Applicant shall revise the civil plans in conjunction with the 
engineer to provide additional grading details for open space areas surrounding Lot 30 
that will be impacted by development. 
4) Prior to final review, the Applicant shall revise the parking plan to include sand/oil 
separators. 
5) Prior to final review, the Applicant shall provide a landscaping plan addressing concerns 
within the Staff Memo of record. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the Applicant 
shall receive approval from the Town Forester for the proposed landscaping plan, in order 
to verify it meets all requirements of the CDC. 
6) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the Applicant shall field verify all utilities and 
submit a revised utility plan to the public works director identifying the location of utilities 
and connection points. 
7) The new workforce housing units shall be constructed concurrently with the free-market 
development. 
8) Prior to issuance of a building permit, the Applicant shall provide written permissions from 
the property owner of OS1AR3 for sewer connections. Any utility installation that creates 
disturbed areas shall be revegetated per the requirements of the CDC. 
9) Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy Condominium Map and Declarations 
addressing Section 17.5.8 of the CDC shall be provided to the Town for review. 
10) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached to 
buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be constructed as 
either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition resistant materials such 
as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) approved products. 
11) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor to 
establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building height. 
12) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete to 
determine there are no additional encroachments outside of Lot 30. 
13) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four-foot (4’) 
by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the review authority 
approval to show: 
a. The stone, setting pattern, and any grouting with the minimum size of four feet (4’) 
by four feet (4’); 
b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s); 
c. Any approved metal exterior material; 
d. Roofing material(s); and 
e. Any other approved exterior material. 
14) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above-grade utilities and town 
infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right of way or 
general easement, are placed in an area that may encumber access to their lot. Relocation 
of such above-grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur at the owner’s sole expense 
and in coordination with the appropriate entity (fire department, SMPA, Town of Mountain 
Village) so that the relocated position is satisfactory. 
 
On a MOTION by Jett and seconded by Caton DRB voted 6-1 to approve (Kramer opposes because 
she feels the subarea plan and comp plan don’t agree) to recommend to Town Council, an Ordinance 
regarding the rezone and 
density transfer application pursuant to CDC Sections 17.4.9 & 17.4.10 of the Community 
Development Code, rezoning the existing uses on Lot 30 to Employee Condominium, and 
increasing the total density on the site from 9 condominium units, two employee apartments, and 
commercial space, to 16 condominium units and 3 employee condominiums, based on the 
evidence provided within the Staff Report of record dated June 21, 2021, and with the following 
conditions: 



 

7 
 

1. The Resolution shall indicate the change in commercial space and the size of the converted 
employee condominium in square feet. 
2. The final location and design of any buildings, grading, landscaping, parking areas, and 
other site improvements shall be determined with the required Design Review Process 
application pursuant to the applicable requirements of the CDC. 
3. The Lot list shall be updated to reflect one built employee condominium, 2 unbuilt employee 
condominiums, and 16 unbuilt condominiums assigned to the Lot. 
4. Town of Mountain Village Deed Restrictions for each unit shall be executed prior to the 
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy per Section 17.3.9 consistent with the requirements 
found at CDC Section 17.3.9. 
. 
This motion is based on the evidence and testimony provided at a public hearing held on July 1, 
2021, with notice of such hearing as required by the Community Development Code. 
 
Scott Miller left at 3:20 
 
Item 12. Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture and Site Review for a new 
Single-Family Detached Condominium on Lot 166AR2-2, 1 Stonegate Drive, pursuant to CDC 
Section 17.4.11. This item is being continued to the August 5, 2021 DRB Meeting 
 
On a motion by Miller and seconded by Craige DRB voted unanimously to continuethe Consideration 
of a Design Review: Initial Architecture and Site Review for a new single family detached condominium 
on Lot 166AR2-2, 1 Stonegate Drive to the August 5, 2021 regular DRB Meeting. 
 
Item 13. Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture and Site Review for a new 
Single-Family Home on Lot 151R-2, 223 Country Club Drive, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11. 
John Miller presented on behalf of staff 
Lea Sisson, Sisson Architects presented as applicant 
 
Public Comment: 
 
On a MOTION by Miller and seconded by Jett the DRB voted unanimously to approve the Initial 
Architectural and Site Review for a new single-family home 
located at Lot 151R-2, based on the evidence provided within the Staff Report of record 
dated June 17, 2021, with the following Specific Approvals and Design Variations: 
Design Review Board Specific Approvals: 
1. Tandem Parking or Parking Waiver 
2. Parking in the General Easement 
3. Metal Fascia 
Design Review Board Design Variation: 
2. Road and Driveway Standards 
And, with the following conditions: 
1) Prior to Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall provide additional details for 
the proposed exterior materials. 
2) Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall revise the 
construction migration plan per the comments of this memo. 
3) Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall update 
the landscape plan to address the concerns of this report. 
4) Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall provide 
an updated exterior lighting plan to include a photometric study of the Lot 
demonstrating compliance with the CDC lighting standards. 
5) Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall revise the 
driveway widths and overall grades to comply with the CDC requirements. 
6) Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall provide 



 

8 
 

an updated construction mitigation plan addressing the concerns of this report. 
7) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall field verify all utilities 
and submit a revised utility plan to the public works director identifying the location 
of utilities and connection points. 
8) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall obtain an easement 
from TSG to access the sewer line to the south of the home. 
9) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached 
to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be 
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber, or exterior grade ignition 
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) 
approved products. 
10) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above-grade utilities and 
town infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right 
of way, general easement, or setback, are placed in an area that may encumber 
access to their lot. Relocation of such above-grade infrastructure appurtenances 
will occur at the owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate 
entity (Fire Department, SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated 
position is satisfactory. 
11) Prior to issuance of a CO, the property owner will enter into a General Easement 
Encroachment Agreement, as applicable, with the Town of Mountain Village for 
the general easement encroachments approved. 
12) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor 
to establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building 
height. 
13) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete 
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE. 
14) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a fourfoot 
(4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the 
review authority approval to show: 
a. The stone, setting pattern, and any grouting with the minimum size of four 
feet (4’) by four feet (4’); 
b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s); 
c. Any approved metal exterior material; 
d. Roofing material(s); and 
e. Any other approved exterior materials 
 
Garner left at 4:16pm 
 
Item 14. Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture Review for a new Multi-Family 
Condominium Development on Lot 600A, 8 Elkstone Drive, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11. 
 
Amy Ward presented on behalf of staff 
Chris Hawkins, Alpine Planning, presented as applicant  
 
Public Comment: Bob Horowitz and Steve Seltz made public comment 
 
On a MOTION by Caton and seconded by Kramer the DRB voted unanimously to approve the Initial 
Architecture and Site Review Application for a Multi-Family 
Development located within the expansion area of Lot 600A, consisting of a total of six (6) 
new condominium units based on the evidence provided within the Staff Report of record 
dated June 15, 2021 and with the following specific approvals and conditions: 
DRB specific approvals:  
1) GE encroachment – subterranean soil nailing 
And, with the following conditions: 



 

9 
 

1) The applicant will revise the landscaping plan to include additional tree plantings 
along the stair case and between Elkstone 21 and Elkstone Lakeside. This will 
include at minimum 2 additional like trees in addition to what is currently proposed 
that will serve to buffer the stair case from the adjacent building. In addition, the 
applicant will bring the disturbed area between the two buildings back to its original 
pre-disturbed condition to include additional small diameter tree plantings and 
native seed planting. These plantings shall not include any coniferous tree species 
and is required to be entirely deciduous. 
2) The southeast corner of the Expansion Area will be preserved by the developer in its current state 
as shown on the Town approved grading plan including the existing Elkstone 21 retaining wall and 
the four(4) conifers and aspens above the wall. If grading or tree removal is proposed in this area, it 
will only be out of engineering necessity as provided for in a letter and revised grading plan that are 
stamped and signed by a Colorado licensed Professional Engineer. A 14-day courtesy notice of any 
grading in the southeast corner of the Expansion Area for engineering necessity shall be provided by 
email to the owners at Elkstone 21. Special attention will be given to the southeast corner of the 
development. 
3) The applicant shall demonstrate snow melt areas prior to issuance of a building 
permit. 
4) Prior to issuance of a CO the property owner will enter in to a General Easement 
Encroachment Agreement with the Town of Mountain Village for the subterranean 
soil nail encroachments to the south of the development if soil nailing is needed in the GE. 
5) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor 
to establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building 
height. 
6) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete 
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE. 
7) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor 
to establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building 
height. 
8) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached 
to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be 
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition 
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) 
approved products. 
9) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a fourfoot 
(4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with 
the review authority approval to show: 
a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of 
four feet (4’) by four feet (4’); 
b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s); 
c. Any approved metal exterior material; 
d. Roofing material(s); and 
e. Any other approved exterior materials 
10) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above grade utilities and 
town infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right 
of way or general easement, are placed in an area that may encumber access to 
their lot. Relocation of such above grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur 
at the owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate entity (fire 
department, SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated position is 
satisfactory. 
11) Prior to Final Architectural Review, the construction mitigation plan will be revised to include 
construction fencing placement to protect areas that will not be graded consistent with the overall 
grading plan.  
 



 

10 
 

Item 15. Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture and Site Review for a Multi‐
Family Development on Lot 6151-CR, Unit 7, TBD Lawson Overlook, consisting of (3) Detached 
Condominium Units, Concurrent Review and Recommendation to Town Councilfor a variance 
request for Building Height pursuant to CDC section 17.4.16. 
John Miller presented on behalf of staff 
Chris Hawkins of Alpine Planning, presented as applicant  
 
Public Comment: None 
 
On a MOTION by Craige and seconded by Jett DRB voted unanimously to continue the Initial 
Architectural and Site Review for three new single-family 
detached condominiums located at Lot 615-1CR, to August 5, 2021 DRB meeting based on the Staff 
Memo of record dated June 23, 2021. 
 
AND, In addition to the above motion, 
On a MOTION by Craige and seconded by Jett DRB voted unanimously to continue the review and 
recommendation of a resolution approving a variance 
to the allowed maximum building height for Lot 615-1CR, to September 2, 2021 DRB Meeting based 
on 
the the Staff Memo of record dated June 23, 2021”. 
 
Item 16. Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture and Site Review for a new 
Single Family home on Lot 79R-6, 89 Pennington Place, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11 
This item is being continued to the September 2, 2021 DRB Meeting 
 
On a MOTION by Caton and seconded by Kramer the DRB voted unanimously to continue the Initial 
Architectural and Site Review for Lot 79R-6 to the September 2, 2021 DRB Meeting.  
 
 
ADJOURN 
MOTION to adjourn by unanimous consent, the Design Review Board voted to adjourn the July 1, 2021 
meeting at 5:05 pm. 
 
Prepared and Submitted by,  
 
Amy Ward 
Planner 



AGENDA ITEM 3 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICE  

PLANNING DIVISON 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. 

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
(970) 728-1392 

             
 
TO:  Mountain Village Design Review Board  
   
FROM: John Miller, Senior Planner 
 
FOR: Regular Design Review Board Public Hearing; August 5, 2021  
 
DATE:  July 27, 2021  
 
RE: Initial Architecture and Site Review for three new Single-Family detached 

condominiums on Lot 615-1CR, TBD Lawson Overlook, pursuant to CDC 
section 17.4.11. Concurrent review and recommendation to Town Council 
regarding a variance request for Building Height pursuant to CDC section 
17.4.16. 

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description:   LOT 615 1CR TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE ACC TO A REPLAT 
OF LOTS BC110 BC513A 615 1C 615 2CR 615 3AR TRACT 21 AR TRACT OSP 21 
TRACTS OS 615A B AND C AND OLD HIGHWAY RD LOCATED WITHIN N1 2S1 2 OF 
SEC 33 T43N R9W NMPM SAN MIGUEL COUNTY CO ZONING 3 CONDOMINIUMS 
 
Address:    TBD Lawson Overlook  
Applicant/Agent:   Chris Hawkins, Alpine Planning   
Owner:   Brown Dog Properties LLC 
Zoning:    Multi-Family  
Existing Use:   Vacant 
Proposed Use:   Detached 

Condominium 
Lot Size:  0.778 Acres 
  
Adjacent Land Uses: 

o North: Multi-Family 
o South: Multi-Family 
o East: Multi-Family 
o West: Multi-Family 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Figure 1: Vicinity Map 



Section 1: Application Overview and History 
 
1.1 Case Summary: Chris Hawkins of Alpine Planning (Applicant), working on behalf of 

the Brown Dog Properties LLC (Owner), has submitted an application for requesting 
a Minor Subdivision to vacate portions of the GE, Design Review for 3 detached 
condominiums, and a Variance from Section 17.3.12 of Community Development 
Code (CDC) which addresses building height. Specifically, the Applicant is seeking a 
Variance from the CDC to allow one of three (1/3) of the proposed homes to exceed 
maximum building height. This item was continued at the July 1, 2021, Regular DRB 
meeting in order to better understand the Town Council’s comfort with the proposed 
Minor Subdivision. The Minor Subdivision was heard on July 15, 2021, and at that 
meeting expressed that they were not comfortable with the proposed trail relocation.  
In order to utilize the DRB’s time properly, the town is recommending this item be 
tabled until such a time that the applicant returns to the town with a modified trail 
alignment per the request of Town Council.  
 
Town staff recommends the DRB open the hearing and table these items.  

 
PROPOSED MOTIONS: 
 
Recommend Motion: Motion to Table the Initial Architecture and Site Review: 
 
“I move to table the Initial Architectural and Site Review for three new single-family 
detached condominiums located at Lot 615-1CR, based on the Staff Memo of record dated 
July 27, 2021. 
 
 
Note: Town Council tabled the request for the variance at the July 15, 2021 Regular 
Town Council Meeting.  
 
I move to table the review and recommendation of a resolution approving a variance to 
the allowed maximum building height for Lot 615-1CR, based on the Staff Memo of record 
dated July 27, 2021”. 
 
/jjm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICE  
PLANNING DIVISON 

455 Mountain Village Blvd. 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 

(970) 728-1392 
             
 
TO:  Mountain Village Design Review Board  
   
FROM: Amy Ward, Planner 
 
FOR: Design Review Board Public Hearing; August 5, 2021   
 
DATE:  July 21, 2021  
 
RE: Staff Memo – Final Architecture Review (FAR) Unit AR-52R, Timber Ridge, 

123 Adams Way  
            

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description:   UNIT AR-52R, TIMBER RIDGE AT MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
(FORMERLY THE VILLAGE AT ADMAS RANCH), A COMMON INTEREST 
COMMUNITY, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT RECORDED OCTOBER 27, 2005 IN PLAT 
BOOK 1 AT PAGE 3561. 
Address: 123 Adams Way 
Applicant/Agent: Peter Lundeen, Fuse Architects 
Owner: ADAM’S WAY, LLC A COLORADO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 
Zoning: Multi-family 
Existing Use:  Vacant 
Proposed Use: Single Family Detached 
Condominium 
Lot Size: 0.127 acres 
Adjacent Land Uses: 

o North: Multi-family  
o South: Open Space 
o East: Multi-family 
o West: Multi-Family 

 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Exbibit A: Architectural Plan Set 
Exhibit B: Staff/Public Comment  
 
 
 

APPLICATION OVERVIEW:  

  

Figure 1: Vicinity Map 



 
 
 
Case Summary: Peter Lundeen of Fuse Architects, Applicant for Unit AR-52R at Timber 
Ridge, is requesting Design Review Board (DRB) approval of a Final Architectural Review 
(FAR) Application for a new single-family detached condominium on Unit AR-52R, 123 
Adams Way. The Unit is approximately .127 acres and is zoned Multi-family. The overall 
square footage of the home is approximately 3,970 gross square feet and provides 2 
interior parking space within the proposed garage. 
 
Applicable CDC Requirement Analysis: The applicable requirements cited may not be 
exhaustive or all-inclusive. The applicant is required to follow all requirements even if an 
applicable section of the CDC is not cited. Please note that Staff comments will be 
indicated by Italicized Text. 

Table 1 
CDC Provision Requirement Proposed 

Maximum Building Height  35’ (shed) Maximum 34’ 11” 
Maximum Avg. Building Height 30’ (shed)  Maximum  26.06’ 
Maximum Lot Coverage 5537 s.f. 3588 s.f. 
General Easement Setbacks No encroachment Grading 
Roof Pitch   

Primary 
 

2:12 
Secondary 

 
2:12  

Exterior Material   
Stone 35% minimum  35% 
Windows/Doors 40% maximum 24.4% 

Parking 2 spaces per unit 2 
 
DRB Design Variation: 

1) Lighting 
 
DRB Specific Approval: 

1) GE encroachment – grading 
 

Chapter 17.3: ZONING AND LAND USE REGULATIONS 
 
Please note, this Memo addresses only the design variations and specific approvals that 
are being requested, as well as any changes or additional information provided since the 
Initial Architectural and Site Review. For more information regarding the details of the 
Initial Architectural and Site Review please see staff memo of record dated May 31, 2021. 
 
17.3.14: General Easement Setbacks 
Unit AR-52R is platted as a “Unit” within the Timber Ridge PUD. Each “Unit” is a 
designated building envelope, and the rest of the lot is designated as either Common 
Element (C.E.) or Limited Common Element (L.C.E.). The Timber Ridge Development 
does have a traditional 16’ GE surrounding the exterior boundary of the entire PUD. The 
CDC provides that the GE and other setbacks be maintained in a natural, undisturbed 
state to provide buffering to surrounding land uses. The CDC does provide for some 
development activity within the GE and setbacks such as Ski Access, Natural 
Landscaping, Utilities, Address Monuments, and Fire Mitigation. All encroachments not 



listed above will require encroachment agreements between the property owner and the 
Town. 
Staff: The proposal includes several GE encroachments that fall into the above category 
of permitted GE development activity including the following: 
 

• Driveway: The Driveway as shown currently takes access from Adams Way and 
crosses the General Easement to the homesite. 

• Utilities: Given Unit AR-52R’s location and the location of the existing utilities, the 
GE will need to be crossed on the eastern GE, accessing utilities within Adams 
Way. 

• Landscaping: there are proposed new plantings within the GE and associated 
irrigation. The address monument appears to be in the LCE area. 
 

The proposal also includes some GE encroachments requiring specific DRB approval: 
 

• The applicant has some landscape grading in the western Common Element area 
as well as a very small area in the northern GE. 

 
17.5.7: Grading and Drainage Design 
Staff: The applicant has proposed some grading in on the northwest corner of the home 
that extends into the GE, DRB seemed to find this generally acceptable at Initial Review 
and granted specific approval. The drainage swale that wraps around the front of the 
home, has been given more detail. The applicant has indicated that slopes less than 12% 
will have only vegetation, where slopes greater than 12% will be lined with cobbles or 
erosion control mat. Staff is comfortable with the design of this swale as proposed. 
 
17.5.9: Landscaping Regulations 
The applicant has updated their landscaping plan to add a number of ponderosa pine and 
a chokecherry. The plan now meets the diversity of species clause, and the choke cherry 
will add some ornamental quality to the home’s entrance while in bloom. Irrigation is 
indicated and extends slightly into the GE.  The appropriate seed mix has been indicated 
for revegetation.  
 
17.5.12: Lighting Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has updated the exterior lighting plan to include a photometric study 
and full specifications for each fixture. Fixture Ext. 1 is indicated to be a 1250 lumen fixture, 
which is over the allowable luminosity per the CDC, but a dimmer switch system is 
specified. If DRB feels this is appropriate, then a design variation should be granted. All 
other fixtures appear to be meeting the CDC requirements. 
 
17.5.13: Sign Regulations 
Staff: The address marker is on the south side of the driveway within the LCE. The location 
of the monument has been slightly adjusted to be viewed from both directions. The 
material is indicated to be steel plate and correlates well with the exterior finishes of the 
home. The numerals, dimensions and lighting of the monument all appear to meet the 
requirements of the CDC. 
 
Chapter 17.6: SUPPLEMENTARY REGULATIONS 
17.6.1: Environmental Regulations 
Staff: Fire Mitigation and Forestry Management: The applicant does have some new and 
existing pine/spruce within the Zone 1 fire mitigation area, however, has included them 
within the drip line of the home and appropriately extended the Zone 1 fire mitigation area 



to account for these trees. Staff believes that the plan that appears to meet the regulations 
of the CDC. 
 
17.6.8: Solid Fuel Burning Device Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has provided additional details regarding the chimney cap, it is a 
simple metal mesh within a metal frame and cap and fits with the exterior materials palette 
of the home. 
 
Chapter 17.7: BUILDING REGULATIONS 
17.7.19: Construction Mitigation 
Staff: The applicant has revised the construction mitigation plan to include appropriate tree 
protection for the trees close to the home that are slated to be kept. The plan does show 
a location for stockpiled material locations and a route of removal, however since this 
location is on the higher portion of the lot, it will be important for the contractor to ensure 
that this plan is followed (rather than removing any section of fence at the lower portion of 
the lot for excavated material removal) to avoid increasing the scope of disturbance to the 
GE. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the DRB approve the Final Architectural 
Review for Unit AR-52R Timber Ridge, 123 Adams Way, based on the findings and CDC 
requirements listed in the staff memo of record.  
 
Staff Note: It should be noted that reasons for approval or rejection should be 
stated in the findings of fact and motion.  
 
Proposed Motion:  
If the DRB deems this application to be appropriate for approval, Staff requests said 
approval condition the items listed below in the suggested motion. 
 
I move to approve the Final Architectural Review for a new detached condominium located 
at Unit AR-52R Timber Ridge, based on the evidence provided within the Staff Report of 
record dated July 21, 2021, with the following design variations and specific approvals: 
 
Design Variation: 

1) Lighting – fixture with excessive lumen capacity to be capped by dimmer system 
 

DRB Specific Approval: 
1) GE encroachment for grading 

 
And, with the following conditions:  

1) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached 
to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be 
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition 
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) 
approved products. 

2) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor 
to establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building 
height. 

3) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete 
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE. 

4) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four-
foot (4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the 
review authority approval to show: 



a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four 
feet (4’) by four feet (4’); 

b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s); 
c. Any approved metal exterior material; 
d. Roofing material(s); and 
e. Any other approved exterior materials 

5) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above grade utilities and 
town infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right 
of way or general easement, are placed in an area that may encumber access to 
their lot.  Relocation of such above grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur 
at the owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate entity (fire 
department, SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated position is 
satisfactory. 

 
 
/aw 



FUSE architecture + interior

NARRATIVE

To:
Re:
Date:

Mountain Village Design Review Board
Lot AR-52R Design Review Process Submittal
July 13,2021

Proiect Descniption:

This project is a new single-family residence of 3,970 gross squane feet on thnee floors that is
proposed to step down the site as it slopes downhill fnom south to norbh.

The pr"oposed access dt'ive and moton court are located at the southeast conner of the lot which is
the highest parb of the lot. The two-car garage is pnoposed to be located at the southwest conner of
the lot in order to allow the motor courb to be located in the southeast cornen in orden to pr"ovide for.
optimal sun exposure for snow melt.

The proposed massing of the house and the rooflines step up the lot similar. to the slope of the lot.
The low-pitched shed roofs echo the slope of the lot. The views are primarily to the northwest and
northeast and the house and windows open up to these two sides.

The exterior materials ane to be a blend of dark and mid gnay colors with a small amount of dark
bnowns. The roof is proposed to be standing seam metal roofing with a charcoal color. Thene will be
stone veneer, wood siding and accents of large metal siding.

Thanks for your" thoughtful consideration of this pr"oposal.

Regards,

Peter B. Lundeen,
Architect

22O East Colonado Ave, Suite 21 8 PO Box 3934 Tellunide, CO 81435 Office g7O-728-OA41



Lot AR-52R

123 Adams Way

Lot size 0.228 acre

Zorre Disl.rict Single farnily

Zoning Designations Single family

Floor Area

Lower Level t229.1
Mechanical 67.5

Main Level LO56.7

Garage 625

Upper Level 991.8

3277.6 692.5 3970.1 gross sq. ft.

Lot Coverage

2,270.9 sq. ft. house with roof eaves

1268.7 sq. ft. patios, decks, motor court

3,539.60 sq. ft. coverage

o.228 Land acres 5,537 Condo Unit sq. ft. area

35.64% land coverage 64o/o unit coverage

Max Build. Height 34'-11"

Ave. Bldg. Height 26'-O314"

Parking

Required & provided 2 in garge



ELIU
'114

lON OVERLOOK
actjS

124
VALLEY

)7

SON

VIEW RD

]Y
RD
t6

125
LAWSON
POINT
/R-,?t

INT

LAV{SON
POINI
AR6

osP- 1 9

ADAT4S
RANCH

POINT
AR5

129
VALLEY
VIL:\'/ RD

BCITS

RD

r26
VALLE/

125
LAWSON
POINT
AR.J1R

VIEW RO
ECul

12'l
VALLEf

1t5

POINT
1ft3

VALLEY

125
VALLEY
VIEW RD
aclt3

113
LAWSON
POINT

AR2

111

POINT

AR]

VALLEY
VIEW RD

BCnt

BCltl

121
VALLEY
VIEIY RD

14
AOAilS
IVAY

11r
LAWSON
acto&

AR,26

't22
SINOLETREE

120
SINGLETREE
AR.2O

t07
LAITSON

BC18

iIO SHGLETREE
AR]5

112
SINGLfTREE
AR.16

104
LAWSON

211.
AOAMS
RAN T RO

AR-17

213
AOAMS
RANCH RD
,4R-i9

106
LAWSON

O^/ERLOOK

acrfiD

r04
LAWSON

OVERLOOK

6t5-3AR

215
ADAMS RCF|

RD
6378

224
ADAIIS

6t6t

RA}'6H
ROAD

241
ADAIIS

24J-
AOAMS
RAJ.ICH
ROAD
6lda

L

i lt 1/-\

102
628P

14+

63t

R
ROAD

715

125
129

R!:!EP



Lot AR-52R Materials

Stone Veneer

r..-....i_F



Lot AR-52R Mater ials

Stained or Reclaimed Wood Siding similar to these images



Lot AR-52R Materials

Standing Seam Metal Roofing - Chancoal Gney

Metal siding to be similar but in metal strips - see elevations



H:
BERRIDGE T,IANUFACTURING CO'}TPANY
KYNAR SOOTHYLAR 50000 COTOR F|N|SHES

(2r01 650-3050
www.berridge.com

Shosto Wt;rc

Medium Bronze

Deep Red

Polino Grem

Hortfsd Green

NsturolWfiits

Aged Bronze

Hemlock Grgm

Citpcope

A'rord Ble

Stondqrd Colors

Almmd

Coppcr Brown

Teol Grsen

Zinc Grey

Sierro lon

f)arlr Bronzc

Forasl Gresn

Chorcool Grey

BucLrkin

Terro.Colta

Evergrm

Mofie Slocl

Premium Colors Meiqllic Colors
}ni!c arm'w rdm r4ir r miml udurga Scnidgr mtdr du m prmfrn ffdrta *iduqrfru o mind qdnf-

Noturol Merol Finish
Barr;dga Acrylic.CooteJ
Goholrru* ir o <mtd rls
f"D*d|lddiliM*Efficbn
rcrimne ol Caholum. rral
rld wifi o du. cgmic ch .

sppfi.d b *6 hp !i& sil len
tda o{ Cdwtmr l,5*o.

Chompogne Copper{ota-

lmd-Cot€"

Anlique
Copper.Coe

Zinc-Cote"

tt lMh Se T#deffi dr.6{&fllFmbt-€€Od€m Sqdaa& itdNth
Orb Mdah Finlq re terstaffedrEh.ffibe*!.

ncrylic{mtd
Goholumeo

Peva$ered
CrcLolureo

hrUg!;
*idl-
hllh

- .ltr"h"':.:l .aB..-In :1j1,,1;,.. r





COLORS

WOOD TYPES Choose the wood specles that best complements your proled's interior Pel la' Architect Series
Contempora[! *ooo

7'e
!@

PREFINISHED PINE
INTERIOR COLORS

ALUMINUM-CLAD
EXTERIOR COLORS

ADDED SECURITY

INSYNCTIVE'
TECHNOLOGY

ltG

Custom lnterlor finishes, unfinished or pr med and ready{o-palnt are also avallab

""ilii.' ill,"t tx';ilJ.u:r'@ffiffi@
@w@@ffi@@
whrch arso resisrs charking and corrosio# 

finish resists fading Take durability one step fufther with Enduraclad Plus

WH,TE raN ffi##E "JJJr'^i ?;i# alMoND

'AND''NE 
HoilEy5u"*.. .-,r",EE@@@rem

Eq@-"iliw@EtffiHFP

Modern wood windows and patio doors featuring smart styling and clean sightlines

ntegrated wireless security sensors maintain aesthetlcs, stream ine security instal ation and ensuae no warranty loss is
caused by poslinstallation drilling. Sensors are compatible with malor securlty panel systems. For more information,
go to connedpella.com.

AVAIIABLE IN THESE WINDOW & PATIO DOOR STYLES

i -.:

. SLEEK DESIGNS AND EXPANSIVE GLASS
Achieve that sophistiGted style you are looking for with our industry'
eading contemporary design.A narow frame and sash provide more
exparsive g ass and ar rrob*rueed v ew.

. ENHANCED STYLE OPTIONS
Meet your unique projed specifi€tions with extensive size options, square
grille widths, finishes, wood types and glass optlons.

. EXPANSIVE CUSTOM CAPABILITIES
Work wlth Pella's dedicated, custom design teams to brlng your projed
vision to life with custom sizes, configurations and installatlon solutions.

. AUTHENTIC LOOK OF TRUE DIVIDED LIGHT
Pella's lntegral Light Technology' grilles use the jndustry's only foam spacer
to c.eate the most authentic look of true divided light, by €sting a more
rea istic shadow

. INTERIOR FINISH OPTIONS
From lightto darkto modern gray, PellaArchited Series Contemporary
wood windows and patlo doors are aval able ln an array of on{rend
colors. Pine jnteriors are available in lour paints, 1 1 stains or primed
and ready to palnt.

. MINIMALIST HARDWARE AND MODERN FINISHES
Choose tom Pella's exclusively designed hardware to complement the
other modern fixtures in the home.

. OPTIONAL INTEGRATED SECURITY SENSORS
Thoughdully designed to live discreetly in the frame, wireiess sensors
with Pella lnsyndlveo techno ogy maintain aesthetlcs without voidlng
the warranty. Sensors compatible with major securlty panels and home
automation systems,

. ENERGY STAR, CERTIFIEDI
You don't have to sacrifice pedormance for design. Pella Archited Series
Contemporary produds are the most modern windows and doors avai able
wlth options to meet or exceed ENERGY STAR. in all 50 states.l

. LONG.LASTING DURABILITY
Alumlnum ciad eneriors with EnduraCiado fnish is applied in an
overlapping fashlon on windows for exceptiona protedion. Pellat exclusive
Enduracuard' wood protedion is applied after the pieces have been cut
a1d milled. but prior ro t,na. assemoly.

. THE SEST LIMITED LIFETiME WARRANTY,
Pel a Archited Series Contemporary produds:re covered by the best
iimited lifetime warranty for wood windows and patio doors in the lndustry.2

. TESTING EEYOND REOUIREMENTS
At Pella, our produds are tested beyond requirements to he p ensure they
have long'lasting performance and reduce €ll,backs lor you.somePe !p,odvctmsynormcorENERGYsrAR'9ud. ie:,^c.idca.Fo,dorcnlo,o.r.^,conr

middwaiiait.;oJr€a!,igi.ron.Lwoodsnd.weidwoodraiodoorbrandrsecw,nc^ mFtwa(sia
w,(anle. ar conad pc acu*.d.r s.rv ca

Appcdidnccolori.,.rg.roco. .EnrultDssa:3rcc4oi

F urhmr i ! Ceh.ndletr. Po roicurveaergi

F urh nu r e dc hancr€E notavr ab c rA.r quc Brar:, chrmp,s^e dr po :hed N ckol

Eidu'rcladPlu,proloc!v.l^:h:ioi:vr ablcw$,l.o.rj secyourlo.a PclLa:ro:r.p,ei€il'veio'av:tab, ry r

lr--

O 2019 PELLA CORPORAI ON T 102 MA]N STREET . PELLA, OWA 50219 . ASCB?Bo9I9 Fxed.nd.r,c3 rhrp.wiidow:r3o,v,,bLc. '?see b.ckcove, Io.tRc orui.r



PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS

CASEMENT

t6 a3 :E :E
>3 =: >! Er

,..'.'' PERFORMANCEVAIU€S _-.

gC FRME/ItrSTALL

WINDOW HARDWARE

M O D E R N Achieve the ultimate contemporary look wlth exclusive hardware designed by Pella.

COLLECTION KI mE@
lrir"' @H *r*=

17' 17

IN.SWING HINGED PATIO DOOR
(SINGLE)

IN-SWIN6 HINGED PATIO DOOR
(OOUBLE)

SLIDING PATIO DOOR
(oxo)

sLIDING PATIO DOOR
(ox, xo)

OUT-SWING HINGED PATIO DOOR
(DOUBLE)

48"

FIXED CASEMENT

41.h

116-%

90' 74

59-%

3A %'

24"

48"

17

11 17

a1-h

g-k

74'

4A

48' 48

a.h

17'

312

713rA'

236-%

180"

119.h

6A.Ya

59' i !c30 Lc50

35"

59"

119-h'

119 b

119 k

119-h

11? h

119-h

119 h tc40.Lc70

119 h LC40.LC55

1 19,v LC40-1C55

73"

13"

R15-R253

R15-LC25l

LC30,LC70

1C30. LC70 0.25 0.3r ; 0.18.0.51
;I

rc30-lc70 0.25 0.31

LC30-1C70

LC40-1C70

LC30,LC50

LC3o.LC50

4.26-0.44 0. 3,0.45

0.30-0.36

0.25.0.31 0. 1 8.0.51

0 25-0 31 0. 1 8-0.51

0.25.0.30

0.25-0.30

0.25-0.29

0.25-0.29

0.25.0.30

0.25-0.30

0.25-0.30

0.15-0.!6

0.1 8-0.51

0.14 0.39

0.14-0.39

0.14,0.40

0.19 0.50

019050

o.r9-0.50 i 2s-3r

2t.35

3C-36

3C 36

71 32

2a-31

24.31

24', 0.14 0.40 31-32
PATIO DOOR HARDWARE

MODERN
COLLECTION

BALDWIN
I

l€

lr

af

5e ed modern hardware created in collabo€ilon with Baldwin'to achieve the ultimate contemporary look with

sleek finishes.

OUT-SWING HINGEO PATIO DOOR
(SINGLE)

SLIOINC PATIO DOOR
(o)

5LIDING PATIO DOOR
(oxxo)

[r n

0

cLASStC
COTLECTION

BALDWIN

BALD'wIN

HINGED& SLIOING& MULTI.SLID'
AIFOLO ?ATIO MULTI.SLIDE PATIO PATIO DOOR
OOOR HANDIE DOOR HANOLE HANDL€''

sP'..6 Prrz.

Choose timeless pieces, created in collaboration with Baldwin Hardware, for a look that will never go out of ;tyle.

l-1' b I

hF b

5LIOING E MULII.SLIOE

H

E@
f,Rr€El

MULII.SfIDE PATIO DOOR

BIFOLD PATIO DOOR

GRI LLES

WINDOW SIZES AVAIIABLE IN 1/4" INCREMENTS
l.m!nc^r.g,rd ig p.do.m:i.e,v3rtffr.l pdL cd/F.tomri..

VnrPellrAOMcomfd,p.cic'2.!lndgbzi9:r.f,.!ridlo.mo,e iloh,ioE..gild,i9i:m..id.i,ll.no^ryp.r

GRILLES Choose the look of true divlded light or make cleaning easier by seleding grilles'betueen_the_glass.

RUSTTC
COLLECTION

Stand out with bold looks, created in collaboration with Baldwln hardware, to obtain an uterly uniqoe aesthetiq

q':;*:m

ftffi,
Ertil Ufuil [,:il

ESSENTIAL
COLLECTION

Elevate your style and transform your home wjth eLegant seledions.

F-ln r[WHTE@HSOUARE INTEGRAL
LIGHTTECHNOLOGY6' -ICHTTECHNOLOGYd'

s/a" 1/a"

SOUARE INIEGRAL ALUMINUM CRILL€S.
LI6HITECHNOLOGYI' BEYW€EN.THE'GLASS

sLIDIN6 PAfIO
BIFOLO PAIIO DOOR HANDLE .'s.. b.<covorlord :.L.rurur



t
CONTEMPORARY v

Seals tight and locks easily.

Architect Series' casement windows feature
the Surelock" System that reaches out to pull

the window sash against the weatherstripping

to form a tight seal against drafts, making them
more energy-eff icient. Plus, Pella's patented

Unison Lock System secures casement and

awning windows in two places with a single,

easy-to-reach handle-

Lasting beauty

EnduraGuard'wood protection offers advanced protection againstthe effects of moisture, decay,

stains {rom mold and mildew - as well as termite damage- This proven immersion-treatment method
will help ensure that Pella' wood windows and patio doors look and per{orm beautifully for years.

Pella! casement window after 7 monihs

of exposure to moisture.'
Stain mold present after 7 months of field-testing

a competitor's pressure-treated wood.'

The confidence of added protection.
Pella products are backed by some of the strongest
warranties in the business. See written limited warranty
for details, including exceptions and limitations, at
pella-com/warra nty.

Pella EnduraGuard wood protection. Competltor's pressure-treated wood.

q
'Fortesting purposes,the seal between lhe botom rail andlhe glasswas comprom;sed in both casement unitstested.



;iL,i'iir'ii[,ir' ilhtiitiii" i ii;li''i ii ;i:'I
tlrl

li ,

Or-rr excl-rsi\/e ne\/v seler:tirln r,rf wirtclr-rw ltarrlw.rre .rrtr,j Balr ir,nvrrr'-

patto door collaboraLior ls were desit2r red to ado tlre per{ect

frnishrng touch to your Pcllc" products Each traditional or

contemporary style is available tn a diverse palette of strikinq

frnishes allowing for a personal design statcmcnt.

;ii'(

i,lriiri,'t I'ili.)
i,'o, t 1:t;':'llt

\ / ti I i I 
r',/, i, i ,

'trT4SWF
Lirir r',,;1,',,'i,r..'t I rjr'.

.,'.'1,,.?',1.rr, i /r',rrr:r.

! .'lri /lr,,.rr t:rirri,

{' :*a{-#r
I .,. i, i:li

Brass

Styles from the Essential collection shown

i'i /\ li i.-l \A{.rr, ii h i I i.i i :' ll i: :; I
J
I

t.:. :,.-:' ,' :.aa?!*:J?ii1l :

- '':: -

ffi

| :::: :

Pella's hardware is available in a variety of complementary f inishes

for windows and patio doors to help you curate a cohesive look.

Bright

I

I

I

r

hePoliI

i

I
I

ktf"
!4.'.

i. oirtressed

i Nickel

Complement a modern frame.

The sleek design of your Architect Series'

contemporary casement window hardware

balances the frame's minimalist style with

your home's modern aesthetic. And you'll

love the convenience o{ our fold'away cranks.

'16 Dua sash ilts are srandard on rarge windows.

Oil-Rubbed

Bronze

Distressed

Bionze Chrofie



ALU M IN U M,CLAD EXTERIORS

Fella's low-maintenance EnduraClad" exteriorfinish resistsfading, so yourwindows and patio doors stay lookinE greatforyears.
Take this beauty and durability one step further with Pella EnduraClad Plus? protective finish that provides exceptional weatherability

Plus, Pella offers virtually unlimited custom color options for a unique look.

White

Putty

Morning
Sky Gray

Classic
White

Eldridge
Gray

Vanilla
Crearn

lron Ore

Pcplar
White

Auburn
Brown

Black

Alrnond

French
Roast

Naval Stormy
Blu*

Real Red

Tan

Hemlnck

Brick Red

Fossll

Hartford
Green

Cranberry

Portobello 0eep Olive

$and Dune Honeysuckle

Brown Summer
Sage



Architect 5eriese Traditional

GLAZING PERFORMANCE - TOTAL UNIT

Aluminum-Clad Exterior
Vent Awning and Large Awning

Glass
(mm)

Shaded Areas Meet ENERGYSTAR@
Performance Criteria in Zones Shown

Canada2

Zone

@
Performance Values 1

o
C

I
.c
G
F

(n

N
6('

Type of Glazing
NFRC Certified

Product #
Gap
FiI

11/16"

11116',

11/16

11/16',

11 /1 6',

11/16"

11/16

11 /1 6',

11 /1 6',

11/16

11/16',

11/16

with integral grilles PEL-N-30-1 3441 -00001 0.33 0.43 0.49

R'Value = 1/U-Factor
SHGC = Solar Heat Gain Coefficient
VLT % = Visible Light Transmission

CR = Condensation Resistance

ER = Canadian Energy Rating

{ 1 ) Glazing performance values are calculated for Pine using NFRC '1 00, NFRC 200 and NFRC 500. Thermal performance of
other wood species may vary. ENERGY STARo values are updated to 201 6 (Version 6) criteria.

(2) The values shown are based on Canada's updated ENERGY STARo 201 5 initiative. ,t
Based on unit size, some products will use 2.5 mm glass that will have equrvalent or rmproved performance from what rs shown.

See the Product Performance section for more detailed information or visit www.energystar.gov for Energy Star guidelines.

u. s.
Ext.

3

lnt.

3

o
E

'If

0.45 0.53

|J
|9
Io

I

0.56

e,(l

44

Zone ER

I
Clear lG PEL-N-30-1 3234-00001 arr

0.44 0.49 0.51 44with grilles-between-the glass PEL-N-30-1 3431 -00001

0.44 0.49 0.51 44with integral grilles PEL N-30-1 3438-00001

3 3 a rqon 0.28 u.26 0.48 61 20Advanced Low-E lG PEL-N-30-1 3229-00002

18with qrilles-between-the-glass PEL-N-30-1 3423-00002 0.28 0.23 0.43 61

with inteqral qrilles PEL-N-30-1 3426-00002 0.29 0.43 61

61 16SunDefenserM Low-E lG PEL-N-30 1 3230-00002 3 3 argon 0.28 0.1 9 0.44

0.28 0.18 0.40 61with grilles-between-the-glass PEL-N-30-1 3424 00002

0.28 0.1 8 0.40 61with integral grilles PEL-N-30-1 3427-00002

3 arqon nrq 0.25 0.41 47 )aAdvancedComfort Low-E lG PEL-N-30-1 3233-00001

47 22with qrilles'between-the-g lass PEL-N-30-1 3430-00001 0.25 0.23 0.42

PEL-N-30-1 3437-00001 0.27 0.23 0.42 47 20with integral grilles

NaturalSun Low-E lG PEL-N-30-1 3231 -00002 3 argon 0.29

0.29

0.47

0.43

0.54

0.49

61

60

31

28with grilles-between-the'glass PEL-N,30- 1 342s-00002

I T
PEL N,30-1 3428-00002

PEL-N-30,13271 00001
I

5
I

3
I
argon

0.29I
0.29 0.23

0.43I 0.49I
0.31

60

59
I 28

T
Bronze Advanced Low-E lG

with ril les

0.30 0.21 0.28 59with grilles-between-the-glass PEL-N-30-1 3507-00001

0.30 o.21 0.28 59with integral grilles PEL-N-30-1 35 1 3-00001

5 3 arqon 02e 0?1 o?A 59Gray Advanced Low-E lG PEL-Nr.30-1 3272.00001

59with qrilles'between-the-glass PEL-N,30-1 3s08-00001 0.30 0.19 0.24

59with inteqral qrilles PEL-N 30 13514-00001 0.30 0.19 0.24

0.42 qoGreen Advanced Low'E lG PEL-N-30-1 3273-00001 5 3 a r9on 0.29 0.26

PEL-N-30-1 3s09-00001 0.30 0.24 0.38 EOwith g rilles'between-the-glass

I I Iwith i

Advanced Low-E lG

es PEL-N-30-1 35 1 5-00001

PEL-N-30-1 3235 00001 ) atr

0.30

I
0.32

0.24

:
0.26

0.38

I
0.48

59

I
55

I I
3

PEL-N-30-1 3432-00001 0.32 0.24 0.43 qq
with grilles-between'the'glass

PEL-N-30-1 3439-00001 0.32 0.24 0.43 <Ewith integral grilles

PEL N 30-13236-00001 3 arr 0.31 0.20 0.44 56SunDefense Low-E lG

0.32 0.18 0.40 56with grilles-between-the-glass PEL-N-30 1 3433-00001

0.32 0.1 I 0.40 56with inteqral grilles PEL-N-30,1 3440,00001

atr 0.28 0.25 0.47 43 19AdvancedComfort Low-E lG PEL-N-30-1 3238-00001 3

18PEL-N-30-1 3435-00001 0.28 0.23 iL 43with grilles-between-the-glass

PEL-N-30-1 3442-00001 0.29 u.l3 0.42 43with integral grilles

PEL-N-30-1 3237-00001 3 arr 0.32 0.47 0.54 55NaturalSun Low-E lG

0.33 0.43 0.49with grilles between-the-glass PEL-N-30-1 3434-00001

HI.GH ALTITUDE GLAZING

TINTED GLAZING

N NCSC SVENT UNITS 12 3

Pella 2018 Architectural Design lManual I Division 08 - Openings I Windows and Doors I www.PellaADM.com AW-5



LOT AR-52 HESIDENCE
W|NDOWSCHEDULE

13 JULY, 202,1

o44
o43
o42
o41
o40
o39
o38
o37
o36
o35
o34
o33
o32
o31
030
o29
o28
o27
o26
o25
024
o23
o22
c21
o20
019
01B
017
016
015
014
013
012
011
010
oo9
oo8
oo7
oo6
oo5
oo4
oo3
oo2
oo1

WNDW

44F
43C
42F
41C
4CF
39F
3BF
37F
36C
35F
34C
33F
32C
31F
30c
29C
2BF
274
26F
25C
24C
23C
22F
21F
20F
19F
't8F
17C
16C
15C
14C
13C

OMIT
OMIT
OMIT

SF
8F
7A
6A
5A
4A
3A
2A
1A

WNDW
MAFIK

2'-8"
2'-8"
2'-8"
2'_9il

5'-0"
5'-O"

5r_o"

5'-O"

2'-6"
5'-O"

2'-6"
5'-O'+/

3'-O"

5'_O',

3r_oI

2'-6"
5'-O"

c-u
5'-O"

2'-6"
f2l 2'-6"

3'-O"

3'-O"
5'-6"
5'_6|
5'-6"
5'-6"
2'-6"
2'_6',

3'-O"
3',-O"

t2l 2'-6"

1'-3"
1'-3"
2'-O"

a-u
3'-O"
--u
2'-O"
2'-O"

2'-O"

WDTH

6',-O"

6'_Ol

6'-O"

6'-O'r

6'-O"

6r_oil

6'-O"
5'-O"

5'-O"
5'-O"

2'-6"
6'_6[
6',-6"

6',-6"

5'-O"

5r-oI
2'-O"

5'-O"

5'-O"

Er nil
6'-O"

2'-6"
6r-0il

2'-6"
6r_oil

2'-6"

7'-O"

6'-6"
6'-6"
4'-6',

B'-O"
B'-O"

2'-O"

2'_O',

2'-O"
2'-0"
2'-O"
2'-O"

HEIGHT

FIXED

CASEMENT
FIXED

CASEMENT
FIXED

FIXED
FIXED

FIXED

CASEMENT
FIXED

CASEMENT
FIXED

CASEMENT
FIXED

CASEMENT

CASEMENT
FIXED

AWNING
FIXED

CASEMENT
CASEMENT
CASEMENT

FIXED
FIXED

FIXED

FIXED

FIXED

CASEMENT
CASEMENT
CASEMENT
CASEMENT
CASEMENT

FIXED

FIXED

AWNING
AWNING
AWNING
AWNING
AWNING
AWNING
AWNING

TYPE

TBD

MANUF

II

U

lt

I

lt

LOW-E

GLAZING

MULL O43, O44 TOGETHER

MULL O43, O44 TOGETHER

MULL O41, O42 TOGETHEB

MULL O41, O42 TOGETHER

MULL 039, O4O TOGETHER

MULL O39, O4O TOGETHER

MULL O37, O38 TOGETHER

MULL O37, O38 TOGETHEB

MULL O34, 035, 036 TOGETHER

MULL O34, O35, 036 TOGETHEB

MULL O34, O35, 036 TOGETHEB

MULL WITH DOOB 106 BELOW IT - WIDTHS TO MATCH

MULL O3O, 03'I, O32 TOGETHER

MULL O3O, 031, O32 TOGETHER

MULL O3O, 03'I, O32 TOGETHER

MULL TOGETHEB WITH O28
MULL TOGETHER WITH O29

MULL TOGETHER WITH O25
MULL TOGETHER WITH 026

MULL TOGETHER WITH O22
MULL TOGETHER WITH O23
MULL TOGETHER WITH O2O
MULL TOGETHER WITH 02'I
MULL TOGETHER WITH 01B
MULL TOGETHER WITH 019

COOBDINATE WINDOW W,/ FBONT DOOR - STOBEFBONT ASSEMBLY
COOBDINATE WINDOW W,/ FBONT DOOB - STOREFRONT ASSEMBLY

REMARKS

Page 1 of 2



o62
061
o60
o59
o5a
o57
o56
055
054
o53
o52
o51
o50
o49
o48
o47
o46
o45

WNDW

bzL
614
60F
59A
58F
57F
56F
55A
544
53C
52F
5',lc
50F
49C
4AC
47C
46C
45C

WNDW
MARK

f2l 2'-6"
5'-O"
5'_O',

2'-6"
5'-O"
2'-6',
5'-O"

2'-6"
2r_6il

2'-O"

2'-8"
2'-8"
2r-8r'

2'-8',
3'-O"

3'-O"

[2] 2'-C]"

f2l 2'-o"

WIDTH

5r-oil

5'_O"

2'-6" TO 1'-8',
2'-6u

5'_O',

5'_Oil

2',-6"
2'-6"
2'-6"
3'-6"
6'-O"
6'-O',

6r-o'r

6'-O"

6'_O',

6'-O"

5'_Oil

5'-O"

HEIGHT

CASEMENT
AWNING

FIXED

AWNING
FIXED

FIXED

FIXED

AWNING
AWNING

CASEMENT
FIXED

CASEMENT
FIXED

CASEMENT
CASEMENT
CASEMENT

CASEMENT
CASEMENT

TYPE MANUF

fl

GLAZNG

MULL WITH 060 ABOVE IT

TRAPEZOID WINDOW - MULL WITH 061 BELOW IT

MULL O55 056, O57, O58
MULL O55. 056. O57. O58 TOGETHEB
MULL O55, 056, O57, O5B TOGETHEB
MULL O55, 056, Os7, O58 TOGETHER
MULL WITH DOOR 201 BELOW IT - WIDTHS TO MATCH

MULL 051, O52 TOGETHER
MULL O51, O52 TOGETHEB
MULL O49, O50
MULL O49, O5O TOGETHEB

REMARKS

NOTES:

1. APPROVED WINDOW MANUFACTURERS ARE JELD.WEN, WINDSOR WEATHERSHIELD, PELLA AND MARVIN.

2. VERTFY HARDWARE WITH ARCHITECT/OWNER.
3. REFEFI IO NOTES ON DRAWINGS FOB FURTHER CLARIFICATIONS.

4. WINDDW COLOB = BLACK. VERIFY INTERIOR FINISH WITH SCHEDULE AND lLlTERlORS.

5 CONTRACTOR TO VEBIFY ALL BOUGH OPENING DIMENSIONS, GUANTITIES & EGBESS WINDOW REGIUIREMENTS.

6. REFEF}TO ELEVATIONS FOR CASEMENT HANDING.

7. CONTRACTOR TO VEBIFY TEMPERED GLAZING BEGUIREMENTS.

Page2 ot 2



LOT AR-58 RESIDENCE
DOOR SCHEDULE

e5 MAY,202',1

212
21'l

2UC
208
207
2Uti
205
?04
203
202

111
'110
1nc
108
107
106
1U5
104
103
102
101

o?2
021
o20
019
014
017
n16
015
014
t]13
012
011
01n

008
oo9

OOtl
oo6
oo5
OU4

oo2
oo3

oo1

NO.

GUEST MASIER BATH SHOWER
GUEST MASTEF BATH
GUEST MASTER BED
MASTEF BATH SHOWEB
MASTER BATH WC
MASTER W.I.C.
MAS I EH BATH
MASTER BED
UP HALL LINEN CLOSET

MASTEB BED
UPPER HALL
UUESI MASIEHBTU

GARAGE STOR.

GARAGE TO MUD,/ENTRY
ENTRY CLOSET

POWDER
LIVING
LIVING
IJINING
KITCHEN
MUD,/ENTRY
GARAGE

GARAGE

UNFIN. SPACI HELUW GAHAGE

MECHANICAL
LAUNDRY
STORAGE

tsAtH 2 W.U.
BATH 2 W.C-
BATH 2
BATH 2
BUNK CLOSET

BUNK
BED 2 CLOSET

BED 2
BATH 1

BATH 1 W.C.
BATH 1 W.C,

BAfH 1

BED 1

BED 1 CLOSET

FAMILY/MEDIA

HALL
BED 1

UNFIN. SPACE BELOW GARAGE

RM. NAME

216'

2'-6"
216"
2'-O"
2',-O"

216'
t2'r 2,-o"

2'.-O"

6ro'
2,-6,

2',-O',

2Lti"
2'-4"

5'-0"
12rO"

3'-6"
9'-O'
9:U'

3'{"

2'-6"
2'-6"
2'4"
2'4',
2'A',
2'4',

tzl zLO"
2'-6"

t?t2'-4"
2'-6"
2'4"

2'4'^
216',
2'-6"

12l 3ro'
1 zLO'

6'-O"
o-u

51U"

PANEL
WlDTH

6'-8',
7'-O'
/''o"
6'-?"

/'-Q"
7',O"
7',8',
7',-6',

9'-O"

/ro"

ELtJ'
8ro'

8'-0"
o-u
8',-O'
8LU"
8'-O',

8LU'

8!O"
8'-O"
B'-O"
8',-O"

7\8"

a'-o,
o-u

o-u
a'-o"

7'8"

8LO',

o-u
8LO',

8'-O"
ULU"

HEIGHT

3/8',

't 3/4"
3/8',
3/4"

1 3/4"
1 3/4',
13/4'^
1 3/4"
1 3/A'
13/4'
1 3/4',

13/4',
1 3/4',
1 3/4"

1 3/4',
1 3/4"
I 3/4',
'1 3/4"
1 3/4',

1 3/4"
1 3/4'^
1 3/4',
1 3/4'^
3/4"

1 3/4',
1 ?/R'
1 3/4"
1 3/4',
1 3/8',
1 3/4"
1 3/A
1 3,/4"

t o/o

J/6

1 3/4"
1 3/4',
1 3/4"
1 3/4"

1 3/4',
1 3/4"

THK.

F

F

G

H
F

F

F

F

A
F
E

F

F
F

F

A
A
B
A
IJ

c
U

F

F

F

F

G

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

B

A
A

A

TYPE

TEMP GLASS
WOOD
WOOD
TEMP- GLASS

WOOD
WOOD
WOOD
WOOD
AL. CLAD
AL. CLAD
AL. CLAD

WOOD
WOOD
WOOD
WOOD
AL CLAD
AL. CLAD
AL. CLAD
AL CLAD
AL. L]LAIJ
AL. CLAD
AL t:t AU

WOOD
WOOD
WOOD
WOUU
TEMP. GLASS
WOOD
WOOD
WUUL)
WOOD
wooD
WUUL)
WOOD
WOOD

WOOD
TEN/lP.GLASS

WOOD
WOOD
WOOD
AL. CLAD

AL. CLAD
ALf,I.AD

AL. ULAU

MATERIAL

CLEAR

PAINT
PAINT
CLEAR
FHOSIED
PAINT
PAINT
PAINT
PAINT
CLAD
CLAD
CLAD

PAINT
PAINT
PAINT
PAINT
CLAD
I.;LAL)

CLAD
CLAD
CLAL)
CLAD
L:I AI J

PAINT
PAINT
PAINT
PAIN I

CLEAR

PAINT
PAINT
PAIN I

PAINT
PAINT
PAIN I

PAINT
PAINT

PAINT
CLEAR

PAINT
PAINT
PAINT
CLAD

CLAD
CLAD

ULAIJ

FINISH

SHOWER
PHIVAT]Y

PHIVACY
SHOWFR
SHOWER
POCKET

POCKET
PHIVAUY
PASSAGE

SLIDING
PATIO

PATIO

PASSAGE

ENTRY
PASSAGE

PHIVACY
SLIDING
SLIUING
SLIDING
SLIDING
ENTBY
GARAGE

T.JAHAt.JF

PASSAGE

PASSAGE
POCKET
PASSAGE
SHOWER
POCKET
PRIVACY
PHIVACY
SLIDING
PRIVACY
SLIUING
PRIVACY
POCKET

POCKET

SHOWER

PFIVACY
PRIVACY
SLIDING
SLIDING

SLIDING
SLDII\lG

SLIUING

HARDWR.

VER HT. W,/ INT ELEVS

VEFI HT. W,/ INT ELEVS

VER HT, W,/ INT ELEVS

LOCKABLE POCKET

VIHII.Y HEIGHT OF DOORS

VERIFY HEIGHTOF tnOB
EX]ERIOR SLIDING DoOR
IXIEHIUH SWING DOOR WITH GLASS
EXTERIOR SWING DOOB WITH GLASS

VERIFY W,/ OWNER - DEADBOLT - LOCAKABLE
45 MIN. RATED DOOFI W SELF CLOSER

EX]ERIOR SLIDING DOOR

TXIERIOB SLIDING DOOF
EXIERIOR BI-PART SLIDING DOOFS
EXIEBIOR SLIDING DOOR

EX]EFIOR ENTBY DOOR

VERIFY W,/ OWNER . DEADBOLT - LOCAKABLE

45 MIN RATED MOR W SELF CLOSFR

VEFIFY W,/ OWNEF - DEADBOLT - LOCAKABLE
VER HT. W,/ INT ELEVS

LOCKABLE POCKET DOOR

BI.SLIDING CLOSET DOORS

tsI-SLIUING CLTJSET DOOBS

LOCKABLE POCKET DOOR

VER HT. W/ INT ELEVS

BI-SLIDING CLOSET DOOBS

EXTERIOR BI-PAFIT SLIDING DOOBS

EXIERIOR SLIDING DOOR
EX]ERIOR SLIDING DOOR

tX IEHIUH SLIUING LJUUH

REMARKS

NOTE:

1. HEFEF TO SPECIFICATIONS FOF HARDWARE DESCHIPTIONS
2, REFER TO NOTES ON DBAWNGS, ELEVATION TYPES SHEET AND SPECIFICATION FOB FURTHER CLARIFICATIONS,
3, CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL ROUGH OPENING DIMENSIONS.



EXT 1

A contemporary reinterpretation of the classic barn light, ours has a sleek sensibility that transcends its utilitariar iradition.

Held aloft by an elegant scrolling arm, the slender frame encircles a spare, open grill and an inset LFD-powered disk that

radiates a difluse glow.

FINISH OPTIONS

Pewter Bronze

DETAILS

r Burnished Brushed Aluminum finish is handcraftec of aluminum; all other finishes are handcrafted of solid brass

. Lacquered Burnished Brass finish has been lacquered to preserue its color

. Bronzefinishisappliedtolivesolidbrassandwillnaturalydarkenandpatinaovertime;alightcoatofwaxprotectsthe
linish and allows it to age graceiully to a darker patinr. The finish will darken faster in areas where the fixture is handled;

the use ot gloves is recommended.

. Fitted with an i0tegrated l8w LED panel;1250 iurers
I LED life span 25,000 hours; color temperature 2700K
. LED panel is replaceable; professional installati:n required

. Dimmer switch compatibie; can onlv be used wrth an ELV rrailinq-edqe dimmer

o 110{20V manutactured to US standards for US and Canadian markets. Requires outlet adapter and voltage converter lor

Lacquered
Burnished Brass



GRAHAM SCONCE

Lacquered

Bumished Brass

EXT 1

$895
$715

$572

Starting at

Regular

Final Sale

Member

A contemporary reinterpretation ot the classic barn light, ours has a sleek sensibility that transcends its utilitarian tradition

Held aloit by an elegant scrolling arm, the slender frame encircles a spare, open grill and an inset LED-powered disk that

radiates a diffuse glow.

FINISH OPTIONS

Pewter Bronze

DETAILS

DIMENSIONS

16' SCONCE INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS

14' SCONCE INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS

+

+

)

Shovr'n in Bronze.



\
0\L

508 20"

|r)

o
o,
Nl_ LED

Ir.)

to
t'.)

050

+

2"

to

.+

(o

+
ro

O)

e

13 5o347.6



EXT 2
BEGAWall luminaires with light in downward direction

Application
Designed to provide down lighting effects for interior and exterior locations
featuring narrow beam light distribution.
Materials
Luminaire housing constructed of die-cast marine grade, copper free
(<0.3% copper content) 4360.0 aluminum alloy
Clear safety glass
Reflector made of pure anodized aluminum
Silicone applied robotically to casting, plasma treated for increased
adhesion
High temperature silicone gasket
Mechanically captive stainless steel fasteners

NRTL listed to North American Standards, suitable for wet locations
Protection class lP64
Weight: 3.5lbs
Electrical
Operating voltage
Minimum start temperature
LED module wattage
System wattage
Controllability
Color rendering index
Luminaire lurnens
LED service life (170)

LED color temperature
n 4000K - Product number + K4 (EXPRESS)
L 3500K - Product number + K35
- 3000K - Product number + K3 (EXPRESS)
t'27OOK - Product number + K27
i. Amber - Product number + AMB
Wildlife friendly amber LED - Optional
Luminaire is optionally available with a narrow bandwidth, amber LED
source (585-600nm) approved by the FWC. This light output is suggested
for use within close proximity to sea turtle nesting and hatching habitats.
Electrical and control information may vary from standard luminarre.

LED module wattage 4.5W (Amber)
System wattage B.BW (Amber)
Luminaire lumens g0 lumens (Amber)

BEGA can supply you with suitable LED replacement modules for up to
20 years after the purchase of LED luminaires - see website for details

Finish
All BEGA standard finishes are matte, textured polyester powder coat with
minimum 3 mil ihickness.

Available colors - Black (BLK) i White (WHT) i RAL:
r- Bronze (BRZ) : Silver (SLV) r- CUS:

Wall luminaires with light in downward direction

LED

Type:

BEGA Product

Project:

Modified:

120-277V AC
-40"c
4.0w
6,0w
0-1OV dimmable
Ra> 80
318 lumens (3000K)
60,000 hours

R B c
33580

F =Beam angle

4.0w 23 43k 7'/z 5

BEGA 1 000 BEGA Way, Carpinteria, CA 9301 3 (eOS) 6g+-OSSe info@bega-us.com

O copydghl BEGA 2018 Updard 03/20l1g



Model: WL-LED200
LEDme'Step Light

\VAC LIGHTING
Responsible Lighting'

Fixture Type:

Catalog Number:

Project:l
5'

_l

1/2"
I 2v2

Location:

-]l13/c"

front side bock

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION

Vertical rectangle LEDme'Step Light. Designed for safety and style on stairways, patios, decks, balcony areas, walkways and building perimeters.

Features an architectural design. Energy efficient for long-lasting indoor and outdoor lighting solutions. Creates an attractive, romantic impression at night.

FEATURES SPECIFICATIONS

Construction: Die-cast aluminum or 316 marine grade cast stainless steel

Powcr: Direct wiring, no remote driver needed. lnput voltagc: 'l2ov ot 277v
AC 50/60H2

Light Source: 3000K CCT Samsung HV-AC High Power LED, CRI: 85

Optional color lenses. Total power consumption of 3.9W

Mounting:

FIXTURE PERFORMANCE

lncludes bracket for J-Box mount. See next page for spacing recommendations

Dimming: Dim to 10olo with electronic low voltage (ELV) dimmer
Approved dimmers: Lutron Skylark SELV-300P-WH and Leviton Vizia VPE04

Standards:1P66, UL & cUL Listed for wet locations

. 316 marine grade cast stainless steel (S5) available

. Direct wiring, no driver needed

. Low prufile, flush ttr wall aesthetics with no visible hardware

. Turtle friendly (AM, RD colors)

. 40,000 hour rated life

. Balanced lighting, free of shadows with minimum glare

. Up to lOU flxtures can be connected ln parallel

. Replaceable LED module

. 5 year WAC Lighting product warranty

r5

Fits into 2" x 4" J-Box with minimum inside dimensions of 3"1 x 2"W x 2"H

Model #

wt-LED200-c-ss 36

WL-LED2OO-AM-SS 21

WL-LED2OO-RD-SS 2

WL-LED2OO-BL.SS 4

wL-LED200F-C-S5 33

WL-LED2OOF-AM-5S 18

WL-LED2OOF.RD-Ss 2

WL-LED2OOF-BL-SS 4

Lm Model #

WL-LED2OO-C-BK 27

WI-LED2OO-AM.BK 16

WL-LED2OO-RD-BK 2

WL.LED2OO-BL-BK 3

WL-LED2OOF-C-BK 23

WL-LED2OOF-AM.BK 13

WL-LED2OOF-RD-BK 1.5

WL.LED2OOF-BI-BK 3

WL-LED2OO-C-WT 63

WL-LED2OO-AM-WT 31

WL-LED2OO-RD-WT 4

WL-LED2OO-BL-WT 7

WL.LED2OOF-C-WT 54

WL-LED2OOF-AM.WT 27

WL-LED2OOF-RD-WT 3

wt-rED200F-BL-WT 4

WL-LED2OO-C-BN 27

WL-LED2OO-AM.BN 16

WI-LED2OO-RD-BN 2

WL.LED2OO-Bt-BN 3

WL.LED2OOF-C-BN 23

WL-LED2OOF-AM-BN r3

WL-LED2OOF-RD-BN 1.5

Wt.LED2OOF-BL-BN 3

Lm Model# Lm

wL,LED200-C-BZ 29

WL-LED2OO-AM.BZ 17

WL.LED2OO-RD-BZ 2

WL-LED2OO.BL-BZ 4

WL-LED2OOF-C-BZ 26

WL-LED2OOF-AM-BZ 14

WL.LED2OOF-RD-BZ 2

WL-LED2OOF-BL-BZ 3

Lm Model # Lm Model #

ORDER NUMBER FINISHES

Model # Color Fi nish WT

Example: WL-LED200F-AM-BZ

BZBNBK

WL-LED200 t20V
WL.LED2OOF 277V

c
AM
RD
BL

White
Amber
Red

Blue

3000K

610nm
640nm
450nm

ss
BK
WT
BN
BZ

Stainless Steel

Black
White
Brushed Nickel
Bronze

WAC Lighting
www.woclighting.com
Phone (800) 526.2588. Fax (800) 526.2585

Headquarters/Eastern Distribution Center
44 Harbor Park Drive . Port Washington, NY 1 1 050

Phone (516) 5l 5.5000. Fax (516) 51 5.5050

Western Distribution Center
1 750 Archibald Avenue ' Ontariq CA 91 760

Phone (800) 526.2588. Fax (800) 526.2585

WACLightingretainstherighttomodifythedesignofoutproductsatanytimeaspartofthecompany'scontinuousimprovementprcgrcm. APR2014



Model: WL-LED200
LEDme'Step Light

\VAC LIGHTING
Responsible Lighting'

Spacing Recommendations for Optimal Light Distribution

Corridors / Hallways

12"-19"

Stairs - Wall Mount
l-22,,_____n,E

11

12"
I

Stairs - Step Mount

T-
g"

r
8L

il

Mount in center of stair as close to the upper tread as possible.
For best results use one light per step for steps narrower than 5i

WAC Lighting
wwwwaclighting.com
Phone (800) 526.2588. Fax (800) 526.2s85

Headquarters/Eastern Distribution Center
44 Harbor Park Drive . Port Washington, NY 1 1 050
Phone (5 1 6) 5 1 5.5000 . Fax (51 6) 51 5.s050

Western Distribution Center
1750 Archibald Avenue. Ontariq CA91760
Phone (800) 526.2588 . Fax (800) 526.2585

WACLightingretoinstherighttomodifythedesignofourproductsatanytimeasportofthecompany'scontinuousimprovementprogrom. ApR20l4



l#ft
A

cfrfIIiltE
8I8IEI8
UEilflIIE

Catalog #:

Project:

Noles:

Type:

Date:

3" Eco-Downlight
lC Air-Tight Adjustable New Construction Housing
Round or Square

Waftaqe ccT Delivered Lumens Etficacy

13W

13W

2700K
3000K

1 0001m

12001m

77lpw

92lpw

21W

21W

21W

2700K

3000K

3500K

'l700lm

1 8501m

20001m

81lpw

88lpw
95lpw

Lumeot u/ill vary dclpndino nn nnli., f nish & trim lync

Dimensions

-1
6"I

l
I

I

12-314"

lo
24',

I

It

'16-5/8

Ceiling Cut-out: 3-718" 0

10-718"

7-118"

t
1/2"

fuMnnnil0c

LED Lighl Engine
. 1 3W LED with 2700K or 3000K @ 90 CRI

o 2 l W LED with 2700K, 3000K or 3500K @ 90 CRI

. 2 SDCM binning

. 50,000 hours at 70% lumen maintenance (170)

Field Replaceable Dimming Drivet
. 1 3W Low power density (LPD) housings include an

universal ELV / Triac driver with 120-277U inpul
. 21 W h0usings are available with remole Lutron

Hi-Lume@ or universal 0-1 0V / ELV / Triac driver

0ptics
50" llood optic included (10", 300 and 80o oplic are

available, must specily)

Adiustability
3590 horizonlal rolation and 45" lilt

Housing
r Aluminum air-tight housing with black pDwer coal

Iinish (Note: polycell spray-in loam insulalion must be

kept 3" lrom housing)
. Cold rolled steel junction box with black anodized

finish, (4) 1/2" and (4) 3/4" trade size knockouts

Mounting
. lncludes (2) galvanized sleel adjustable bar hangers
. Accommodales ceiling thickness up to 1 "

Trim
. Available in round or square aluminum trim, consult

faclory for custom finishes
. Available in open rellector, baffle, shower or wall wash

trims
. Flush mount adapler and lrimless mud plate available

Accessories
Accommndates (2) accessories, a media holder ls

required.

Emergency
Remote inverter operates for 90 minutcs wilh rcmotc tcst

switch available, requires above ceiling access.

Listing/Warranty
. Five (5) year limited wananty
. UL listed t0 US and Canadian standards {or damp

localions (wet location when used wilh shower trim)
. MeetsASTM E283 standards
. CEC 0itle 24) Listed when used with rellector or baffle

@'g-H

lnstallation Type ccT / cRt Rev Wattage / Driver

EDL.ADJ (C) -27 (2700K / 90 CBD

-:n (3000K / 90 cRD

-351 (3500K / 90 CR0

-5 n {Otant<1 (21W/ ERB Universal Dim,Triac/ELV/0-10V 100/o120-277V1

-lRl (21 W / Remote Lutron Hi-lume@ 2-Wire 1 % 1 20V)

-LPD'z (1 3W / ERB Universal Dim, Triac/ELV 100/o 120-27N

Housing 0rder Matrix (Example: EDL-ADJ-27-5)

1. Notavailablewith

1 3W LPD driver

Accessories (Note: Media holder required) optics

2, Available in 2700K and 3000Konly

I EDL-to-oPTrc-s (10" spo0
EDL-30-0PTlC-4 (300 Narr0w Fl00d)

EDL-50-0PTlC-4 (50" Flood)

n EDL-80-oPT|C-4 (80" Wide Flood)

Emergency

EM-l000 (25W LED Remote lnverte0

EM-l0(I2 (10W LED Remote Emergency Driver)

EM-lm3 (35W LED Bemote Inverler)

EM-l004 (50W LED Remote lnverte0

n
tr
!
n
n

EDL-MHLDR-4 (Media Holder - required)

EDL-FT-4 (FrostedLens)

EDL-MP-4 (Sollte Lens)

EDI-CL-  (Clear Lens)

EDL-LN-4 (Linear Spread Lens)

'14508NetsonAve.Cityoflndustry,CA91744. tel:626.336.4511 . fax;626.330.4266. wwwcsllighting.com

O2018 Creative Systems Lighting, A Division 0fTroy-CSL Lighting, lnc.

All rights reserved. Subject t0 change without notice.

txililvt
stfiIil$
ilHfiillt

TFlt
A



3" Eco-Downlight Adjustable Accent Reflector
lC Air-Tight Adjustable New Construction Housing
Round or Square

Catalog #

Project:

Notes:

Type:

Date:

Series Aperture / Finish Bev

EDL

n
n
n
n
!
!
tr
n
n
n
tr
!
n

-1300 (Round / ClearAizak Reflector i White Flange)

-13{11 (Round / Black Alzak Rellector / White Flange)
(Round / ClearAlzak Reflector / Satin Aluminum
(Round / BlackAlzak Rellector/ Satin Aluminum
(Round / Haze Rellector /White Flange)
(Round / Haze Reflector / Satin Aluminum Flange)
(Round / White Reflec'tor / White Flange)

(R0und / Bronze Relleclor / Bronze Flange)
(Round / White Rellector /Trimless)
(Round / Satin Aluminum Rellect0r /Trimless)
(Round / Bronze Reflector /Trimless)
(Round / Black Rellector /Trimless)
(Square /White Rellector /White Flange)
(Square i Black Beflector / White Flange)
(Square / Haze Rellector /White Flange)
(Square / Black Rellector / Satin Aluminum Flange)
(Square / Haze Rellector / Satin Aluminum Flange)

/ Bronze Rellector / Bronze Flange)

-1302
-1m3
-1304
-1305
-1306
-11x)7

-7000'
-70011

-70n,21

-70031

-1500
-1501

{502
-1503
-1504
-1505

-4

Adjustable Accent Rellector Tlim Order Malrix (Exampte: EDL-1 302-4)

1 . Requires lrimless mud plate, must specify

Flush Mount Adapter Trimless Mud Plate

EoL-Ro-FMA (Round Flush MountAdapteo
EDL-So-FMA (Square Flush MountAdapter)

! EDL-RD-TR-4 (RoundTrimless Mud Plate)

EDL-1 300-4
ClearAlzak Reflector

White Flange

IL-Tr
L 1/8" I

2-11A',

Flange linish

Relleclor linish

4-31g', [._+_ya"_l

ilote: Adjustable accent rellector allows lull adjustability

Dimensions

I 1lL 1 -1l1 6"

3

CO
EDL-1 301 -4

Black Alzak Reflector

White Flange

EDL-1 305-4
Haze Reflector

Satin Aluminum Flange

EDL-7001 -4

Satin Aluminum Rellector

EDL-1 501 -4

Black Rellector

White Flange

EDL-1 302-4
Clear Alzak Rellector

Satin Aluminum Flange

EDL-1 303-4
Black Alzak Rellector

Satin Aluminum Flange

EDL- 1 304-4
Haze Reflector

White Flange

EDL-7000-4

White Rellector

EDL-1 500-4
White Reflector

White Flange

#loo

EDL-1 306-4
White Rellector

White Flange

EDL-7002-4

Bronze Reflector

EDL-1 502-4
Haze Reflector

White Flange

EDL-1 307-4
Bronze Reflector

Bronze Flange

EDL-7003-4

Black Alzak Reflector

EDL- 1 503-4
Black Reflector

Satin Aluminum Flange

EDL-1 504-4
Haze Reflector

Satin Aluminum Flange

EDL-1 505-4
Bronze Reflector

Bronze Flange

; I
14508NelsonAve.City0flndustry,CA91744. lel:626.336.4511 . tax:626,330.4266 . www.csllighting.com
02018 Creative Systems Lighting,A Division olTr0y-CSL Lighting, lnc,

AII rights reserved. Subject to change without notice,

Cf,TTIM
il$tw
ililnile

tfiltfr



3" Eco-Downlight 0pen Reflector
lC Air-Tight Adiustable New Construction Housing
Round or Square

Catalog #:

Project:

Notes:

Tvpe:

Date:

Series Aperture / Finish Rev

EDI

n
n
n

-1000 (Round / Clear Alzak Rellector / White Flange)

-1001 (Round / Black Alzak Reflector / White Flange)

-1002 (Round / ClearAlzak Rellector / Satin Aluminum Flange)

-1003 (Round / BlackAlzak Reflector / Satin Aluminum Flange)

-1 004 (Round / Haze Reflector / White Flange)

{m5 (Round / Haze Reflector / Satin Aluminum Flange)

-1006 (Round / White Rellector /White Flange)

-1007 (Round / Bronze Rellector / Bronze Flange)

-5m0r (Round /White Reflector /Trimless)
-50011 (Round / Satin Aluminum Rellectol / Trimless)

-5002 (Round / Bronze Retlector /Trimless)
-50031 (Round / Black Reflector /Trimless)
-zno (Square / White Rellector / White Flange)

-2ml (Square / Black Rellector i White Flange)

-2002 (Square / Haze Relleclor / White Flange)

-ZI|3 (Square / Black Reflector / Satin Aluminum Flange)

-ZXl4 (Square / Haze Rellector / Satin Aluminum Flange)

-21n5 (Square / Bronze Reflector / Bronze Flange)
tr
n

-4

Dimensions0pen Reflector Ttim 0rder Malrix (Example: EDLI 002-4)

'1. Requires trimless mud plale, must specily

Flush Mount Adapter

ILlrL1l8" I

l
+-L,-,ur"

2-114"

Flange linish

Rellector linish

4-3t8" f_+_sra" J

Note: 0pen rellector does not allow adjustable mechanism to tilt

J

tr
u

EDt-RD-FMA (Round Flush Mount Adapte0

EDI-S0-FMA (Square Flush MountAdapter)

Trimless Mud Plate

! EDL-RD-TR-4 (RoundTrimless Mud Plate)

oo
EDL-1 000-4

ClearAlzak Rellector

White Flange

EDL-1 004-4
Haze Reflector

White Flange

EDL-5000-4

White Reflector

EDL-2000-4

White Reflector

White Flange

tDL-1 001 -4

Black Alzak Reflector

White Flange

EDL-1 005-4
Haze Reflector

Satin Aluminum Flange

EDL-5001 -4

Satin Aluminum Reflector

EDL-2001 -4

Black Rellector

White Flange

EDL-1 UU2.4

ClearAlzak Rellector

Satin Aluminum Flange

EDL-1 003-4
Black Alzak Reflector

Satin Aluminum Flange

.t,too
EDL-1 006-4

White Reflector

White Flange

EDL-5002-4

Bronze Rellector

EDL-2002-4

Haze Reflector

White Flange

EDL-1 007-4
Bronze Reflector

Bronze Flange

EDL-5003-4

Black Alzak Reflector

EDL-2003-4

Black Reflector

Satin Aluminum Flange

EDL-2004-4

Haze Rellector

EDL-2005-4

Bronze Reflector

Bronze FIange

TI
Satin Aluminum Flange

TNt
A

14508NelsonAve.Cityoflndustry,CA91744. tel:626,336.4511 . fax:626,330,4266. www.csllighting,com

O201 8 Creative Systems Lighting, A Division ofTroy-CSL Lighting, lnc,

All rights reserved. Subjecl to change without notice,

ffiTfiNE
il8lfit6
IIEIITIilS



3" Eco-Downlight Adjustable Batfle
lC Air-Tight Adjustable New Construction Housing
Round or Square

Catalog #:

Project:

Notes:

Type:

Date:

Series Aperture / Finish Rev

EOL tr
n
n
tr
n

-1400 (Round / White Batfle /White Flange)
-1401 (Round / Black Batfle /White Flange)
-1402 (Round / Black Batfle / Satin Aluminum Flange)
-1tl{13 (Round / Bronze Batfle / Bronze Flange)
-71001 (Round /White Batlle /Trimless)
-il01' (Round / Satin Aluminum Baffle /Trimless)
-71021 (Round / Bronze Baffle /Trimless)
-71 03' (Round / Black Batfle /Trimless)
-1600 (Square /White Batfle / White Flange)
-1601 (Square / Black Batfle /white Flange)
-1602 (Square / Black Bafile / Satin Aluminum Flange)
-1603 (Square / Bronze Batlle / Bronze Flange)

-4

Adiustable Baflle Trim 0rder Matrix (Exampte: EDL-1402-4)

1. Requires trimless mud plate, must specily

Flush Mount Adapter Trimless Mud Plale

EDt-Ro-FMA (Round Flush MountAdapte0
E0I-S0-FMA (Square Flush MountAdapter)

I EDL-RD-TB-4 (Round Trimless lvud Plate)

Trim Finishes

-:E*; s:tu
Dimensions

4-3t8"

r
1/8" )

Flange linish

Baffle linish

L
1 -1l1 6',

J 114

f +-ya'--;

llole: Adjustable baffle allows full adjustability

ro
EDL-1 400-4
White Baffle

White Flange

EDL-71 00-4
White Baffle

EDL-1 600-4
White Baffle

White Flange

EDL-1 401 -4

Black Baffle

While Flange

EDL-71 01 -4

Satin Aluminum Baffle

EDL- 1 601 -4

Black Baflle

White FIange

EDL-1402-4

Black Baffle

Satin Aluminum Flange

EDL-7102-4

Bronze Baffle

EDL-1 602-4
Black Baffle

Satin Aluminum Flange

EDL-1 403-4
Bronze Baffle

Bronze Flange

EDL-71 03-4

Black Baffle

EDL-1 603-4
Bronze BaJile

Bronze Flange

r r
l4503NelsonAve.Cityof lndustryCA91744. tel: 626.336.4511 . fax: 626.330.4266. wvvwcsttighting.com
O201 8 Creative Systems Lighting, A Division ofTroy-CSL Lighting, lnc.

All rights reserved. Subject to change without notice,

MINYE
il81n8
uHfifie

lfilt
A



3" Eco-Downlight Batfle Downlight
lC Air-Tight Adjustable New Construction Housing
Round or Square

Catalog #:

Project:

Notes:

Type:

Date:

Series Aperture / Finish Rev

EDL I -1100 (Bound / White Batfle / White Flange)

-1101 (Round / Black Batfle /White Flange)

-1102 (Round / Black Bafile / Satin Aluminum Flange)

-1103 (Round / Bronze Batfle / Bronze Flange)

-51001 (Round / White Batfle / Trimless)

-5101r (Round / Satin Aluminum Batfle / Trimless)

-5102r (Round / Bronze Batlle /Trimless)
-51031 (Round / Black Batfle /Trimless)
-2100 (Square / Whrte Battle / Whrte l-lange)

-2101 (Square / Black Batfle /White Flange)

-2102 (Square / Black Batfle / Satin Aluminum Flange)

-21 03 (Square / Bronze Batfle i Bronze Flange)

-4

DimensionsBaflle DownlightTlim 0]det Matrix (Example: EDL-1102-4)

1. Requires kimless mud plale, must specily

Flush Mount Adapter Trimless Mud Plate

ff {*" j=sr-* 1
1 -1l1 6"

! EDL-RD-FMA (Round Flush MountAdapte0

n EDI-S0-FMA (Square Flush MountAdapter)
n EDL-RD-TB-4 (RoundTrimless Mud Plate)

2-114"

Flange linish

Baffle linish

4-318" L- +-gls' J

Note: Baffle downlight does not allow adjustable mechanism to tilt

.)

Trim Finishes

tDL"1 1 00-4

White Bafile

White Flange

EDL-51 00-4
White Baffle

EDL-21 00-4
White Baffle

White Flange

EDL-1 1 01-4
Black Baffle

White Flange

EDL-51 01 -4

Satin Aluminum Baffle

EDL-21 01 -4

Black Bafile

White Flange

EDL 1102 4
BIack Baffle

Satin Aluminum Flange

EDL-51 02-4
Bronze Baffle

EDL-2102-4

Black Baffle

Satin Aluminum Flange

EDL 1103 4

Bronze Baffle

Bronze Flange

EDL-51 03-4
Black Balfle

EDL-21 03-4
Bronze Batfle

Bronze Flange

?O
cloo
: r

1 4508 Nelson Ave, City ol lndusky, CA 9 1 744 . telj 626.336.45 1 1 . fax: 626.330,4266 . wwwcsllighting,com

O2018 Creative Systems Lighting,A Division ofTroy-CSL Lighting, lnc.

All rights reserved. Subject t0 change without notice.

mffiflE
TIfiIilB
IIEIIIIIIE

TFlt
A



3" Eco-Downlight Shower / Adjustable Shower
lC Air-Tight Adjustable New Construction Housing
Round or Square

Catalog #:

Project:

Notes:

Type:

Date:

Senes Aperture / Finish Rev

EDL -12il) (Round ShowerTrim /White Flange)
-1201 (Round ShowerTrim /SatinAluminum Flange)
-2200 (Square Shower Trim/White Flange)
-2201 (Square Shower Trim/ Satin Aluminum Flange)

-4

Shower Tlim 0rder Mat]ix (Example: EDL-1201-4)

Flush Mount Adapter

!
!

EDL-RD-FMA (Round Flush MountAdapte0
EDL-S0-FMA (Square Flush Mount Adapter)

EDL-1 200-4 EDL- 1 201 -4

Satin Aluminum FlangeWhite Flange

Dimensions

f;--\
1-1116"

ILlrL 1/9" ---l

2-114"

Flange linish

4-31g', f*_ +_sle, _l

Note: Shower trim does n0t allow adjustable mechanism to tilt

J

EDL-2200-4

White Flange

@

6
EDL-2201-4

Satin Aluminum Flange

Series Aperture / Finish Bev

EDt -3{n0 (Bound Shower Trim /White Flange)

-3001 (Round Shower Trim / Satin Aluminum Flange)

-3002 (Round Shower Trim / Bronze Flange)
-/ilno (Square ShowerTrim/White Flange)
-4001 (Square Shower Trim/ Satin Aluminum Flange)

-4002 (Square ShowerTrim / Bronze Flange)

-4

Adiustable Shower Trim 0rder Matrix (Exampte: EDL-3000-4)

Flush Mount Adapter

n
!

EDL-RD-FMA (R0und Flush Mount Adapter)

EDL-SQ-FMA (Square Flush MountAdapter)

Dimensions

4-31g',

ILlrL 1/8" I

I

I 1"

2-114"

Flange finish

EDL-3000-4

White Flange

EDL-3001 -4

Satin Aluminum Flange

EDL-4001 -4

Satin Aluminum Flange

EDL-3002-4

Bronze Flange

EDL-4002-4

Bronze Flange

EDL-4000-4

White Flange

6

6

L +-ya' l
Itlote: Adjustable shower trim allows full adjustability

l450SNelsonAve.Cityof lndustryCA91744. tel: 626.336.4511 . tax: 626.330.4266. wwwcsllighting.com
@201 8 Creative Systems Lighting, A Division ofTroy-CSL Lighting, lnc.

All rights reserved, Subject t0 change without notice,

HMM
ilfiIW
il8ffiItE



3" Eco-Downlight Wall Wash
lC Air-Tight Adjustable New Construction Housing
Round or Square

Catalog #:

Projecl:

Notes:

Type:

Date:

Series Aperture / Finish Rev

EDL n -1700 (Round / Single Wall Wash / White Flange)

-1701 (Round / Single Wall Wash / Satin Aluminum Flange)

-17m (Round / Single Wall Wash / Bronze Flange)

-1800 (Bound / Double Wall Wash / White Flange)

-1801 (Round / Double Wall Wash / Satin Aluminum Flange)

-1802 (Round / Double Wall Wash / Bronze Flange)

-2300 (Square / Single Wall Wash / White Flange)

-2301 (Square / Single Wall Wash / Satin Aluminum Flange)

-2302 (Square / Single Wall Wash / Bronze Flange)

-24m (Square / Double Wall Wash / White Flange)

-2401 (Square / Double Wall Wash / Satin Aluminum Flange)

-2402 (Square / Double Wall Wash / Bronze Flange)

-4

DimensionsWall Wash order Malrix (Example: EDL-1702-4)

Flush Mount Adapter

EDI-BD-FMA (Bound Flush Mount Adapte0

EDL-SQ-FMA (Square Flush MountAdapte0

Trim Finishes

r
1-112"

L

EDL-1 BOO-4

Double Wall Wash

White l-lange

EDL-2400-4

Double Wall Wash

White Flange

1/B'

Flange linish

2-tl4',

L-+-ye' ;

LI
I
1-112
l

EDL-1 700-4
Single WallWash

White Flange

EDL-2300-4

Single WallWash

White Flange

EDL-1 701 -4

Single WallWash

Satin Aluminum Flange

EDL-2301 -4

Single WallWash

Satin Aluminum Flange

EDL-1702-4

Single Wall Wash

Bronze Flange

EDL-2302-4

Single Wall Wash

Bronze Flange

4-3l8'

EDL-1 801 -4

Double Wall Wash

Satin Aluminum Tlange

EDI-2401-4
Double Wall Wash

Satin Aluminum Flange

EDL-1 802-4
Double Wall Wash

Dronze flange

EDL-2402-4

Double Wall Wash

Bronze Flange

IlI {-f

-

14508NelsonAve.Cityollndustry,CA91744. tel:626,336,4511 o fax:626,330,4266. wwwcsllighting,com

@20'1 8 Creative Systems Lighting, A Division of Troy-CSL Lighting, lnc,

All rights reserved. Subject t0 change without n0tice.

txE$Iw
TIfiIEfr
ilnilItilE

tfilt
A



aurorallbht @

Surtace Mount
SM-BR-BLP

Male Thread
,I/2-BR-BLP

Flush Mount
FM-BR-BLP

102mm
23t16"
52mm

25mm

2112"
64mm 9/1 6'

'14mm
1314',
44mm Level

1 5/8'
41mm

21t2',
64mm

Down Light Surface l\4ount Male Thread

oRDERING GUIDE LSL6r L (LED) SL (SPOTLIcHT) 6 X 1/8lN (SERIES)
RED INDICATES REAURED FIELD

Features include:
. 2 Watts
. Cree XLAMP@ High lntensity (XP-L) LED
. 2700 or 3000K (CRl 80 typ.)
. Thermally lntegratedrM, Field Serviceable LED Module
. TRIAC Dimming to <10% typ.
. 12 VAC (Electronic or Magnetic Power Supply)
. Solid Copper and Brass Construction

2"
51mm

13t4"
44mm

Level

13t4"
44mm

2 11116"
68mm

22mm

Flush Mount

TYPE:

CAT #: LSL6

Powered by

CREE€A

-LEDS

Grad€
Lev€l

1 13t16',
46mm

Flush Mount wilh optional Micro J-Box

Down Light
DL-BR-BLP
(Actual Size)

LSL6 CYCLOPS
Auroralight's new LSL6 is a Micro-Directional X-Platform lP67 luminaire
that features a Thermally lntegratedrM and Field Serviceable LED module.
The machined ball and socket design incorporates a remarkably small yet
capable Cree@ powered light engine. The easily replaceable, self-contained
ball fits snugly into a precision machined socket for exceptional heat
dissipation allowing this tiny luminaire to operate at 2 watts. Offered in 4
unique configurations, a multitude of finishes and 4 interchangeable optics; it
is both inconspicuous and versatile.

@
1"

314

Wall

Wall

7t8"

a;

CONFIOURATION

lDLl Down Lighl

I$Ml Surface Mount

I'l/21 Male Thread

IFMI Flush Mounl

MATERIAL

llRI Brass

lCUl Coppef

"Shroud, ball
and base
remains Brass

SHROUD

[60] 60'Angled

lNSl No Shroud

OPTIG

INI 15" Narrow

IMI 25'Medium

lwl40'Wde
IELI Elliptical

LED

127Dl27OOK

I30Dl 3000K

I45DI 4500K

lDl = Dimmable

MOUNT (Category Options)

FM: FLUSH MOUNT OPTION

IMJII Micro J-Box

1/2: MALE THREAD MOUNTS

lC/Sl Ground Stake

lD/S.rq Deluxe Spike (9" oil|2")
[9xl8l Telescopic Riser
(Specify 5x{0, 7x14,9x1E ot '11x22]
fflSl Tree Skap

IGD4I 4" Cover Plate

ISM3I 3" Surface Mount

lxl = Speciry Lenglh

FINISH

JNATI Natural

l!LPl Bronze Living Palina

IPNU Polished Nickel

IlNll Brushed Nickel

IPAUI PVD Gold

IILKI PVD BIacK

IPGRI PVD Chrome

--- FM OPTION ,t/2 oPTtoNs FINISH OPTIONS

I

I

I

I

W
g 0 0 sddf$$MJB

Provides 3 potu for
multi-conduii enbie6 T/S

CARLSBAD, CA I PHONE 877 942 1179 | FAX 760 e31 2916 | E-MA|L SALES@AURORALTGHT.COM I AURORALTGHT.COM
lnaconlinuingproductimprovementprogram,Auroralightreseryeslherighttomodifyproduclspecificationswithoutnolification.O20l5Auroralight,lnc.2-7-REV-7.0



211116"
68mm

Micro J-Box
60" Angled Shroud

113/16"
46mm

Grade
Level

LSL6-FM L (LED) SL (SPOTL|GHT) 6 (SERTES) - FM (FLUSH MOUNT)

2"
51mm

2"
51mm

I 3/4"
44mm

1 314"
44mm

90" Shroud (Short)

1 13/16"
46mm

1 3/16"
30mm

[.EVEL

2"
51mm

1 314"
44mm

M1 Address

1 3/16"
30mm

I."EVEL

1 112"
38mm

war

718"
22mm

1 314"
44mm

2"
51mm

1 314"
44mm

1"
25mm

rfvEr
wat_ wilt

Wall
Level

13/16"
30mm

718"
22mm

718"
22mm718"

22mm
60" Angled Shroud No Shroud 90" Shroud (Long)



GENERAL NOTEg
I- IHE dTWI DTSENIE NCIUDE THE CARCruAL KtrEIGN', TI: DR^UEg, ' TCE rcJECT hAUAL (SECIFICAII4g

EUFLETIENTI| DruIres, ADDENDA I rcDUCT CUT gilEE'3)
2. ALL reAIreD K #&L BE FERFGffED tsY THE 6ruru CdTMCTM, WLE99 OIHERIIgE NOTED, ALL SFERENCEO

lHE 'dlgcTffi' INCLUDE THE GRERAL cAlgctffi AD HI9 $rcdTgcTffi9: tHEy gilAL BE dE AD THE 5AME_
3. THE 6]&T4 %LL 6TAIN {L iRiC€LE ATLDIre PESI]9, AL ECE$ARY NSreClId' 

' 
TI€ CEtrIFICAE 6 @PACY-

4, THE CdTUCIOR 19 Ef4SIALE M THE ffiACE 4 ALL ffi TO AY AD AL AFLIC€LE flIL9IK @E9
TNCLUDIre PLWtsIM AD ELECIRICA) AY D trPENCIE6 * NW&M ETS FN IN THE DruI&g MlgI tr
IfrEDIATELY BWHT IO THF ATTENTId + THE ArcHITECA

9. iTEDIATELY FOLLdIM THE M@I€ d THE dlRACT, THE dTgCTffi HALL ilEI1IT A dglff'Id SffiDULE
AT AD ALL CHA\GEg OR SJBHINALS AFFECTII.]6 Cd9TFI}CIIA COgT ffi 6dEDULE 98ALL BE SEIII'TED 10 THE
ArcHIGCI rcR AffiOVAL- AY DI%ruMCIE9 G NdC*ffiIM ITEMg roD N TIE DgUI&g ruT S IffiEDIAELY
BR*HT TO IE AITENIId 6 THE ArcHIECI

6. 
'HE 

@TWIG I9 FESP4gIBLE ffi OUtrITTIK TO THE ArcHITEC' AL gff DruiMg AD FINI# hAIERIA gAFLEg
{LdM &E&E TIflE M FEV]EO, NreVA ffi CffiCTIA9 S S NOT TO ADVEreLY ffiC] THE dgruTld THEflIE,

1, NE CdTRTCTM 9H4L @IME ALL MK FEffiED BY lHE VARId9 Sts-6IWTOR9, AD #AL ERIFY N
@IMTE r'IT MMg 

'HRAEH 
FL@Rg, OALLg AD CElLrc UJTH ArcHIECruRAL,g1rc]ro,TECHAICAI r ETECIRICA DRruI&g

A. TilE dIR&TG 19 FESP4SIBLE Fffi IHE PROTECT|d d ALL TAIERIALS tsEIM DELI\4RED TO HE rcJECT. TilE
TTECTId 4 MIGHffiIM ffitrIES, AD THE CffPLIACE TO AlL O5IA. EdIffiNI5

3, Ttr JOB gIE SHAL BE HAINTAIMP IN A CLEA, @ERLY T1NER FFEE tr RgH AD CA9RCTId DE*I5 lHE
ffiI* SALL FrcVIDE Fft ECYCLIM AT THE JOAgIG.

@ ]E DruMg ruD W BE AED. F A DII1EI€IA CAT 4 DEEFilIMD THE dT&Tft 9ru1 ffif,LY ATACT I€ ArcHIECT
ffiwRFtalld.

il- IT 19 THE ATWTORS ft6USIBILITY TO INgUFE THAT IN9IALATId reTrcDS ffi 1O ALL AILDIE @DE G@IErRr6,
Itr HAERIALg gtrCIFIED AFE IN'EDED TO tsEEI @DE EdIFEEENI9: AY DISRSPACT EEIUEEN THE dSruTId
Dffis A@ @E red|ffiNlg *AL BE tsMEH' TO TE AMTI4 tr THE & ECI DMDIAELY BY Tffi ATRACIOR
FRIG TO roEEDI}Il UITH THE ffiCIFIED uJffi

12, ELECIRICAL gERVICE, Ir]|RIIIG, ETC, gIALL CdPLY U il AFLICA?LE ELECIRICAL @DE6.
13- PLWBING SALL dFLY UITH AMICABLE ruUHEIM @ES
14. ALL HATERIALg rcOYIDED SHALL ffOFfr TO ALL L@AL, CITY AND/ff CdTY FIS trdLATIAS, CERTIFJCATES, OR

AffiOGD FIRE RETA@AT R@E6SI& FLAM gPREAD RATIM',EIC., SHALL BE OBTA|NEP UITHd' 6PECIFIC
REAEST AD S#ITTED TO THE ArcHITECT.

15. THE DMUIKo A{D SPECIFICATId9 ARE CdPLIHENTAT: ffiAT 15 FEdITD BY dE g{ALL BE 6 tsNDIM S F EdItrD
EY AL!. HEN A ffLICT MS, THE 9PECIFICA]'dS SALL HAW PFECEDilCE.

16, NO oUE9TJTUIIAS G gFECIFIED XAIERIALg gHALL BE PEFT1ITIED |I]ITHAT FIRgT 9UBffININ6 9FECFICATIA9, 54T1FLE9,
AD C6T ItsPACT ffi AEHITECI'5 AreVIL,

[. IE AruTOR ilAIL C@IMTE HIg ffi UITH AL OTHER TRADEg 4 NE rcJECT, AY C|]MEg OR DElAYg AR9M
FFdl CffLIClg trTU,EEN ]FADEg #ALL tr THE TSPdSIBILITY 4 THE ATffiTfr AT NO S9I'IdAL @T 

'O 
IE NR

b- AT TT€ TIre 4 BID ilAIINAI, TIE CdTWTOR *AL ADVISE IHE ABI'ECT TN MITIE) # AY SFECFIED HAIERIAL9 OREdIffiMUICHAFEEIIHERMVAILABLE,ddI}GffiMULLCfuSEADELAYNIETTREiIdffigIGISCSflLE
ts. Ttr CdruTffi 9HALL rcVIDE ND INgTAL ffi PLffiBIM AID FINA! HOA<-UP ffi ALL EtrECFIED FINRES AD

ARIACES, N *ALL g{IPPLY ALL ffiH FIXruRES AD ANIACES. WLES9 OTHEruIEE rcIED.
20. C6IIPACf R, $IALL COOFDINA1E UJTH ALL EAIIPT1ENI HAiN.FTruRER9 FM EdJIFIGNT MJ6H.IN REAJIFETGNT9-

21. ru dru14 SALL VERR FE@|FFD LdIdS 4 ALL NECES RY l@E99 pIt{EL6 fiN pARflTtdt FLffi, fr etLM)AD @lME EX€T L€AlldS UITH llE IBI]ECT RIOR To lNgTALLATtd. AL! A@EgS pNilg #ALL BE
INgTALLEO FLH UIII.{ THE gJFFACE IN W4 IHEY ARE INSTALED UITH NO EXPGED IFIH.

22. I{E d'R&I* #ALL $NY AD NSTALL tsL@KIJG AD ilffiI5 IN PffiJTIdg AD CEILM S GdIED rcR
{N9TALLATId C SFECIFIED EdFTENT, MEsgORIEg, CAtsNETtr, FINIS HAERIA9, A.D FItr BL*M (*E EELd)

23. rHE ATR&Tffi #ALL tsE REgffigttsLE ffi glmytM TEHpffiAtr UTtLtTtEg (FffR Lt6ilM, UEp 10 r# J@ gtE
ffi U5E tsY ALL A9TFTTId TRTDE6, INCLIIDI}.IG II.]OsE NOT A 3{JMTRACIffi IO THE CENERAL AIRfIR
CO|RCT* TO rutrHASE UJND fi SOLAR FENEUABLE F TER SArcEg [I]EN AVAIreLE-

24. ffi UIALLg 9EPASThE ARr'GE AD LIYI}]6 
'PrcE 

rcOVDE (D LAYER 5/A' ftre 'X' @ 4 ErcC 3IE 4 SruDg
rcR CEILIK9trL@F6 9EPAR/ATIM GAWE AE' LIYII|G 6FACE, FrcVIDE (2) LAYER5 b/8" frft X' 6!B AT CEILIE,ffi CEILIMg d g1ORr'6E AREA trLd gJAIre, FPVDE (2) LAAEffi 

'/AT 
ftFE X' 618 AT CEILM,

25- dIRACT* 19 ESPd9IBLE FOR WRFICATId 4 ALL HATERIA fXE-O*tg DO{E Br SUB.4'RACTffi,

4MruFIEALffiMMEg
FFE BLCKg SAL BE FROVIDED N TT€ rcLLdiE L€ATId9: /d'R€'M gHALL \GRFY IJIIH ffRENI @9)
I IN CdCEAED 5PrcE3 6 gED UALLg rc PAg Idg, MLUDN]6 rureD SPACEg, A1 CEILIM N FLffi LE€6,
2, N CdCEA.EP F&Eg d gruD WLg AD PAgITIdS, NCLDIM RRFED 9PrcE6, A7 @.F@I hTIERA9 A*rE LWil 4 NE UALL.
3. AT 4L NErcNECllaig *UEN ACE{ED WtrlCA AD ffilZdTA 9p€E9 #H S W A1 *t1qDffi CEILIW rc &V€ CEILrc-
4- IN CffiEAED F€ES BEMil STA]R 6'R]\I6EE AT TAE Ttr /P rcTTOII 4 

'I]E 
RN AD *'U,EEN SDg A* M

IN LINE UITH THE il 6 THE gTAIRg F Iffi UALLg rcER THE g'AIRg AE NINI*ED.

' 
IN trENIMs AUND WMg, Ffg, Dgs,4MEY9, FJFEFL&ES AID gHILAR ffiNIrc MT G@ A PSs&: ffiFIE A1 CEILIE AD FLffi LEWL3. UN Nd.CMSTIBLE HAERIAg.

6. AT ffirc *TGEN ANIC SPACEg AD CHNIEY 4ffi5 rcR FACTffiY.ilILT 4IISEYs.

N
o
F
Io
E
oo
O

9HEET INDEx

'ITLE 
ffi'

gIESW
SIEFN
HWAFE I FIE MfiI€ATION MT
@EruTId MITIoATION ruAN

9R9 €RA'II€ PLAN
rc mttrA4 I ErcgtON aOXrcL ?LN
re lJltllft nAN
CIVIL.T9iVEMYROFILE
LOffiAPMAIXffLILdFlN
ffiLEVL FL@RFLAN ffi ffiPLAN
EmtoR awATtoNg
EXmtoR 4WATION5 - VM. AW. HT. OM
EXER]OR ELEVATIONS - MAMIA!. 6M5
!ffiI45PrcELVI#

A+t2

M-2
M-9

2ol 4
9ol 4

A9{
te-2

ffip

Lrc
LXt
LX2
LE

glc!ffil4L|#IWAS
LOER LEWL ffiI4 LI4TIE PUN
MAIN LEMI EXIERIft LI€frII{€ FLA
ffi LEWL EMIft LI4TIN6 FIAN
EMRIffi LI4TIN€ EryATIOE

I39UE DATES
glilffi
RFVtilffi
FIWreWISSF

+b-2al
,-2+2dl
TE-2At

zo
F
('J:
TEFazon
II
F
Foz
Jzo
BU
UE
(I
o
I

azo
6
UrI

VICINITY MAP

ir
iil st--oorINtI+

LU
Oz
LUo
6
I-IJ
E
N
to

II

Fz
fo
CJ
JU
f(!

z
a

U
(D

1
J

z
a
Fz
fo

=U)

o
t9
c\l

cU

E(I

2o
F
Uo
J

PROJECT INFORIIATION PROJECT TEAI"I

9ITE

Md

r6

B'D

LE6AL DEg4RIPTIONJ
I23 APAMg AAY
LOT AR-52R
MOUNTAIN VILLA€]E, CO bI43'

BLDE. OCOV"ANCY, 6ON9TRU4TION.
RE9IDENT|AL - R-3 VB

PE9CR,IFTION,
? STOEY gINgLE FAMILY RE9IDENCE

|P^ffiFJFJE! = ,11399 -3! (61.5 3t mech i^ct.) p{-noe 2 3qo eF- t,v2e. t er oECK9 = 4b, gF
UFPER LEVEL = qq'.b 9F oEc<. = I2i EF
@2> 9F e.ARAelE = 331o.t EF ei<o99 BUTLDTNe

(a1d 12a-221 9ELL

9URVEYOR

ULR
RICKY

(310) 10A.@32b (310) 1A-5M(a10) 1@-%u

MECHANI4AL
ENAINEER

ctvtL
ENEINEER

gTRUCTURAL
EN6INEER

ELLUR]DE EMNEERIre
JA( GAPNER
PO.BOX e4'
IFLLUR|DE, @ AI435

6ENERAL
4ONTRACTOR

flILDERg
DENE9IK

ALL PON'E LA{D ilRV APINE LN d9TIL'I|l6 TBD.
?.O. rcx L4 PO. wx 234ffileco 61435 R@,@ 51332

FU
U)

F3-u.la
ol(I

.5
-m

IIo

CI

E
oii _u

FJ
<@ouJ

o
-

rI
U
m

:lz
FU
U
Ia

FU[!
I
aUJF
tr

t-o'C
OJ
.l-)g
+
0)(-
:l.lJ
CJ
qJ
.€
-c(J
c-
CI]

LU
U)
:
LL

GRAPI+ IC 9Y1"IBOLS LFGEND

@r5-"*n*,* @

@

A

ulNpd
MAFK

DETAIL 'gEEr '

DOOR
ila* tl

PElAIL
EEENCE
&1&@

INTERJft
ELEVAIIA
1& Eyt9rdN6j. /,h

NFBER 9

++ffi ELEVAIId
DAM XXX w

MBFR

ffi cH!_ cuT tN
FLN9ECTId

gTdE AT N
PLNSECTId

ilOSAP
ffiEE TEXflFED

4D



R@K

[INE

o

C,E \

I

A
d

J

I

sn.
c

"/

,e

S'tot

'l'
a

^65q

+

d

a.'

#,
#"ry" .,,

!

\

I

ap{a*

-t

IINE

);1"**

UNTT AR.52R
t.y

/ v^w(rczuruNcao$w@)

./a spRo6

- "-;-i.lmdfltsrc,m 
I

#;"
-tYti- aaaF;q l\-

\
I

t
I

I

I

#-re
t 8u'i
tt 

\

,l t,' ,'

"e---4

\\\\

R
$

PROPERw DEsctRtPttoNt

UNIT AR52R THE VILLAGE AT ADAMS RANCH ACCORDING TO THE THIRD AMEND TO THE COMMON OMERSHIP COMMUNIry PLAT FOR THE VILMGE AT ADAMS RANCH
RECORDED 1O 27 2OO5 PL BK 1

PG 3561^3563 RECEPTION NUMBER 379099 LOCATED ON LOT C-28R1 INCLUDES 0,0435 PERCENT INTEREST IN COMMON ELEMENTS
TOM OF MOUNTAIN VILUGE
SAN MIGUEL COUNTY

Y
4'

o'
l. Thomas A cla rk, being a colorado Li censed Lan d suryeyor, do hereby cedily lhar rhis Topographi c survey of Lot AR-52R. Mountaih Viilage was made by me and

a/
j

l Y
PLS.38014

?
NOIESj

a"- 1 Easenent rcsearch and propenv descnption provided bv LAND TITLE GUARANTEE )1MPANY - TELLURTDE. Otder Nunber TLR8600I773 6 etrechve on 4-29-2020 at 5.oo p M

2.4ffi8lo FEIttA FM tMaoe Reto Map MtfiCASM tunet ilqrtut22A7 dNSqmEil, b be oubl& SM resqaln.

-. \ - A-. 5:: ij', 3 Fieldwotkwas penorned in August 2020

4 EbvaliDn datun for this suuey ate based on GPs obsetuaton ail )BUS sotution (NA/D 88) behchma* on Ld AR 52R, that etevatioh beiry goal 45

5 THs suNev is valid only t a pnnbd or eledrcnic cqy has a seal and signature of the sutuayor noted vilhjn the stalenent above.

exprcss9d sldenent hy the surueyorhaming said enldies

based upm anv defecl in this suuay he comnenced nore lhen leh yaars frcn lho date of the cediftcatioh shown hereon.

TBEE CHART

#
X
w

SPRUCE TREEWTH TRUNK
DIAMETER INDICATED IN INCHES

FIR TREE WTHTRUNKDIAMETER
INOICATED IN INCHES

ASPEN TREE WTH TRUNKOIAMETER
INOICATED IN INCHES

,/*
--,.*-@ -----

1

I

I
--l

I

'q&

""^rr#k
1

N /t
'E*.

,l'ffi"**
VIEW ANGLES
ANGLES ENUMERATED
AREZENITH ANGLES

sPR2/

,tlseau 1

odt6'
E;f+Ei

SCAE 1'- 6'

CONTOUR INTERVAL=1' a$,

E FOUND 

'5 
REAAR *ltH 1 1/2' ALUMTNUM CAp LS 17662

A suREy mNTRoL poNT

ffirnrxsronven
Q ]E.TPHd{E PEDESTAL

El cilMuNtcAnms PEDEsr r
I WATER SHUToFF VALW

-GN- 

UNDER ffiOUND cAS P|PE l_lNE

PA\ED DRIUNG STJRFACE

LEGEiIDc

JOB# 005 1ALL POINTS LAND SURVEY L.L.C.
PO BOX 754 OPHIR, COLORADO 81435 (970) 708-9694

TOPOGRAPHIC MAP OF UNIT AR-52R, TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, SAN MIGUEL COUNW, COLORADO.

SHEET-1-OF-1



- 1ir-21 -

:::, ..

azo
a
UrI

#
cJ--U\
doEN(I+

LU
Oz
LIJo
6
LU
E
N
to
d

-
z
=o
iJ
JU
f
(.D

z
a

U(!I
J

z
Fz
f,o

B
a

o
ol
N

c\l
lo
cc

zo
tr
tJo
J

o Lot AR-52R

123 Adams Way

Lot size 0.228 acre

Zone District

Zoning Designatlons
Single family

Single family

No
N
F
Io
G
do
O

Floor

Lower Level

Mechanical

Main Level

t277,6 692.5 3970.1 grosssq.ft.

Lot Coverage

t Max Bulld. Heltht
Ave.8ldg. Heitht

34'-11"
26',-O3/4"

Pa*ing
Required & provided 2 in garge

@@LHit
ELffiMM

gITE LEGEND

@--_ RE]r'gED dM
ffia.F htEwiu 2;EEl

BTdFE, CdEI€ AD
lE!ruI€ UI{EE

WJRY €EIER UE

{l

@
+o

X
D<

a

GI

t
A
tr
o

lFE tO EE Fl'g/ED

FJFKTI3 Fr'CE

F<tERbn !]6{AN6

4VAIG

UA1EF VA\G

csltTE.5/8nwla
IE.EF}ICE F@B?A

axB 9t@

MFONI

HFg }IYDRIN'

ENTffi SETER }iAS€IE

MF4W
@dtG@a*

+

'LfuG9X

cr@ su

11 GENERAL NOTE6
L AFyEYIMFilTCNffiBY.

Al FolNto Lr'l@ aRvE.r. U,?.o.wae&,e avb#w&
z a{IRACTOR TO C6}1RH U mrlanffiIIIHEAAn mffi ffi-ALfrWIFffiTOAffi

D6nkBN6 #Ar& ftlEg,
3, trC61ffiRruffi

etDltG t#tbN ilD tltrR
ETVAIffi INH N+ A}€R,dND
AE{NET FRTF TO E€AVATd

z
a
tr
f,(I
Fazo
L]
(I
E
Foz-
zo

=U
uE
(I
o
L

7229.7

10s6.7

991.8

67.5

625

]F

Y

?
a

I
b-.p/

2,270,9 sq,ft. house with roof eaves

1.268.7 sq. ft. decks, motor court
3,539.60 sq. ft. coverage

0.228 Land affes
35.64% land coverage

5,537 Condo Unit sq. ft. area

64% unltcoverage

ADDRESS MONUMENT

SITE PLAN

FUa
F}
duJ
cUd
cl)(I
!<'JZ
,m
IIo

troI
o,ii u

4A- (,)

ccu(!
lz
FUUIa

zs{
cu*
<Ea



REVISIONS:PBOJECT:
#2014 AR.52 BESIDENCE

AB-52 l2SADAMSWAY MOUNTAINVILLAGE SANMIGUELMUNTY
LOCATION:

a
*

$$$$F$fi$$$I$H

$$$$ilg$[I;.*83$E$$u

Eli*fiUt F

EHf;$E

$$rHE

$$fFF
E

f;fifiFFfinf;nlF

*r*r*ronrn$

frIFfiH

E$$FIr
f;f;
H

6
8

|n
mlz
mn
t>

F
lb
tz
E
l(f!
lo
lb.
lo
tz
Ftz
lol{
FN
l('l

il
$

d

B
f
s
Et
*
q

fi

fi

B
EI
{
H

E

g

6
&

$
d

$i

5[
frh
e$
$[

$$

EE
Ei
6h

EEnl

I;
fi4
I
I,
E

F

d
at
b

E

I
fi

E

E
1
P
E
F
ff

B

fi
n
g

*
5
o
a
F
p
ts
a
F

tlE

!i{
$ifi

Fgl
**r
l6n
$sfr

iH6
dssJur

a
5
il

dESF

IEqd

t$g$

f;eXt

EgEF

fii$s

$gll

fifiilfi

$E$F

$F

EBF $

;FE E

$HFE

!$E r
F8q 6

E$*i

s$fiH

$EF;

fif;$$

fiEf;3

$EfrN

E$

r=

Fc

9

g
lt

I
l

'Tt rn>mz->o
=tn
=c)qfi
oPzE-Ez
En2

I

1r\S{ V /Y\
I\
E

ii--\
H-\

tr

a 8

@#G&

'$$ '$n 'ry Tt*

^E;

$E$

i'F
FgFi'9

r0
Flzl{
l<tt
lo
IT
m
I\Jlc
F
h
lo
rnlz
IU

^E
frf,-

fi8
ba
rF

5ist
*

$Etr
Eis

!ffi

#

ffi
$EEf;ilgE

'fi_fl*=H

-66 n

f;
g

'8frr3'uEH

sEgt
[-

$Tfinifi$HH$ i IU

F6

Oe
F
f,

$
q

B
a
6

E
f

4
6f
il
g

COPYBIGHT 2021
FOR REI/IEW ONLY NOT FOR MNSTRUCTION

JULY 13,2O21
DBB FINAL BEVIEW SET

DATE:
ISSUED FOR:

SHEET NUMBEH: A2-2
LANDSCAPE PLAN



REVISIONS:PROJECT:
#?414 AR-52 RESIDENCE

AR-52 l23ADAMSWAY MOUNTAINVILLAGE SANMIGUELCoUNry
LOCATION:

l(ftl{
t>
lo
12
lo
l-
mn
mlz
IU

rt ilir{ + ill +i[lli
3$;8=H3
log$il#ilh 0B 5 efr6 . $

@\ r<l'l\t{
^lim

fi/ tF1' ',m
3q I 16

T€ T

48 I
f,f;

I
!
I
!
I
I
I

$$ri;
EF

E

!
!
I
J

!
!
I

E
fr
I
I
z
n
I
H

@fi>b@E6X:Xe +>@(:.)

$$*$
H$ $

ts$$l*$$g*

gF HqUF

f;$ E
*Hllrslottz
t$fffii$$

fi*Ei$Egfi$

$$H$fi*H

*

$$$g$tli$i$s$$$$$$$,

$

F

$$fi
E"d

f;gFE$

ii$E$

!

D

n

I

fi

*

*
I

$

H

E

I

z

c]
Oza
-l
:oc
c)-l
oz

=6j
--{.z
!
Fz

COPYBIGHT 2021
FOR REVIEW ONLY NOT FOR MNSTRUCTION

JULY 13,2021
DRB FINAL REVIEW SET

DATE:
ISSTJED FOR:

sHEEr NUMBEB, A2-3
MNSTFIUCT MTTIGATION



A
ALPINE LAND

CONSULTING, LLC
P O 8oX 254

Rtco, coLoRADo 3t33?
9i0-?03-0326

GREGG@ALPINELANDCONSULTING COM

AR-52R TOWN OF
MOUNTAIN YILLAGE

DRB GRAD]NG PLAN

CLIENT:

P0 B0x 22t33
TELLURIDC. CO 3II55

JULY 12. 202tDAT€

FROJEC- * 202t002

R,EYIS]ONS
GE!PROJECT MANAGER:

DRAWN BY

LTGTN D NOTTS

FF: FINISHED FLOOR

FC = FINISHED GRADE

1. ]HIS IS A PLANNING DOCUMENT ONLY AND NOT TO BE USEO FOR
CONSTRUCNON-

2, ALL EXISTINC BOUNDARY, UIILITY, AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION PROVIDED
BY ALL POINT LAND SURVEY LLC ON TOPOGRAPHIC MAP OF UNIT AR-52R,
IELLURIDE MOUNIAIN VILLAGE DATEO 8/5/2O2O. BENCHMARK ON LOT AR_52R
WIN ASSUMED ELEVATIoN oF 908I,45. coNTAcT ToM CLARK AT (970)
70a-9694 FoR MoRE BENcHMARK tNFoRMATtoN. sour or nt uirrri
SERVICES LOCANONS SHO'I/]\ ON I1IIS PLAN ARE FROM MAPPING AS-BUILT
INFORMATION ONLY AND NOT CONFIRMED,

3. !4I!MqM sLoPE GRADTNG ro BE 3(H0RtzoNrAL):1(\ERncAL). ANy slopE
OVER 3:'l TO BE CONFIRMED BY CcO'rECH ENG|NEER.

4, ALL RETAINING WALL HEIGIJTS ARE FINISHED GRADE IO FINISHED GRADE
(REIAINED I]EIGHT) AND DO NOT INCLUDE FOUNDATIONS OR CAPS.

5. REIAINING WALLS Wi}I PEOESIRIAN/VEHICULAR ACCESS REQUIRE HAND RAILS
FOR ALL RETAINED HEIGHT AT OR OVER 2.5'(SEE ARCHI]ECTURAL,
s]RUCTURAL, AND/OR LANDSCAPE PLANS).

I

I

I

I

. - -.- .-' '1--t

:

i
I

I

I

GRASS

MINOR (r'/P)

10' (TYP)

GRASS
COBBLES
EROSION CONTROL
MAT

n
qo

,'f
.o <)

2.oz 4'MIN MIN

-1/ EXIS'ITNG BOULDER,
TO REMAIN

MATERIAL/GRADE
AROUND BOULDFR

1' MIN

PANO WALL MAX

2:1 MAx WIH
SPACED COBBLES
AND ORASS OR
EROSION
MAT WlH

CONIROL
SEEOING

SLOPES BETWEEN 337O-5O% TIPE
vL R|P-RAP (0$:6")

J:l MAX FOR GRASS
ONLY

PROPOSEO SLOPE
(H:v) (t-rp)

EXTSTTNG ROCX/RtP
RAP SWALE TO REMAIN
EXCEPT AT DRIVEWAY
ENTRANCF

TYPICAL YARD SU/ALE STCTION
,rd" N.ts.

ts--nouy- F(,R 
''r'A 

&NLY AII'O fi'Or
FoFd CoIttSTfiUCrt(}rV

TREES (WP) E.

BOULDER RETAINING WALL MAX
HEIGHT=3.o' (SEE No.rE 5)

c& unuw tonFc^nd
Nm e caqADo

1-800-922-1987

811
cM 2-&9NS DAE rN [VilE

&Fm @ 0q GAE qq6VAE FM M MAiKNG S
uNmq&m tam ununEs

EXJSTING 2'MINOR CONTOURS (TYP)

EXISTING 10'MAJOR CONTOURS (TYP)

PROPOSED YARD
WTH COBBLES

AND GRASS
(sEE

BETWEEN
sEcnoN) EDGE OF SHOULDER

THESE DR8 PLANNING DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED
BY ME AND UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION ON
BEHALF OF ALPINE IAND CONSULTING, I LC FOR
ADAMS WAY TLC AND INCLUDES FINAL DRB
PLANNING DESIGN ONLY, AND DOES NOT INCLUDE
ANY OTHER PTANNING OR ENGINE€R'NG.

OF .\
\oU"#'/

..i
r,iA:.:.r

, /.t",

.")

6
0 10' 20'

/TtEEED

z

UNIT AR.52R

wALL.{rAX
HElGtfi=2.s'

NO]E

:

-l-

tH +
SCALE: 1" = 10'

DRts GRADING PLAN

CREGORY E. ANOERSON
COLORADO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
REGISTRATION NO- 35736

SHEET #:

l0Ftr



/N
ALPINE LAND

CONSULTING, LLC
P O BOX 25a

Rtc0. coLoFADo 8t552
9i0-10a-0326

GPEG66ALPINELANDCONSULTING COS

AR_52R TOWN OF

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

DRB DRAINAGE PLAN

CLIENT

TELIURIDE CO 314J5

DATE

20?tao?

N0. REVIS]ONS
GEAPROJECT MANAcERI

DRAWN BY

LEGEND NOTTS
BASIN ID I. 'IHIS IS A PLANNING DOCUM€NT ONLY AND NOT TO BE USED FOR

CONSlRUCTION.

2, ALL EXISTING BOUNDARY. UTILIIY, AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION PROVIDED
BY ALL POINT LAND SURVEY LLC ON TOPOCRAPHIC MAP OF UNIT AR_52R,.IELLURIDE 

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE DATEO 8/5/2020, BENCI]MARK ON LOT AR-52R
wTu AssuMED ELEVATIoN OF 9081.45. CONTACT TOM CLARK AT (970)
708'9694 FOR MORE BENCHMARK INFORMATION. SOME OF IHE UNLIil
SERVICES LOCANONS SHOW! ON ]HIS PLAN ARE FROM MAPPING AS BUIL'
INFORMATION ONLY AND NOT CONFIRMED.

I

I

I

I

-/

BASIN LABEL

100-YR. FLOW RA]E (CFS)
25-YR. FLOW RAr[ (CFS)
HrsToRlc 100-m. FLow RATE (CFS)

I

I

I

i

I

- BASIN AREA (ACRES)
SEDIMENT CONIROL LOGS (TYP) 3. MAXIMUM SLOPE GRADING TO BE

OVER 3rt TO BE CONFIRMED BY
3(HoRIZ0NTAL): 1 (VERTICAL).

GEOTECH ENGINEER.
ANY SLOPE

PROPoSED 2'M|NOR CoNTOURS (TYP)

PROPOSIo 10' MAJoR CONTOURS (tG) DESIGN POINT
4. ALL RETAINING WALL HEIGHTS ARE FINISHED GRADE TO FINISHED GRADE

(RETAINED HEIGHT) AND oo NoT INCLUDE FoUNDATIoNS oR cAPs.

5, RETAINING IVALLS WT}I PEOESMIAN/VEHICULAR ACCESS REQUIRE HAND RAILS
FOR ALL RETAINEO HEIGHT AT OR OVER 2,5' (SEE ARCHIIECTURAL,
STRUCIURAL, ANO/OR LANDSCAPE PLANS),

FLOW DIRECION

IMPERVIOUS AREA BOUNOARY

BASIN BOUNDARY

SILf FENCF

r 

- 

I I

PATIO WALL MAX HEIGHT=2.0'

sF-

c# SEDIMENT CON]ROL LOGS
OR STRAW EALES

EXSnNG ROCk/RlP
RAP SWALE

,do

TREES (TYP) FOfr clRE offf-yAfrtrt frr{}?
FOF S€luSTFScrGTrOnt

BOULDER RETAINING WALL MAX
HEIGHT=3.o' (SEE NoIE 5)

c[ urury tonflglqeE scefiM
1 -800-922-1 987

811
c& z-BUgXE$ OAS tN SVAGF6E Y0 UC, mD[, G

flcAvAE tm BE tffilNG 6uxl)m@$ rdam utunEs

EXTSTING 2' M|NOR CoNTOURS (TYP)

PROPOSEO YARD SWALI
W]TH COBBLES LINEO

AND GRASS BETWEEN
(sEE SECnON SHEET 1) EXISTING 10'MAJOR CONTOURS (TYP)

n'
:, a .:--

THESE DR8 PLANNING DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED
BY ME AND UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION ON
BEHALF OF ALPINE IANO CONSULTING. LLC FOR
ADAMS WAY LLC AND INCLUDES FINAL ORB
PLANNING DESIGN ONLY, AND DOES NOT INCLUDE
ANY OTHER PLANNING OR ENGINEERING.

PROPOSED 16" CULVERT
W]H FLARED END SECTIONS

6
\

\
10

/\ /

0.15
AC

0.95
o.a2

I --

/// '.. (r./

J

f
A ?

;?

'*4

Y

,\
I

4rrRED

o.2i
\4e

0.6t
o.*.
o2t

UNIT AR.52R
MAX

""-"-

trr""

EDGE OF SHOULDER .

E

F.<

--\

SCALE: 1" = l0'

20

\

\

DRts DRAINAGT PLAN

GREGORY E. ANDERSON
COLOMDO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
REGISTRATION NO.35736

SHEET #

2 0F t*



A
ALPINE LAND

CONSULTINC, LLC
F O. BOX 25{

Rtco, coL0FA00 8t5t2
970-7 03-0326

CREGGOATPINELNDCONSULTIN6 COM

AR_52R TOWN OF
MOUNTAIN YILLACE

DRB UTILITY PLAN

CLIENT:

P0 BOX 2?t3J
TELLURIDE, CO 3I4J5

JULY 12, 2O?IDATE

PROJECT f 2021002

NO, REYISIONS DATE
GEAPROJECT MANACER:

DRAWN BY

\

t
,l

I

UNIT AR-52R
j

l

"li*2
'-i1": 

"

PROPOSEO

.i--,

IEI.IPHONE
(cA8rf To

SERVICE
FOrrow)

,*tn

*

I
2
f

IEd

E

I

t2f,
o
I

I

L

t
o

i".e.,-utn'irrj--uzn

MANHOLE NOTT9
1. 'IHIS IS A PLANNING DOCUMENT ONLY AND NOT IO BE USED FOR

coNs'rRUcnoN.

REMOVE EXISTING GAS SERVICE

Z ALL EXISTINC BOUNDARY, UTILITY, AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMAIION PROVIDEO
By sAN JUAN suR\EyNc tNc oN tsp oF LoT 729-R5 DAI€iD s/17/2o20.
CoNTACT CHRIS KENNEDY AT (97O) 728-1128 FOR MORE BENCHMARK
INFORMATION, SOME OF IHE UTILITY SERVICES LOCATIONS SHOIII.I ON THIS
PLAN ARE FROM MAPPING AS-BUILT INFORMATION ONLY AND NOT CONFIRMED.

3. ALL UTILITY LOCATES IO BE PERFORMED PRIOR TO CONSIRUCIION PLANS OR
START OF CONSTRUCTION. IT IS RECOMMEND ]HAT Il]E SEWER TAP IS POT
HOLED, OR MEASURE DON'iIS ARE OETAINEO ON UPS'IREAM AN DOWNSIREAM
MANI-IOLES, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION PLANS OR lH€ START OF ANY
CoNSIRUCIoN ACIUIES TO DEIERM|NE tF IHE SE'/rER SERVTCE REQU|RES A
PUMP IN IHE MECHANICAL ROOM-

APPROXIMATE EXISTING
SANITARY SE',|/ER

,n59

--*--ss

PROPOSED SANITARY SETVER SERVICE
(sEE NorE J)

CABLE, ELEC'IRIC. AND IELEPHONE PEOESTALSAOXES (SEE NOTE J)

HOT TUB

EXISTING BOULDER TO REMAIN
illl::t A lir"F3ff,if

EXTST|NG RoCK/R|P
RAP SWALE

F<
o APPROXIMA1E EXSNNG

WA'TERLINE

Fo.n D.nB OtLyAtrtD ilor
F('R G(,XS7f|UCT'AN

N UnUft tmqnq
6ESBCm

1-800-922-1S87
6

811
c[ z-&sxEs olE tx ov&EFftqrcm&6

trlvalE rfi uE tmxtrc slJlWMTIUNA

I

PBOPOSED GAS SERVICE LINE
IIIIIH ME1ER AT IHE HOUSE

18. CMP CULVERT

t",a ..
. PROPOSED WAIER SERVICE

JHESE DRq PI.ANNING DOCUMENTS I{ERE PREPARED
BY ME AND UNDER MY DIRECT SUPEBOSION ON
BEHA' OF ALPINE LANO CONSULTING, tLC FOR
ADAMS WAY LLC AND INCLUDES FINAL DRB
PI"ANNING DESIGN ONLY, AND OOES NOT INCIUDE
ANY OTHER PLAiINING OR ENGINEERING.

L.-,T .,)ir A;n!,i

tr.
tt//

--'( '".'- ,s:t : - /x;+i*-^:-,.';-.-;t-," "*'ftg,/
r .,.1-! n

,/

6 1\ GREGORY E,

20

lH 

-

Sorrl,f: l' : l0'

DRB UTILITY PLAN

COIOMDO PROfESSIOML ENGINEER
REGISTRATION NO. 55736

5HEET *:

50Ft*



:\

no
/s
/*

l.

.d
50-le .t

z.aZ

UNIT AR.52R

5'

I

wAt I

t1

A
ALPINE LAND

CONSULTING, LLC
P O BoX 234

Rlco coLoRADo 3r33?
9i0-703 0526

GRE66€ALPINELANOCONSULTING COM

AR_52R TOWN OF

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

DRB GRADING PLAN

CLIENT

PO BOX 22t05
TELLURIOE, CO 3II55

DATE JUL! 12. 202t

PROJEC- # 2021002

REYISIONS PROJECT HANAGER:

PROPOSED 18,'CULVERT
PROPOSED SLOPE

LEGEND(H:v) (TYP)

EXISTING GRADE
('1-1P)

EDGE OF ot
I

-+
{,'ri'

FF = FINISHED FL00R

FG = nNlSHEo CRADE

n
EXTSTTNG 10'MAJoR CONTOURS (TYP)

NOTES
PATIO WALL MAX HEIGHT=2-O'

v & 1, ]HIS IS A PLANNING DOCUMENT ONLY ANO NOT TO BE USED FOR
CONSTRUCTION.

2. ALL EXISTING BOUNOARY, U'TILITY, AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMANON PROVIDEO
BY ALL POINT LAND SURVEY LLC ON TOPOGRAPHIC MAP OF UNIT AR-52R,
]ELLURIOE MOUNTAIN V1LLAGE DAIEO 8/5/2020. BENCHMARK ON LOT AR_52R
tvllH AssuMED ELEVAT1ON 0F 9081.45. CONTACT TOM CLARK AT (970)
708-9694 FoR MoRE BENCHMARX INFoRMATIoN. soME oF rHE unuri
SERMCES LOCATIONS SHO'I}I ON'THIS PLAN ARE FROM MAPPING AS-BUILT
INFORMATION ONLY AND NOT CONFIRMED.

3. MAXIMUM SLOPE GRADINC TO BE J(HOR|Z0NTAL):I(VERTICAL). ANy SLOPE
OVER 3:1 TO BE CONFIRMED BY CEOIECH ENG|NEER.

4. ALL RETAININC WALL HEICHTS ARE FINISHED GRADE TO FINISH€D GRAOE
(RETAINED HEIGHT) AND DO NOT INCLUDE FOUNDATIONS OR CAPS.

5. R€TAINING WALLS W|IH PEOES'IRIAN/VEHICULAR ACCESS REQUIRE HAND RAILS
FOR ALL RETAINED HEICHT AT OR OVER 2.5'(SEE ARCHIIECTURAL,
S.IRUcTURAI- AND/oR LANDScAPE PLANS).

EDGE OF SHOULDER

/qg)
EXISTING 2, MINOR CONTOURS (TYP)

a

e
A
7

20 *
SCALE: 1" = 10' ?

A^ v)

x-
DRB DRIVEWAY PLAN

ASPHALT DRIVE SURFACE

&
o3
oo6I

o LZ

o

o

a
l
oI

FCIR G$'I'S1'.I?UC7'ON

2'
'l.oI

2'

NA1URAL CROUND

CU UIUW NOIFCITS
6E tr CdA0o

1 -800-922-1 987

811
CU 2-BU$TE$ DAE Id  DVA€FmEWdCS&ff

usv E Fd frE y&txo 6
Uf,FS&ND MilB8 UtrUETYPICAL DRIVEWAY STCTION

NTS

THESE DRB PLANNING DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED
BY ME AND UNOER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION ON
BEHALF OF ALPINE LAND CONSULTING, LLC FOR
ADAMS WAY LLC AND INCLUDES FINNL DRB
PLANNING DESIGN ONLY, AND DOES NOT INCLUDE
ANY OTHER PLANNING OR ENGINEERING,

1 +00

PROPOSED CENIERLINE FINISHED CRADE (TYP)

EXISTING CENTERUNE GRADE (TYP) _/

5
d

EXISTING GRoUND ELEVAnoN AT CEN]ERLINE (TYP)

PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION AT CENIERLINE

d

z
f

z

zG

zlE
z

+
ll

PROFILE SCALE:
HORTZONIAL: l" - 1o'
!€RTICAL: 1" = 1'

PVI STA=I+29.82
PVI ELEV=9085.J7

A.D.=-2.90
K=3.45

to.00'vc

\ls
HIH

DRB DRIVTWAY PROTILT

GREGORY E, ANDERSON
COLOMOO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
REGISTMTION NO.35736

SHEET #:

l* OF l*



REVISIONS:PROJECT:
#201 4 AR-52 RESIDENCE

AR-52 l23ADAMSWAY MOUNTAINVILLAGE SANMIGUELCOUNry
LOCATION:

R

-lrllollm
lSllu

lu

IIlblrlI-

aI
6

5g
dil
d

ITlb
l3
IF

It
tm
IU
IE

lI
-lcl9llz
Htu

ln
t<

z
za
o
s
s

r-o
€mn
F
mr-

z
tr
mr-

l3
10
l{io
ln
lo
lolc
1fil+

g
o
!
A

x
B
T

l3lg_tu
l;llh
elz"

l{
ln

rl{

,

I

t,

glre

IG\lb
lfr
t>
IG\
m

EI
et

€tsH3S-l

9EEE?T:

Vfrl1l?iq gri=:
2 PEzEi

FOR REVIEW ONLY NOT FOR MNSTRUCTION
COPYBiGHT 2O21

JULY 13,2021
DFB FINAL REVIEW SET

DATE:
ISSUED FOB:

A3-1
FLOOR PLAN

SHEET NUMBEF:



REVISIONS:PBOJECT:
#2014 AR-52 RESIDENCE

AF-52 123 ADAMS WAY MOUNTAIN VILLAGE SAN MIGUEL COUNry
LOCATION:

-_---*-

gEF
q6
gd

1s

x5q,

Hq

I

el-l

I

I

.ll

I/:

6

--t-i-*:-l-*---+-r-*-----:ii

-IL-.8ffi
r_il

IG\

-lr
l€lkn*t>

l{
l=

I

I

I

I
I

I

L

L

-----l

c
!-B
m!
r_m
mr-

z

flooT
!
Fz

I
a

o3

^il
6
q

P4
rg

o6
RirB

a

l
Ns

"l

FOR REVIEW ONLY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
COPYBIGHT 2021

JULY 1 3, 2021
DRB FINAL REVIEW SET

DATE:
ISSUED FOR:

SHEET NUMBER: A3-2
FLOOR & ROOF PLANS



t -o'

ti

z
o
I

Gtrtc& k D gtDr&

STAWIM €& META @&

4. C!@ Ur@O& - WP.

ffirzdl4 lx D. 6tDL&

tuo
N
F
Io
E
ooO

t7

reTA MIII& . TYP
SE DETAIL d *EET A4-2

A tr. s FLR umR LEv------Villm

II@R P€T ND *&9 - SIAM

STNIK 9EA NE'AL gIDIM

TMER @I AD 4ffi - STAMD

gIdE 6EER

LML

SOUTH ELEVATION - GARAGE
lf-

t-: tt tl
f---- -f

t2

EAST ELEVATION - GABAGE

wRr4 h @. grDM

STAiED D

SOUTHEAST ELEVATION

lltm;Gffiewd --------l
fFdEiltle+6tr-;-aT-

€,
Twffitrd I
fFEE]fpi€ EEH-j-n--

---+#ffi+E#a^,..'!"

ETAL SILM - TE
*E TTAIL d *F

A ToERTLEy
\) ELw-d se -6'

rreR rcgt ao E&9

aL- ct& u@d - rP.

re14

9l*wER

lI@R @I @ Effi - gIAIED

i

il
ri
it#

@
@ER

' 
..ii

azo
a
U
CI

F
Ht--Oo
ECUrI+

IJ-I
(J
z
LIJo(t
LIJE
nl
ro

IE

Iz
=o
U
JU
f(!

z
a

u(!
5
J

z
Fz
lo

B
a

o
(Yl
CU

c\l
LO

cc

zo
tr
(J
o)

FUa
F}
H!J
NA
19 tI

)Z
JI-m

CIo

cc

R
o

t-'46
ci(J.)

aU
m

fz
UUIn

azo
tr

_>', ul
$tr<5

EU
FXU

(,-
c).C
o
r.J
.g
+
o)q-)
+-)oo
.{J
-c.
CJ
c-o

LUn
:
LL

et

@ @

ffiA nfr TO

NORTHEAST ELEVATION

-++*5#

NOBTHWEST ELEVATION



+
OI
N

N
c.l

o

a
s

ocz-t
2

-to
m

m

z

oc
mr
c)ocz

p
cn
N
n
ma
o
mz
c)
m

n
m

U)-z(f

6o
-l
o
1

+!Rlnoo
IL
NM

LJ
-l

U
ll
E-
I-

3=
ll cn
m ---< rlJ

gE
am-t

mEdi>
-1fr F.Io
dll

ar
m
T
zc
ID
m
ll

mX-t
mn
F>
m\
-i<N
--{
oz
m

T]
Ca
m
0)aoT
t'
CDoctc-,o
+
5'cio:.
o-)

I

I

I!

l levHve - Notlv fE t_slM NOil-V :11 ,/ Noltcs Hruoru

-l
w19

rc16

kl4d3€@vril

'dr! - rc4n @13

lre 61il lrvlfo f$
?u - %nlE tlil

L

,o-,$ 11

*ldtg 4 { vctrau

'a

f'%?:'a@llFEffi
f--- 

_w-trt-ElEh-rffiI

dt@d|{1w
1@9*86!IL-'-

'1ro94
ohtvlo - w& N

Mtt*rgil 3ntl

NOU-CIS ,/ NtOwnn: ts:MHtnos

llvllc eNnlVE

gtJ-dum 3g

E'g turE rv  
wrwffi\!/

ot fltbfd

v]&

ws f!il€

trF@m

arrg turs rv n
MFr@w\U

U3!M fu!€

-9-,48 -A-,M-1

a6 6rHr lF1fd !S
4 - *tfl€ tvlil

!r! - @(M@r? v

fl:@vrilw$xffil€

dffi*rcrv A
rt$ poo, e.Jtr mfi \g-l

clM slc rv A- /ffiurcm@nt

oo:I
oIi
o
N

f---
I

@ <-

@
+il__

-+z
6t\€)

f,n_
lllr-
|ry

il{t

ilit

@

@

tudn Htlv! ol
lrllaret&

@

G}

@

@

(@@

,.1.



t2

EAST ELEVATION - GAFIAGE - AVE.

/L I'.UfRffiR
V il.tr-o' a61.b'

A TduffiLEy
a) ELwra' stu,.6.

3

fr

I

SOUTHEAST ELEVATION - AVE HT

A ItMFLRuERLT-
V ELrr-o' w1.b.

tuo
N
F
Io
E
oo
I)

b

-T I i_r-
--t-

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I 2L

SOUTH ELEVATION - GARAGE - AVE, HT

m
I

F#
LS

I

I

I

I

I

I

azo
a
U(I

F
Ht
tsE(ICU(I+

lu
Oz
LUo
6
LU
E
nl
to

II

az
=n
U
JUf

=z
a
UoI)
z
aFz
=o

=a

o
m
cll

cU
LO

ct

zo
tr
(J
o
J

l!
m

ilE
cUi
(9cc

JZ

=tr-m
Io

troI
o

'ii UE-
kcofi co

U)
CJJ
(J
F

cn*
l=\<
{,n

UJt!
FXU

EU
m

fz
FUUIa

O-
CJ.p
.c
+
0)
c-:.l.
U
OJ
,€
-c
CJ
c-
c0

LU
u)
_f
U-

frT[ gIDM

m

I

I

I

€A6IPM

reTA

\

NORTHEAST ELEVATION - AVE. HT

A to*€lffRLE@- -_V-lw%E-

NORTHWEST ELEVATION - AVE. HT



2b' at16'

n' Noa
F
Io
E
do
O

/L 14 &6 BR ffiF LEYpMw

7L T'-RC@LW-
1/ ELw-q wr6'

feet

t3A6'

lnl
I 3/g'

3t'

_--"Ei-rc6@Eolspffo

25',/

Ave noof inches inch in feet total in feet
20.96

21.13

20.54

28.48

12.4A

22.79

26.52

25.10

32.27

22.50

31^23

29.08

25,77

SoUTHWEST ELEVATTON / SECTTON - AVE. HT,

20\717l16
27'-73/8"
20'-6712"

2815 13/16"
32'-5314"
2Z'-9 112"

26'-6L14"

2s'-73116"
32',-2176"
22'-6"

3r'-2314"
29',-0718"

25L8 9/16"

2610314" ave height
338.73

26.05

ATT.ERffiB-9w

_l
I-
I
I
I

_t

w

I

I

I

I

I

I

t

U)z
aa
U
E

F
H+
AEt!nJ(I+

UJ
Oz
LUrl
6
LUE
CUq
E

-
z
fo(J
JU
:l
rn

=z
a
UoI)
z
Fz
lo

B
a

a

N

CUq
II

zo
tr
OI

FU(t)
F=
dl!
cud
CfJ CI

!<tz
=u,mrIo

tr
F
o

diut)k c,)
ci uJ

a
('J
J

(J
F

$*
+=
{,n

I
uJ
akU

trU(I]

lz
FUU
:ca

t-o
C
o)
,rJ
.C
+
0l
C*
:f.lJ

CJ
,€
.C
tJ
c_
m

LUa
:l
LL

a

\i,

I

ETA'CDM

t

il
--L

20

2t
20

28

32

22

26

25

32

22

31

29

25

11.5

1.5

6.5

5.75

5.75

9.s
5.25

7.25

2.5

5

2.75

1

8.5

0.96

0.13

0.54

0.48

0.48

0,79

0.52

0.10

0.21

0.50

0.23

0.08

0.71.

m
NORTH SECION / ELEVATTON - AVE. HT

A Toa6!ffi8,--vw'
WEST ELEVATION - GARAGE - AVE. HT



/4

6r.b

t7

l,

r_.!

,J-_s##5+e*ry+,,=_

TOIAL . b>6bb 9F
9TONE = 402.1 gF

uecD . i,1?.?5 3F

IIETAL = O.O 9F

FENEgTRATION =

--18#ffi:.",;--

A TO *Ats LGR ffL---P-w'-

A I'. S FLRffiR lEy-------V{frM
'-

1" '. ?>

9F

n

IOIAL = El4Ob 3F
gTONE = 195.1 5F

UCC) = lbl-ri 3F

IIETAL = 131.2 tr
FENEgTRATION = 2O,O 9F

IOTAL = b14.O tr
STONF = bO3 9F
dOO) - lbA.A 9tr
IIETAL , 2?O.4 tr
FENEgTRATION = 

-'12.5 9F

LdR LML

SOUTH ELEVATION - GARAGE - AVE. HT EAST ELEVATION - GAFAGE - AVE SOUTHEAST ELEVATION - AVE HT

4:

TOIAL = l,4b?bb *
9TONE = 335.8b 9F
$ceD . 474 Sr
l'lETAL = b3.2 9F

FENESTRATION = 613.b 9F

TOTAL = 121?'.45 3F
gTONE = 3-t-1 9F
'"reci) = 2b/-.2> 9;
IIETAL = 139.2 tr

\1.?;

FENEgTRATION = 449 9F

I 17.6

---of19PeleEq,,"^., j!"

A lr.FLRffiLEe---pw

9.?

13.tb

t?

1i

f
A

3

-ffl--j-__HF
-----N+.1-

to2

'liiiii[

tuo
N
F
Io
E
co
O

uizo
a
U
cc

t:
Ht
l-ooENL+

LU
Oz
LU
O
6
LUE
nl
r.o

d

-
z
lo(J
JU
l
C9

z
a

U
(.!

I
J

z
Fz
=o

=a

o
rrJ
RJ

CUn
m

2o
F
('J
oJ

FUax;ii ir*--
mcr

)z
JI-m

IIo

ccoI
o

'ii U=-koovl

a(J)
aJF

a
UJ
U
FxU

CIU
m

:lz
FUU
I
tu

to
$

t-
o
c_
o)
{Jr
;
oL
:l
r-J
O
a)
.€
-co
c-o

LU
(n
:
LL

i

13.5 t3.5,2

h
lt3

:i

(: F 3-1

+
l

bL

22.t 22,>

retA stDire

1.5
13

ri

i!::ln"_".-=?:

13.5'
32.i

?A '1

12.>

aa 1

)

4l 4l

b

12
29

t2 7aAt

NOBTHEAST ELEVATJON -AVE. HT

++#5#*L

NORTHWEST ELEVATION - AVE, HT



4A

lb

li la

1b

-l

4A

I

IA

A tt. &B ER ffiRLEv
PW;M

A TaRRMLEv-
f) EL@-o' x&.6' 1aJL

fOiAL = ?Ol3> 5F

9TONE = 2b3 5F

UOQD = t,?,?:.?. 5f
IIETAL = 14.19 9F

FENE9TRATION = 2Ab 9F

2b

TOIAL . 394A *
STONE = 1>3.> 9F

IIETAL = 1l.o 9F
FENEgTRATION = 12b.1b 9F

/L tr. G FLR LftR LEv-Vw

lr.3

OVERALL TOTAL . b,&b.l * GAR/6E NoRTH TOTAL : 3g@ $
gtaE . t535 S
wD - 1o215 9F
HETI . il4 S
FEflEgTRATtd . 126.15 S

91N . 2267.4b *
rb@ = 1P245 *
HETAL = ]3I?5 *
FENE9TRATId . lFee1t *

I50r"
234%
\9r"

243%

6ARAGE tlf.gT IOTAL . 9434, *
gTO\E . 4% *
TLOOD , 1U.1, *
rETAL - A95 9F
FENESTRTTId . ]]2 S

GAR&E dl{ Ior& . 99bb, ff

@D ' 14999 9F
flET/{. Oo*
F€N3TRAI|4 . 4@ #

GAR&E EAOf IOTAL = ,146 *
STdE : l35l 9F
MOD . 16119 6F
HETAL . I3I' 9F
FEMgTgTId : 2AZ S

rcBE 9E ELEV TOT4L - 5r4? #
SfdE . 5oi *
UOOD . l6ob *
ilErAL - 2324 6F
FENESTRATIAN - 129 9F

H49E NE ELEY TOTAL - I.&255 gF

SIAIE . 33r% *
W.4b4*
METAT . b32 $
FEMSlRAtl4l ' 6l?5 $

Ho6E NU ELEY Tol4 . 1219.45 *
slor{E . 311 €F
W@ ' 25125 *
ilETAL - I39J gF

FENESTRAT N=49€F

tD)gE 5U ELEV IoIL = 91.A5 *
gTdE ' 253 S
WD ' 42o2 3F
HETAL . I.1I5 €F
FENESRTTd - 2@6 S

tuo
N
F
I
Ic
oo
O

4

SoUTHWEST ELEVATTON / SECTTON - AVE HT

TOTAL = A43.49 gF

9TONE = 4"6 9F

doo> = 1a41i9 gF

ltlETAL = 8>.b *
FENEgTRATJON = 

'1-1.2 9F
h

4,

7

2."tb

14>.1b

A lr.FLRffir-Vw'

bb

_l
!;:

/ JJ'< l

/^-

azo
a
U
E

F('J-
U\--OO
rrcUu_+

LU
(J
z
LUo
6
LU
E
c\Iq
E

Fz
lo
CJ
JU
f(l

z
a

Ut!I
J

z
aFz
=o

=a

o
ol
c!

N
to
ct

zo
tr
IJo
J

FUa
F}HU
cua
CTJ (I

!<
JZ
JI-m

(I
o

troI
o

ui !-JrJ
3E

a
OJ
CJ
j
F

?
(n

g
U
iX
U

cc
U(]]

fz
h
UI
@

(o
Ist

(-
.qr-
0l
.l-)g
+
o)
l-
:l.p
CJ
(J
.€
-c
CJ
c-
o

LUa
:f
u-

NOFTTH SECTTON / ELEVATTON - AVE. HT

A Tos€LffiEr
V El 6'-0' iar'.b.

WEST ELEVATION - GARAGE - AVE, HT



R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

P
B

G
JE

C
T

:
#2

01
4

A
R

-5
2 

B
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

4R
.5

2 
12

3 
A

D
A

M
S

 W
A

Y
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 V
IL

LA
G

E
 S

A
N

 M
IG

U
E

L 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
LO

C
A

T
IO

N
:

ll

I

ii ir ii
l

,.1 iir

a o c --
t I € m a --
l

g) o m T fl o m O m u) c) E --
t I @ o m T n o T

D o m

t.r
] o C -l - m a -l a E m T I o tr
t O m @ o c -l - m a --

1
U

) E m .T n o T
D o m

i 
t,

1

i j I

m a --
{ a o m 'T
t n O m O m z o ll -l - a o m T I o ul o m

l 1 I

l

iil 'i.
;\

I i I

l I I

$i
H

ru

Ir
?a

ef
;s

f;
irf

r
aE

l ir ti i j

z o ! -l - € m (n --
{

U
J cr m T ! o E o m

l V 1i I

€ m a -l a o m -ll :g o @ o m

C
0P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

02
1

F
O

R
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
N

LY
 N

O
T

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

JU
LY

 1
 3

, 
20

21
D

R
B

 F
IN

A
L 

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

D
A

T
E

:
IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
:

A
4-

7
3D

 V
IE

W
S

S
H

E
E

T
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:



R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

A
B

-5
2 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

P
R

O
JE

C
T

:
#2

41
4

A
R

.5
2 

l2
S

A
D

A
M

S
W

A
Y

 
M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

V
IL

LA
G

E
 

S
A

N
M

IG
U

E
LC

O
U

N
ry

LO
C

A
T

IO
N

11
1,

,.,
,,-

lI I

lt I'

lt 
I 

I

{r

lll
l 

r

ilt
-t

{t
I

a c --
l T E ]J f; m € a o - --{ T a --

l I, m m --
l

a o C --
1 - m a -l a J I m m --
l

m € m € nl m a -l a --
l n m m -J m €

Is
$i

H
$?

4i
^-

5n
fi

4g
rl

6F
$f

i
tn

z
G

F

,.
I 

'..
,,4

r 
'*

H
I 

lll
lll

\l\
l

I 
r,

.,l
,t!

t

I 
'ii

\il
lt'

l

--
 

Il\
ll,

'l

I I 
iii

il

:$
t 'li

'l'
ill

l

I =

I I \\\
\\7

\\\
I \\\

\
IIT

T
E

III
IE

t:t
::!

:=
-t

-I

{UJt -f=
,

$l
lll

lli
f

T
F

-a
a -*

r-

-t
- I I- -

I I

ll -

I 
i! 

I

Y
Iit

II- 
I

r - rr
l

lil
,ll

lll
lt

llr
-

ilI
rI

t
ili

lr
lli

lrr
rf

iln
r-

ul
tl-

lil
rr

-
':r

._
I

,,:
 --

 

I

t - -r - -II

]I '- l u
nr

rl

lll
llr

ll

'rl

: I

lri
l-

;;;
;;;

i,-
\

lli
]-

lil
l

ilj
jd

..:
:-

l
nr

l'

rr
 r

tl
lji

iii
iii

-f
t

lll
lll

lir
l

ili
lll

llI
ui

lil
lt]

r

I I I

. 
'',

\V

l\\
\

t -l I =

--
-r =

rI - -

ili
lif

l 
1

\\\
\\t

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 
20

2,
1

F
O

B
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
N

LY
 N

O
T

 F
O

R
 M

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

JU
LY

 1
 3

, 
20

21
D

R
B

 F
IN

A
L 

R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

D
A

T
E

:
IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
:

3D
 V

IE
W

S

S
H

E
E

T
 N

U
M

B
E

B
:

A
4-

8



l.']'r

)_. 1- r' ;'.,.
' ). i.,t'-.,

u-'ll

i,:
I ttl:

i,ii
:

l:,'
;'i

I

C

.
.j

lo.' ,

I

Ee

-6KV]BKH

@3w
OEes
tr
tr

t
:CN
| : dotaMc@cLosE sroue

t

David Craige I CLC I IALD
209 Hillside Lane

Telluride, CO 81435
970.729.1403

4R.52
RESIDENCE

ED REtrSSFOM{EN

EM RECE$EDENF!8G

-m 
*cEssE!.aNraFE

oox

tr
E

o",,

rM VBTSLARCH ECfuMLLED

f)w uornr

6*t2

HFIZ

- 

F14 {aos€rilrdF

+.
=1

3t*
\O{N u$srF*

Gn 
q@MsW@Ld

loqs aErciqssrcE

oH
oHl atuus@Eru(kr

E
:14

fr*----t $iltuwBG@er'€urui€

+-*-*
alos wA(rcuMeDoEcoMrtuEFuroRE

1gG dsEene

A
ou
6il

e
\o\*

\oi"

a ur4

F#) **"",,""""

urc, rcuE8@orcNrcN

@

.).,
flfuw *,wsor

-r--*. *****"
OP EN{)M

/tPOI FMTEDVEiIfuIED
f9L wureoaosrne
q!!1 Eo ,N 6 oE6REE cwML

rR-'l usilGrc@GedcME

+*******'
> ir< 3essmc€

{hu @'Ers8

:s srEPlrM

F-.O$ ftadreu4i
H--€ sso$$ Es
-M r{NwA[vEFrC[

0 srcEDoro,

tr
I--'*MtrKWTOK'rcMtr
---!q 

omMrrcru@nr

0"
a i l-., ilomMrlsrstFMs

@

@
ow w@P{dFs(rcw,

ADAMS WAY
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

2021.03.16 DRB SU BMtfiAL
2021.03.24 oAC NOTES
2021.06.25 DRB FAR LIGHTING

LXO. SITE EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN
LX1 - LOWER LEVEL EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN
LX2. MAIN LEVEL EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN
LX3 - UPPER LEVEL EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN
LX4. EXTERIOR LIGHTING ELEVATIONS

SITE EXTERIOR
LIGHTING PLAN

o"

SITE EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN

t -.

LXO SCAE:

t,
ij.j

LXO



Ere
QBMBfr

\o("
ft
tr
tr

E
@
E
EI
tr

@e
OFm

tr
@

GF' dowoarrorn

lO# qER,oRdsmrcE

oH
oH AM$€cP@(rer

E

tl t

David Craige ICLC I IALD
209 Hillside Lane

Telluride, CO 81435
970,729.1403

AR-52
RESIDENCE

ADAMS WAY
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

2021 .03.16 DRB SUBMITTAL
2021.03.24 oAC NOTES
2021.06,25 DRB FAR LIGHTING

LXO. SITE EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN
LX1 - LOWER LEVEL EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN
LX2 - MAIN LEVEL EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN
LX3. UPPER LEVEL EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN
LX4 - EXTERIOR LIGHTING ELEVATIONS

:ss
+a eorNoc@cl@ErsroecE

EO NE'*SEDrcNFN

EDz RECESS€OilMUSLE

:o3 REcEss€oNrdPG

rM V€RIBLARCHI€CTUMLIEO

oM' FoPdEL

o",.:,/

+.
E:l

+tft

\oiN EMGrFN

HF!2

.l\:

./'

\:..\ +-

@

als sLLMoNi€otr@stuEFtrrrnE

lllm Nr€rFsrN 

r +,2 il.*'lM**
OP PENNT

\at
\at"
\G*"
KM

Fp **"**^
[!uoz mueLerroouowonr

6q

r-----'lMw E'dFEN

APOi KTM'EOVERTTALGO

-!9L rermreoLeos'qrp
1911 .*ru"o.*.r"*"n..

: trD FLdI6 ilffiG

-.,-!'I recssnorer
lT[-l ilqisrcruEMrcsure

c)*. *'"-*.'-**,

F-ms< scpENmohwr
H RECESSGMT

, ,sil nrNwa[

oRu @Ei,so
:s srEeu6Hr

FIO$ Rau*s{
O ffisvomm I r-owrR LEVEL

I EXTERTOR

f-rcHlNG PLAN

0.
I I a-., Morctur srstEus

o
6va vAMnsoNcr

@
ow **""rc*M(rcw

t
Ê-l

1 LOWER LEVEL EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN LX1



E WAKH

tr
E
E
tr
tr

@Bw
O*"

EBG

s"
tr
tr
:ds
F---t aDr^D4ord6Fsros*

_D RECESEONE''il

ED' REE$EDCANTUSIE

EB AECE$EOdNINN€

t

David Craige I CLC I IALD
209 Hillside Lane

Telluride, CO 81435
970.729.1403

AR-52
RESIDENCE

ADAMS WAY
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

2021.03.1 6 DRB SUBMITTAL
2021.03.24 oAC NOTES
2021.06,25 DRB FAR LIGHTING

LXO. SITE EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN
LX1 - LO\A/ER LEVEL EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN
LX2 - MAIN LEVEL EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN
LX3 - UPPER LEVEL EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN
LX4 - EXTERIOR LIGHTING ELEVATIONS

t

tr
E

Qwr ao"-*

o,",.
6 EK2

6 Exrl

G'E-

,@ HFI.Z

- 

Frr 4aGEraxuE

Gn ddsnurdu

bG6 *E{dG€sNd
oH
oH dcrmErudwr

I
:Hil..,'

@,
alN snuilourEDscerMFtxruRE

!(u c^{EuchnNc 
OLx

@

-+*^*.**

\os
\a*

AM1ffi RAIEDWRNdtED

i9L €MEbr6-""
Ml ueon+m**cmuL

V*

Ff ,*-**
!l'M@ 

@8GHturcildwoi,

T-]@ trzalMMu

_ttl nEc€ssrnoB

rFrl

=+
>-frsa soeE!*Dr^cNEl
>------rF-< h6c€ssilAcNE

oru @u'/us
ES STEPilGR

lv.o$ suil.uc*
@****re

rj

l- MAIN LEVEL

I rxrERtoR
flrcHlNG nLANo sffdmdrd

EI
Frw wr-*"'*nrt
. nq rHNelMrdra

t,,

o
a va vdnsdG

@
O*****'*".*-

MAIN LEVEL EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN

l.x
lrl

LX2



tr
E
E
tr
E]
EBG
F BWAKH

OBw
O"*

s'
EI
tr

oDx
tr
tr

il

:ss
i | 4or^Nocro2cr6Ersrs^€E

Eo FEcEssEoNdr.d

ED2 ruCE$EOCANHdE

- 
B ecEssEodNrRrprE

GFr cFouNDF UtrdrEl

loGA *lftRassdd

ots

oH ocrruEP&!rer

E

-tHrr

I

David Craige I CLC I IALD
209 Hillside Lane

Telluride, CO 81435
970.729.1403

AR.52
RESIDENCE

ADAMS WAY
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

202.1.03.16 DRB SUBMITTAL
2021.03.24 oAC NOTES
2021.06.25 DRB FAR LIGHTING

LXO - SITE EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN
LX1 - LO\A/ER LEVEL EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN
LX2 - MAIN LEVEL EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN
LX3 - UPPER LEVEL EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN
LX4 - EXTERIOR LIGHTING ELEVATIONS

/-^,
.(tq*'

e."-

qll
A ET2

&,E-1

o.","

l+fH

']i,.

3$*
\o{N aMG'FN,@

\\..\

'.2', -+*****
ars w [MouMmEterMFrnuRE

t r ru dd€!@nNc 
ou
@

@-
\oi
\a*s
FP

O., *-"-*.**"***
fiuru ewso
r--s, *^,**"

OP Ei|)N

r.i...,

i

tl
!

6 mr erMftDwRldlED

Jql lsnomosEE.rurL

lm RorEcroRtBrorrFR6r

-iF.
rNn

=)
>----ai < FEcEss{^s€r

ES SEFilGF

F/O"^ trd*m-
F-9-sO **acns

c swbrcdre,
E rwsFoRsEMMRwAirAersD

f-'* *.'d-*'***
__g rhMlbroorr

0"
tgte MoNMrsYsrEils

@

@
oF wdRotrffumu$

I uppeR LEVEL
I rxrERroR
fr-rcHlNG nLAN

UPPER LEVEL EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN

F"
E

LX3



E

o

t t

David Craige I CLC I |ALD
209 Hillside Lane

Telluride, CO 81435
970.729.1403

4R.52
RESIDENCE

ADAMS WAY
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

2021.03.1 6 DRB SUBMITTAL
2021.0s.24 oAC NOTES
2021.06.25 DRB FAR LIGHTING

LXO - SITE EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN
LX1 - LOWER LEVEL EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN
LX2 - MAIN LEVEL EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN
LX3 - UPPER LEVEL EXTERIOR

LIGHTING PLAN
LX4 - EXTERIOR LIGHTING ELEVATIONS

EXTERIOR
LIGHTING

ELEVATIONS

lE'(

o

:

o

E

o

f

EXTERIOR LIGHTING ELEVATIONS LX4



Planning & Development Services 
Planning Division 

455 Mountain Village Blvd. Ste. A 
Mountain Village, CO  81435 

(970) 728‐1392 

DEVELOPMENT REFERRAL FORM 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

Referral Agency Comments 
Lot AR‐52R, 123 Adams 

Way 
Hi Amy, 
No issues from Public Works. Have them field verify existing utilities. 
Finn 

 
Diversity of tree plantings clause is not met.  – Mike Otto 
 
Scott Heidergott – Fire Marshall 
1) The structure is over 3,600 sq ft and shall require a monitored sprinkler system. 
2) The width of the driveway shall meet the code of 16' total width. 12' shall be a hardP surface with the 
shoulders meeting the same compaction required as the hard surface and shall be an all weather driving 
surface. 
3) The address monument shall be minimum 4'6" from grade to the bottom of the address numbers. Address 
numbers shall be 6" in height, reflective coated or outlined with a reflective coating. 
4) TFPD recommends the installation of a Knox Box for access during emergency situations. 
 

 



AGENDA ITEM 5 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICE  

PLANNING DIVISON 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. 

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
(970) 728-1392 

             
 
TO:  Mountain Village Design Review Board  
   
FROM: John Miller, Community Housing Program Director 
 
FOR: Design Review Board Public Hearing; August 5, 2021   
 
DATE:  July 20, 2021  
 
RE: Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture Review for a new 

Single-Family home on Lot 151R-2, 223 Country Club Drive, pursuant to 
CDC Section 17.4.11. 

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description:   LOT 151R-2  TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE FILING #1 ACC 
TO REPLAT OF LOT 151-R TOMV REC AT 
455320  10 10 18  .30 AC  
 
Address:    223 Country Club Dr. 
Applicant/Agent:   Lea Sisson Architects 
Owner:   Lot 151R 2&3 LLC 
Zoning:    Single-Family  
Existing Use:   Vacant Lot 
Proposed Use:   Single-Family 
Lot Size:  .30 acres 
Adjacent Land Uses: 

o North: Open Space 
o South: Open Space 
o East: Single-Family 
o West: Single-Family 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
Exhibit A: Staff Referral Comments   
Exbibit B: Narrative /Architectural Plan Set 
 
 
 
 
Case Summary: Lea Sisson of Lea Sisson Architects, Applicant is requesting Design 
Review Board (DRB) approval of an Final Architecture Review (FAR) Application for a 
new single-family home on Lot 151R-2, 223 Country Club Drive. The Lot is approximately 
.30 acres and is zoned Single-Family. The overall square footage of the home is 

APPLICATION OVERVIEW:  

 
Figure 1: Vicinity Map 



approximately 5,296 gross square feet (4,161 Livable) and provides 2 interior parking 
spaces within the proposed garage and 3 exterior parking spaces. 
 
Applicable CDC Requirement Analysis: The applicable requirements cited may not be 
exhaustive or all-inclusive. The applicant is required to follow all requirements even if an 
applicable section of the CDC is not cited. Please note that Staff comments will be 
indicated by Italicized Text. 

Table 1 
CDC Provision Requirement Proposed 
Maximum Building Height 35’ (shed) Maximum 34’-10” 
Maximum Avg. Building Height 30’ (shed) Maximum  23.82’ 
Maximum Lot Coverage 40% Maximum  18% 
General Easement Setbacks 16 Feet Front and Rear 

8 Foot Side Setbacks 
Parking in the 
GE 

Roof Pitch   
Primary 

 
2:12 

Secondary 
 

n/a 
Exterior Material   

Stone 35% minimum  38% 
Windows/Doors 40% maximum 21% 

Parking 2 Enclosed   2 
2 Surface 3 

 
Design Review Board Specific Approvals: 

1. Tandem Parking  
2. Parking in the General Easement 
3. Metal Fascia  

 
Design Review Board Design Variation: 

1. Road and Driveway Standards 
2. Landscaping Diversity 

 
 
Staff Note: This Memo addresses only the design variations and specific approvals that 
are being requested, as well as any changes or additional relevant information provided 
since the Initial Architectural and Site Review. For more information regarding the details 
of the Initial Architectural and Site Review please see staff memo of record dated June 
17, 2021. 
 
Chapter 17.3: ZONING AND LAND USE REGULATIONS 
17.3.14: General Easement Setbacks 
Lot 151R-2 is burdened by a 16- foot General Easement (GE) at the front and rear of the 
Lot. As part of the subdivision for Lot 151, which created Lots 151R-1, 2, and 3, the Town 
approved 8-foot internal setback lines between each Lot. The CDC provides that the GE 
and other setbacks be maintained in a natural, undisturbed state to provide buffering to 
surrounding land uses. The CDC does provide for some development activity within the 
GE and setbacks such as Ski Access, Utilities, Address Monuments, and Fire Mitigation. 
All encroachments not listed above will require encroachment agreements between the 
property owner and the Town. 
 



Staff: GE encroachments were discussed in some detail at the IASR in July. The DRB 
expressed unanimous support for the following items: 
 

• Driveway  
• Landscaping 
• Retaining Walls  

 
The details on the GE encroachments were provided in the memo of record but it should 
be otherwise noted that as a condition of approval, the foundation walls will require a footer 
survey prior to pouring concrete to ensure there are no additional encroachments into the 
GE area 

 
Chapter 17.5: DESIGN REGULATIONS 
17.5.4: Town Design Theme  
Staff: Criteria Met. 
 
17.5.5: Building Siting Design 
Staff: Criteria Met.  
 
17.5.6: Building Design 
Staff: At IASR, staff requested additional information related to the proposed materials.  
This has been provided within the revised applicant narrative. From narrative: “Stone is 
dry stacked telluride gold, wood siding is stained vertical siding (warm grey), metal folded 
seam (shingle) has been used where on walls with roofs adjacent for further durability 
of structure and for varying material palette. Soffit is rough-sawn t&g stained warm grey”. 
 
17.5.7: Grading and Drainage Design 
Staff: Criteria Met.  
 
17.5.8: Parking Regulations 
Staff: The applicant is requesting the DRB approve the request for tandem parking.  The 
CDC allows for the DRB to grant this request for Lots smaller than 0.75 acres. Due to the 
size and narrowness of this Lot, staff does not take issue with this request. 
 
The applicant has shown the three exterior spaces in the GE – which requires Specific 
Approval by the DRB.  The DRB discussed parking in the GE at the IASR and expressed 
general comfort as proposed. 
 
17.5.9: Landscaping Regulations 
The applicant has revised the landscaping plan to provide additional details related to 
planting schedule, and irrigation. The applicant is currently only proposing aspen and 
bristlecone as part of the landscaping plan and this does not meet the diversity 
requirement.  Staff is in the process of updating these requirements in the CDC and 
therefore recommends issuing a design variation for landscaping requirements.   
 
17.5.11: Utilities 
Staff: Criteria Met.  
 
17.5.12: Lighting Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has provided an updated lighting plan and the proposed fixtures meet 
the requirements of the CDC.  At the IASR, the DRB discussed the large amount of glass 
and the impact that this may have on light trespass. The applicant, as part of the updated 



materials has provided a photometric study for the home, attempting to demonstrate that 
no offsite impacts are being created.   
 
17.5.13: Sign Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has proposed an address monument to be located on the home 
adjacent to the garage. It appears that the location of this monument meets the distance 
requirements to allow for its mounting on the home rather than freestanding. The applicant 
did not revise this detail prior to the hearing, so staff recommends conditioning that the 
address monument be located underneath the existing sconce proposd outside of the 
garage, and otherwise meet the requirements of the CDC at the time of permitting.  
 
Chapter 17.6: SUPPLEMENTARY REGULATIONS 
17.6.1: Environmental Regulations 
Staff: Criteria Met. 
 
17.6.6: Roads and Driveway Standards 
Staff: The DRB expressed general comfort with the driveway design as shown at initial. 
Criteria Met. 
  
17.6.8: Solid Fuel Burning Device Regulations 
Staff: Criteria Met. 
 
Chapter 17.7: BUILDING REGULATIONS 
17.7.19: Construction Mitigation 
Staff: The applicant has provided an updated CMP and staff has the following comments 
related to this proposal that should be addressed before building permitting: 
  

1. Given the excavation required for this project, the material stockpile area does not 
appear to be adequate to handle the amounts of export. 

2. This site will not be able to accommodate all of the required parking.  The applicant 
will be required to work with the building official in order to best accommodate the 
required vehicles.  

3. It is still unclear to staff if this project will require a crane.  
4. The Utility connections to the rear of the lot will require offsite disturbances which 

must be addressed with the property owner of Tract OS1R1 – specifically 
revegetation requirements.  

 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the DRB approve the Final Architecture 
Review for Lot 151R-2, 223 Country Club Drive based on the findings and CDC 
requirements listed in the staff memo of record.  
 
Staff Note: It should be noted that reasons for approval or rejection should be 
stated in the findings of fact and motion.  
 
Proposed Motion:  
If the DRB deems this application to be appropriate for approval, Staff requests said 
approval condition the items listed below in the suggested motion. 
 
I move to approve the Final Architecture Review for a new single-family home located at 
Lot 151R-2, based on the evidence provided within the Staff Report of record dated July 
20, 2021, with the following Specific Approvals and Design Variations:  
 
 



Design Review Board Specific Approvals: 
1. Tandem Parking or Parking Waiver 
2. Parking in the General Easement 
3. Metal Fascia  

 
Design Review Board Design Variation: 

1. Road and Driveway Standards 
2. Landscaping  

 
And, with the following conditions: 

1) Prior to the submittal for Building Permit, the applicant shall revise the construction 
mitigation plan per the comments of this memo.  

2) Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall provide 
an updated construction mitigation plan addressing the concerns of this report. 

3) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall field verify all utilities 
and submit a revised utility plan to the public works director identifying the location 
of utilities and connection points. 

4) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall obtain an easement 
from TSG to access the sewer line to the south of the home. 

5) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached 
to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be 
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber, or exterior grade ignition 
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) 
approved products. 

6) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above-grade utilities and 
town infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right 
of way, general easement, or setback, are placed in an area that may encumber 
access to their lot.  Relocation of such above-grade infrastructure appurtenances 
will occur at the owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate 
entity (Fire Department, SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated 
position is satisfactory. 

7) Prior to issuance of a CO, the property owner will enter into a General Easement 
Encroachment Agreement, as applicable, with the Town of Mountain Village for 
the general easement encroachments approved. 

8) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor 
to establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building 
height. 

9) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete 
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE. 

10) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four-
foot (4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the 
review authority approval to show: 

a. The stone, setting pattern, and any grouting with the minimum size of four 
feet (4’) by four feet (4’); 

b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s); 
c. Any approved metal exterior material; 
d. Roofing material(s); and 
e. Any other approved exterior materials 
 

/jjm 



Review comments by TOMV staff forester, Michael Otto 

New Single Family Home at 239 Country drive. Lot 151R-2 

https://townofmountainvillage.com/site/assets/files/35213/website_and_referral_packet_151r-2.pdf 

 

Wildfire mitigation zones are not designated. The tree survey and aerial imagery indicate that vegetative 
management for wildfire mitigation will not be necessary. 

https://townofmountainvillage.com/site/assets/files/35213/website_and_referral_packet_151r-2.pdf


PO Box 1645/131 West Columbia Avenue, Telluride, CO 81435 970-708-0098 email: sheidergott@telluridefire.com 
“Protecting life, property and the environment, by responding to the emergency needs of our community” 

TELLURIDE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
     Scott Heidergott, Fire Marshal 

 

Date: 06/10/2021 
Address: Lot 151R-2, 239 Country Club Dr. 
     Mountain Village, CO 81435 
 

Plan review is approved with the following general conditions: 
 
1) The structure is over 3,600 sq ft and shall require a monitored sprinkler system. 
2) The width of the driveway shall meet the code of 16' total width. 12' shall be a hard          
surface with the shoulders meeting the same compaction required as the hard surface and shall be 
an all-weather driving surface. 
3) The address monument shall be minimum 4'6" from grade to the bottom of the address 
numbers. Address numbers shall be 6" in height, reflective coated or outlined with a reflective 
coating. 
4) TFPD recommends the installation of a Knox Box for access during emergency situations. 
 

 

mailto:sheidergott@telluridefire.com


L E A 

501 E. HYMAN AVE., STE t/:201 
ASPEN, CO 81611 
WWW.LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM 

s S S O N 

LOT 151R-2, 

Mountain Village 

APPLICATION 

AND 

DETAILS 

PN:970.925.1224 

A R C HIT E C T 

200 B/C CENTRUM BUILDING 
TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

LE A@LEAS ISSONAR CHITE CTS. COM 

leasissonarchitect
Typewritten Text
7.22.2021



















� L E A S I S S O N A R C H I T E C T
 

Development Narrative 
LOT 151R-2, 

Mountain Village
5.13.2021

The owners of lot 151R-2 on Country Club Drive in Mountain Village are seeking 
to develop their lot.  Please find the key features of the proposal below and in the 
drawing set submitted with this application.  This is a Class 3 Development Application 
for a new single family home.  We have met with John Miller, planning staff, for our pre-
meeting.  The following is our application for Sketch Plan review.

The proposed single family home is a 5 bedroom 5.5 bath, with 4148 heated 
livable square footage, 575sf garage, and 1332sf of covered deck and patio.  The home 
is built into the side of the slope anchoring it to the ground with stone mass and main 
building forms.  The levels step down the hillside with the main floor at the middle 
height.  The building meets all height requirements.  The building stays within the 
setbacks without any easement encroachments.  Due to the steep slope of the lot we 
are minimizing the driveway and are asking for a special approval for tandem parking 
design within the GE, as has been done by the all the lots on this side of the street, see 
detail page xx. We are asking for an address monument on the house per detail due to 
its close proximity to the road.  Please see below how the building address each part of 
the Town of Mountain Village CDC and imagery following to illustrate. 

Chapter 17 - Design Regulations 


17.3.11 Building Height please see A1.1, A3.1, A3.2, and complies with  table 3-3 Single 
family with footnotes 1&2


17.3.13  Maximum Lot Coverage

	1.  The lot is .3 acres and the lot coverage is less than 40%, See AO.1 


17.3.14 General Easement setbacks

All building elements (including roof overhangs and footers are located within the lot 
setbacks.  The side setbacks 8’ wide easement areas. We are asking for tandem parking 
within the front 16 foot General easement as the other lots on this side of the street have 
done, the designated parking areas will however be contained completely within the property 
border.  There are no existing trees located on this property nor in the GE.


17.5.4 Town Design Theme


 501 E. HYMAN AVE., STE #201                                                               200 B/C CENTRUM BUILDING 
 ASPEN, CO 81611                                                                        TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE        
 WWW.LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM                PN:970.925.1224                    LEA@LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM

L E A S I S S O N A R C H I T E C T

mailto:lea@leasissonarchitects.com


� L E A S I S S O N A R C H I T E C T

17.5.4.F

 1.  Building is located as the others on this side (south) of Country Club Drive with a simple 
access drive off the main road.  The building height is kept low on the road side to minimize 
the impact to the view from the neighboring properties.  It aligns with Wilson Peak and 
focusses the view windows towards Wilson and Palmyra/ski resort which also is South 
allowing for passive solar.  There are very few windows facing the adjacent properties and are 
mostly high windows to add daylight to the spaces while maintaining privacy.  There are no 
trees on the property but our design adds some to provide further screening between the 
properties.  The building stays hugged up against the top portion of the site allowing for a 
large buffer between the home and the trail below.  

 2.  The building is designed with large forms that have all the same material to emphasize the 
form’s massing and connection to the site.  These heavy forms step down the hillside.  The 
main level is half a story below the top of the road, hunkered in on the hillside and protected 
from the road view.  This also allows for the main level to have all the main living spaces on 
the same floor with secondary spaces below.  

 3.  The building forms are monolithic in nature with mostly metal and stone from top to 
bottom.  Being very durable while maturing the rustic aesthetic of the Mountain 
Architecture.These forms visually ground the building to the site by emerging from them there 
is no transition of material as the wall meets the ground.

 4.  Roofs in alpine towns tend to hold the snow for insulation or release it.  This roof takes the 
insulation route with low pitches and single point pitch directing away from pedestrian, 
vehicular and living spaces.  There is an integral gutter and down spout with a minimal 
amount of heat to insure proper drainage only at the deck, all others drain to the ground.

 5-6.  Material palette is warm rustic with rusted metal, local stacked stone, and roughsawn 
stained wood siding.


17.5.5.A.3.  All roofs pitch away from pedestrian, vehicular, and fragile vegetation.  The 
overhang at the deck is extended to provide shade and protection of the doors.  It is the only 
area where snow fencing, heated gutter and downspout is located/needed


17.5.5.B.1   

 1.  This design sites the building in context with its neighbors.  The entry has a high pitched 
roof covering the stairs down to the entry, to provide privacy from the main level below the 
road.    The site drainage uses the building and the existing retaining boulders to capture the 
grade changes without going into the setbacks and easements.  


17.5.5.D&E&F

  The building is set back on the lot away from the trail and golf course adjacent to the back of 
the lot.


17.5.6.A  Building Form

1.  This building has a heavy building forms described also above to anchor it to the site.  The 
forms step down with the site with the middle level being a half story below the road and 
garage level to further hunker it in.  Material on the wall has been carefully selected for snow 
accumulation, stone and metal where roofs meet walls.

 2.  Where there are windows in stone they sit 5” in from the face of stone.


 501 E. HYMAN AVE., STE #201                                                               200 B/C CENTRUM BUILDING 
 ASPEN, CO 81611                                                                        TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE        
 WWW.LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM                PN:970.925.1224                    LEA@LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM

mailto:lea@leasissonarchitects.com


� L E A S I S S O N A R C H I T E C T
 3.  Materials are chosen to express the architectural intent of a large mass holding up a 
lighter articulated structure


17.5.6.B Wall Form

 1.  Walls are simple in design yet have a variation of materials to express solid forms and  
relate to the snow cumulation both at the base and at the roof where it meets the higher walls.


17.5.6.C.1-3 Roof form, Drainage, and Material

This roof is a simple design focussed on creating a simple method of snow shedding while 
keeping the sense of variety.  It minimizes the issues associated with multiple roof 
punctuations.  The roofs shed to areas around the building away from pedestrian access.  
There is only one area where a snow fence, heated gutter and down spout is needed.  This is 
at the covered deck area on the south side. The roofs step down from the front of the site 
(high side) to the back.   The deep overhangs on the southeast form provide shade for the 
spaces below them while the high windows to the wast have smaller overhangs to allow for 
alpine glow light to enter the building.  The eaves are thin to emphasize the lightness of the 
roof form suspended between the heavy building forms.  The roof material is standing seam 
rusted metal; to go with the overall warm color palate and for durablity.


17.5.6.D. Chimneys are minimized in this design with wall venting, but there is a heavy vertical 
stone form that encases the main interior and exterior fireplaces to give the vertical emphasis.

All fireplaces on this property are gas (no wood burning fireplaces).


17.5.6.E. Wall materials and color

 Stone is dry stacked telluride gold, wood siding is stained vertical siding (warm grey), metal 
folded seam (shingle) has been used where on walls with roofs adjacent for further durability 
of structure and for varying material palette.  Soffit is rough-sawn t&g stained warm grey.  
Building meets the required percentages see A3.1 and A3.2.  Overall material color palate is 
warm and rustic.  See A3.1 and A3.2 for % of materials.  All material % comply with 
requirements.

17.5.6.F

Exterior Color is consistent to the mining structures found in the area with the weathered light 
wood color and brown/blue/bronze rust colored metal.  Stone is light beige and grey to match 
local stones and locally sourced if available.  


17.5.6.G

The window area is well under 40% see A3.1 A3.2, windows and doors are located to 
maximize view and daylight for the spaces inside, doors are used to create a seamless flow to 
the outside entertaining areas.  Finish is a dark grey to go with the warm material palette. 


17.5.6.H Doors and entryways

The entry has a  20’ high canopy with steel columns and wood timber accents.  The roof 
cover protects the stairs leading down to the entry. The door is  5’ wide by 10’ high with a 
large glass transom above going to the roof.  The orientation allows for you so see Wilson 
Peak through the full-lite door before you even enter the house, yet with the lowered entry 
level you are well below the road for privacy once inside. The main perennial plantings are 
located here to the right of the stairs.


 501 E. HYMAN AVE., STE #201                                                               200 B/C CENTRUM BUILDING 
 ASPEN, CO 81611                                                                        TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE        
 WWW.LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM                PN:970.925.1224                    LEA@LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM

mailto:lea@leasissonarchitects.com


� L E A S I S S O N A R C H I T E C T
6.  Garage door is rusted metal over a solid wood door and is recessed 7” from the stone 
piers flanking the door.


17.5.6.I  Decks and Balconies

The deck is integral to the interior greatroom space it is partially covered allowing for year-
round access.  It faces south and east away from the road and toward the openspace.  The 
roof overhang allows for the winter sun to penetrate the building for solar gain while 
protecting the west side during the summer months (the winter months the sun goes down on 
this site before the sun is low enough affect the interior spaces).    The deck provides the 
same protection and shading to the windows below it, again maximizing the solar gain in 
winter.


17.5.7

The  drive and drainage have been engineered to manage sheet flow although none of the 
roof drains onto this area.  See C1-3 for compliance with this section. 


17.5.8

The garage and driveway provide the required parking of 2 inclosed in the garage and 2 
surface parking.  Each parking space is 9’x18’.  We are seeking a special approval for tandem 
parking like the other lots on this side of Country Club Drive.


17.5.9

Landscape has been designed to create a screening along the sides of the lot and natural 
plantings along the front of the building at the entry and then there rest will be seeded with 
approved seed mix for natural landscaping throughout to connect to the open space and 
easement areas.  By locating the vegetation only in key areas minimizes the water usage.


17.5.12

Lighting has been limited to low downlighting, only sconces (7’a.f.f.max to light source) and 
step lighting (16”a.f.f.max).  A small back downlight concealed behind the address box.  See 
A1.1EL for compliance and specifications.


We hope this shows how the design meets the intent of the CDC.  

Thank you everyone for your time. 


Regards,

�

Lea Sisson, Registered Architect

 501 E. HYMAN AVE., STE #201                                                               200 B/C CENTRUM BUILDING 
 ASPEN, CO 81611                                                                        TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE        
 WWW.LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM                PN:970.925.1224                    LEA@LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM

mailto:lea@leasissonarchitects.com


� L E A S I S S O N A R C H I T E C T

LOT IMAGERY

 501 E. HYMAN AVE., STE #201                                                               200 B/C CENTRUM BUILDING 
 ASPEN, CO 81611                                                                        TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE        
 WWW.LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM                PN:970.925.1224                    LEA@LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM

mailto:lea@leasissonarchitects.com


� L E A S I S S O N A R C H I T E C T

VICINITY MAP

 501 E. HYMAN AVE., STE #201                                                               200 B/C CENTRUM BUILDING 
 ASPEN, CO 81611                                                                        TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE        
 WWW.LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM                PN:970.925.1224                    LEA@LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM

mailto:lea@leasissonarchitects.com


� L E A S I S S O N A R C H I T E C T

TYPICAL SOUTH SIDE OF STREET DRIVEWAY IMAGERY

 501 E. HYMAN AVE., STE #201                                                               200 B/C CENTRUM BUILDING 
 ASPEN, CO 81611                                                                        TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE        
 WWW.LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM                PN:970.925.1224                    LEA@LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM

mailto:lea@leasissonarchitects.com


� L E A S I S S O N A R C H I T E C T

ADDRESS MONUMENT LOCATION EXAMPLE

 501 E. HYMAN AVE., STE #201                                                               200 B/C CENTRUM BUILDING 
 ASPEN, CO 81611                                                                        TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE        
 WWW.LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM                PN:970.925.1224                    LEA@LEASISSONARCHITECTS.COM

mailto:lea@leasissonarchitects.com


CCD1 Residence
Lot 151R-2 Country Club Drive

Mountain Village, Colorado

Lighting Fixture Specifications

DRB Final
Exterior Lighting

07.22.21

Elumenate Inc
Architectural Lighting Design

PO Box 5176     Aspen, CO  81612     970.948.1273
emily@elumenate.com www.elumenate.com



Lighting Fixture Summary:

The strategy for the exterior lighting at the CCD1 Residence is based on egress, 
patio, deck, path & walkway safety and usage.

Included fixtures are:
- Ext 1:  Exterior line voltage wall mounted LED sconce with direct illumination.  
Fixture is mounted no higher than 7’-0” AFF (to light source) – locations noted on 
A1.1EL DRB Final lighting layout 07.22.21.  Fixture is lensed, and fully dimmable.  
Fixtures are located at deck, patio, entry/exit doors and controlled with house 
integrated lighting control system.  

- Ext 2:  Exterior line voltage wall recessed LED steplight with downward 
directional illumination.  Fixture is mounted at 16” AFF, and in the step risers 
(around 4” AFF) – locations noted on A1.1EL DRB Final lighting layout 07.22.21.
Fixture is lensed and fully dimmable.  Fixtures are located at stairs/steps and 
controlled with house integrated lighting control system.  



�� ��

6ODQW
����2XWGRRU�:DOO�6FRQFH�����.

�� )L[WXUH�7\SH�
� �

&DWDORJ�1XPEHU�
� �

3URMHFW�
� �

/RFDWLRQ�

�� �� ��0RGHO�	�6L]H ��&RORU�7HPS�	�&5Ζ ��)LQLVK ��:DWW ��/('�/XPHQV ��'HOLYHUHG�/XPHQV ��7LWOH���
�� �:6�:������������
�

������.������
�

�� �$/����%UXVKHG�$OXPLQXP
�� �%.����%ODFN
�

���:
�

�����
�

�����
�

��<HV
�

�� �� ��([DPSOH���:6�:������%.

)RU�FXVWRP�UHTXHVWV�SOHDVH�FRQWDFW�FXVWRPV#ZDFOLJKWLQJ�FRP
�

'(6&5Ζ37Ζ21
�

��&OHYHUO\�GHVLJQHG��PLQLPDOLVWLF�OLJKWLQJ�
�

)($785(6
�

ȏ�$&/('�GULYHUOHVV�WHFKQRORJ\
ȏ���\HDU�ZDUUDQW\
�
� �

��63(&Ζ)Ζ&$7Ζ216

��&RORU�7HPS� ����.

��ΖQSXW� ����9$&������+]

��&5Ζ� ��

��'LPPLQJ� (/9���������

��5DWHG�/LIH� ������+RXUV

��0RXQWLQJ� &DQ�EH�PRXQWHG�RQ�ZDOO�YHUWLFDOO\�RU�XSVLGH�GRZQ

��6WDQGDUGV� (7/��F(7/�Ζ3���7LWOH����-$�������&RPSOLDQW�'DUN�6N\
)ULHQGO\
:HW�/RFDWLRQ�/LVWHG

��&RQVWUXFWLRQ� $OXPLQXP�ERG\�ZLWK�JODVV�OHQV
� �
� �

��

�)Ζ1Ζ6+(6�

%UXVKHG
$OXPLQXP

%ODFN

�/Ζ1(�'5$:Ζ1*�
�

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

ZDFOLJKWLQJ�FRP�_�3KRQH����������������_�)D[����������������_�+HDGTXDUWHUV�(DVWHUQ�'LVWULEXWLRQ�&HQWHU����+DUERU�3DUN�'ULYH�3RUW�:DVKLQJWRQ��1<������

�
:$&�/LJKWLQJ�UHWDLQV�WKH�ULJKW�WR�PRGLI\�WKH�GHVLJQ�RI�RXU�SURGXFWV�DW�DQ\�WLPH�DV�SDUW�RI�WKH�FRPSDQ\
V�FRQWLQXRXV�LPSURYHPHQW�SURJUDP��-XO\�����Ext 1Elumenate, Inc

Architectural Lighting Design
emily@elumenate.com

CCD1 Residence
Lighting Fixture Specifications

WS-W14911-AL

Height to light source 
not to exceed 7’-0” AFF.



Ext 1Elumenate, Inc
Architectural Lighting Design
emily@elumenate.com

CCD1 Residence
Lighting Fixture Specifications



Ext 1Elumenate, Inc
Architectural Lighting Design
emily@elumenate.com

CCD1 Residence
Lighting Fixture Specifications



Fixture Type:

Catalog Number:

Project:

Location:

WAC Lighting retains the right to modify the design of our products at any time as part of the company's continuous improvement program.   JAN 2019

waclighting.com
Phone (800) 526.2588
Fax       (800) 526.2585

Headquarters/Eastern Distribution Center
44 Harbor Park Drive  
Port Washington, NY 11050

Central Distribution Center
1600 Distribution Ct
Lithia Springs, GA 30122

Western Distribution Center  
1750 Archibald Avenue  
Ontario, CA 91760

Model: WL-LED101
LEDme® Step Light

FEATURES

• Direct wiring, no driver needed
• Low pro!le, "ush to wall aesthetics with no visible hardware
• 54,000 hour rated life
• Balanced lighting, free of shadows with minimum glare
• Up to 200 !xtures can be connected in parallel
• 5 year WAC Lighting product warranty

ORDER NUMBER

Model # Light Color Finish

WL-LED101 120V
27
30
AM

2700K
3000K
Amber (610nm)

WT White

WL-LED101 – – WT

Example:  WL-LED101-27-WT

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION

Horizontal rectangle LEDme® Step Light with Anti-microbial powder 
coat paint proven to restrain a wide range of bacteria, coliform, mold, 
fungus, algae, and yeast. Designed for safety and  
style on stairways, patios, decks, balcony areas, walkways and  
building perimeters.

Features an architectural design. Energy e#cient for long-lasting
indoor and outdoor lighting solutions. Creates an attractive,  
romantic impression at night.

5"

3"

2a"

18"

front

12"

18"

x"

2"

side

1d"

22"

back

SPECIFICATIONS

Construction:  Die-cast aluminum

Power: 

Input:

 Direct wiring, no remote driver needed.�

120V 50/60Hz�	���7�TQFDJBM�PSEFS�����,�"NCFS�	".


Light Source: HV-AC High Power LED, CRI: 90
Optional color lenses. Total power consumption of 3.5W

Mounting: Fits into 2” × 4” J-Box with minimum inside dimensions of 
3"L × 2"W × 2"H
Includes bracket for J-Box mount. 

Dimming: Dim to 10% with ELV dimmer (120V only). 
Approved dimmers: Lutron Nova-T NTELV-300 & NTELV-600,
Lutron Vietri VTELV-600, Lutron Diva DVELV-300P,
Lutron Skylark SELV-300P, Lutron Maestro MAELV-600

Standards: IP66, UL & cUL Listed for wet locations, Title 24 Compliant (120V only)

2"NPT threaded hole

'PS����7�BEE��'��CFGPSF�$$5��8-�-&%���'����85

Ext 2Elumenate, Inc
Architectural Lighting Design
emily@elumenate.com

CCD1 Residence
Lighting Fixture Specifications

WL-LED101-30-WT

Fixture mounted at 16” AFF.



Ext 2Elumenate, Inc
Architectural Lighting Design
emily@elumenate.com

CCD1 Residence
Lighting Fixture Specifications



Ext 2Elumenate, Inc
Architectural Lighting Design
emily@elumenate.com

CCD1 Residence
Lighting Fixture Specifications



Fixture Type:

Catalog Number:

Project:

Location:

WAC Lighting retains the right to modify the design of our products at any time as part of the company's continuous improvement program.   JAN 2019

waclighting.com
Phone (800) 526.2588
Fax       (800) 526.2585

Headquarters/Eastern Distribution Center
44 Harbor Park Drive  
Port Washington, NY 11050

Central Distribution Center
1600 Distribution Ct
Lithia Springs, GA 30122

Western Distribution Center  
1750 Archibald Avenue  
Ontario, CA 91760

Model: WL-LED101
LEDme® Step Light

FEATURES

• Direct wiring, no driver needed
• Low pro!le, "ush to wall aesthetics with no visible hardware
• 54,000 hour rated life
• Balanced lighting, free of shadows with minimum glare
• Up to 200 !xtures can be connected in parallel
• 5 year WAC Lighting product warranty

ORDER NUMBER

Model # Light Color Finish

WL-LED101 120V
27
30
AM

2700K
3000K
Amber (610nm)

WT White

WL-LED101 – – WT

Example:  WL-LED101-27-WT

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION

Horizontal rectangle LEDme® Step Light with Anti-microbial powder 
coat paint proven to restrain a wide range of bacteria, coliform, mold, 
fungus, algae, and yeast. Designed for safety and  
style on stairways, patios, decks, balcony areas, walkways and  
building perimeters.

Features an architectural design. Energy e#cient for long-lasting
indoor and outdoor lighting solutions. Creates an attractive,  
romantic impression at night.

5"

3"

2a"

18"

front

12"

18"

x"

2"

side

1d"

22"

back

SPECIFICATIONS

Construction:  Die-cast aluminum

Power: 

Input:

 Direct wiring, no remote driver needed.�

120V 50/60Hz�	���7�TQFDJBM�PSEFS�����,�"NCFS�	".


Light Source: HV-AC High Power LED, CRI: 90
Optional color lenses. Total power consumption of 3.5W

Mounting: Fits into 2” × 4” J-Box with minimum inside dimensions of 
3"L × 2"W × 2"H
Includes bracket for J-Box mount. 

Dimming: Dim to 10% with ELV dimmer (120V only). 
Approved dimmers: Lutron Nova-T NTELV-300 & NTELV-600,
Lutron Vietri VTELV-600, Lutron Diva DVELV-300P,
Lutron Skylark SELV-300P, Lutron Maestro MAELV-600

Standards: IP66, UL & cUL Listed for wet locations, Title 24 Compliant (120V only)

2"NPT threaded hole

'PS����7�BEE��'��CFGPSF�$$5��8-�-&%���'����85

Ext 2Elumenate, Inc
Architectural Lighting Design
emily@elumenate.com

CCD1 Residence
Lighting Fixture Specifications

WL-LED101-30-WT

Fixture mounted in Riser.



Ext 2Elumenate, Inc
Architectural Lighting Design
emily@elumenate.com

CCD1 Residence
Lighting Fixture Specifications



leasissonarchitect
Line



 

F
:
\
O
l
d
 
W
\
J
o
b
s
\
J
O
B
S
1
9
8
9
\
8
9
1
7
\
d
w
g
\
8
9
1
7
 
T
o
p
o
 
0
2
-
2
1
.
d
w
g
,
 
2
/
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
3
5
:
3
6
 
P
M
,
 
P
C
4

02/05/21

PC5
JH stamp



LEGEND

LEGEND

VIEW ANGLES

SLOPE

2:12

SLOPE

2:12

SLOPE

2:12

SLOPE

2:12

SLOPE
2:12

STANDING SEAM

RUSTED METAL

ROOFING

SNOW FENCES

HEATED GUTTER AND DOWN SPOUT

STONE CAP

STONE CAP

STONE
CAP

DRIPTHROUGH

DECK

DRIPTHROUGH

DECK

P1
P2

P3 P4 P5
STEPS AND DRIVEWAY - 768SF

SNOWMELT

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

REVEG
AREA
2:1 SLOPE

S
U
B
M

IS
S
IO

N
S

L 
   

   
  E

   
   

   
A 

   
   

   
   

  S
   

   
   

I  
   

   
 S

   
   

   
S 

   
   

  O
   

   
   

N 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
   

   
  R

   
   

  C
   

   
  H

   
   

  I
   

   
  T

   
   

  E
   

   
  C

   
   

  T

C
C

D
1  

   
 R

 E
 S

 I 
D

 E
 N

 C
 E

L 
 O

  
T 

  
 1

5
1

R
-2

  
  

 C
 O

 U
 N

 T
 R

 Y
  

 C
 L

 U
 B

  
  

D
 R

 I 
V
 E

 ,
  

  
 M

  
O

  
U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
  

V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

  
, 

  
  

 C
  

O
  

 .

2
  

0
  

0
  

B
  

  
C

  
E 

 N
  

T 
 R

  
U
  

M
  

  
 B

  
L 

 D
  

G
  

. 
  

M
  

O
  

U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

: 
  

P.
 O

. 
  

B
 O

 X
  

 4
 4

 7
 1

  
 A

 S
 P

 E
 N

 ,
  

 C
 O

  
8

 1
 6

 1
 2

  
  

T 
E 

L 
: 

 (
 9

 7
 0

 )
  

9
 2

 5
  

- 
1

 2
 2

 4
  

  
  

  
E 

M
 A

 I 
L 

: 
 L

 E
 A

 @
 L

 E
 A

 S
 I 

S
 S

 O
 N

 A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C

 T
 S

. 
C

 O
 M

4
.2

1
.2

0
2

1
 P

R
ED

R
B

5
.1

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 S

KE
TC

H
 P

LA
N

7
.2

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 F

IN
A
L 

PL
A
N

A1.1
SCALE  :  1/8" = 1 ' - 0  "
SITE PLAN

E.G. 9322'
T.O.R.  9356'-10"

GENERAL NOTES:

1. PROPOSED SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
 5296 GROSS SQUARE FEET

5 BEDROOMS (INCLUDES OFFICE & BUNKROOM)
  -  PARKING REQUIREMENT -

4 PARKING SPACES + 1 EXTRA
  -  LOT SIZE .30 ACRE (13068SF) :  FAR 36%

2. FLOOR AREA TOTALS

3. HEIGHT CALCULATIONS SHOWN ON A3.1& A3.2
   - H.P. OF ROOF 34'-10"  < 35'-0" FROM EXISTING GRADE
   - AVERAGE HEIGHT FROM FINAL GRADE 20.9'

LIVING  :  4161
GARAGE   575
MECHANICAL    560
DECK/PATIO 1218

AutoCAD SHX Text
9320

AutoCAD SHX Text
9310

AutoCAD SHX Text
9330

AutoCAD SHX Text
9340

AutoCAD SHX Text
9350

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-1R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(35' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE-TV PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NO EXISTING STRUCTURES" "NO POSTED ADDRESS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND SANITARY SEWER LINE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS LINE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND WATER LINE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW ANGLES TAKEN FROM HERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA WITH SLOPES GREATER THAN 30%

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP ON No. 5 REBAR, L.S. 37662

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP ON No. 5 REBAR, L.S. 24954

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP ON No. 5 REBAR, L.S. 20632

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND No. 5 REBAR, NO CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(0.30 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP ON No. 5 REBAR, L.S. 37662

AutoCAD SHX Text
(T.S.G. SKI AND GOLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT AREA 2 (PER RECEPTION No. 455322)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECONDARY UTILITY EASEMENT AREA (PER RECEPTION No. 467432)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENDOTA PK.  80 08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLD HILL  78 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIR 15  79 42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALMYRA PK.  79 43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER PK.  80 16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALD MT. (PARTIAL)  81 07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSHINE PK.  84 41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILSON PK.  84 31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOLORES PK.  87 17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONE CONE  88 34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE CONE  87 54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TAKEN FROM NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 151R-3 - ANGLES ENUMERATED ARE ZENITH ANGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9354'



S
U
B
M

IS
S
IO

N
S

L 
   

   
  E

   
   

   
A 

   
   

   
   

  S
   

   
   

I  
   

   
 S

   
   

   
S 

   
   

  O
   

   
   

N 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
   

   
  R

   
   

  C
   

   
  H

   
   

  I
   

   
  T

   
   

  E
   

   
  C

   
   

  T

C
C

D
1  

   
 R

 E
 S

 I 
D

 E
 N

 C
 E

L 
 O

  
T 

  
 1

5
1

R
-2

  
  

 C
 O

 U
 N

 T
 R

 Y
  

 C
 L

 U
 B

  
  

D
 R

 I 
V
 E

 ,
  

  
 M

  
O

  
U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
  

V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

  
, 

  
  

 C
  

O
  

 .

2
  

0
  

0
  

B
  

  
C

  
E 

 N
  

T 
 R

  
U
  

M
  

  
 B

  
L 

 D
  

G
  

. 
  

M
  

O
  

U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

: 
  

P.
 O

. 
  

B
 O

 X
  

 4
 4

 7
 1

  
 A

 S
 P

 E
 N

 ,
  

 C
 O

  
8

 1
 6

 1
 2

  
  

T 
E 

L 
: 

 (
 9

 7
 0

 )
  

9
 2

 5
  

- 
1

 2
 2

 4
  

  
  

  
E 

M
 A

 I 
L 

: 
 L

 E
 A

 @
 L

 E
 A

 S
 I 

S
 S

 O
 N

 A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C

 T
 S

. 
C

 O
 M

4
.2

1
.2

0
2

1
 P

R
ED

R
B

5
.1

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 S

KE
TC

H
 P

LA
N

A1.1C
SCALE  :  1/8" = 1 ' - 0  "
CONSTRUCTION STAGING PLAN

STAGING NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9320

AutoCAD SHX Text
9350

AutoCAD SHX Text
9340

AutoCAD SHX Text
9330

AutoCAD SHX Text
9320

AutoCAD SHX Text
9310

AutoCAD SHX Text
9330

AutoCAD SHX Text
9340

AutoCAD SHX Text
9350

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-1R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(35' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"-CMP CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(0.91 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151R-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9350

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION  ACTIVITY-JOB SITE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCING/ STRAW BALES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTA TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION  WASTE DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAR-PROOF FOOD WASTE DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. EXCAVATED MATERIAL TO BE REMOVED FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. CUT AND SLASH TO BE REMOVED FROM SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. BEAR-PROOF CONTAINER FOR FOOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. PEDESTRIAN PROTECTION TO BE IMPLEMENTED WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPER SIGNAGE AND HARD HAT REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. RECYCLING CONTAINERS FOR ALL RECYCLABLE MATERIALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. HEAVY CONSTRUCTION NOISE IS LIMITED TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE VIA DRIVE CLEARING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONTOUR INTERVAL IS 2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON-SAT 7AM-6PM

leasissonarchitect
Polygonal Line





leasissonarchitect
Line

leasissonarchitect
Typewritten Text
CONSTRUCTION FENCEAROUND PROPERTY LINES

leasissonarchitect
Typewritten Text
DRB2-7.22.21



05-09-21

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C1

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

Lot 151R-2
Country Club Drive

Mtn. Village, CO

Civil
Engineering

General Notes

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CIVIL ENGINEERING NOTES:  1. THE EXISTING UTILITY LINES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE.  AT LEAST TWO (2) FULL WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF COLORADO @ 1-800-922-1987 OR 811 TO GET ALL UTILITIES LOCATED. IF ANY OF THESE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES  ARE IN CONFLICT WITH THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND WORK WITH THE ENGINEER TO FIND A SOLUTION BEFORE THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. INSTALLATION AND SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE INDIVIDUAL UTILITY PROVIDERS. THE UTILITY PROVIDERS ARE: SEWER, WATER, CABLE TV AND FIBEROPTIC: TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE NATURAL GAS: BLACK HILLS ENERGY POWER: SAN MIGUEL POWER TELEPHONE: CENTURY LINK  2. PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, ALL NECESSARY PERMITS SHALL BE OBTAINED BY THE OWNER OR CONTRACTOR.  3. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO INSURE THAT EXCAVATED SLOPES ARE SAFE AND COMPLY WITH OSHA REQUIRIEMENTS. REFER TO THE SITE-SPECIFIC REPORT FOR THIS PROJECT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION..  4. ALL TRENCHES SHALL BE ADEQUATELY SUPPORTED OR LAID BACK PER OSHA REGULATIONS.    5. ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE DESIGN STANDARDS LATEST EDITION.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WITHIN EXISTING STREET OR ALLEY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE SUBJECT TO TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE INSPECTION.   6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ONE COPY OF THE STAMPED PLANS ON THE JOB SITE AT ALL TIMES.   7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE TOWN 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.   8. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTING AND MAINTAINING EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AT ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION.  THE ADJOINING ROADWAYS SHALL BE FREE OF DEBRIS AT THE END OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES EACH DAY.  9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE, ERECT AND MAINTAIN PROPER TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES UNTIL THE SITE IS OPEN TO TRAFFIC. ANY TRAFFIC CLOSURES MUST BE COORDINATED WITH THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE.   10. ALL DAMAGE TO PUBLIC STREETS AND ROADS, INCLUDING HAUL ROUTES, TRAILS, OR STREET IMPROVEMENTS, OR TO PRIVATE PROPERTY, SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE SOLE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR TO THE ORIGINAL CONDITIONS.  11. WHEN AN EXISTING ASPHALT STREET IS CUT, THE STREET MUST BE RESTORED TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN ITS ORIGINAL CONDITION. THE FINISHED PATCH SHALL BLEND SMOOTHLY INTO THE EXISTING SURFACE.  ALL LARGE PATCHES SHALL BE PAVED WITH AN ASPHALT LAY-DOWN MACHINE.    12. IF DEWATERING IS REQUIRED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER. ANY DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE.   13. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL RESIDENTS IN WRITING 24 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY SHUT-OFF IN SERVICE.  THE NOTICES MUST HAVE CONTRACTOR'S PHONE NUMBER AND NAME OF CONTACT PERSON, AND EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS CALLS.  ALL SHUT-OFF'S MUST BE APPROVED BY THE TOWN AND TOWN VALVES AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE OPERATED BY TOWN PERSONNEL.   14. CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP SITE CLEAN AND LITTER FREE (INCLUDING CIGARETTE BUTTS) BY PROVIDING A CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS TRASH CONTAINER AND A BEAR-PROOF POLY-CART TRASH CONTAINER, WHICH IS TO BE LOCKED AT ALL TIMES.  15. CONTRACTOR MUST BE AWARE OF ALL TREES TO REMAIN PER THE DESIGN AND APPROVAL PROCESS AND PROTECT THEM ACCORDINGLY.  16. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE UNDERGROUND UTILiTY AS-BUILTS TO THE TOWN.  17. ALL STRUCTURAL FILL UNDER HARDSCAPE OR ROADS MUST BE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR (MIN.) AT PLUS OR MINUS 2% OF THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT. NON-STRUCTURAL FILL SHALL BE PLACED AT 90% (MIN.) MODIFIED PROCTOR.  18. UNSUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED AS REQUIRED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER. ALL MATERIALS SUCH AS LUMBER, LOGS, BRUSH, TOPSOIL OR ORGANIC MATERIALS OR RUBBISH SHALL BE REMOVED FROM ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE COMPACTED FILL.  19. NO MATERIAL SHALL BE COMPACTED WHEN FROZEN.  20. NATIVE TOPSOIL SHALL BE STOCKPILED TO THE EXTENT FEASIBLE ON THE SITE FOR USE ON AREAS TO BE REVEGETATED. 21. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DUST ABATEMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE TOWN, IF CONDITIONS WARRANT THEM.  22. ALL DISTURBED GROUND SHALL BE RE-SEEDED WITH A TOWN-APPROVED SEED MIX. REFER TO THE LANDSCAPE PLAN.  23. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PROTECT ALL EXISTING SURVEY MONUMENTS AND PROPERTY CORNERS DURING GRADING AND CONSTRUCTION.   24. ALL UNDERGROUND PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE INDIVIDUAL UTILITY PROVIDER REQUIREMENTS, INCLUDING DEPTH, BEDDING, AND SEPARATION FROM OTHER UTILITIES.  25. HOT TUBS SHALL DRAIN TO THE SANITARY SEWER (OR PUMPED TO A CLEAN-OUT). 26. THE UTILITY PLAN DEPICTS FINAL UTILITY LOCATIONS BUT HAS BEEN COMPLETED AT A PRELIMINARY STAGE. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALIGNMENTS WITH THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
29645

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMISSIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-05-09

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRB SUBMITTAL



05-09-21

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C2

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

Lot 151R-2
Country Club Drive

Mtn. Village, CO

Civil Site Plan

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Scale: 1" = 10'

0 5 10 20

Scale: 1" = 10'

0 5 10 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
9364

AutoCAD SHX Text
9320

AutoCAD SHX Text
9360

AutoCAD SHX Text
9350

AutoCAD SHX Text
9340

AutoCAD SHX Text
9330

AutoCAD SHX Text
9320

AutoCAD SHX Text
9310

AutoCAD SHX Text
9330

AutoCAD SHX Text
9340

AutoCAD SHX Text
9350

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-1R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151R-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151R-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2" PURE CORE WATER SERVICE AND CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACO K100 Trench Drain 8 Units, K1 14 - 21 (Draining East) with Side Outlet on East. Rim=9353.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
9350

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9360

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lower Level Deck with Deck Above

AutoCAD SHX Text
House Outline

AutoCAD SHX Text
New 4" Asphalt Mat from Existing Edge of Country Club to Heated Slab

AutoCAD SHX Text
New 6" Heated Slab. Asphalt to Reveal 1/2" above Concrete at Interface

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H=4.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
H=7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final Slopes = Existing Slopes (approx. 3:1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
29645

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMISSIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-05-09

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRB SUBMITTAL



05-09-21

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C3

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

Lot 151R-2
Country Club Drive

Mtn. Village, CO

Utility
 Plan

Scale: 1" = 20'

0 10 20 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
9320

AutoCAD SHX Text
9360

AutoCAD SHX Text
9350

AutoCAD SHX Text
9340

AutoCAD SHX Text
9330

AutoCAD SHX Text
9320

AutoCAD SHX Text
9310

AutoCAD SHX Text
9330

AutoCAD SHX Text
9340

AutoCAD SHX Text
9350

AutoCAD SHX Text
9330

AutoCAD SHX Text
9320

AutoCAD SHX Text
9310

AutoCAD SHX Text
9300

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-1R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-1R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-1R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Gas Service from Existing Main in Shoulder

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: THE CONTRACTOR MUST COORDINATE ALL UTILITY INSTALLATION WITH THE INDIVIDUAL UTILITY PROVIDERS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT THE MOST UP-TO-DATE REQUIREMENTS FOR DEPTH, SEPARATION, AND SIZE OF CONDUITS ARE FOLLOWED.  THE UTILITY PROVIDERs ARE: TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE FOR WATER, SEWER, FIBEROPTIC AND CABLE TV.  BLACK HILLS ENERGY FOR GAS. SAN MIGUEL POWER ASSOCIATION FOR POWER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
High-Pressure Gas Main (Approx. Location)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151R-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151R-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" Pure Core Water Service from Curb Stop

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9350

AutoCAD SHX Text
9360

AutoCAD SHX Text
Expose and Continue the Conduits (Power, Phone, CATV, and Fiber) Stubbed to this Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
29645

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMISSIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-05-09

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRB SUBMITTAL



F.F. EL.9534'-0"

LIVING

1741sf

F.F. EL.9534'-0"

F.F. EL.9531'-5"

PATIO

746sf

PATIO

F.F. EL.9536'-0"

F.F. EL.9546'-0"

F.F. EL.9536'-0"

MECH

560sf

GAS FIREPLACE

P1
P2

P3 P4 P5
STEPS AND DRIVEWAY - 900SF

SNOWMELT

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

EXT1

EXT1

EXT1

EXT1

EXT2

REVEG
AREA
2:1 SLOPE

PERINIALS AND
GRASSES 250sf
AREA HEATED

STEPS

130sf

COVERED

ENTRY STEPS

EXPOSED

AGG. CONCRETE

EXT2

EXT2

S
U
B
M

IS
S
IO

N
S

L 
   

   
  E

   
   

   
A 

   
   

   
   

  S
   

   
   

I  
   

   
 S

   
   

   
S 

   
   

  O
   

   
   

N 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
   

   
  R

   
   

  C
   

   
  H

   
   

  I
   

   
  T

   
   

  E
   

   
  C

   
   

  T

C
C

D
1  

   
 R

 E
 S

 I 
D

 E
 N

 C
 E

L 
 O

  
T 

  
 1

5
1

R
-2

  
  

 C
 O

 U
 N

 T
 R

 Y
  

 C
 L

 U
 B

  
  

D
 R

 I 
V
 E

 ,
  

  
 M

  
O

  
U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
  

V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

  
, 

  
  

 C
  

O
  

 .

2
  

0
  

0
  

B
  

  
C

  
E 

 N
  

T 
 R

  
U
  

M
  

  
 B

  
L 

 D
  

G
  

. 
  

M
  

O
  

U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

: 
  

P.
 O

. 
  

B
 O

 X
  

 4
 4

 7
 1

  
 A

 S
 P

 E
 N

 ,
  

 C
 O

  
8

 1
 6

 1
 2

  
  

T 
E 

L 
: 

 (
 9

 7
 0

 )
  

9
 2

 5
  

- 
1

 2
 2

 4
  

  
  

  
E 

M
 A

 I 
L 

: 
 L

 E
 A

 @
 L

 E
 A

 S
 I 

S
 S

 O
 N

 A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C

 T
 S

. 
C

 O
 M

4
.2

1
.2

0
2

1
 P

R
ED

R
B

5
.1

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 S

KE
TC

H
 P

LA
N

7
.2

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 F

IN
A
L 

PL
A
N

A1.1L
SCALE  :  1/8" = 1 ' - 0  "
LANDSCAPE PLAN

PLANT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9320

AutoCAD SHX Text
9310

AutoCAD SHX Text
9330

AutoCAD SHX Text
9340

AutoCAD SHX Text
9350

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-1R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(35' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NO EXISTING STRUCTURES" "NO POSTED ADDRESS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS LINE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND WATER LINE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW ANGLES TAKEN FROM HERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(0.30 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(T.S.G. SKI AND GOLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT AREA 2 (PER RECEPTION No. 455322)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECONDARY UTILITY EASEMENT AREA (PER RECEPTION No. 467432)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9354'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9320

AutoCAD SHX Text
9330

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVEGETATION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE  GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP SOIL MAY NEED TO BE BROUGHT IN FROM OFFSITE SUPPLIERS DUE TO AREAS OF POOR EXISTING SOIL CONDITIONS.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  SUBSOIL SURFACE SHALL BE TILLED TO A 4" DEPTH ON NON FILL AREAS. 2.  TOPSOIL SHALL BE SPREAD AT A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 4" OVER ALL AREAS TO BE REVEGETATED (EXCEPT ON SLOPES GREATER THAN 3:1) AND AMENDMENTS ROTOTILLED AT A RATE OF THREE CUBIC YARDS PER THOUSAND SQUARE FEET. 3.  BROADCASTING OF SEED SHALL BE DONE IMMEDIATELY AFTER TOPSOIL IS APPLIED (WITHIN TEN DAYS) TO MINIMIZE EROSION AND WEEDS. 4.  AREAS WHICH HAVE BEEN COMPACTED, OR ARE RELATIVELY UNDISTURBED, NEEDING SEEDING, SHALL BE SCARIFIED BEFORE BROADCASTING OF SEED. 5.  BROADCAST WITH SPECIFIED SEED MIX AND FOLLOW WITH DRY MULCHING.  STRAW OR HAY SHALL BE UNIFORMLY APPLIED OVER SEEDED AREA AT A RATE OF 1.5 TONS PER ACRE FOR HAY AND 2 TONS PER ACRE FOR STRAW, CRIMP IN. 6.  ON SLOPES GREATER THAT 3:1 EROSION CONTROL BLANKET SHALL BE APPLIED IN PLACE OF STRAW MULCH AND PINNED. 7.  ALL UTILITY CUTS SHALL BE REVEGETATED WITHIN TWO WEEKS AFTER INSTALLATION OF UTILITIES TO PREVENT WEED INFESTATION. 8.  SEED ALL AREAS LABELED NATIVE GRASS SEED WITH THE FOLLOWING MIXTURE AT A RATE OF 12 POUNDS PER ACRE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIES WESTERN YARROW TALL FESCUE ARIZONA FESCUE HARD FESCUE CREEPING RED FESCUE ALPINE BLUEGRASS CANADA BLUEGRASS PERENNIAL RYEGRASS SLENDER WHEATGRASS MOUNTAIN BROME MOUNTAIN BROME (BROMAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURE LIVE SEED PER ACRE 5% 10% 5% 5% 10% 15% 10% 15% 10% 15% 10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRISTLECONE PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUAKING ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  TURF SHALL BE AERATED 2 TO 3 TIMES PER YEAR TO INCREASE THE WATER ABSORPTION RATES. NECESSARY ORGANICS FERTILIZATION AND AMENDMENT SHALL BE INCORPORATED AT THE SAME TIME.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPULUS TREMULOIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINUS ARISTATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE FIELD LOCATED BY PROJECT ARCHITECT. 2.  ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE BACK FILLED WITH A TOPSOIL / ORGANIC FERTILIZER MIXTURE AT A 2:1 RATIO. 3.  NECESSARY TREES SHALL BE STAKED WITH 4 FOOT METAL POSTS. TREES SHALL BE GUYED WITH 12 GAUGE GALVANIZED WIRE AND POLYPROPYLENE TREE RACE STRAPS. 4.  PERENNIAL PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE TILLED TO A 6" DEPTH AND AMENDED WITH TOPSOIL AND ORGANIC FERTILIZER AT A 2:1 RATIO. 5.  SEE PLANTING DETAILS FOR ALL DECIDUOUS AND EVERGREEN TREES. 6.  MULCH ALL PERENNIAL BEDS WITH A PINE BARK SOIL CONDITIONER BY SOUTHWEST IMPORTERS; SHREDDED CEDAR BARK. 7.  ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO MEET THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK. 8.  ALL PLANTED MATERIALS SHALL BE A NON-NOXIOUS SPECIES AS SPECIFIED WITHIN THE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE NOXIOUS WEEDS LIST SECTION 9-109 & THE SAN MIGUEL COUNTY NOXIOUS WEED LIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"-4" CAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-10'(30%12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A



F.F. EL.9534'-0"

LIVING

1741sf

F.F. EL.9534'-0"

F.F. EL.9531'-5"

PATIO

746sf

PATIO

F.F. EL.9536'-0"

F.F. EL.9546'-0"

F.F. EL.9536'-0"

MECH

560sf

GAS FIREPLACE

P1
P2

P3 P4 P5
STEPS AND DRIVEWAY - 900SF

SNOWMELT

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

EXT1

EXT1

EXT1

EXT1

EXT2

REVEG
AREA
2:1 SLOPE

PERINIALS AND
GRASSES 250sf
AREA HEATED

STEPS

130sf

COVERED

ENTRY STEPS

EXPOSED

AGG. CONCRETE

EXT2

EXT2

S
U
B
M

IS
S
IO

N
S

L 
   

   
  E

   
   

   
A 

   
   

   
   

  S
   

   
   

I  
   

   
 S

   
   

   
S 

   
   

  O
   

   
   

N 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
   

   
  R

   
   

  C
   

   
  H

   
   

  I
   

   
  T

   
   

  E
   

   
  C

   
   

  T

C
C

D
1  

   
 R

 E
 S

 I 
D

 E
 N

 C
 E

L 
 O

  
T 

  
 1

5
1

R
-2

  
  

 C
 O

 U
 N

 T
 R

 Y
  

 C
 L

 U
 B

  
  

D
 R

 I 
V
 E

 ,
  

  
 M

  
O

  
U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
  

V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

  
, 

  
  

 C
  

O
  

 .

2
  

0
  

0
  

B
  

  
C

  
E 

 N
  

T 
 R

  
U
  

M
  

  
 B

  
L 

 D
  

G
  

. 
  

M
  

O
  

U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

: 
  

P.
 O

. 
  

B
 O

 X
  

 4
 4

 7
 1

  
 A

 S
 P

 E
 N

 ,
  

 C
 O

  
8

 1
 6

 1
 2

  
  

T 
E 

L 
: 

 (
 9

 7
 0

 )
  

9
 2

 5
  

- 
1

 2
 2

 4
  

  
  

  
E 

M
 A

 I 
L 

: 
 L

 E
 A

 @
 L

 E
 A

 S
 I 

S
 S

 O
 N

 A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C

 T
 S

. 
C

 O
 M

4
.2

1
.2

0
2

1
 P

R
ED

R
B

5
.1

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 S

KE
TC

H
 P

LA
N

7
.2

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 F

IN
A
L 

PL
A
N

A1.1IR
SCALE  :  1/8" = 1 ' - 0  "
IRRIGATION PLAN

TAP WITH RAINBIRD PVB-075 BACKFLOW PREVENTER

RAINBIRD RCM-12 ELECTROMECHANICAL CONTROLLER

1 1/2" WILKINS MODEL 500 PRESSURE REGULATOR

RAINBIRD 150 ELECTRIC REMOTE CONTROL VALVE

1" CLASS 200 PVC MAINLINE

1" NSF POLYLATERAL LINE

WATER SENSOR-RAIN SHUT OFF SENSOR

RE-VEG AREAS

IRRIGATION LEGEND

ZONE
SPRUCE
ASPEN
PERENIALS &
GRASSES

(REVEG)TEMP

LOCATION

TYPE MONTHLY USE

HEAD QUANTITY
7
2
8

TOTAL

TOTAL MONTHLY USETOTAL #

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9320

AutoCAD SHX Text
9310

AutoCAD SHX Text
9330

AutoCAD SHX Text
9340

AutoCAD SHX Text
9350

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-1R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(35' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NO EXISTING STRUCTURES" "NO POSTED ADDRESS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND SANITARY SEWER LINE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS LINE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND WATER LINE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW ANGLES TAKEN FROM HERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(0.30 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(T.S.G. SKI AND GOLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT AREA 2 (PER RECEPTION No. 455322)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECONDARY UTILITY EASEMENT AREA (PER RECEPTION No. 467432)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9354'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9320

AutoCAD SHX Text
9330

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 GAL FOR THE FIRST 2 SEASONS ,100 GAL THEREAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAL / SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAL / SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAL / SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER USAGE CHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 1-2 ZONE 3 (ZONE 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERENIALS & GRASSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRISTLECONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2500

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
500SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'- 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIP EMITTERS MICRO JETS ROTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
- - - 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE 4



WG
LEGEND

WG
LEGEND

Ext 1: Ext 2:0.1fc 1fc2fc 0.1fc2fc4fc1fc

0.1fc

0.1fc 0.1fc0.1fc 0.1fc

0.1fc0.1fc

0.1fc

0.1fc

0.1fc

0.1fc0.1fc0.1fc

Ext 1Ext 1 Ext 2Ext 2Ext 2Ext 2 Ext 1Ext 1 Ext 1Ext 2Ext 2Ext 2

in riserin riserin riser in riser

Ext 1(@16" AFF) Ext 1Ext 2Ext 2Ext 2Ext 1Ext 1 Ext 1 Ext 1

(@7'-0" AFF) 0.1 FC0.1 FC

0.1 FC0.1 FC

0.1 FC0.1 FC

0.1 FC0.1 FC 0.1 FC

0.1 FC

0.1 FC0.1 FC0.1 FC0.1 FC0.1 FC 0.1 FC0.1 FC 0.1 FC

0.1 FC0.1 FC(@16" AFF)(@16" AFF)(@16" AFF)

(@7'-0" AFF)(@7'-0" AFF)(@7'-0" AFF)(@7'-0" AFF) (@7'-0" AFF)

(@7'-0" AFF)(@7'-0" AFF) (@7'-0" AFF) (@7'-0" AFF)

(@7'-0" AFF)

Ext 1(@7'-0" AFF) 0.1 FCat deck level

0.1fc2fc4fc1fc@ 7'-0" AFF @16" AFF @Riser

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW
WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW

WWWWWWW

Ext 1(@16" AFF) Ext 1

Ext 2

Ext 2

Ext 2

Ext 1

Ext 1

Ext 1

Ext 1

(@7'-0" AFF)

0.1 FC

0.1 FC

0.1 FC

0.1 FC

0.1 FC

0.1 FC

0.1 FC

0.1 FC

0.1 FC
(@7'-0" AFF)

(@7'-0" AFF)

(@7'-0" AFF)

(@7'-0" AFF)

(@7'-0" AFF)

Ext 1(@7'-0" AFF)

0.1 FC
at deck level

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW
WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW
WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW
WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW

WWWWW

Ext 1

Ext 1
Ext 2

Ext 2

Ext 2

Ext 2
Ext 1

Ext 1

Ext 1

Ext 2

Ext 2

Ext 2

in riser

in riser

in riser

in riser

0.1 FC

0.1 FC

0.1 FC

0.1 FC

0.1 FC

0.1 FC

0.1 FC

0.1 FC

0.1 FC

0.1 FC

0.1 FC

(@16" AFF)

(@16" AFF)

(@16" AFF)

(@7'-0" AFF)

(@7'-0" AFF)

(@7'-0" AFF)

(@7'-0" AFF)

(@7'-0" AFF)

Ext 1: Ext 2:0.1fc

1fc

2fc

0.1fc

2fc
4fc

1fc

0.1fc

2fc

4fc

1fc

@ 7'-0" AFF @ 16" AFF @ Riser

Elumenate, Inc.
Architectural
Lighting Design

PO Box 5176
Aspen, CO  81612
970.925.2519

emily@elumenate.com
www.elumenate.com

Issue:

Date:

Drawing Title:

Sheet #:

Scale:

Job #:

CC
D1

 R
es

id
en

ce
Lo

t 1
51

R-
2 

Co
un

try
 C

lu
b 

Dr
ive

M
ou

nt
ain

 V
illa

ge
, C

ol
or

ad
o

DRB Final

07.22.21

e225

Exterior Lighting
& Photometry

N.T.S.

A1.1EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-1R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-1R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-1R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
(35' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SPRUCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SPRUCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"-CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NO EXISTING STRUCTURES""NO POSTED ADDRESS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUNDSANITARY SEWER LINE(TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS LINE(TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND WATER LINE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"-CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW ANGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAKEN FROM HERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS LINE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRDHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA WITH SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREATER THAN 30%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(0.30 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151R-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151R-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(0.31 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(T.S.G. SKI AND GOLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(T.S.G. SKI AND GOLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL TO "BIG BILLIES"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NO EXISTING STRUCTURES""NO POSTED ADDRESS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(T.S.G. SKI AND GOLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT AREA 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PER RECEPTION No. 455322)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT AREA 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PER RECEPTION No. 455322)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT AREA 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT AREA(PER RECEPTION No. 467432)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECONDARY UTILITY EASEMENT AREA(PER RECEPTION No. 467432)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK (SEE NOTE 5.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9357.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9361.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9361.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9351.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.9540'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.9536'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.9533.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1741SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
746SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.9532.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-1R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-1R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-1R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
(35' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SPRUCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SPRUCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"-CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NO EXISTING STRUCTURES""NO POSTED ADDRESS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUNDSANITARY SEWER LINE(TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS LINE(TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND WATER LINE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"-CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW ANGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAKEN FROM HERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS LINE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRDHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA WITH SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREATER THAN 30%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(0.30 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151R-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151R-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(0.31 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(T.S.G. SKI AND GOLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(T.S.G. SKI AND GOLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL TO "BIG BILLIES"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NO EXISTING STRUCTURES""NO POSTED ADDRESS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(T.S.G. SKI AND GOLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT AREA 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PER RECEPTION No. 455322)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT AREA 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT AREA(PER RECEPTION No. 467432)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECONDARY UTILITY EASEMENT AREA(PER RECEPTION No. 467432)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK (SEE NOTE 5.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.9546'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2375 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.9546'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2375 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
495SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.9552'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9357.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9361.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9361.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9351.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Xref ../CURRENT ACAD/CCD1-DRB1-PLAN0.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Xref /Users/leasissonarchitect/Documents/CURRENT CLIENTS/RB2/CURRENT ACAD/CCD1-DRB1-PLAN 1.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Xref ../CURRENT ACAD/CCD1-DRB1-ROOFPLAN .dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.9546'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2375 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.9546'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2375 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
495SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.9552'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.9540'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.9536'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.9533.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1741SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
746SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.9532.25'



2
3

'-0
"

13'-0"

19'-0"

27'-0" 12'-6" 10'-6"

4
'-0

"
1

2
'-0

"
1

7
'-6

"

5'-0"12'-6" 10'-6"6'-0"5'-3"

4'-0"

3'-0"4'-5"

7
'-6

"

16'-61
2"

1
5

'-6
"

1'-61
2"

11'-0" 6'-9 12"

7
'-2

"

7'-61
2"

9
'-3

1 2
"

4
'-6

"
2

'-8
"

1
'-4

1 2
"

3
'-6

"

4
'-0

"

6
'-6

"
1

2
'-0

"

2
3

'-6
"

7'-3"8'-6"

3
'-0

"
3

'-0
"

5
'-0

"

7
'-0

"

2'-0"4'-0"3'-0"

LINE OF SETBACKS

LINE OF SETBACKS

LINE OF SETBACKS

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

4'-0" 3" 4'-0" 3'-9" 10'-6"6"

F.F. EL.9534'-0"
LIVING
1741sf

F.F. EL.9534'-0"F.F. EL.9531'-5"
PATIO
746sf

PATIO

F.F. EL.9536'-0"

F.F. EL.9546'-0"

F.F. EL.9536'-0"

MECH
560sf

GAS FIREPLACE

1
'-6

"

75'-1119
64"

4'-451
64"

2
'-6

"
1

'-0
"

2
1

'-1
1

"

27'-0"

4
'-0

"

8
'-6

"
3

'-6
"

3
'-6

"
1

7
'-6

"

12'-6" 10'-6"

4'-0" 4'-0"

5
'-5

"

4
'-0

"

6
4

'-6
"

4'-61
2"

18'-2 93
128" 11'-9 73

128" 14'-11 23
128"

94'-11 61
128"

24'-0" 2'-6"
6"

3" 3'-9" 10'-6" 13'-829
128" 11'-9 73

128" 14'-11 23
128"

6
"

3
'-0

"
1

'-0
"

2
"

1
'-4

"
5

'-7
"

2
'-8

"
2

'-1
0

"
2

'-6
"

3
'-0

"
1

'-0
"

1
2

'-0
"

2
0

'-0
"

1
'-7

"

1
7

'-0
"

1
1

'-5
2

1
1

2
8

"

25'-0"

1
0

'-0
1

0
7

1
2

8
"

7
'-5

3 3
2
"

1
1

'-0
2

9
3

2
"

2
'-4

3
7

2
5

6
"

2
1

'-6
"

5
'-1

2
1

9
2

5
6
"

1
8

'-6
"

7
'-6

"
1

7
'-0

"

19'-0 47
256"40.48196720°

94'-11 61
128"

6
4

'-6
"

11
'-6

"

2'
-1

0"

8'
-8

"

23
'-0

"

S
U
B
M

IS
S
IO

N
S

L 
   

   
  E

   
   

   
A 

   
   

   
   

  S
   

   
   

I  
   

   
 S

   
   

   
S 

   
   

  O
   

   
   

N 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
   

   
  R

   
   

  C
   

   
  H

   
   

  I
   

   
  T

   
   

  E
   

   
  C

   
   

  T

C
C

D
1  

   
 R

 E
 S

 I 
D

 E
 N

 C
 E

L 
 O

  
T 

  
 1

5
1

R
-2

  
  

 C
 O

 U
 N

 T
 R

 Y
  

 C
 L

 U
 B

  
  

D
 R

 I 
V
 E

 ,
  

  
 M

  
O

  
U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
  

V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

  
, 

  
  

 C
  

O
  

 .

2
  

0
  

0
  

B
  

  
C

  
E 

 N
  

T 
 R

  
U
  

M
  

  
 B

  
L 

 D
  

G
  

. 
  

M
  

O
  

U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

: 
  

P.
 O

. 
  

B
 O

 X
  

 4
 4

 7
 1

  
 A

 S
 P

 E
 N

 ,
  

 C
 O

  
8

 1
 6

 1
 2

  
  

T 
E 

L 
: 

 (
 9

 7
 0

 )
  

9
 2

 5
  

- 
1

 2
 2

 4
  

  
  

  
E 

M
 A

 I 
L 

: 
 L

 E
 A

 @
 L

 E
 A

 S
 I 

S
 S

 O
 N

 A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C

 T
 S

. 
C

 O
 M

4
.2

1
.2

0
2

1
 P

R
ED

R
B

5
.1

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 S

KE
TC

H
 P

LA
N

7
.2

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 F

IN
A
L 

PL
A
N

A2.0
SCALE  :  1/4" = 1 ' - 0  "
LOWER FLOOR PLAN

LIVING  :  1741
MECH   560
COVERED PATIO 746

SQUARE FOOTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1



2
6
'-0

"

27'-0"

4
'-0

"

8
'-6

"
3
'-6

"

3
'-6

"
1
7
'-6

"

7'-3" 6'-0"

1
7
'-0

"
1
1
'-5

2
1

1
2
8

"

4
'-0

"
3
'-0

"
4
'-9

"
6
'-6

"
5
'-0

"
1
3
'-8

"
9
'-8

1 2
"

4
'-0

"

13'-0"

1
9
'-2

1 2
"

1
1
'-2

"

5'-111
2"2'-0"

12'-6" 10'-6"

5'-0"12'-6" 10'-6"

5'-111
2"2'-0"3'-6"4'-0"

30"
DOUBLE
OVENS

24" RH
FRZR
COLUMN

36" LH
REFR
COLUMN

24" RH
W

INE
COLUMN

30"
MICRO

18"
APPL
HUTCH

58" GALLEY W
ORKSTATION

 SINK W
. TW

O FAUCETS
TRASH/
RECYL

DW

2'-0"101
2"3'-6"

7
'-6

" 6
'-0

"

2
'-4

"

2
'-1

0
"

3
'-0

"

2'-0"4'-6"3'-0"

2'-8"

5
'-6

"
1
5
'-6

"

4'-0" 4'-0"

1
0
'-0

"

DW 1
'-6

"
8
'-2

"
1
'-6

"
4
'-0

"

FIREPLACE

1
2
'-0

"

6'-6"

4'-0"

25'-0"

5'-6"

2
'-0

"

7
'-6

"
1
'-6

"
5
'-5

"

4
'-0

"

16'-61
2"

4'-0"

25'-0"

23
'-0

"

3
'-8

"
2
'-6

"
3
'-2

"
1
'-9

1 2
"2

3
'-6

"

3'-6"

18'-0"

3'-6"

23
'-0

"

1
'-6

"

6
4
'-6

"

30'-61
2"

13'-0"

HEATED
STEPS
130sf

COVERED
ENTRY STEPS
EXPOSED
AGG. CONCRETE HEATED

CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY
590sf ON PROPERTY

18
'-9

"

P3-REQ'D
9'X18'

P4-REQ'D
9'X18'

EXTRA
SPACE
9'X18'

P1-REQ'D
9'X18'

P2-REQ'D
9'X18'

HEATED
STEPS TO
MECHANICAL
48sf

R60'-0"

F.F. EL.9554'-0"
575sf

GARAGE
F.F. EL.9546'-0"
LIVING

4'-61
2"

18'-2 93
128" 11'-9 73

128" 14'-11 23
128"

94'-11 61
128"

6" 24'-0" 2'-6"
6"

3" 3'-9" 10'-6" 13'-829
128" 11'-9 73

128" 14'-11 23
128"

6
"

3
'-6

"
6
"

7
'-0

"
1
'-1

0
"

7
'-0

"
4
"

7
'-0

"
4
"

7
'-0

"
2
'-6

"
1
'-6

"

1
2
'-0

"

2420sf

F.F. EL.9546'-0"
DECK
472sf

1
0
'-0

1
0
7

1
2
8

"
7
'-5

3 3
2
"

1
1
'-0

2
9

3
2
"

2
'-4

3
7

2
5
6
"

2
1
'-6

"

5
'-1

2
1
9

2
5
6
"

1
8
'-6

"
7
'-6

"
1
7
'-0

"

4'-451
64" 19'-0 47

256"

40.48196720°

6" 5'-6"

5'-3" 8'-6"

6" 5'-6" 6" 5'-6" 6" 5'-6" 3'-3" 4'-0" 3" 4'-0" 3'-9" 10'-6"

94'-11 61
128"

LINE OF SETBACKS

LINE OF SETBACKS

LINE OF SETBACKS

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

A2.1
SCALE  :  1/4" = 1 ' - 0  "
MAIN FLOOR PLAN

LIVING  :  2420
GARAGE   575
DECK   472
HEATED PATIO/
DRIVEWAY   720

SQUARE FOOTAGE

S
U
B
M

IS
S
IO

N
S

L 
   

   
  E

   
   

   
A 

   
   

   
   

  S
   

   
   

I  
   

   
 S

   
   

   
S 

   
   

  O
   

   
   

N 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
   

   
  R

   
   

  C
   

   
  H

   
   

  I
   

   
  T

   
   

  E
   

   
  C

   
   

  T

C
C

D
1  

   
 R

 E
 S

 I 
D

 E
 N

 C
 E

L 
 O

  
T 

  
 1

5
1

R
-2

  
  

 C
 O

 U
 N

 T
 R

 Y
  

 C
 L

 U
 B

  
  

D
 R

 I 
V
 E

 ,
  

  
 M

  
O

  
U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
  

V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

  
, 

  
  

 C
  

O
  

 .

2
  

0
  

0
  

B
  

  
C

  
E 

 N
  

T 
 R

  
U
  

M
  

  
 B

  
L 

 D
  

G
  

. 
  

M
  

O
  

U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

: 
  

P.
 O

. 
  

B
 O

 X
  

 4
 4

 7
 1

  
 A

 S
 P

 E
 N

 ,
  

 C
 O

  
8

 1
 6

 1
 2

  
  

T 
E 

L 
: 

 (
 9

 7
 0

 )
  

9
 2

 5
  

- 
1

 2
 2

 4
  

  
  

  
E 

M
 A

 I 
L 

: 
 L

 E
 A

 @
 L

 E
 A

 S
 I 

S
 S

 O
 N

 A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C

 T
 S

. 
C

 O
 M

4
.2

1
.2

0
2

1
 P

R
ED

R
B

5
.1

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 S

KE
TC

H
 P

LA
N

7
.2

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 F

IN
A
L 

PL
A
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



SLOPE
2:12

SLOPE
2:12

SLOPE
2:12

SLOPE
2:12

SLO
PE

2:1
2

STANDING SEAM
RUSTED METAL
ROOFING

SNOW FENCES
HEATED GUTTER
AND DOWN SPOUT

STONE
CAP

STONE
CAP

STO
NE

CAP

DRIP THROUGH
DECK

DRIP
THROUGH
DECK

SLOPE
2:12

SLOPE
2:12

LINE OF SETBACKS

LINE OF SETBACKS

LINE OF SETBACKS

A2.2
SCALE  :  1/4" = 1 ' - 0  "
ROOF PLAN

S
U
B
M

IS
S
IO

N
S

L 
   

   
  E

   
   

   
A 

   
   

   
   

  S
   

   
   

I  
   

   
 S

   
   

   
S 

   
   

  O
   

   
   

N 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
   

   
  R

   
   

  C
   

   
  H

   
   

  I
   

   
  T

   
   

  E
   

   
  C

   
   

  T

C
C

D
1  

   
 R

 E
 S

 I 
D

 E
 N

 C
 E

L 
 O

  
T 

  
 1

5
1

R
-2

  
  

 C
 O

 U
 N

 T
 R

 Y
  

 C
 L

 U
 B

  
  

D
 R

 I 
V
 E

 ,
  

  
 M

  
O

  
U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
  

V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

  
, 

  
  

 C
  

O
  

 .

2
  

0
  

0
  

B
  

  
C

  
E 

 N
  

T 
 R

  
U
  

M
  

  
 B

  
L 

 D
  

G
  

. 
  

M
  

O
  

U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

: 
  

P.
 O

. 
  

B
 O

 X
  

 4
 4

 7
 1

  
 A

 S
 P

 E
 N

 ,
  

 C
 O

  
8

 1
 6

 1
 2

  
  

T 
E 

L 
: 

 (
 9

 7
 0

 )
  

9
 2

 5
  

- 
1

 2
 2

 4
  

  
  

  
E 

M
 A

 I 
L 

: 
 L

 E
 A

 @
 L

 E
 A

 S
 I 

S
 S

 O
 N

 A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C

 T
 S

. 
C

 O
 M

4
.2

1
.2

0
2

1
 P

R
ED

R
B

5
.1

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 S

KE
TC

H
 P

LA
N

7
.2

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 F

IN
A
L 

PL
A
N



12
2

8'-
0"

EL.  9346'-0"
ARCH  100'-0"

F.F. MAIN LEVEL

EL.  9334'-0"
ARCH  88'-0"

F.F. LOWER LEVEL

EL.  9354'-0"
ARCH  108'-0"

F.F. GARAGE / DRIVEWAY

12
'-2

3 8"
10

'-0
"

EL.  9336'-0"
ARCH  90'-0"

F.F. LOWER LEVEL

VERTICAL
WOOD SIDING

FLAT SEAM
METAL SIDING
BLUING OIL FINISH

METAL CLAD
WOOD
WINDOWS

WOOD TIMBERS

6" STONE

STEEL
COLUMNS
BLUING OIL
FINISH

METAL GUTTER

VERTICAL SEAM
RUSTED METAL
SIDING

2'-
0"

SLIDING DOOR

RUSTED METAL
STANDING SEAM
ROOFING

RUSTED METAL
STANDING SEAM
ROOFING

METAL RAILING

OUTDOOR
FIREPLACE

6" STONE

6" STONE

SNOW FENCES

20'-03
4" 13'-0" 14'-3" 14'-01

8"

28
'-9

7 8"

32
'-5

11 16
"

25
'-7

3 16
"

23
'-7

5 16
"

18
'-1

01 8"

RUSTED METAL FLASHING EDGE

WOOD
TIMBERS

METAL FASCIA
BLUING OIL FINISH

EXPOSED AGG
CONCRETE STEPS

EXPOSED AGG
CONCRETE STEPS

FLAT SEAM
METAL SIDING
BLUING OIL
FINISH

14'-9 3
16"

18
'-8

11 16
"

1

2

3

4

5

6

8'-
111 16

"

7'-
0"

EXT 1 EXT 1

EXT 1

7'-
0" 7'-

0"

EXT 1

EXT 2

EXT 2

EXT 2

EXT 1

7'-
0"

7'-
0"

8'-
0"

12
2

6" STONE VERTICAL
WOOD SIDING

FLAT SEAM
METAL SIDING

VERTICAL SEAM
RUSTED METAL
SIDING

STEEL COLUMNS

EL.  9346'-0"
ARCH  100'-0"

F.F. MAIN LEVEL

EL.  9334'-0"
ARCH  88'-0"

F.F. LOWER LEVEL

EL.  9354'-0"
ARCH  108'-0"

F.F. GARAGE / DRIVEWAY

5'-
0"

15
'-0

"

12
'-5

"
12

'-0
"

EL.  9336'-0"
ARCH  90'-0"

F.F. LOWER LEVEL

RUSTED METAL FASCIA

WOOD TIMBERS

FULL LITE
METAL CLAD
WOOD
ENTRY DOOR

METAL CLAD
WOOD
WINDOWS

10
'-0

"

VERTICAL SEAM
RUSTED METAL
SIDING

FLAT SEAM
METAL
SIDING
BLUING
OIL FINISH

FLAT SEAM
METAL
SIDING
BLUING
OIL FINISH7'-

0"

EXT 1

7'-
0"

EXT 1

S
U
B
M

IS
S
IO

N
S

L 
   

   
  E

   
   

   
A 

   
   

   
   

  S
   

   
   

I  
   

   
 S

   
   

   
S 

   
   

  O
   

   
   

N 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
   

   
  R

   
   

  C
   

   
  H

   
   

  I
   

   
  T

   
   

  E
   

   
  C

   
   

  T

C
C

D
1  

   
 R

 E
 S

 I 
D

 E
 N

 C
 E

L 
 O

  
T 

  
 1

5
1

R
-2

  
  

 C
 O

 U
 N

 T
 R

 Y
  

 C
 L

 U
 B

  
  

D
 R

 I 
V
 E

 ,
  

  
 M

  
O

  
U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
  

V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

  
, 

  
  

 C
  

O
  

 .

2
  

0
  

0
  

B
  

  
C

  
E 

 N
  

T 
 R

  
U
  

M
  

  
 B

  
L 

 D
  

G
  

. 
  

M
  

O
  

U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

: 
  

P.
 O

. 
  

B
 O

 X
  

 4
 4

 7
 1

  
 A

 S
 P

 E
 N

 ,
  

 C
 O

  
8

 1
 6

 1
 2

  
  

T 
E 

L 
: 

 (
 9

 7
 0

 )
  

9
 2

 5
  

- 
1

 2
 2

 4
  

  
  

  
E 

M
 A

 I 
L 

: 
 L

 E
 A

 @
 L

 E
 A

 S
 I 

S
 S

 O
 N

 A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C

 T
 S

. 
C

 O
 M

4
.2

1
.2

0
2

1
 P

R
ED

R
B

5
.1

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 S

KE
TC

H
 P

LA
N

7
.2

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 F

IN
A
L 

PL
A
N

A3.1
EAST ELEVATION
S  C  A  L  E  :  1/4" = 1' - 0  "

NORTH ELEVATION
S  C  A  L  E  :  1/4" = 1' - 0  "1

2



12
2

12
2

14
'-0

"

EL.  9346'-0"
ARCH  100'-0"

F.F. MAIN LEVEL

EL.  9334'-0"
ARCH  88'-0"

F.F. LOWER LEVEL

6'-
0"

10
'-0

"

EL.  9336'-0"
ARCH  90'-0"

F.F. LOWER LEVEL

34
'-1

0"
HI

GH
 P

OI
NT

34
'-1

0"
HI

GH
 P

OI
NT

6" STONE VERTICAL
WOOD SIDING

FLAT SEAM
METAL
SIDING
BLUING
OIL FINISH

METAL CLAD
WOOD
WINDOWS

VERTICAL
WOOD SIDING

VERTICAL
WOOD SIDING

VERTICAL
WOOD SIDING

WOOD TIMBERS WOOD TIMBERS

6" STONE 6" STONE

STEEL
COLUMNS

RUSTED METAL FASCIA

VERTICAL SEAM
RUSTED METAL
SIDING

RUSTED METAL
STANDING SEAM
ROOFING

METAL RAILING

32
'-0

3 16
"

28
'-9

5 16
"

28
'-6

3 8"

2'-
0"

METAL FASCIA
BLUING OIL FINISH

EXPOSED AGG.
CONCRETE
STEPS AND PATIO

FLAT SEAM
METAL
SIDING
BLUING
OIL FINISH

3'-
11 2"

35
'-0

"

35
'-0

"

34
'-1

0"

7

EL.  9346'-0"
ARCH  100'-0"

F.F. MAIN LEVEL

EL.  9346'-0"
ARCH  100'-0"

F.F. MAIN LEVEL

EL.  9346'-0"
ARCH  100'-0"

F.F. MAIN LEVEL

EXT 1

7'-
0"

EXT 1

EXT 2EXT 2 EXT 2 EXT 2

EXT 1

7'-
0"

EXT 1

7'-
0"

12
2

8'-
0"

EL.  9346'-0"
ARCH  100'-0"

F.F. MAIN LEVEL

EL.  9354'-0"
ARCH  108'-0"

F.F. GARAGE / DRIVEWAY

12
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

EL.  9336'-0"
ARCH  90'-0"

F.F. LOWER LEVEL

VERTICAL
WOOD SIDING

METAL CLAD
WOOD
WINDOWS

6" STONE

METAL RAILING

6" STONE

18'-715
16"12'-8 5

16"20'-0"20'-0"

5"

12
'-5

7 8"

22
'-3

1 4"

30
'-8

7 16
"

14
'-1

0"

10
'-0

"

FLAT SEAM
METAL
SIDING
BLUING
OIL FINISH

FLAT SEAM
RUSTED METAL
SIDING

FLAT SEAM
METAL
SIDING
BLUING
OIL FINISH

FLAT SEAM
RUSTED METAL
SIDING

RUSTED METAL  FASCIA

WOOD TIMBERS

34
'-1

0"
HI

GH
PO

IN
T

15
'-8

15 16
"

21
'-7

5 16
"

8

9

10

11

12

EL.  9346'-0"
ARCH  100'-0"

F.F. MAIN LEVEL

EL.  9360'-10"
ARCH  114'-10"

F.F. GARAGE / DRIVEWAY

EL.  9366'-0"
EXISTING GRADE

EL.  9354'-0"
ARCH  120'-0"

T.O.R. 9366'-0"

EXT 1

7'-
0"

EXT 2

EXT 2

EXT 2

EXT 1

7'-
0"

EXT 1

7'-
0"

EXT 1
7'-

0"

S
U
B
M

IS
S
IO

N
S

L 
   

   
  E

   
   

   
A 

   
   

   
   

  S
   

   
   

I  
   

   
 S

   
   

   
S 

   
   

  O
   

   
   

N 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
   

   
  R

   
   

  C
   

   
  H

   
   

  I
   

   
  T

   
   

  E
   

   
  C

   
   

  T

C
C

D
1  

   
 R

 E
 S

 I 
D

 E
 N

 C
 E

L 
 O

  
T 

  
 1

5
1

R
-2

  
  

 C
 O

 U
 N

 T
 R

 Y
  

 C
 L

 U
 B

  
  

D
 R

 I 
V
 E

 ,
  

  
 M

  
O

  
U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
  

V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

  
, 

  
  

 C
  

O
  

 .

2
  

0
  

0
  

B
  

  
C

  
E 

 N
  

T 
 R

  
U
  

M
  

  
 B

  
L 

 D
  

G
  

. 
  

M
  

O
  

U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

: 
  

P.
 O

. 
  

B
 O

 X
  

 4
 4

 7
 1

  
 A

 S
 P

 E
 N

 ,
  

 C
 O

  
8

 1
 6

 1
 2

  
  

T 
E 

L 
: 

 (
 9

 7
 0

 )
  

9
 2

 5
  

- 
1

 2
 2

 4
  

  
  

  
E 

M
 A

 I 
L 

: 
 L

 E
 A

 @
 L

 E
 A

 S
 I 

S
 S

 O
 N

 A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C

 T
 S

. 
C

 O
 M

4
.2

1
.2

0
2

1
 P

R
ED

R
B

5
.1

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 S

KE
TC

H
 P

LA
N

7
.2

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 F

IN
A
L 

PL
A
N

A3.2

SOUTH ELEVATION
S  C  A  L  E  :  1/4" = 1' - 0  "

SOUTH MATERIAL CALCULATIONS:
STONE: 292SF 16%
WOOD SIDING: 530SF 29%
METAL SIDING 247SF 14%
FENESTRATION: 747SF 41%
TOTAL    1816SF         100%

EAST MATERIAL CALCULATIONS:
STONE: 963SF 45%
WOOD SIDING: 157SF 7%
METAL SIDING 658SF 31%
FENESTRATION: 375SF 17%
TOTAL   2153SF 100%

NORTH MATERIAL CALCULATIONS:
STONE: 666SF 68%
WOOD SIDING: 0 SF 0%
METAL SIDING 248SF 25%
FENESTRATION: 64SF 7%
TOTAL    978SF 100%

WEST MATERIAL CALCULATIONS:
STONE: 460SF 33%
WOOD SIDING: 175SF 13%
METAL SIDING: 572SF 41%
FENESTRATION: 178SF 13%
TOTAL 1385SF 100%

TOTALS:
STONE: 2381SF 38%
WOOD SIDING: 862SF 14%
METAL SIDING 1725SF 27%
FENESTRATION: 1364SF 21%
TOTAL 6332SF 100%

WEST ELEVATION
S  C  A  L  E  :  1/4" = 1' - 0  "

AVERAGE HEIGHT FROM FINISHED GRADE:
IN 20' INTERVALS
1 32'-6"
2 28'-10"
3 25'-7 12"
4 18'-9"
5 23'-7 12"
6 18'-10"
7 34'-10"
8 12'-6"
9 22'-3 12"
10 15'-9"
11 21'-7 12"
12 30'-8 12"
TOTAL 285'-10 12"
AVERAGE HEIGHT 23.8'

1

2

WEST ELEVATION 35' HEIGHT PLANE

SOUTH ELEVATION 35' HEIGHT PLANE



leasissonarchitect
Typewritten Text
see A4.1 FOR RAILING DETAIL



8'-
0"

EL.  9346'-0"
ARCH  100'-0"

F.F. MAIN LEVEL

EL.  9354'-0"
ARCH  108'-0"

F.F. GARAGE / DRIVEWAY

10
'-0

"

EL.  9336'-0"
ARCH  90'-0"

F.F. LOWER LEVEL

10
'-0

"
BO

TT
OM

 O
F 

ST
RU

CT
UR

E

10
'-0

"

12
'-0

"

6'-
47 16

"

8'-
4"

2'-
6"

METAL RAILING

2'-0"

2'-0"

12
'-4

1 4"

8'-
73 16

"

8'-
0"

EL.  9346'-0"
ARCH  100'-0"

F.F. MAIN LEVEL

10
'-0

"

EL.  9336'-0"
ARCH  90'-0"

F.F. LOWER LEVEL

HEAVY TIMBER
JOISTS OR WATER
PROOFED DECK

1 12" X 3" TUBE STEEL TOP RAIL
1 " WELDED STEEL GRATE SMOOTH BAR

CONTINUOUS STEEL ANGLE
FASCIA; BOLT TO EA.  JOIST

RAILING WELDED TO FASCIA
ANGLE

1
2" X 3" PLATE STEEL VERTICAL NEWEL

FULL LENGTH METAL FLASHING
OVER EACH TIMBER JOIST

3"
3'-

0"

HEAVY TIMBER JOIST
FOR REQUIRED FIRE RATING

5
4 COMPOSITE DECKING
DRIP TROUGH

SECTION ELEVATION

2'-0"

7 12 "

4X8 FIR BEAM TIE INTO ROOF FRAMING
SIDING SEE ELEVATION FOR MATERIAL

2'-0" 2'-0"

3'-
0"

11 2"

1'-4" 1'-4"

STANDING SEAM RUSTED METAL
ROOF
1X CEDAR T&G SOFFIT STAINED

ROOF FRAMING

SECTION ELEVATION

1 12" X 3" TUBE STEEL TOP RAIL
1 " WELDED STEEL GRATE SMOOTH BAR

STEEL BEAM  BOLT PLATE TO
WEB TO MATCH BOLTING PATTERN
AT BEDROOM DECK DETAIL

RAILING WELDED TO STEEL
BEAM

1
2" X 3" PLATE STEEL VERTICAL NEWEL

FULL LENGTH METAL FLASHING
OVER EACH TIMBER JOIST

3"

3'-
0"

HEAVY TIMBER JOIST
FOR REQUIRED FIRE RATING
HANG FROM STEEL BEAM
ADD BLOCKING TO HIDE HANGARS

5
4 COMPOSITE DECKING
DRIP TROUGH

SECTION ELEVATION

2'-0"

SIDING SEE ELEVATION FOR MATERIAL

2'-0" 2'-0"

3'-
0"

11 2"

STANDING SEAM RUSTED METAL
ROOF

1X CEDAR T&G SOFFIT STAINED

ROOF FRAMING

SECTION ELEVATION

RUSTED METAL FASCIA
EXTEND PAST SOFFIT FOR
DRIP EDGE

A4.1
SCALE  :  1/4" = 1 ' - 0  "
SECTION 2

S
U
B
M

IS
S
IO

N
S

L 
   

   
  E

   
   

   
A 

   
   

   
   

  S
   

   
   

I  
   

   
 S

   
   

   
S 

   
   

  O
   

   
   

N 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
   

   
  R

   
   

  C
   

   
  H

   
   

  I
   

   
  T

   
   

  E
   

   
  C

   
   

  T

C
C

D
1  

   
 R

 E
 S

 I 
D

 E
 N

 C
 E

L 
 O

  
T 

  
 1

5
1

R
-2

  
  

 C
 O

 U
 N

 T
 R

 Y
  

 C
 L

 U
 B

  
  

D
 R

 I 
V
 E

 ,
  

  
 M

  
O

  
U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
  

V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

  
, 

  
  

 C
  

O
  

 .

2
  

0
  

0
  

B
  

  
C

  
E 

 N
  

T 
 R

  
U
  

M
  

  
 B

  
L 

 D
  

G
  

. 
  

M
  

O
  

U
  

N
  

T 
 A

  
I  

N
  

  
V
  

I  
L 

 L
  

A
  

G
  

E 
  

: 
  

P.
 O

. 
  

B
 O

 X
  

 4
 4

 7
 1

  
 A

 S
 P

 E
 N

 ,
  

 C
 O

  
8

 1
 6

 1
 2

  
  

T 
E 

L 
: 

 (
 9

 7
 0

 )
  

9
 2

 5
  

- 
1

 2
 2

 4
  

  
  

  
E 

M
 A

 I 
L 

: 
 L

 E
 A

 @
 L

 E
 A

 S
 I 

S
 S

 O
 N

 A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E 
C

 T
 S

. 
C

 O
 M

4
.2

1
.2

0
2

1
 P

R
ED

R
B

5
.1

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 S

KE
TC

H
 P

LA
N

7
.2

2
.2

0
2

1
 D

R
B
 F

IN
A
L 

PL
A
N

SCALE  :  1/4" = 1 ' - 0  "
SECTION 1

SCALE  :  1/2" = 1 ' - 0  "
RAILING DETAL AT MAIN DECK

SCALE  :  1/2" = 1 ' - 0  "
RAILING DETAL-AT BEDROOM DECKS

SCALE  :  1/2" = 1 ' - 0  "
METAL FASCIA DETAIL

SCALE  :  1/2" = 1 ' - 0  "
TIMBER SOFFIT DETAIL



AGENDA ITEM 6 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICE  

PLANNING DIVISON 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. 

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
(970) 728-1392 

             
 
TO:  Mountain Village Design Review Board   
   
FROM: John Miller, Community Housing Program Director  
 
FOR:  Design Review Board Regular Meeting, August 5, 2021 
 
DATE:  July 26, 2021 
 
RE: Discussion regarding a Conceptual Work Session for Lot 165, Units 8 and 

9, Cortina Drive, to develop a new Single-Family residence, pursuant to 
CDC sections 17.4.11. 

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description:   UNIT 8 AND 9 CORTINA LAND CONDOMINIUMS ACC TO THE MAP 

OF THE CORTINA LAND CONDOMINIUMS A COLORADO COMMON 
INTEREST COMMUNITY LOT 165 TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
REC NOV 30 2004 PL 1 PG 3400 THRU 3401 AND ALSO ACC TO 
THE DECLARATION REC NOV 30 2004 AT REC NUM 370697 

Address:    180 and 190 Cortina Drive  
Applicant/Agent:   Ramiel Kenoun, Space Architects and Planners  
Owner:   Jeffery W. Metz Revocable Trust 
Zoning:    Multi-Family  
Existing Use:   Vacant 
Proposed Use:   Detached 

Condominium 
Lot Size: 
Unit 8     0.21 Acres 
Unit 9     0.20 Acres 
 
Adjacent Land Uses: 

o North: Multi-Family 
o South: Multi-Family 
o East: Multi-Family 
o West: Multi-Family 

 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Exhibit A:  Application 
• Exhibit B:  Plan Sets 

 
 
 

Work Session Overview  

 Figure 1: Vicinity Map 



Case Summary:   
Ramiel Kenoun (Applicant), working on behalf of the Jeffrey W. Metz Revocable Trust 
(Owner), has requested a work session with the Design Review Board to discuss two  
proposed Detached Condominiums to be located at Lot 165 (Cortina), Units 8 and 9. The 
applicant has provided conceptual architectural designs for both of the proposed 
homes and as part of the work session would like to discuss plans for the development of 
the Units. The proposed designs for both Units 8 and 9 have necessitated a request for a 
Variance to the provisions of the CDC for Maximum Building Height with the request 
ranging from 4-11 feet over the allowed height. The purpose of the work session is to allow 
the applicant and DRB to have an informal, non-binding review and discussion about the 
project, potential issues, and possible solutions. Staff has conducted a cursory review of 
the project in relation to the intent and standards of the Design Regulations of the CDC. 
 
History and Existing Conditions: Lots 165-8 and 165-9 are located within the Cortina Land 
Condominiums (Cortina) along San Joaquin Road between the existing Cassidy Ridge 
and Winterleaf developments. When approved, a total of 22 Condominium Units and 3 
Parcels (A, B and C) originally designated as a General Common Element of the land 
condos were approved by the Town. Subsequent to the creation of the common interest 
community, Units 18 and 19 were replatted into Unit 18R to allow for the development of 
a multi-family project on Units 17, 18R, 20, and Parcel A (later identified as Unit 23). The 
remainder of the Lots within Cortina are designated for single-family detached homes. A 
large number of the Units within Cortina face topographical issues such as steep forested 
slopes with difficult access.   
 
Unit 8 and 9 are located next to one another on Cortina Drive, and are steeply sloped and 
extensively forested. Both Units are encumbered by a number of easements ranging from 
Utility Easements, Pedestrian/Skier Easements, and Setback/Building Envelope Areas. 
Units 5 and 6 were originally accessed by a driveway easement established when Cortina 
was created. This easement was later modified and expanded to allow additional access 
for Units 7 and 8. Unit 9 contains a driveway easement for the benefit of Unit 9 and 10. 
The applicant is proposing to access the properties directly from Cortina Drive and is not 
proposing to use the access easements.  
 
Design Review: 
The focus of this work session is largely to discuss the DRB’s comfort with the proposed 
variance requests, as these variances determine the architectural design of the home. 
With that, staff will provide some minor information related to the design review portion of 
the request. The applicant has provided initial design concepts within the plan sets 
generally addressing things such as site context and constraints, specific building designs, 
massing, and parking. Although both homes are designed differently, the material palette 
seems to complement and tie the homes together through the use of wood, stone, and 
metal. Although the material palette is similar, the homes do have very different forms and 
massing, with Unit 8 utilizing a shed roof form and Unit 9 a gabled roof.  
 
As briefly discussed above, there are geographical constraints, namely the steepness of 
the lot. The applicants have indicated that the steepness of the site has driven the design 
of the home and has necessitated a variance to the CDC maximum building height 
provisions. The design themes of the two homes appear to fit well with existing homes 
within Cortina as well as with the contemporary Mountain Modern style of wood siding, 
metal accents, and the prominent use of stone. Generally speaking, the Mountain Village 
has seen an increased number of new homes requesting shed roof forms given the 
contemporary architectural trends, but it should be noted that the use of shed roof forms 



in the Mountain Village results a maximum height allowance that is 5 feet less than a home 
with a gabled roof form and therefore increases the variance request for Unit 8. 
 
Staff will give a high-level review of the two proposed designs below for DRB discussion: 
 
Unit 8: The proposed shed roof form design for Unit 8 is viewed as a two-story home from 
Cortina Drive (page A2.1). The majority of the massing of the home is seen from the west 
elevation (page A2.3), but the difference in apparent scale between the east and west 
elevations demonstrates the slope of the site. In order to accommodate this slope, the 
applicant attempts to step the home down the site.  
 
The proposed material palette is similar to homes recently seen in the Mountain Village, 
incorporating a light-colored grey stone surrounding the base of the home, with black 
metal panels, accented with a darker stained wood in both horizontal and vertical 
arrangements. The glazing and mullions for the windows also provide some linear contrast 
to the elevations of the home in a way that seems to compliment the darker metal and 
grey stone. Additionally, the applicant has proposed portions of the stone to rise towards 
the roof of the home – a detail that appears to better ground the home into the site.  
 
Because the applicant is proposing to take access from Cortina Drive, rather than the 
private access easement below Cortina Drive, a large retaining wall will be required and 
shown below in the provided elevation (page A2.4).  This retaining wall ranges in height 
from approximately 17’-25’ in height. This will ultimately require the DRB to approve a 
Design Variation to Road and Driveway Standards for a retaining wall of this height.  The 
proposed wall is unfaced gabion baskets as shown below. The DRB has in the past 
required that large walls be faced with stone or metal.  In this case, an approximate 25-
foot-tall wall would potentially have impacts on the future homes at Unit 7 and Unit 6.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Although the plans are still at a work session level, it does appear that there will be Setback 
encroachments as part of this request. Note, that the Cortina units do not have a General 
Easement and rather relies on building setbacks established as part of the subdivision. 
The CDC intends that the setbacks are to be maintained in the same manner as the GE.  
 
The site plan for Unit 8 identifies the following encroachments:  
 

1. Landscaping 
2. Driveway / Parking  
3. Vertical roof overhangs  

 



 
Additionally, staff assumes based on the site plan that there will be additional 
encroachments into the GE such as grading for foundations, and potentially foundation 
footers given the limited area between the foundation walls and the setback. The DRB 
should discuss all of the proposed and assumed encroachments and determine if these 
encroachments are appropriate.  
 
Unit 9: Unit 9 faces similar site constraints as Unit 8. The proposed gabled roof form 
design for Unit 9 also is viewed as a two-story home from Cortina Drive (page A3.0). Again, 
the majority of the massing of the home is seen from the west elevation (page A3.1), but 
the difference is that Unit 9 does not appear to step down the hillside in the same way as 
Unit 8 with the majority of the massing pushing back towards the road.  
 
The proposed materials are similar to Unit 9, but incorporates much more wood siding, 
and in a horizontal pattern. Otherwise, the design for the home contrasts well between the 
wood, metal, and stone – and will blend well with Unit 8. Again, due to slope and access, 
the applicant has proposed to take access to the Unit from Cortina Drive.  This will similarly 
necessitate a large retaining wall although slightly less height than the retaining wall 
required for Unit 8. Ultimately, it will require the DRB to issue a design variation to Road 
and Driveway Standards.  
 
Similar to Unit 8, it does appear that there will be Setback encroachments as part of this 
request. The site plan for Unit 9 identifies the following encroachments:  
 

1. Landscaping 
2. Driveway / Parking  

 
There could be additional encroachments that are not shown with these conceptual plans 
related to retainage on the site, as well as grading and construction encroachments given 
the small size of both units. Unit 9 does not appear to have the same amount of vertical 
encroachments as Unit 8, particularly as it relates to roof overhangs in the Setback.  
 
Variance Request: 
The applicant has requested a Variance to the Maximum Building Height requirements. 
As proposed within the provided plans, the applicant is requesting the following max 
building heights:  
 
Unit 8: 10’-9 ½” Variance request for a Maximum Height of 45’- 9 ½” 
 
Unit 9: 10’-0” Variance request for Maximum Height of 50’-0” 
 
While staff does believe a variance requests may be appropriate given the steepness of 
the Units, there are concerns related to the magnitude of the requests. Review of the site 
plans indicate that the homes are maxing out their coverage allowances and in some 
cases are requesting encroachments into the setback areas in order to accommodate their 
proposal.  It may be preferable to slightly reduce the overall square footage and massing 
in a way that reduces the overall variance requests. Additionally, the decision to utilize a 
shed roof form for Unit 8 has decreased the overall height allowance that would be granted 
if the home had a gabled roof form.   
 
It should be noted that the most recent approved variance for a SFCI home was 
approximately 8 feet. More recently, the board reviewed a variance request that was much 
larger at Lot 165-6 (Cortina 6), which was ultimately withdrawn by the applicant due to 



feedback received from the board. It should be noted that Unit 6 faced similar site 
constraints as Units 8 and 9.  It will be very important to give clear guidance to the applicant 
regarding this request as the current design of the home cannot be accomplished without 
this request being ultimately recommended by DRB and approved by Town Council. If the 
DRB determines that the request is appropriate, then the applicant intends to proceed with 
the request.  
 
It will be important for the DRB to determine that the scale and mass of the 
development as proposed, including the Variance Request as well as the Setback 
encroachments, and parking design variations would be appropriate as shown in 
these work session materials.  
 
Additional Information: 
Due to the existing driveway easement benefiting Unit 10, Staff recommended that the 
applicant obtain permission from the Owner of Unit 10 to verify that the easement is not 
necessary. It should be noted that Unit 10 was recently granted design review approval 
from the DRB and staff anticipates that they will be pulling a building permit soon but the 
proposed design for Unit 9 would eliminate the future ability of Unit 10 to access the Unit 
via the easement in the case where Unit 10 does not go under construction. This could be 
resolved by modifying the condominium map to remove the driveway easement in its 
entirety.  
 
It may be preferable to the DRB to require these Units to take access from their designated 
access on the condominium map.  This may eliminate the need for such large retaining 
walls, particularly on Unit 8.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
A conceptual work session is a process that allows for the DRB to provide an informal, 
non-binding review of a conceptual development proposal. The DRB shall evaluate a  
proposed concept based on the applicable criteria for decision in the future. Any 
comments or general direction given by the DRB shall not be considered binding or 
represent any warranties or guarantees of approval of any kind. No formal action is taken 
by the DRB on conceptual work sessions. 
 
Staff recommends the DRB review and evaluate the proposed concept plans based on 
the applicable criteria for decision for the future development application and provide 
non-binding feedback and direction to the applicant regarding the design and proposed 
density. 
 
 
/JJM 
 
 



Page 6 of 9 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
455 Mountain Village Blvd.  Suite A 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 
970-369-1392 
970-728-4342 Fax 
cd@mtnvillage.org

CONCEPTUAL WORKSESSION 
SUBMITTAL APPLICATION 

WORKSESSION  SUBMISSION PROCESS 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 
Name: E-mail Address:

Mailing Address: Phone: 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Mountain Village Business License Number: 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 
Physical Address: Acreage: 

Zone District: Zoning Designations: Density Assigned to the Lot or Site: 

Legal Description:  

Existing Land Uses: 

Proposed Land Uses: 

OWNER INFORMATION 
Property Owner: E-mail Address:

Mailing Address: Phone: 

City: State: Zip Code: 

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST 

Ramiel Kenoun ramiel@spacearchplan.com

2149 N. Talman Ave. 312.829.6666

Chicago IL 60647

180 Cortina Dr. Vacant Unit 8 Mountain Village, CO 81435 0.21

Multi-family Condominium 3

Per plat of survey

Open-Space

Multi-family

Jeffrey W. Metz Revocable Trust jeff@syn-group.com

924 S. Catherine 708-878-9135

LaGrange IL 60525

Conceptual worksession to address height variance



UNIT 8

UNIT 7

UNIT 6

UNIT 9

UNIT 22

PARCEL D

OPEN SPACE
TRACT OSP-46

C
O

R
T

I
N

A

 

D

R

I

V

E

NOTICE:

According to Colorado Law, you must commence any legal action based upon any
defect in this survey within three years after you first discover such defect.  In no event
may any action based upon any defect in this survey be commenced more than ten
years from the date of the certification shown hereon.

NOTES:

1. According to Flood Insurance Rate Map 08113C0287 D Map Revised September 30,
1992, this parcel lies within Flood Zone "X" (Areas determined to be outside the
500-year flood plain).

2. Easement research from Land Title Guarantee Company, Commitment No.
TLR86005913, Effective Date 05-26-2016 at 05:00 PM.

3. Lineal Units U.S. Survey Feet

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

Unit 8, The Cortina Land Condominiums, according to the Condominium Declaration
recorded November 30, 2004 under Reception No. 370697 and The First Amendment
thereto recorded November 14, 2006 under Reception No. 388352 and The Second
Amendment thereto recorded January 19, 2007 under Reception No. 389686 and
according to the Condominium Map recorded November 30, 2004 in Plat Book 1 at page
3400 and The First Amendment to the Map of Cortina Condominiums recorded January
19, 2007 in Plat Book 1 at page 3803, and The Second Amendment to the Map of the
Cortina Land Condominiums recorded August 22, 2014 in Plat Book 1 at page 4661,

County of San Miguel,
State of Colorado

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

The Basis of Bearings for this Improvement Survey Plat was derived from the northeast line
of Lot 165, according to the Plat recorded in Book 1 at page 1312, said bearing being S
05°22'30" E.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

I, Christopher R. Kennedy, of San Juan Surveying, being a Licensed and Registered Land
Surveyor in the State of Colorado, do hereby certify that this Improvement Survey Plat
prepared for Land Title Guarantee Company, Wildcatter Cortina Development, LLC, a
Texas Limited Liability Company, and Stonegate San Joaquin Partners, LLC, a Colorado
Limited Liability Company was performed under my direct responsibility, supervision, and
checking, and that the information herein is true and accurate to the best of my belief
and knowledge. I further certify that the monuments as shown were field set as required
by Articles 50 and 51 of Title 38, C.R.S.

06/06/2016

06/06/16

10'

SCALE: 1" = 10'

0 20'

N

FOUND #5 REBAR WITH 1 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP, LS 20632

SET 24" LONG #5 REBAR WITH 1 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP, LS 36577

2' WITNESS CORNER

LIMITED COMMON ELEMENT

CABLE PEDESTAL

WATER VALVE

PEDESTRIAN/SKIER ACCESS EASEMENT (PB 1 PG 4661)

UTILITY EASEMENT (PB 1 PG 4661)

DRIVEWAY EASEMENT FOR THE BENEFIT OF UNIT 7 & UNIT 8
(PB 1 PG 4661)

LEGEND

LINE TABLE

LINE # BEARING DISTANCE

CURVE TABLE

CURVE # ARC LENGTH RADIUS DELTA ANGLE CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH

SURVEYING  *  PLANNING
SAN JUAN SURVEYING DATE:

JOB:

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

DATES:
SHEET:

REVISION
office@sanjuansurveying.net

102 SOCIETY DRIVE  TELLURIDE,  CO.  81435
(970) 728 - 1128     (970) 728 - 9201 fax

IMPROVEMENT SURVEY PLAT
UNIT 8, CORTINA LAND CONDOMINIUMS, lOT 165, TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

06/06/2016

04028

CRK
ADM

1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO IMPROVEMENTS ADDRESS IS NOT FIELD POSTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(L.C.E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK AND AREA OF BUILDING ENVELOPE (PB 1 PG 4661)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK AND AREA OF BUILDING ENVELOPE (PB 1 PG 4661)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK AND AREA OF BUILDING ENVELOPE (PB 1 PG 4661)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK AND AREA OF BUILDING ENVELOPE (PB 1 PG 4661)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADED AREA BELOW WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADED SKI TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(L.C.E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY EASEMENT  LINE & CURVE TABLES



 

F
:
\
O
l
d
 
W
\
J
o
b
s
\
J
O
B
S
2
0
1
5
\
1
5
0
4
0
\
d
w
g
\
1
5
0
4
0
 
T
o
p
o
 
8
 
a
n
d
 
9
 
1
1
-
2
0
 
d
a
t
u
m
 
a
d
j
u
s
t
e
d
.
d
w
g
,
 
1
1
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
0
 
1
2
:
0
2
:
0
5
 
P
M
,
 
P
C
4







U
P

SPACE
ARCHITECTS + PLANNERS

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE - LOT 8
CORTINA DRIVE
TELLURIDE, COLORADO 81435
Ó COPYRIGHT SPACE ARCHITECTS + PLANNERS

2149 N. TALMAN AVE. CHICAGO, IL 60647

   P. 312.829.6666

E. INFO@SPACEARCHPLAN.COM

VERSION

1 LOWER LEVEL PLAN
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

PATIO
546 SF

FAMILY ROOM
26'-6" X 23'-0"

SKI ROOM
13'-11" X 13'-0"

0 4' 8' 16'2' N

UNEXCAVATED

BENCH

LOCKERS

UP

TO SKI
TRAIL

BATH. #5
14'-7" X 5'-0"

6-8 PERSON
HOT TUB

FIRE
PIT

OWNER'S
CLOSET

BED #5
10'-2" X 11'-0"

BENCH

CUBBIES

A1.0



D
N

U
P

SPACE
ARCHITECTS + PLANNERS

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE - LOT 8
CORTINA DRIVE
TELLURIDE, COLORADO 81435
Ó COPYRIGHT SPACE ARCHITECTS + PLANNERS

2149 N. TALMAN AVE. CHICAGO, IL 60647

   P. 312.829.6666

E. INFO@SPACEARCHPLAN.COM

VERSION

1 MIDDLE LEVEL PLAN
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

BED. #4
12'-0" X 10'-2"

BED #3
10'-2" X 12'-5"

P. BATH.
12'-5" X 8'-5"

0 4' 8' 16'2' N

BATH. #3
14'-7" X 5'-6"

WIC
5'-0"X8'-5"

LAUNDRY
7'-0" X 11'-9"UTL.

WIC
8'-10" X 7'-0"

BATH. #4
5'-11" X 10'-3"

BATH. #2
13'-7" X 6'-1"

CASEWORK

O
PE

N

O
PE

N

PRIMARY BEDROOM
13'-5" X 20'-6"

BUNK ROOM
16'-0" X 17'-2"

A1.1



D
N

DN

D
N

U
P

MODELNUMBERTRADENAMEPRODUCTSMATERIAL

SPACE
ARCHITECTS + PLANNERS

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE - LOT 8
CORTINA DRIVE
TELLURIDE, COLORADO 81435
Ó COPYRIGHT SPACE ARCHITECTS + PLANNERS

2149 N. TALMAN AVE. CHICAGO, IL 60647

   P. 312.829.6666

E. INFO@SPACEARCHPLAN.COM

VERSION

1 UPPER LEVEL PLAN
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

DINING
15'-0" X 16'-2"

KIT.
17'-0" X 14'-8"

GREAT ROOM
26'-6" X 20'-6"

GARAGE
23'-8" X 23'-0"

P.R.

WET BAR

0 4' 8' 16'2' N

PANTRY

MUD
8'-0" X 15'-0"

FIREPLACE

WINDOW SEAT

DECK

BB
Q

O
PE

N

O
PE

N

A1.2



DN

DN

SPACE
ARCHITECTS + PLANNERS

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE - LOT 8
CORTINA DRIVE
TELLURIDE, COLORADO 81435
Ó COPYRIGHT SPACE ARCHITECTS + PLANNERS

2149 N. TALMAN AVE. CHICAGO, IL 60647

   P. 312.829.6666

E. INFO@SPACEARCHPLAN.COM

VERSION

1 MEZZ LEVEL PLAN
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" 0 4' 8' 16'2' N

A1.3

MEZZ. 
23'-0" X 11'-8"

DECK
24'-0" X 10'-10"





1 

$ B/ MEZZ. CLG 

9845'-0" 

$ T/MEZZ. LVL 

9833' - 8" 

T/GARAGE 

9822' - O" 

EAST ELEVATION 
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" 

____r-i ____ _.j 
0 2' 4' 8' 16' 

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE - LOT 8 
CORTINA DRIVE 

TELLURIDE, COLORADO 81435 

L _________ _J 

L _________ _J 

I I 

L ___________ _J 
T/UPPER LVL 0

9820' - O" 

SPRCE 
VERSION 

ARCHITECTS + PLANNERS A2.1 





1 WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1 /8" = 1 '-0" 

____r7 ___ .....J1 
0 2' 4' 8' 16' 

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE - LOT 8 
CORTINA DRIVE 

TELLURIDE, COLORADO 81435 

<OCOPYRIGHT SPACEARCHITECTS•PLANNERS 

B/ MEZZ. CLG 
09845'-0" 

T/MEZZ. LVL 
09833' - 8" 

T/GARAGE 0
9822' - 0" 

""'T/UPPER LVL 
09820' - O" 

T/MIDDLE LVL 
09808 '- 4" 

T/LOWER LVL 0
9796' - 4" 

SP�CE 
ARCHITECTS + PLANNERS 

2149N.TAlMANl>.VE.CHIC,\GO,IL60647 

P.312829.6Uli 

E.INFOli'ISPACEAF!CHPL.AJI.COI� 

VERSION 

A2.3







Page 6 of 9 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
455 Mountain Village Blvd.  Suite A 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 
970-369-1392 
970-728-4342 Fax 
cd@mtnvillage.org

CONCEPTUAL WORKSESSION 
SUBMITTAL APPLICATION 

WORKSESSION  SUBMISSION PROCESS 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 
Name: E-mail Address:

Mailing Address: Phone: 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Mountain Village Business License Number: 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 
Physical Address: Acreage: 

Zone District: Zoning Designations: Density Assigned to the Lot or Site: 

Legal Description:  

Existing Land Uses: 

Proposed Land Uses: 

OWNER INFORMATION 
Property Owner: E-mail Address:

Mailing Address: Phone: 

City: State: Zip Code: 

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST 

Ramiel Kenoun ramiel@spacearchplan.com

2149 N. Talman Ave. 312.829.6666

Chicago IL 60647

180 Cortina Dr. Vacant Unit 9 Mountain Village, CO 81435 0.20

Multi-family Condominium 3

Per plat of survey

Open-Space

Multi-family

Jeffrey W. Metz Revocable Trust jeff@syn-group.com

924 S. Catherine 708-878-9135

LaGrange IL 60525

Conceptual worksession to address height variance





 

F
:
\
O
l
d
 
W
\
J
o
b
s
\
J
O
B
S
2
0
1
5
\
1
5
0
4
0
\
d
w
g
\
1
5
0
4
0
 
T
o
p
o
 
8
 
a
n
d
 
9
 
1
1
-
2
0
 
d
a
t
u
m
 
a
d
j
u
s
t
e
d
.
d
w
g
,
 
1
1
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
0
 
1
2
:
0
2
:
0
5
 
P
M
,
 
P
C
4

























AGENDA ITEM 7 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICE  

PLANNING DIVISON 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. 

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
(970) 728-1392 

             
 
TO:  Mountain Village Design Review Board  
   
FROM: Amy Ward, Planner 
 
FOR: Design Review Board Public Hearing; August 5, 2021   
 
DATE:  July 22, 2021  
 
RE: Staff Memo – Final Architecture Review (FAR) Lot 214A, 209 Benchmark 

Drive 
            

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description:   LOT 214-A, 
TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, FILING 
6, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 
RECORDED MARCH 24, 1987 IN PLAT 
BOOK 1 AT PAGE 708, COUNTY OF SAN 
MIGUEL, STATE OF COLORADO. 
Address: 209 Benchmark Dr. 
Applicant/Agent: Ron Bercovitz, Bercovitz 
Design 
Owner: Benchmark 214 LLC 
Zoning: Single-Family 
Existing Use:  Vacant 
Proposed Use: Single-Family  
Lot Size: .359 acres 
Adjacent Land Uses: 

o North: Single-family  
o South: Single-family 
o East: Single-family 
o West: Single-family 

 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Exbibit A: Architectural Plan Set 
Exhibit B: Staff/Public Comment  
 
 

APPLICATION OVERVIEW: New Single-Family Home on Lot 214A 

  
Figure 1: Vicinity Map 



 
Case Summary: Ron Bercovitz of Bercovitz Design, Applicant for Lot 214A, is requesting 
Design Review Board (DRB) approval of a Final Architectural Review (FAR) Application 
for a new single-family home on Lot 214A, 209 Benchmark Drive. The Lot is approximately 
.359 acres and is zoned Single-family. The overall square footage of the home is 
approximately 4,900 gross square feet and provides 2 interior parking spaces within the 
proposed garage and 2 exterior spaces. 
 
Applicable CDC Requirement Analysis: The applicable requirements cited may not be 
exhaustive or all-inclusive. The applicant is required to follow all requirements even if an 
applicable section of the CDC is not cited. Please note that Staff comments will be 
indicated by Italicized Text. 

Table 1 
CDC Provision Requirement Proposed 

Maximum Building Height  35’ (shed) Maximum 27.1’ 
Maximum Avg. Building Height 30’ (shed)  Maximum  15.58’ 
Maximum Lot Coverage 40% (6,255 s.f.) 29.1% (4,566 s.f.) 
General Easement Setbacks No encroachment Grading, hammerhead, 

and hardscape 
Roof Pitch   

Primary 
 

1.5:12 
Secondary 

 
1.5:12  

Exterior Material   
Stone 35% minimum  36.3% 
Windows/Doors 40% maximum 31.9% 

Parking 2 interior/2 exterior 2/2 
 
Design variations: 

1) Exterior Wall Materials – Hardie Trim fascia 
2) Tandem Parking 
3) Landscaping – Diversity of Species Waiver 

 
DRB Specific Approval: 

1) GE encroachment – Grading, hammerhead, and hardscaping 
 

Please note, this Memo addresses only the design variations and specific approvals that 
are being requested, as well as any changes or additional information provided since the 
Initial Architectural and Site Review. For more information regarding the details of the 
Initial Architectural and Site Review please see staff memo of record dated June 2, 2021. 
 
 
Chapter 17.3: ZONING AND LAND USE REGULATIONS 
17.3.12: Building Height Limits  
Staff: Criteria met 
 
17.3.13: Maximum Lot Coverage 
Staff: Criteria met 
 
17.3.14: General Easement Setbacks 
Lot 214A is burdened by a sixteen (16) foot General Easement (GE) which surrounds its 
perimeter. The CDC provides that the GE and other setbacks be maintained in a natural, 



undisturbed state to provide buffering to surrounding land uses. The CDC does provide 
for some development activity within the GE and setbacks such as Ski Access, Natural 
Landscaping, Utilities, Address Monuments, and Fire Mitigation. All encroachments not 
listed above will require encroachment agreements between the property owner and the 
Town. 
 
Staff: The proposal includes several GE encroachments that fall into the above category 
of permitted GE development activity including the following: 
 

• Driveway: The Driveway as shown currently takes access from Benchmark Drive 
and crosses the General Easement to the homesite. 

• Utilities: Given Lot 214A’s location and the location of the existing utilities, the GE 
will need to be crossed on the North GE, accessing utilities within Benchmark 
Drive. 

• Landscaping: There is some proposed new planting in the GE in the north and 
West GE. The address monument is on the NW side of the drive in the GE as well. 
A General Encroachment Agreement should be created to capture both the 
landscaping and the monument. 

 
The proposal also includes some GE encroachments requiring specific DRB approval: 
 

• There is a stone patio, a small retaining wall, and some grading in the western GE. 
• There is a hammerhead for the drive with an associated retaining wall and grading 

in the eastern GE. 
 
Staff: Public Works had some concern about encroachments in the Eastern GE, they 
requested that all new plantings be removed from the landscape plan in this GE for 
maintenance of a sewer line. The applicant has amended the landscaping plan to comply. 
Public Works feels comfortable allowing for the hammerhead as long as the property 
owners are willing to enter into an encroachment agreement with the town. 
 
Chapter 17.5: DESIGN REGULATIONS 
 
17.5.4: Town Design Theme  
Staff: Criteria met 
 
17.5.5: Building Siting Design 
Staff: Criteria met 
 
17.5.6: Building Design 
The CDC requires that building form and exterior wall forms portray a mass that is thick 
and strong with a heavy grounded foundation.  
 
Staff:  At the IASR, DRB discussed materials and building design and generally felt 
comfortable with the materials as proposed. There were some minor changes since Initial. 
Stone siding as proposed has been amended to meet the minimum requirement at 36.3%.  
 
More detail should be provided in terms of the wood siding, to better understand the 
installation, whether it will be installed in a shiplap, with a reveal, etc. as well as the corner 
detailing. 
 
17.5.7: Grading and Drainage Design 



Staff: Because of the large sub-grade square footage, there will be a large quantity of 
excavated materials that will need to be either removed from the site or stockpiled.  The 
applicant has provided calculations of how much is to be removed and how much can be 
stockpiled on site at one time., This will allow the contractor to make informed plans 
regarding excavated materials removal.  
 
17.5.8: Parking Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has shown two interior and two exterior parking spaces on their 
plan. The exterior spaces are shown in tandem format. They have also shown a 
hammerhead on the drive. Staff feels that allowing tandem parking and keeping the 
hammerhead as a turn-around area allows for a safer transition from the drive onto 
Benchmark. 
 
DRB members seemed generally comfortable with the parking and turn-around as 
proposed at Initial Review and granted a design variation for the tandem parking. 
 
17.5.9: Landscaping Regulations 
The applicant has amended the landscaping plan to remove all new plantings from the 
eastern GE. The applicant has clarified the types of shrubs being planted and there are 
no additional fire concerns with these plantings. The diversity of species for planting is still 
not being met, if DRB finds this landscaping plan approvable, then a design variation for 
landscaping should be granted. 
 
17.5.12: Lighting Regulations 
Staff: A lighting plan with photometric study has been provided, which consists of one 
fixture type – a recessed light. The fixture does not meet the lighting requirements of the 
CDC as it exceeds the max lumen output. Specification sheets for the LED at the address 
monument were not provided Staff recommends the applicant provide a revised lighting 
plan for staff review prior to building permit. 
 
17.5.13: Sign Regulations 
Staff: The address marker is on the west side of the driveway. The location seems visible 
from Benchmark in both directions. It uses stone and steel materials to match the home. 
The applicant has amended the design to meet the CDC design regulations.  
 
Chapter 17.6: SUPPLEMENTARY REGULATIONS 
17.6.1: Environmental Regulations 
Staff: Fire mitigation. Criteria met. 
 
17.6.6: Roads and Driveway Standards 
Staff: Criteria met 
 
17.6.8: Solid Fuel Burning Device Regulations 
Staff: Criteria met 
 
 
Chapter 17.7: BUILDING REGULATIONS 
17.7.19: Construction Mitigation 
Staff: The construction mitigation plan shows required material staging, dumpster, bear-
proof trash receptacles, parking and a port a toilet. The construction fencing has been 
amended to continue around the perimeter of the site. Appropriate silt fencing and wattles 
are indicated. The applicant has added an area of excavated dirt.  No crane is indicated 



on the CMP, if it is determined that one is required, the applicant shall work with town staff 
to make sure the crane swing doesn’t impede the roadway. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the DRB approve the Final Architectural 
Review for Lot 214A, 209 Benchmark Drive, based on the findings and CDC requirements 
listed in the staff memo of record.  
 
Staff Note: It should be noted that reasons for approval or rejection should be 
stated in the findings of fact and motion.  
 
Proposed Motion:  
If the DRB deems this application to be appropriate for approval, Staff requests said 
approval condition the items listed below in the suggested motion. 
 
I move to approve the Final Architectural Review for a new single-family home located at 
Lot 214A, based on the evidence provided within the Staff Report of record dated July 22, 
2021, with the following design variations and specific approvals: 
 
Design variations: 

1) Exterior wall materials – Hardie Trim Fascia 
2) Tandem Parking 
3) Landscaping – Diversity of Species  

 
DRB Specific Approval: 

1) GE encroachment for hammerhead, hardscaping and grading 
 
And, with the following conditions:  
 

1) Prior to building permit, the applicant shall revise the lighting plan to replace the 
recessed can fixture with one that meets the CDC regulations, and provide a detail 
for the LED at the address monument, for staff review. 

2) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached 
to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be 
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition 
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) 
approved products. 

3) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete 
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE. 

4) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four-
foot (4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the 
review authority approval to show: 

a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four 
feet (4’) by four feet (4’); 

b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s); 
c. Any approved metal exterior material; 
d. Roofing material(s); and 
e. Any other approved exterior materials 

5) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above grade utilities and 
town infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right 
of way or general easement, are placed in an area that may encumber access to 
their lot.  Relocation of such above grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur 
at the owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate entity (fire 



department, SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated position is 
satisfactory. 

 
 
/aw 



DEVELOPMENT NARRATIVE 
FOR 

FINAL REVIEW OF
THE KLURFELD RESIDENCE

LOT 214A
Mountain Village, Colorado

Bercovitz Design, Architects
7-20-21

This project is a 5 bedroom, 4900 sf home located on a previously subdivided lot on Benchmark Drive.
The great room faces the views to the north, and rooms are on 3 levels, including a partially buried lower level.  
The garage is placed toward the back of the lot, with an Accessory Dwelling Unit above the garage accessed 
from the side. To achieve ground level access with minimal steps, the driveway was designed to climb to the 
main level, and the garage and entry are located at this middle level, from which views to the north over trees 
across the street are more accessible. 

The design is contemporary utilizing low pitched roofs, large areas of undisturbed glass, and materials and 
details that create a clean, simple look, with an asian influence.

Roof pitches general are away from use areas resulting in minimal hazard from snow and ice dumping.

Extensive landscaping has been integrated into the plan, and the structure itself sits within the boundary of the 
general easements.

FINAL REVIEW CHANGES TO PLANS:
Attached are the Final DRB drawings that address the following conditions/concerns of the board from the first 
hearing:
1) Prior to final review, the applicant shall modify the landscaping plan to remove all
new plantings from the eastern GE, to increase variety of species and to clarify
what species of shrub is to be planted .
2) Prior to final review, the applicant shall revise the proposed exterior materials to
meet the 35% minimum requirement and to provide an alternative fascia material.
3) Prior to final review, the applicant shall revise the construction mitigation plan to
extend the construction fencing around the perimeter of the project and add
information regarding excavation amounts to be removed and/or a stockpiling plan.
4) Prior to final review, the applicant shall revise the lighting plan to provide
specifications for the proposed recess lighting and the address monument and
shall provide a photometric study.
5) Prior to final review, the applicant will revise the address monument to meet all
specifications of the CDC
Accordingly:
1. Landscape Drawings are revised to clarify shrub species and remove planting within the east easement, and 
also more notes and specifications were added.
2. Exterior stone added to bring stone percentage above 35%
3. Construction Mitigation Plan revised to extend the construction fencing around the perimeter, adding a topsoil 
stockpile location, and indicating the cubic yardage of earth to be removed.
4. Additional information regarding the exterior recessed lighting and a photometric study was added
5. Address monument revised to comply with code requirements.
Additionally, exterior wall material was changed in the northwest corner of the 2nd floor to allow materials to "turn
the corner", This is reflected on the new material calculation sheet.



VICINITY MAP

SITE:

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN

B
E
N

C
H

M
A
R
K

PALMYRA DR.

VILLAGE

BLVD

DR.

N

B
E
N
C
H

DR.MARK

209 BENCHMARK DR.

LOT SIZE:

LOT COVERAGE:

ZONING:

MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT:

AVE. BUILDING HEIGHT:

STONE SIDING:

PARKING:

PROJECT SUMMARY

0.359 AC+/- = 15,638 SF +/-

4,596 SF = 29.3% OF LOT AREA

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

27.1 FT (PER SHEET 4.3)

15.58 FT (PER SHEET 4.3)

36.3% OF TOTAL EXTERIOR

2 INSIDE, 2 OUTSIDE.

SURVEYOR: ALL POINTS 

LAND SURVEY L.L.C.

PO BOX 754 

OPHIR, COLORADO 81435 

(970) 708-9694

CIVIL ENGINEER:

Uncompahgre 

Engineering, LLC

P.O. Box 3945

Telluride, CO 81435

970.729.0683

Contact: David Ballode, PE

MECHANICAL ENGINEER:

-

-

-

-

INTERIOR DESIGNER:

-

-

-

-

-

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER:

-

-

-

-

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

-

-

-

-

ARCHITECT:

Bercovitz Design Architects

201 W. Colorado Ave. Suite 205 

Telluride CO, 81435

(970) 728 - 4555

Contact: Ron Bercovitz, AIA

-

-

-

-

-

LANDSCAPE DESIGNER:

E
R
C
O
V
IT
Z
 
 
E
S
IG
N

A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 S

B
D

DATE:

2
0

1
 W

. 
C

o
lo

ra
d

o
 A

v
e

. 
S

u
it

e
 2

0
5

 T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

, 
C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

(9
7

0
) 

7
2

8
-4

5
5
5

7
/2

1
/2

0
2

1
 8

:4
5

:2
4

 P
M

0.1

C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T

7-21-2021

214 HOUSE

L
O

T
 2

1
4

A
 H

O
U

S
E

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 M
O

U
N

T
A

I
N

 V
I

L
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

LOT 214A HOUSE
TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, CO

FINAL DRB REVIEW SET 7-21-2021

3
STREET PERSPECTIVE 3

1
STREET PERSPECTIVE 1

2
STREET PERSPECTIVE 2

4
ISO - NE

AREA SUMMARY

COND. AREA 1197 SF LEVEL 0

COND. AREA 2630 SF LEVEL 1

COND. AREA 581 SF LEVEL 2 GUEST UNIT

COND. AREA 428 SF LEVEL 2

COND. AREA 4837 SF

DECK 150 SF LEVEL 1 AT LIV RM

DECK 70 SF LEVEL 2 AT GUEST MASTER

DECK 142 SF LEVEL 2 AT GUEST UNIT

DECK 363 SF

GARAGE 578 SF LEVEL 1

GARAGE 578 SF

TERRACE 326 SF LEVEL 1

TERRACE 326 SF

SHEET INDEX

0.3 AERIAL PERSPECTIVES

0.1 COVER SHEET

1.1 SITE PLANS

1.2 LANDSCAPE PLAN

1.3 EXT. LIGHTING PLAN

3.1 FLOOR PLANS

3.2 FLOOR PLANS, ROOF PLAN, SCHEDULES

4.1 ELEVATIONS

4.2 ELEVATIONS

4.3 SIDING, HEIGHT, LOT COVERAGE CALCS

5.1 SECTIONS

5.2 SECTIONS

C.1 CIVIL GENERAL NOTES

C.2 CIVIL SITE GRADING AND DRAINAGE

C.3 UTILITIES

S TREE SURVEY

PH.1 SITE PHOTOS

MT.1 MATERIAL PHOTOS



L
O

T
 
2

1
4

-
A

BENCHMARK DRIVE

16.0'

16.0'

1
6
.0

'
1
6
.0

'

33
8

17
.0

7
SM

H

TRANS

TRANS

S

 9640' 

 9645' 

 9650' 

 9655' 

 9660' 

 9645' 

 9650' 

 9655' 

 9660' 

 9665' 

 9670' 
 9

665'
 

L
O

T
 
2

1
4

-
A

BENCHMARK DRIVE

FI
R
16

A
10

A
08

A
08

A
12

A
10

A
10

A
12

A
14

A
08

FI
R
06

FI
R
06

FI
R
08

FI
R
12

A
10

A
10

A
08

FI
R
08

A
06

A
14

A
10

A
04

A
16

FI
R
04

FI
R
06

FI
R
10

A
14

A
14FI

R
08

A
10

A
06

FI
R
12

FI
R
12

FI
R
06

S
PR

10

FI
R
08

FI
R
08

FI
R
12

A
08

A
08

S
PR

04
S
PR

04

S
PR

06

A
10A

10A
12

FI
R
10

A
14

FI
R
06

FI
R
06

FI
R
04

A
08

A
04A
04

FI
R
08

FI
R
08

A
12

A
12

A
10

A
10

A
06

FI
R
04

A
16

FI
R
04

A
12

A
12

A
10

A
06

A
10

A
10

FI
R
10

A
12

FI
R
04

A
10

A
10

A
10

A
10

A
10

A
06

FI
R
10

FI
R
06

A
08

FI
R
08

A
10 FI
R
03

A
12

FI
R
12

A
12

FI
R
12

A
10

A
08

A
08

A
06 FI
R
08 FI
R
08

A
06

FI
R
04

FI
R
04

FI
R
04

A
10

FI
R
06

A
08

FI
R
04

A
12

FI
R
16

FI
R
06

A
16

FI
R
04

A
08

A
08

A
08

A
06

FI
R
06

A
10

FI
R
06

A
10

FI
R
14

A
10

FI
R
06

A
12

A
10

FI
R
12

A
12

FI
R
04

A
08

A
10

FI
R
12

FI
R
04

FI
R
04

FI
R
06

A
14

A
04

FI
R
12

33
8

17
.0

7
SM

H

TRANS

TRANS

S

 9640' 

 9645' 

 9650' 

 9655' 

 9660' 

 9645' 

 9650' 

 9655' 

 9660' 

 9665' 

L
O

T
 
2

1
4

-
A

BENCHMARK DRIVE

33
8

17
.0

7
SM

H

TRANS

TRANS

S

 9650' 

 9655' 

 9640' 

 9645' 

 9645' 

 9650' 

 9655' 

 9660' 

 9665' 

 9670' 

 9660' 

 9
665'

 

1
6

' - 0
"

N
PROJECT

18' - 0"

1
6

' -
 0

"

15' - 7"

17' - 0"

6' - 0"

LEVEL 1 9649.00

LEVEL 2 9659.00

LEVEL 0 9640.00

LP SLAB 9646.75

22' - 7"

1
9

'  - 1
0

"

2
5

' 
- 

4
"

(4) 9' X 18' 

PARKING 

SPACES

EAVE 

LINE 

ABOVE

16' - 0" G.E. 16' - 0" G.E.

9
.9

%
 D

R
IV

E

5
%

 D
R

IV
E

SEE SHEET C.2 FOR 

DRIVEWAY DESIGN

THERE ARE NO WETLANDS 

ON THIS SITE

ADDRESS MONUMENT. 

SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET

N
TR

U
E

BENCHMARK DRIVE

16' - 0"

18' - 0"

1
6

' -
 0

"

15' - 7"

1' - 0"

ADDRESS MONUMENT. 

SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET

EAVE LINE ABOVE

15' CLEAR FROM EAVE LINE OR 

NEW TREES TO EXISTING TREES TO 

REMAIN (ZONE 1). SEE TREE 

SURVEY FOR EXACT LOCATIONS OF 

TREES TO BE REMOVED.

ASPHALT DRIVE

N
TR

U
E

1
5

' 
- 

0
"

ZONE 1

ZONE 2

TREE TO BE REMOVED DUE TO 

< 10' CROWN TO CROWN. TYP 

WHERE INDICATED

SEE NEW SHEET 1.2 FOR LANDSCAPE PLAN

1

BENCHMARK DRIVE

1
6

' - 0
"

16' - 0"

16' - 0"

1' - 0"

MATERIAL 

STORAGE

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

DUMPSTER

PORTABLE 

TOILET

BEAR-PROOF 3 

YD DUMPSTER

CONSTRUCTION 

RECYCLING 

DUMPSTER

CHAIN LINK FENCE 

(EXTENDED)

APPX EXTENT OF 

DISTURBED AREA

SILT FENCE. SEE DETAIL

APPX EXTENT OF 

DISTURBED AREA

WATTLES

F
IR

E
 T

R
U

C
K

THIS STRUCTURE 

TO BE FULLY FIRE 

SPRINKLERED

HOSE LENGTH = 165' 

CONSTRUCTION 

PARKING

N
TR

U
E

1

CHAIN LINK FENCE 

(EXTENDED)

1

TOPSOIL 

STORAGE

1

1

BENCHMARK DRIVE

PERMEABLE 
POLYETHELENE

CONT. WATTLE

NOXIOUS WEED FREE 
STRAW BALES

TREES WITHIN 
DISTURBANCE AREA 
THAT REMAIN

5
' -

 0
"

209
GLASS W/ LETTERS APPX 
7" HIGH (BOTH SIDES)

x 1' - 8"

3' - 0"

STONE CAP

STONE TO MATCH HOUSE

5x5 TS BLACKENED STEEL

1
' -

 5
"

FINISHED GRADE

5
4

"

RECESSED LED STRIP ABOVE 
NUMBERS (BOTH SIDES)

1

DRIVEWAY CUT

SOIL EXPORT CALC

300 CY

HOUSE CUT

TOPSOIL STOCKPILE 

ON SITE

1113 CY

70 CY

1413 CYTOTAL CUT

E
R
C
O
V
IT
Z
 
 
E
S
IG
N

A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 S

B
D

DATE:

2
0

1
 W

. 
C

o
lo

ra
d

o
 A

v
e

. 
S

u
it

e
 2

0
5

 T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

, 
C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

(9
7

0
) 

7
2

8
-4

5
5
5

7
/2

1
/2

0
2

1
 8

:4
5

:2
6

 P
M

1.1

S
I

T
E

 P
L

A
N

S

7-21-2021

214 HOUSE

L
O

T
 2

1
4

A
 H

O
U

S
E

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 M
O

U
N

T
A

I
N

 V
I

L
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"
1

SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"

2
WILDFIRE MITIGATION PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"
3

CONSTRUCTION MITIGATION PLAN, FIRE DEPT PLAN

SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"
5

SILT FENCE DETAIL
SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"

6
TREE PROTECTION DETAIL

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"
4

ADDRESS MONUMENT

1



L
O

T
 
2

1
4

-
A

FI
R
16

A
10

A
08

A
08

A
12

A
10

A
10

A
12

A
14

A
08

FI
R
06

FI
R
06

FI
R
08

FI
R
12

A
10

A
10

A
08

FI
R
08

A
06

A
14

A
10

A
04

A
16

FIR
04

FI
R
06

FI
R
10

A
14

A
14FI

R
08

A
10

A
06

FI
R
12

FIR
12

FIR
06

S
P
R
10

FI
R
08

FI
R
08

FI
R
12

A
08

A
08

S
P
R
04

S
P
R
04

S
P
R
06

A
10A

10A
12

FI
R
10

FI
R
06

FI
R
06

FI
R
04

A
08

A
04A
04

FI
R
08

FI
R
08

A
12

A
12

A
10

A
10

A
06

FIR
04

A
16

FI
R
04

A
12

A
12

A
10

A
06

A
10

A
10

FI
R
10

A
12

FI
R
04

A
10

A
10

A
10

A
10

A
10

A
06

FI
R
10

FIR
06

A
08

FI
R
08

A
10 FI
R
03

A
12

FI
R
12

A
12

FI
R
12

A
10

A
08

A
08

A
06 FI

R
08 FI
R
08

A
06

FIR
04

FI
R
04

FI
R
04

A
10

FI
R
06

A
08

FI
R
04

A
12

FI
R
16

FI
R
06

A
16

FI
R
04

A
08

A
08

A
08

A
06

FIR
06

A
10

FI
R
06

A
10

FI
R
14

A
10

FI
R
06

A
12

A
10

FI
R
12

A
12

FI
R
04

A
08

A
10

FI
R
12

FI
R
04

FIR
04

FI
R
06

A
14

A
04

FI
R
12

33
8

17
.0

7
SM

H

TRANS

TRANS

S

 9640' 

 9645' 

 9650' 

 9655' 

 9660' 

 9645' 

 9650' 

 9655' 

 9660' 

 9665' 

2

5.1

3

5.2

2

5.2

1

5.1

4

5.1

3

5.1

1

5.2

4

5.2

16' - 0"

18' - 0"

1
6

' -
 0

"

15' - 7"

1' - 0"

DECORATIVE 

BOULDERS

ADDRESS MONUMENT. 

SEE DETAIL

REVEGETATION 

WITHIN ENTIRE 

DISTURBED AREA

EAVE LINE ABOVE

15' CLEAR FROM EAVE LINE OR 

NEW TREES TO EXISTING TREES TO 

REMAIN (ZONE 1). SEE TREE 

SURVEY FOR EXACT LOCATIONS OF 

TREES TO BE REMOVED.

ASPHALT DRIVE

FLAGSTONE

N
TR

U
E

1
5

' 
- 

0
"

ZONE 1

ZONE 2

TREE TO BE REMOVED DUE TO 

< 10' CROWN TO CROWN. TYP 

WHERE INDICATED

BENCHMARK DRIVE

SPRUCE

ASPEN

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

2" - 3" DIAM 

RIVER 

COBBLE

ANNUAL 

FLOWER 

BEDS

EXISTING TREE 

TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE 

TO BE REMAIN

(SEE TREE SURVEY 
FOR SPECIES AND 
SIZE)

(SEE TREE SURVEY 
FOR SPECIES AND 
SIZE)

5 GAL 

SHRUBS

NATIVE GRASSES 

REVEGETATION

LANDSCAPE GENERAL NOTES

3.  DISTURBANCE IN EASEMENTS AND ROAD RIGHT OF WAY TO BE KEPT TO A MINIMUM

4. GENERAL EASEMENT IF DISTURBED TO BE REVEGETATED WITHIN TWO WEEKS AFTER 
INSTALLATION OF UTILITIES TO PREVENT WEED INFESTATION.

5.  GC TO CONFIRM WITH ARCHITECT REGARDING ALL NECESSARY APPROVALS BEFORE 
PLANTING TREES IN THE GENERAL EASEMENT ALONG OPEN SPACE ADJACENT TO 
PROPERTY.  

5.  PHASING OF LANDSCAPING TO COMPLY WITH APPROPRIATE LANDSCAPING & WATER 
REGULATIONS IN PLACE AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTION.

7.  LANDSCAPE PLAN TO COMPLY WITH SECTION 9-109 OF THE DESIGN REGULATION 
REGARDING NOXIOUS WEEDS.

8.  PROPERTY OWNER TO PROVIDE A 2-YEAR PLANT GUARANTEE ON ALL PLANT MATERIALS.

9.  SEE PLAN FOR EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN OR TO BE REMOVED

1.  IRRIGATION PLAN AND SPECIFICATIONS TO BE SUBMITTED TO 

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT.

2. LANDSCAPING CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE DETAILED PLANT LIST TO 

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO PROCUREMENT

REVEGETATION NOTES

1.  SUBSOIL SURFACE SHALL BE TILLED TO A 6" DEPTH ON NON FILL AREAS

2.  TOPSOIL SHALL BE SPREAD AT A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 4" OVER ALL AREAS TO 
BE REVEGETATED.

3.  BROADCASTING OF SEED SHALL BE DONE IMMEDIATELY AFTER TOPSOIL IS 
APPLIED TO MINIMIZE EROSION AND WEEDS.

4.  DRILL SEED USING SPECIFIED SEED MIX AND FOLLOW WITH DRY MULCHING.  
STRAW OR HAY SHALL BE UNIFORMLY APPLIED OVER SEEDED AREA AT A RATE 
OF 1.5 TONS PER ACRE FOR HAY OR 2 TONS PER ACRE FOR STRAW.

5.  TACK WITH ORGANIC TACKIFIER AT 100 POUNDS PER ACRE.

6.  FOR STEEP SLOPES 3:1 OR GREATER USE EXCELSIOR EROSION CONTROL 
BLANKET DOUBLE SIDED.

7.  SEED ALL AREAS LABELED NATIVE GRASS SEED WITH THE FOLLOWING MIX:

8.  SEED ALL "WILDFLOWER SEED" AREAS WITH APPLEWOOD SEED COMPANY'S 
MOUTAIN MIX AT A RATE OF 12 LBS PER ACRE.  WILDFLOWERS INCLUDED:

9.  BOTH SEED MIXES TO BE VERIFIED WITH THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT AS 
APPROVED MIXES AND UPDATED ACCORDINGLY.

PLANT TYPE

WESTERN YARROW
TALL FESCUE
ARIZONA FESCUE
HARD FESCUE
CREEPING RED FESCUE
ALPINE BLUEGRASS
CANADA BLUEGRASS
PERENNIAL RYEGRASS
SLENDER WHEATGRASS
MOUNTAIN BROME

PERCENT OF MIX

5%
10%
5%
5%
10%
15%
10%
15%
10%
15%

AQUILEGIA CAERULEA
CAMPANULA CARPATICA
CENTAUREA CYANUS
CERASTIUM BIEBERSTEINII
CHEIRANDTHUS ALLIONII
CHRYSANTHEMUM 
MAXIMUM
CLARKIA AMOENA
DELPHINIUM AJACIS
ERIGERON SPECIOSUS

ESCHSCHOLZIA CALIFORNICA
GAILLARDIA ARISTATA
HERPERIS MATRONALIS
LINUM PERENNE LEWISII
LUPINUS ARGENTEUS
MYOSOTIS SYLVATICA
PENSTEMON STRCTUS
RUDBECKIA HIRTA
SILENE ARMENIA

PLANT LIST

E
R
C
O
V
IT
Z
 
 
E
S
IG
N

A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 S

B
D

DATE:

2
0

1
 W

. 
C

o
lo

ra
d

o
 A

v
e

. 
S

u
it

e
 2

0
5

 T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

, 
C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

(9
7

0
) 

7
2

8
-4

5
5
5

7
/2

1
/2

0
2

1
 8

:4
5

:2
8

 P
M

1.2

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

7-21-2021

214 HOUSE

L
O

T
 2

1
4

A
 H

O
U

S
E

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 M
O

U
N

T
A

I
N

 V
I

L
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

LANDSCAPE PLAN



L
O

T
 
2

1
4

-
A

BENCHMARK DRIVE

16.0'

16.0'

1
6
.0

'
1

6
.0

'

33
8

17
.0

7
SM

H

TRANS

TRANS

S

 9640' 

 9645' 

 9650' 

 9655' 

 9660' 

 9645' 

 9650' 

 9655' 

 9660' 

 9665' 

 9670'  9
665'

 

1
6

' - 0
"

18' - 0"

1
6

' -
 0

"

15' - 7"

17' - 0"

6' - 0"

LEVEL 1 9649.00

LEVEL 2 9659.00

LEVEL 0 9640.00

LP SLAB 9646.75

22' - 7"
1

9
'  - 1

0
"

2
5

' 
- 

4
"

EAVE 

LINE 

ABOVE

16' - 0" G.E. 16' - 0" G.E.

9
.9

%
 D

R
IV

E

5
%

 D
R

IV
E

ADDRESS MONUMENT. SEE 

DETAIL ON SHEET 1.1

EXTERIOR LIGHT. (8 

TYP, SEE DETAIL)

N
TR

U
E

BENCHMARK DRIVE

9661.1'

9668.2'

9662.5'

9665.5'

9664.0'

9663.1'

9661.7'

9665.5'

E
LE

V
A
TIO

N
 

O
F LIG

H
T, 

TY
P

E
R
C
O
V
IT
Z
 
 
E
S
IG
N

A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 S

B
D

DATE:

2
0

1
 W

. 
C

o
lo

ra
d

o
 A

v
e

. 
S

u
it

e
 2

0
5

 T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

, 
C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

(9
7

0
) 

7
2

8
-4

5
5
5

7
/2

1
/2

0
2

1
 8

:4
5

:2
8

 P
M

1.3

E
X

T
. 

L
I

G
H

T
I

N
G

 P
L

A
N

7-21-2021

214 HOUSE

L
O

T
 2

1
4

A
 H

O
U

S
E

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 M
O

U
N

T
A

I
N

 V
I

L
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

EXTERIOR LIGHTING / PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

SCALE: 12" = 1'-0"
2

TYP EXT. LIGHT



 

& CALCULATIONS ARE THE

RESPONSIBILITY OF A LICENSED

5 SOUTH KALAMATH STREET
DENVER, CO 80223
PHONE: 303.295.2900
FAX: 303.293.8337
WWW.ILLUMSYS.COM

Date:7/22/2021

PHOTOMETRICS ARE NOT TO SCALE

FINAL CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER.

DRAWINGS ARE FOR ESTIMATING

PURPOSES ONLY.

FOOT-CANDLE VALUES ARE

PREDICTED AT HORIZONTAL

CALCULATIONS UNLESS SPECIFIED

OTHERWISE. ACTUAL

FOOT-CANDLES MAY VARY.

ILLUMINATION SYSTEMS

DSC M

FOR PRICING AND

AVAILABILITY, CONTACT

ILLUMINATION SYSTEMS

AT 303.295.2900

DESIGN, SUPPORT

& CONTROLS

ADDITIONAL NOTES:

CREATED BY:

JOHN ENGLISH

M
O

U
N

T
IN

G

H
E
IG

H
T
S

WALLS: 50%
FLOOR: 20%

CEILING HEIGHT:
VARIABLE

2' - 0"  x   2' - 0"

FOOTCANDLE CALC HEIGHT:

SEE LABELS

REFLECTANCES:
CEILING: 80%

CALCULATION SPACING:

0' - 0"  A.F.F.

MOUNTING HEIGHT:

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Lum. Watts Lum. Lumens

Calculation Summary
LLF Description Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min

10 ft_Floor Illuminance Fc 1.01 10.3 0.0 N.A. N.A.6 A 12.5
12 ft_Floor Illuminance

1026 0.900 E2SL-LO83060AI
Fc 1.05 8.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.

14ft_Floor Illuminance Fc 1.03 6.1 0.0 N.A. N.A.
16ft_Floor Illuminance Fc 0.91 4.7 0.0 N.A. N.A.
22ft_Floor Illuminance Fc 0.80 2.5 0.1 8.00 25.00
8ft_Floor Illuminance Fc 1.16 18.1 0.0 N.A. N.A.

22ft

14ft 16ft

8ft 10 ft 12 ft
0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.7 1.0 1.1 1.0 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.9 1.9 3.0 3.4 2.7 1.5 0.7 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.6 1.5 4.4 8.9 10.8 7.9 3.3 1.2 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.8 2.1 6.9 14.7 18.1 13.3 5.1 1.6 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.8 2.0 6.9 14.6 17.9 13.2 5.1 1.6 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.6 1.5 4.3 8.7 10.7 8.0 3.5 1.2 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.9 1.8 3.0 3.5 2.8 1.6 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.7 1.0 1.1 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.4 1.8 1.8 1.5 1.0 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.7 3.0 4.1 4.3 3.3 2.0 1.0 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.2 2.8 5.3 7.4 7.7 5.9 3.3 1.4 0.6 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.5 3.6 7.0 9.8 10.3 7.8 4.2 1.7 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.3 0.7 1.5 3.7 7.0 9.9 10.3 7.9 4.2 1.7 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.3 2.9 5.4 7.5 7.8 6.0 3.2 1.4 0.6 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.9 1.7 3.0 4.1 4.2 3.3 1.9 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.3 1.7 1.7 1.4 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.8 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.3 1.7 1.8 1.7 1.4 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.7 1.4 2.6 3.6 4.1 3.8 2.8 1.6 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.3 0.5 1.0 2.1 4.1 5.9 6.7 6.2 4.4 2.3 1.0 0.6 0.3 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.1 2.6 5.0 7.2 8.2 7.5 5.4 2.8 1.2 0.6 0.3 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.1 2.6 5.0 7.1 8.2 7.5 5.4 2.8 1.2 0.6 0.3 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.3 0.5 1.0 2.1 4.1 5.8 6.7 6.2 4.4 2.3 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.5 2.6 3.6 4.1 3.8 2.7 1.5 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.3 1.7 1.8 1.7 1.3 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.2 1.9 2.5 2.9 2.8 2.3 1.6 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.2 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.8 2.9 4.0 4.5 4.4 3.7 2.4 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1

0.2 0.4 0.6 1.1 2.2 3.7 5.0 5.7 5.6 4.6 3.1 1.6 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.1

0.2 0.4 0.6 1.1 2.4 3.9 5.3 6.1 6.0 5.0 3.3 1.7 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.1

0.2 0.3 0.6 1.1 2.3 3.8 5.0 5.7 5.6 4.6 3.1 1.6 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.1

0.2 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.8 3.0 4.0 4.5 4.4 3.7 2.5 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.2 1.9 2.5 2.9 2.8 2.3 1.6 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.4 2.0 2.4 2.7 2.6 2.3 1.7 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.1 1.9 2.7 3.3 3.7 3.7 3.2 2.4 1.5 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.3 2.3 3.2 4.0 4.4 4.3 3.8 2.8 1.7 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.3 2.4 3.4 4.2 4.7 4.6 3.9 2.9 1.8 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.3 2.3 3.2 4.0 4.4 4.4 3.7 2.8 1.7 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.1 1.9 2.7 3.4 3.7 3.7 3.2 2.4 1.5 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.4 2.0 2.4 2.7 2.6 2.3 1.7 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1

0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.6 1.4 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2

0.3 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.7 1.9 2.1 2.1 2.0 1.7 1.4 1.0 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.2

0.3 0.4 0.5 0.9 1.2 1.6 1.9 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.2 1.9 1.5 1.2 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.3

0.3 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.0 2.3 2.5 2.5 2.3 2.0 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.3

0.3 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.0 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.3 2.0 1.7 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.3

0.3 0.4 0.5 0.9 1.2 1.6 1.9 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.2 1.9 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.3

0.3 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.7 1.9 2.1 2.1 2.0 1.7 1.4 1.0 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.2

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.6 1.4 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2

0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2

0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1



.
.

2

5.1

3

5.2

4.13

4.1

4.2 1

1

2

5.2

1

5.1

N
PROJECT

2
3

' -
 0

"

1' - 0" 45' - 4" 24' - 0"

1' - 0" 7' - 6" 18' - 0" 16' - 0"

1
6
' S

E
T

B
A

C
K

4

5.1

1
3

' -
 1

0
"

1
0

' -
 0

"
1

2
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

2
4

' -
 8

 1
/2

"

LIVING

DINING

FOYER

KITCHEN

M. BEDROOM

M. CLOS

M. BATH

LAUNDRY

PWD

MUD RM GARAGE
CL.

97' - 9 5/8"

BACK

KITCHEN

WORKOUT

PANTRY

98' - 0"100' - 0"

UP

DN

DN

DECK

TERRACE

99' - 6"100' - 0" 99' - 4"

97' - 7 1/4"

100' - 0"

M. CLOS

DN

11' - 7" 4' - 8" 8"

9648.33

9646.60

9649.00

9645.50

3
' -

 1
0

"
7

' -
 6

"

4' - 0" 3' - 6"

5
' -

 2
"

5' - 0"

3

5.1

1
3

' -
 6

"

2' - 0" 1' - 0" 12' - 0" 1' - 0" 2' - 0"

1

5.2

4' - 0" 5' - 3"5' - 3"

1
0

' -
 0

"

4
' -

 0
"

2
' -

 7
 1

/2
"

6
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 2
"

3' - 6"

1
6

' -
 1

0
 1

/2
"

15' - 0" 3' - 0"

MECH ALCOVE

BENCH

6
' -

 0
"

CL.

6
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 0
"

1
2

' -
 0

"
1

' -
 0

"
8

' -
 0

"
1

' -
 4

"

3
' -

 6
"

3
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 6
"

4.1

2

4

42' HIGH 
WALL

7' - 0"

6
' -

 8
"

3
9

' -
 8

"
3

0
' -

 8
"

5
' -

 0
"

100' - 0"

EXT5

EXT4

EXT319

18

D

6

12 EXT6 7
4

2

1 3

B

B

B

23

24

EXT1

22

21

EXT2

EXT-OH

26

B

J

2
' -

 0
"

4
8

"

22"

3' - 0"

GAS FIREPLACE

5
' -

 0
"

6' - 8"17' - 9"

9' - 7" 14' - 11 1/2"

9
' -

 1
"

5' - 2 1/2"

1
4

' -
 9

 1
/2

"

9' - 10 1/2" 8' - 7 1/2"

8
' -

 1
1

"
4

' -
 0

"

4
' -

 0
"

1
8

' -
 6

 1
/2

"
1

1
' -

 8
"

17' - 6 1/2"

6' - 10 1/2" 3' - 5"

4

5.2

4.1

1

2

5.2

1

5.1

N
PROJECT

BEDROOM 2

91' - 0"

BEDROOM 3

UP

REC ROOM

3

5.1

2' - 0" 1' - 0" 12' - 0" 1' - 0" 2' - 0"

9640.00

5' - 0"4' - 0"

1
6

' -
 6

 1
/2

"

15' - 1"

15' - 3"

1
4

' -
 3

 1
/2

"

5
' -

 4
"

18' - 0" 16' - 0"

2' - 2"

1
6

' -
 1

0
"

17' - 6 1/2"

9
' -

 2
"

BATH 2

STORAGE  /

MECH

1' - 0" 2' - 6" 1' - 0" 2' - 6" 3' - 0" 6' - 0"

CRAWLSPACE

CRAWLSPACE

17

16

15 C

1
0

' -
 1

 1
/2

"

6' - 0"5
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

4

5.2

3' - 6" 11' - 3 1/2"

E
R
C
O
V
IT
Z
 
 
E
S
IG
N

A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 S

B
D

DATE:

2
0

1
 W

. 
C

o
lo

ra
d

o
 A

v
e

. 
S

u
it

e
 2

0
5

 T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

, 
C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

(9
7

0
) 

7
2

8
-4

5
5
5

7
/2

1
/2

0
2

1
 8

:4
5

:3
1

 P
M

3.1

F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N
S

7-21-2021

214 HOUSE

L
O

T
 2

1
4

A
 H

O
U

S
E

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 M
O

U
N

T
A

I
N

 V
I

L
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
2

LEVEL 1
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1
LEVEL 0



.
.

3

5.2

4.13

4.1

4.2 1

1

2

5.2

N
PROJECT

1
7

' -
 0

"

1

5.1

4

5.1

GUEST UNIT

GUEST MASTER SUITE

110' - 0"

1 1/2" / 12"

1
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1

2
"

108' - 8"

108' - 8"

3

5.1

1

5.2

DN

1 1/2" / 12"

4.1

2

4

4
' -

 8
"

10' - 0"

BEDROOM

DN

DECK

DECK

14' - 10 1/2" 7' - 0" 11' - 7 1/2"

5' - 6" 17' - 3 1/2"

EXT10

33

2930 EXT9

32

31

C

EXT8

28

27

1
' -

 0
"

45' - 4" 24' - 0"

10' - 9 1/2" 15' - 9 1/2" 19' - 2 1/2" 23' - 6 1/2"

B

BB

4

5.2

1
2

' -
 1

 1
/2

"
3

' -
 8

"

1
4

' -
 5

"
4

' -
 0

"

8
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

5
' -

 6
"

1
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1

2
"

1 1/2" / 12"

1 1/2" / 12"

1
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1

2
"

E
R
C
O
V
IT
Z
 
 
E
S
IG
N

A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 S

B
D

DATE:

2
0

1
 W

. 
C

o
lo

ra
d

o
 A

v
e

. 
S

u
it

e
 2

0
5

 T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

, 
C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

(9
7

0
) 

7
2

8
-4

5
5
5

7
/2

1
/2

0
2

1
 8

:4
5

:3
2

 P
M

3.2

F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N
S

, 
R

O
O

F
 P

L
A

N
,

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

S

7-21-2021

214 HOUSE

L
O

T
 2

1
4

A
 H

O
U

S
E

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 M
O

U
N

T
A

I
N

 V
I

L
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
1

LEVEL 2

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
2

ROOF PLAN

STOREFRONT WINDOW SCHEDULE
TAG TYPE WIDTH HEIGHT LOCATION

Curtain Wall 2' - 8" 7' - 10" FOYER

1 Curtain Wall 3' - 4 1/4" 12' - 10" M. BEDROOM

2 Curtain Wall 3' - 4 1/4" 9' - 0" M. BEDROOM

3 Curtain Wall 7' - 6" 12' - 10" M. BEDROOM

4 Curtain Wall 1' - 6" 9' - 0" M. BEDROOM

5 Curtain Wall 12' - 0 1/8" 5' - 2" LIVING RM

6 Curtain Wall 5' - 10 1/2" 9' - 0" LIVING RM

7 Curtain Wall 2' - 2 3/4" 9' - 0" LIVING RM

8 Curtain Wall 5' - 10 1/4" 9' - 0" LIVING RM

9 Curtain Wall 12' - 6" 9' - 0" LIVING RM

10 Curtain Wall 1' - 10 1/4" 5' - 2" LIVING RM

11 Curtain Wall 2' - 2 3/4" 5' - 2" LIVING RM

12 Curtain Wall 1' - 10 1/4" 9' - 0" LIVING RM

13 Curtain Wall 5' - 9 1/4" 3' - 5 25/32" LIVING RM

14 Curtain Wall 5' - 9 9/16" 3' - 5 25/32" LIVING RM

15 Curtain Wall 2' - 6" 6' - 0" BEDROOM 2

16 Curtain Wall 4' - 6 5/8" 6' - 0" BEDROOM 2

17 Curtain Wall 12' - 0" 5' - 10 3/4" BEDROOM 3

18 Curtain Wall 4' - 4 1/2" 4' - 9 1/4" BACK KITCHEN

19 Curtain Wall 3' - 10 1/4" 6' - 0" BACK KITCHEN

20 Curtain Wall 3' - 0" 2' - 0" BACK KITCHEN

21 Curtain Wall 2' - 4" 13' - 4" FOYER

22 Curtain Wall 2' - 10" 12' - 9 1/4" FOYER

23 Curtain Wall 2' - 4" 13' - 6" FOYER

24 Curtain Wall 2' - 10" 12' - 9 1/4" FOYER

25 Curtain Wall 3' - 0" 3' - 11 1/4" FOYER

26 Curtain Wall 14' - 1 1/2" 4' - 4" HALL

27 Curtain Wall 3' - 8 1/8" 5' - 0" GUEST MASTER

28 Curtain Wall 7' - 4 7/8" 5' - 0" GUEST MASTER

29 Curtain Wall 4' - 0" 8' - 0" GUEST UNIT

30 Curtain Wall 4' - 0" 8' - 0" GUEST UNIT

31 Curtain Wall 1' - 11 3/4" 5' - 0" GUEST UNIT

32 Curtain Wall 6' - 11 3/4" 5' - 0" GUEST UNIT

33 Curtain Wall 2' - 11 3/4" 5' - 0" GUEST UNIT

34 Curtain Wall 2' - 11 3/4" 5' - 0" GUEST UNIT

EXTERIOR DOOR SCHEDULE
TAG TYPE WIDTH HEIGHT SWING JAMB COMMENTS
EXT1 Single glass 3' - 0" 7' - 10"

EXT2 Single glass 3' - 0" 7' - 0"

EXT3 Single glass 3' - 0" 7' - 0"

EXT4 Sliding Glass 2panel 8' - 0" 9' - 0"

EXT5 Sliding Glass 3panel 12' - 0" 9' - 0"

EXT6 Sliding Glass 3panel 12' - 0" 9' - 0"

EXT7 56 2' - 8" 7' - 10"

EXT8 Sliding Glass 3panel 12' - 0" 8' - 0"

EXT9 Sliding Glass 2panel 8' - 0" 8' - 0"

EXT10 Single glass 3' - 0" 8' - 0"

EXT-OH Overhead-Sectional 18' - 0" 8' - 0"

WINDOW SCHEDULE
TYPE
MARK WIDTH HEIGHT TYPE

A 1' - 6" 1' - 6" Awning

A 1' - 6" 1' - 6" Awning

A 1' - 6" 1' - 6" Awning

B 1' - 6" 2' - 6" Casement

B 1' - 6" 2' - 6" Casement

B 1' - 6" 2' - 6" Casement

B 1' - 6" 2' - 6" Casement

B 1' - 6" 2' - 6" Casement

B 1' - 6" 2' - 6" Casement

B 1' - 6" 2' - 6" Casement

B 1' - 6" 2' - 6" Casement

B 1' - 6" 2' - 6" Casement

C 3' - 0" 3' - 6" Casement

C 3' - 0" 3' - 6" Casement

D 1' - 4" 6' - 0" Casement

E 1' - 4" 5' - 8" Storefront casement

E 1' - 3" 4' - 5 1/4" Storefront casement

J 5' - 2" 2' - 6" Fixed



LEVEL 2
110' - 0"

PLATE 2
118' - 6"

GARAGE
98' - 0"

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

EXISTING 
GRADE

LEVEL 0
91' - 0"

GUEST UNIT
108' - 8"

FACTORY PAINTED CHARCOAL GRAY 

CORRUGATED STEEL SIDING

HARDIE BOARD CHARCOAL TRIM

FIR SOFFIT W/ SEMI 

TRANSPARENT CHARCOAL FINISH

SHOP PAINTED STEEL CAP TO MATCH WINDOWS

KYNAR / POLYMER 

CHARCOAL PAINTED 

STANDING SEAM ROOF

KOLBE VISTA LUX 

CHARCOAL CLAD WOOD 

WINDOWS

HARDIE BOARD IRON 

GRAY FACTORY FINISH 

FACIA

1X6 RABBETTED 

SALVAGED FIR SIDING

STONE VENEER (SEE 

PHOTO)

1 1/2" / 12" TYPICAL ROOF PITCH

LEVEL 2
110' - 0"

GARAGE
98' - 0"

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

LEVEL 0
91' - 0"

GUEST UNIT
108' - 8"

RAIL AND NEWEL 

POSTS SHOP PAINTED 

TO MATCH WINDOWS

STACKED 

SQUARE BLOCK 

STONE WALLS

FACTORY PAINTED 

STEEL PANEL 

DOOR TO MATCH 

WINDOWS

1

1

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

E
R
C
O
V
IT
Z
 
 
E
S
IG
N

A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 S

B
D

DATE:

2
0

1
 W

. 
C

o
lo

ra
d

o
 A

v
e

. 
S

u
it

e
 2

0
5

 T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

, 
C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

(9
7

0
) 

7
2

8
-4

5
5
5

7
/2

1
/2

0
2

1
 8

:4
5

:3
7

 P
M

4.1

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S

7-21-2021

214 HOUSE

L
O

T
 2

1
4

A
 H

O
U

S
E

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 M
O

U
N

T
A

I
N

 V
I

L
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
3

EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
1

NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2
FOYER SOUTH

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
4

HALL EAST



5"

4"x4"x1/4" STONE VENEER SUPPORT

2x6 STUD WALL WITH DOUBLE TRIMMER

TYPICAL

WINDOW HEAD/SILL DETAIL

DOOR JAMB DETAIL
SCALE 1 1/2"=1'-0"

SCALE 1 1/2"=1'-0"B

A

SEALANT

STONE VENEER

BRICKMOLD

WINDOW FRAME AND WINDOW SASH

COPPER FLASHING

TYPICAL

WITH DOUBLE TRIMMER

BRICKMOLD

WINDOW SASH
WINDOW FRAME AND

2x6 STUD WALL

COPPER FLASHING

STONE VENEER

LEVEL 2
110' - 0"

GARAGE
98' - 0"

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

LEVEL 0
91' - 0"

LEVEL 2
110' - 0"

GARAGE
98' - 0"

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

GUEST UNIT
108' - 8"

1

E
R
C
O
V
IT
Z
 
 
E
S
IG
N

A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 S

B
D

DATE:

2
0

1
 W

. 
C

o
lo

ra
d

o
 A

v
e

. 
S

u
it

e
 2

0
5

 T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

, 
C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

(9
7

0
) 

7
2

8
-4

5
5
5

7
/2

1
/2

0
2

1
 8

:4
5

:4
1

 P
M

4.2

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S

7-21-2021

214 HOUSE

L
O

T
 2

1
4

A
 H

O
U

S
E

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 M
O

U
N

T
A

I
N

 V
I

L
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
1

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
2

SOUTH ELEVATION



L
O

T
 
2

1
4

-
A

16.0'

16.0'

1
6
.0

'
1
6
.0

'

9640

9645

9650

9655

9660

9665

9640

9645

9650

9655

9660 33
8

17
.0

7
SM

H

TRANS

TRANS

S

 9640' 

 9645' 

 9650' 

 9655' 

 9660' 

 9645' 

 9650' 

 9655' 

 9660' 

 9665' 

N
PROJECT

LOT COVERAGE: 4596 SF

4.33

4.3

7

4.3

2

4.3 1

LOT COVERAGE: THE CALCULATION OF THE 
TOTAL HORIZONTAL AREA OF ANY BUILDING, 
CARPORT, PORTE-COCHERE, OR
ARCADE AND SHALL ALSO INCLUDE WALKWAYS, 
ROOF OVERHANGS, EAVES, EXTERIOR STAIRS, 
DECKS, COVERED PORCH, TERRACES AND 
PATIOS. SUCH HORIZONTAL MEASUREMENT 
SHALL BE FROM THE BUILDING DRIPLINES AND 
FROM THE EXTERIOR SURFACE OF THE TOTAL 
WALL ASSEMBLY, WHICHEVER IS MORE 
RESTRICTIVE.

4.3

6

5

1
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1

2
"

1 1/2" / 12"

1
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1

2
"

1 1/2" / 12"

HIGHEST POINT 

RELATIVE TO 

FINISH GRADE

H.1 = 27.1'
H.2

H.3

H.4 = 14.4'

H.5

H.6

H.7
H.8

H.9

H.10

H.12

H.11

H.13

H.14

H.15

H.16

H.17

H.18

A

A

B B

CC

STONE AT GARAGE 
WEST WALL 
BEYOND

WOOD SIDING / TRIM: 495 SF

WINDOW / DOOR: 288 SF

STONE: 506 SF

METAL SIDING: 0 SF

WOOD AT 
EAST WALL 
BEHIND

E
Q

E
Q

1
6

.4
'

E
Q

E
Q

1
6

.3
'

1
4

.6
'

1
4

.3
'

H.3

H.4

H.5H.6

H.9

1
4

.9
'

STONE AT EAST WALL 
BEYOND ELEVATION 
CUT LINE

STONE AT 
EAST FACING 
STAIR RET 
WALL BEHIND

EXISTING GRADE AT AFINISH GRADE AT 

WALL IN ELEVATION

35' OFFSET FROM EXISTING GRADE AT A

METAL SIDING: 227 SF

STONE: 376 SF

WINDOW / DOOR: 15 SF

1
2

.1
'

E
Q

E
Q

H.10

1
1

.6
'

H.11H.12

E
Q

E
Q

E
Q

E
Q

H.13

1
1

.1
'

EXISTING GRADE AT CFINISH GRADE AT 

WALL IN ELEVATION

35' OFFSET FROM EXISTING GRADE AT C

1

WOOD SIDING / TRIM: 190 SF

WINDOW / DOOR: 487 SF

STONE1: 200 SF

METAL SIDING: 20 SF

WOOD 
BEHIND 2

7
.1

'

MAX GLASS 
PANE = 54.6 SF

LOCATION OF HEIGHT 

CALC INTERVALS, TYP. 

SEE 1/4.3 FOR HEIGHTS

1
8

.6
'

H.1H.2

STONE2: 39 SF

EXISTING GRADE AT BFINISH GRADE AT 

WALL IN ELEVATION

35' OFFSET FROM 

EXISTING GRADE AT B

1

WOOD SIDING / TRIM: 223 SF

WINDOW / DOOR: 430 SF

STONE1: 182 SF

METAL SIDING: 59 SF

9
.5

'

5
.6

'

H.14

H.15

1
2

.5
'

2
3

.2
' 1
5

.8
'

H.15A
H.16

H.17

M
A

X
 H

T

2
7

.1
'

9671.1

HP

9644.0

LP
PRE-CONSTRUCTION GRADE 
DIRECTLY UNDER HIGHEST POINT

STONE2 AT BACK SIDE OF 
TERRACE WALL BEHIND

STONE2: 77 SF

EXISTING GRADE AT A

35' OFFSET FROM EXISTING GRADE AT A

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
E

I G
H

T

1
5
.7

'

35' FROM FINISH GRADE LINE, TYP

SIDING CALCULATIONS

AVERAGE HEIGHT CALCULATION

MAXIMUM HEIGHT CALCULATION

HIGHEST EAVE HEIGHT: 27.1'

MAXIMUM = 27.1'

LOWEST PRE-

CONSTRUCTION GRADE 

BELOW HIGHEST EAVE 

HEIGHT: 9644.0'

SIDING CALC LEGEND

OTHER SIDING:

STONE1 SIDING

WINDOWS/DOORS:

METAL SIDING:

STONE2 BOULDER

WOOD SIDING / TRIM: 30 SF

WINDOW / DOOR: 30 SF

STONE: 145 SF

WOOD SIDING / TRIM: 380 SF

WINDOW / DOOR: 407 SF

STONE: 362  SF

2
3

.6
'

H.7H.8

2
2

.4
'

STONE ON GARAGE 
NORTH WALL BEYOND

DECK INSIDE 
FACING WALLS

1

METAL SIDING: 30 SF

1

DECK INSIDE 
FACING WALLS

E
R
C
O
V
IT
Z
 
 
E
S
IG
N

A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 S

B
D

DATE:

2
0

1
 W

. 
C

o
lo

ra
d

o
 A

v
e

. 
S

u
it

e
 2

0
5

 T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

, 
C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

(9
7

0
) 

7
2

8
-4

5
5
5

7
/2

1
/2

0
2

1
 8

:4
5

:4
4

 P
M

4.3

S
I

D
I

N
G

, 
H

E
I

G
H

T
, 

L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

C
A

L
C

S

7-21-2021

214 HOUSE

L
O

T
 2

1
4

A
 H

O
U

S
E

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 M
O

U
N

T
A

I
N

 V
I

L
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"
4

HEIGHT / LOT COV'G CALCS

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
3

SIDING CALC EAST

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
7

SIDING CALC SOUTH

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
2

SIDING CALC NORTH
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

1
SIDING CALC WEST

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
6

SIDING CALC ENTRY S.
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

5
SIDING CALC NORTH-REAR

1



2

5.2

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

1

5.1

LEVEL 0
91' - 0"

FOYERKITCHEN
BACK

KITCHEN

7
' -

 1
0

 9
/1

6
"

4

5.2

LEVEL 2
110' - 0"

GARAGE
98' - 0"

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

EXISTING 
GRADE

LEVEL 0
91' - 0"

4

5.1

3

5.1

LIVINGKITCHEN

GUEST

MASTER

SUITE

BEDROOM 3

1

5.2

WORKOUT PANTRY

REC ROOM

3

5.2

GARAGE
98' - 0"

GUEST UNIT
108' - 8"

9657.67

GARAGE

GUEST UNIT

1

5.2

9646.759647.00

2

5.2

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

1

5.1

LEVEL 0
91' - 0"

M.

BEDROOM

BEDROOM 2BEDROOM 3

LIVING

E
R
C
O
V
IT
Z
 
 
E
S
IG
N

A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 S

B
D

DATE:

2
0

1
 W

. 
C

o
lo

ra
d

o
 A

v
e

. 
S

u
it

e
 2

0
5

 T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

, 
C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

(9
7

0
) 

7
2

8
-4

5
5
5

7
/2

1
/2

0
2

1
 8

:4
5

:4
4

 P
M

5.1

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
S

7-21-2021

214 HOUSE

L
O

T
 2

1
4

A
 H

O
U

S
E

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 M
O

U
N

T
A

I
N

 V
I

L
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
4

SECTION C

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
1

SECTION A
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2
GARAGE SECTION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
3

SECTION B



LEVEL 2
110' - 0"

3

5.2

GARAGE
98' - 0"

GARAGE
98' - 0"

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

EXISTING 
GRADE

LEVEL 0
91' - 0"

4

5.1

1
3

' 
- 

4
"

GUEST UNIT
108' - 8"

3

5.1

1

5.2

FOYER M. BATH

BEDROOM 2

M.

BEDROOM

9640.00

9647.00

9649.00

9659.00

9
' -

 7
"

MUD RM

BEDROOM

BATH 2
STORAGE  /

MECH

LEVEL 2
110' - 0"

PLATE 2
118' - 6"

GARAGE
98' - 0"

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

LEVEL 0
91' - 0"

GUEST UNIT
108' - 8"

LEVEL 2
110' - 0"

2

5.2

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

GUEST UNIT
108' - 8"

9
' -

 2
"

9
' -

 7
"

1
' -

 4
"

GARAGE MUD RM

GUEST

MASTER

SUITE

LAUNDRY

BEDROOM

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

LEVEL 0
91' - 0"

7
.7

1
"

10.00"

6
' -

 8
"

E
R
C
O
V
IT
Z
 
 
E
S
IG
N

A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 S

B
D

DATE:

2
0

1
 W

. 
C

o
lo

ra
d

o
 A

v
e

. 
S

u
it

e
 2

0
5

 T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

, 
C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

(9
7

0
) 

7
2

8
-4

5
5
5

7
/2

1
/2

0
2

1
 8

:4
5

:4
7

 P
M

5.2

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
S

7-21-2021

214 HOUSE

L
O

T
 2

1
4

A
 H

O
U

S
E

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 M
O

U
N

T
A

I
N

 V
I

L
L

A
G

E
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
2

SECTION D

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
1

SECTION E

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
3

SECTION F

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
4

LOWER STAIR SECTION



N

TRAN
S

LEGEND:

TRANS

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

LOT 214-A, FILING 6, TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 1, AT PAGE 711,

COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL,

STATE OF COLORADO.

LAND SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE:

I, Thomas A. Clark, being a Registered Land Surveyor in the State of Colorado, do hereby certify for and on behalf of All Points Land
Survey, LLC. to Land Title Guarantee Company and KLURFELD FAMILY 2012 IRREVOCABLE TRUST that a survey of the premises of
the parcel described hereon was made under my direct supervision, responsibility and checking on 5/26/2021, and that the information
contained herein is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I further certify that the improvements on the above described parcel on this date, May 26, 2021, except utility connections, are entirely
within the boundaries of the parcel, except as shown, that there are no encroachments upon the described premises by improvements on
any adjoining premises, except as indicated and, there is no apparent evidence or sign of any easement crossing or burdening any part of
said parcel, except as noted.

__________________________________
Thomas A. Clark                                PLS. 38014

NOTES:

1. Easement research and property description provided by LAND TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY - TELLURIDE, Order Number
TLR86010794 effective  on 10/28/2020 at 5:00 P.M

3. Bearings for this survey are based on found monuments on the northern boundary of Lot 214 A Telluride Mountain Village Filing No. 6
Recorded on 3/24/1987 in Plat Book 1 at Page 708, as shown here on.

4. Lineal units represented on this map are in U.S. Survey Feet or a decimal portion thereof.

5. This survey is valid only if a printed or electronic copy has a seal and signature of the surveyor noted within the statement above.

6. The word certify as used hereon means an expression of professional opinion regarding the facts of this survey and does not constitute a
warranty or guarantee, expressed or implied.

7. This survey is prepared for the exclusive use of the party or parties indicated within the surveyor's statement. Said statement does not
extend to any unnamed person or parties without an expressed statement by the surveyor naming said entities.

8. NOTICE: According to Colorado law you must commence any legal action based upon defect in this survey within three years after you
first discover such defect. In no event may any action based upon any defect in this survey be commenced more then ten years from the
date of the certification shown hereon.

RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE:

Deposited this_________day of __________. 2021, at _____m., in Book Number_______of the

County, surveyor's land survey plats/right-of-way surveys at Page_________,

File number_____.

_________________________________

San Miguel County Clerk

C

LOT 214-B

LOT 213

LOT 217-B

LOT 217-A
LOT 218

60' R.O.W
.

C

16' GENERAL EASEMENT

PER PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 711

16
' G

ENERAL E
ASEMENT

PER PLA
T BOOK 1,

 PAGE 71
1

16
' G

ENERAL E
ASEMENT

PER PLA
T BOOK 1,

 PAGE 71
1

BENCHM
ARK DRIVE

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

16' GENERAL EASEMENT

PER PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 711

LOT 214-A
0.359 ACRES

BASIS O
F BEARIN

GS

ED
GE

 O
F 

PA
VE

D 
DR

IV
EW

AY

ED
GE

 O
F 

PA
VE

D 
DR

IV
EW

AY

TRAN
S

ADDRESS

MONUMENT(VACANT) 209 BENCHMARK DRIVE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 81435

ADDRESS IS NOT FIELD POSTED

DATE:_5/26/2021
DRAWN_BY TC
CHECKED_BY

JOB#_20090

SHEET-1-OF-1PO BOX 754 OPHIR, COLORADO 81435 (970) 708-9694
ALL POINTS LAND SURVEY L.L.C.   IMPROVEMENT SURVEY PLAT FOR LOT 214-A, FILING 6, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE,

SAN MIGUEL COUNTY, COLORADO. LOCATED IN SECTION 4, T42N, R9W, N.M.P.M. JCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND #5 REBAR WITH 1 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP LS 37970

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND #5 REBAR WITH 1 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP LS _____

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATIONS PEDESTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REC) INDICATES RECORD BEARING AND DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MEAS) INDICATES FIELD MEASURED BEARING AND DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND #5 REBAR WITH 1 1/2" ALUMINUM NO ID NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND #5 REBAR WITH 1 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP LS 24954

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET #5 18" LONG REBAR WITH 1 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP LS 38014

AutoCAD SHX Text
38014

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/26/2021



CONTOUR INTERVAL=1'

N

TRANS

LEGEND:

TRANS

VIEW ANGLES

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

LOT 214-A, FILING 6, TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT RECORDED IN PLAT
BOOK 1, AT PAGE 711,

COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL,

STATE OF COLORADO.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, Thomas A, Clark, being a Colorado Licensed Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that this Topographic Survey of Lot 214-A, Filing 6,
Mountain Village  was made by me and under my direct supervision, responsibility, and checking. This Topographic Survey does not
constitute a Land Survey Plat or Improvement Survey Plat as defined by Title 38, Article 51 C.R.S

__________________________________
Thomas A. Clark                                PLS. 38014

NOTES:

1. This Topographic map does not constitute a title search by All Points Land Survey to determine easements of record of ownership.

3. Field work was performed in November 2020 .

4. Elevation datum for this survey is based on Global Positing Systems (GPS) observation and OPUS solution (NAVD 88) benchmark
"CP 9 OPUS" that elevation being 9639.94.

5. This survey is valid only if a printed or electronic copy has a seal and signature of the surveyor noted within the statement above.

6. NOTICE: According to Colorado law you must commence any legal action based upon defect in this survey within three years after
you first discover such defect. In no event may any action based upon any defect in this survey be commenced more then ten years
from the date of the certification shown hereon.

7. Bearings for this topographic map are based on found monuments on the north line of Lot 214-A, as recorded in
Plat Book 1, at Page 711

8. No wetlands were observed on this property.

C

LOT 214-B

LOT 213

LOT 217-B

LOT 217-A

LOT 218

60' R
.O

.W
.

C

16' G
EN

ER
AL EASEM

EN
T

PER
 PLAT BO

O
K 1, PAG

E 711

16' GENERAL EASEMENT
PER PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 711

16' GENERAL EASEMENT
PER PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 711

B
EN

C
H

M
A

R
K

 D
R

IV
E

VIEW ANGLES TAKEN

FROM THIS POINT

ED
G

E O
F PAVEM

EN
T

ED
G

E O
F PAVEM

EN
T

16' G
EN

ER
AL EASEM

EN
T

PER
 PLAT BO

O
K 1, PAG

E 711

LOT 214-A
0.359 ACRES

BASIS OF BEARINGS

EDGE OF PAVED DRIVEWAY

EDGE OF PAVED DRIVEWAY

TRANS

AD
D

R
ESS

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T

FIR16

A10

A08

A08

A12

A10

A10

A12

A14

A08

FIR06

FIR06

FIR08 FIR12A10

A10

A08

FIR08

A06

A10

A14

A10 A04
A16

FIR04

FIR06
FIR10

A14

A14

FIR08

A10 A06 FIR12

FIR12

FIR06

SPR10

FIR08FIR08

FIR12

A08

A08

SPR04
SPR04

SPR06

A10
A10

A12 FIR10

A14

FIR06

FIR06

FIR04

A08

A04A04

FIR08FIR08

A12

A12

A10
A10

A06

FIR04

A16

FIR04

A12
A12

A10

A06

A10

A10 FIR10

A12

FIR04

A10
A10

A10

A10

A10

A06

FIR10

FIR06

A08

FIR08A10

FIR03

A12

FIR12

A12

FIR12

A10

A08

A08

A06

FIR08

FIR08

A06
FIR04 FIR04

FIR04

A10

FIR06

A08

FIR04

A12

FIR16 FIR06

A16FIR04

A08

A08

A08
A06

FIR06

A10

FIR06

A10

FIR14

A10

FIR06
A12

A10

FIR12

A12

FIR04

A08

A10

FIR12

FIR04
FIR04

FIR06

A14
A04

FIR12

TREE CHART

SPRUCE TREE WITH TRUNK
DIAMETER INDICATED IN INCHES

FIR TREE WITH TRUNK DIAMETER
INDICATED IN INCHES

ASPEN TREE WITH TRUNK DIAMETER
INDICATED IN INCHES

DATE:_04/01/2021
DRAWN_BY TC
CHECKED_BY

JOB#_20090

SHEET-1-OF-1PO BOX 754 OPHIR, COLORADO 81435 (970) 708-9694
ALL POINTS LAND SURVEY L.L.C.TOPOGRAPHIC MAP OF LOT 214-A, FILING 6, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, SAN MIGUEL COUNTY, COLORADO. JCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND #5 REBAR WITH 1 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP LS 37970

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND #5 REBAR WITH 1 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP LS _____

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMPBELL PEAK ZEN. 80°16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNT EMMA ZEN. 81°26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS PEAK ZEN. 80°04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
: . 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATIONS PEDESTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND #5 REBAR WITH 1 1/2" ALUMINUM NO ID NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF LIFT 9 ZEN. 79°48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF LIFT 6 ZEN. 80°03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38014

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/01/2021



L
O

T
 2

1
4
-B

L
O

T
 2

1
7
-B

L
O

T
 2

1
7
-A

16.0'

C

BENCHMARK DRIVE

LOT 214-A

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
D 

DR
IV

EW
AY

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
D 

DR
IV

EW
AY

ADDRESS
MONUMENT

N

04-05-21

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C2

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

Lot 214 A
Benchmark

Mtn. Village, CO

Civil
Site Grading

and
Drainage

with

Driveway Profile

Scale: 1" = 10'

0 5 10 20

Contour Interval = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 Cut Slope (Typical)

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LV0 FF=40.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
LV 1 Deck @ 49.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9650

AutoCAD SHX Text
9655

AutoCAD SHX Text
9660

AutoCAD SHX Text
9660

AutoCAD SHX Text
9665

AutoCAD SHX Text
9655

AutoCAD SHX Text
9650

AutoCAD SHX Text
9645

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9645

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Terrace (on Fill)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arch 100'-0" = USGS 9649.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Level 2 FF= 59.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9640

AutoCAD SHX Text
Level 2 FF= 57.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' h Boulder Wall to Provide Roof Clearance

AutoCAD SHX Text
h=5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
h=2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
h=0' Transition from Cut Wall to Fill Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
h=0' Transition from Cut Wall to Fill Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
h=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
h=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
h=4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
h=3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Culvert with Flared End Sections

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sill at 52.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Heated Slab

AutoCAD SHX Text
V-Pans Discharge to Ditches

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gravel Shoulders

AutoCAD SHX Text
Boulder Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Boulder Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
29645

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMISSIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-04-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL



L
O

T
 2

1
4
-B

L
O

T
 2

1
3

L
O

T
 2

1
7
-B

L
O

T
 2

1
7
-A

C

BENCHMARK DRIVE

LOT 214-A

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
D 

DR
IV

EW
AY

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
D 

DR
IV

EW
AY

ADDRESS
MONUMENT

N

04-05-21

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C3

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

Lot 214 A
Benchmark

Mtn. Village, CO

Utilities

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Scale: 1" = 10'

0 5 10 20

Contour Interval = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Meters. Final Locations must be coordinated with the Utility Providers.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water and Gas Mains were not located and are approximate.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Power, Phone, CATV and Fiber from existing Pedestal Cluster

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SDR35 Sanitary Sewer Service. If no Sewer Stub exists, tap directly to the main. If a stub does exist, notify the Engineer and it will try to be used.

AutoCAD SHX Text
If no Gas Stub, tap directly off of the main. Coordinate all work with Black Hills Energy.

AutoCAD SHX Text
If no existing Curb Stop, tap main directly. Use same cut as Gas trench. Verify size of Pure Core service with Mechanical Engineer and coordinate service with Town of Mtn. Village.

AutoCAD SHX Text
29645

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMISSIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-04-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL



04-05-21

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C1

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

Lot 214 A
Benchmark

Mtn. Village, CO

Civil
Engineering

General Notes

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
29645

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CIVIL ENGINEERING NOTES:  1. THE EXISTING UTILITY LINES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE.  AT LEAST TWO (2) FULL WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF COLORADO @ 1-800-922-1987 OR 811 TO GET ALL UTILITIES LOCATED. IF ANY OF THESE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES  ARE IN CONFLICT WITH THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND WORK WITH THE ENGINEER TO FIND A SOLUTION BEFORE THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. INSTALLATION AND SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE INDIVIDUAL UTILITY PROVIDERS. THE UTILITY PROVIDERS ARE: SEWER, WATER, CABLE TV AND FIBEROPTIC: TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE NATURAL GAS: BLACK HILLS ENERGY POWER: SAN MIGUEL POWER TELEPHONE: CENTURY LINK  2. PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, ALL NECESSARY PERMITS SHALL BE OBTAINED BY THE OWNER OR CONTRACTOR.  3. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO INSURE THAT EXCAVATED SLOPES ARE SAFE AND COMPLY WITH OSHA REQUIRIEMENTS. REFER TO THE SITE-SPECIFIC REPORT FOR THIS PROJECT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION..  4. ALL TRENCHES SHALL BE ADEQUATELY SUPPORTED OR LAID BACK PER OSHA REGULATIONS.    5. ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE DESIGN STANDARDS LATEST EDITION.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WITHIN EXISTING STREET OR ALLEY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE SUBJECT TO TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE INSPECTION.   6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ONE COPY OF THE STAMPED PLANS ON THE JOB SITE AT ALL TIMES.   7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE TOWN 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.   8. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTING AND MAINTAINING EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AT ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION.  THE ADJOINING ROADWAYS SHALL BE FREE OF DEBRIS AT THE END OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES EACH DAY.  9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE, ERECT AND MAINTAIN PROPER TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES UNTIL THE SITE IS OPEN TO TRAFFIC. ANY TRAFFIC CLOSURES MUST BE COORDINATED WITH THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE.   10. ALL DAMAGE TO PUBLIC STREETS AND ROADS, INCLUDING HAUL ROUTES, TRAILS, OR STREET IMPROVEMENTS, OR TO PRIVATE PROPERTY, SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE SOLE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR TO THE ORIGINAL CONDITIONS.  11. WHEN AN EXISTING ASPHALT STREET IS CUT, THE STREET MUST BE RESTORED TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN ITS ORIGINAL CONDITION. THE FINISHED PATCH SHALL BLEND SMOOTHLY INTO THE EXISTING SURFACE.  ALL LARGE PATCHES SHALL BE PAVED WITH AN ASPHALT LAY-DOWN MACHINE.    12. IF DEWATERING IS REQUIRED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER. ANY DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE.   13. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL RESIDENTS IN WRITING 24 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY SHUT-OFF IN SERVICE.  THE NOTICES MUST HAVE CONTRACTOR'S PHONE NUMBER AND NAME OF CONTACT PERSON, AND EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS CALLS.  ALL SHUT-OFF'S MUST BE APPROVED BY THE TOWN AND TOWN VALVES AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE OPERATED BY TOWN PERSONNEL.   14. CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP SITE CLEAN AND LITTER FREE (INCLUDING CIGARETTE BUTTS) BY PROVIDING A CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS TRASH CONTAINER AND A BEAR-PROOF POLY-CART TRASH CONTAINER, WHICH IS TO BE LOCKED AT ALL TIMES.  15. CONTRACTOR MUST BE AWARE OF ALL TREES TO REMAIN PER THE DESIGN AND APPROVAL PROCESS AND PROTECT THEM ACCORDINGLY.  16. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE UNDERGROUND UTILiTY AS-BUILTS TO THE TOWN.  17. ALL STRUCTURAL FILL UNDER HARDSCAPE OR ROADS MUST BE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR (MIN.) AT PLUS OR MINUS 2% OF THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT. NON-STRUCTURAL FILL SHALL BE PLACED AT 90% (MIN.) MODIFIED PROCTOR.  18. UNSUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED AS REQUIRED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER. ALL MATERIALS SUCH AS LUMBER, LOGS, BRUSH, TOPSOIL OR ORGANIC MATERIALS OR RUBBISH SHALL BE REMOVED FROM ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE COMPACTED FILL.  19. NO MATERIAL SHALL BE COMPACTED WHEN FROZEN.  20. NATIVE TOPSOIL SHALL BE STOCKPILED TO THE EXTENT FEASIBLE ON THE SITE FOR USE ON AREAS TO BE REVEGETATED. 21. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DUST ABATEMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE TOWN, IF CONDITIONS WARRANT THEM.  22. ALL DISTURBED GROUND SHALL BE RE-SEEDED WITH A TOWN-APPROVED SEED MIX. REFER TO THE LANDSCAPE PLAN.  23. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PROTECT ALL EXISTING SURVEY MONUMENTS AND PROPERTY CORNERS DURING GRADING AND CONSTRUCTION.   24. ALL UNDERGROUND PIPE SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH BEDDING TO PROTECT THE PIPE FROM BEING DAMAGED.  25. HOT TUBS SHALL DRAIN TO THE SANITARY SEWER (OR PUMPED TO AA CLEAN-OUT). 26. THE UTILITY PLAN DEPICTS FINAL UTILITY LOCATIONS BUT HAS BEEN COMPLETED AT A PRELIMINARY STAGE. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALIGNMENTS WITH THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMISSIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-04-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL



SIDING

SIDING

STEEL SIDING

VENEER STONE

DRYSTACKED STONE

WINDOWS

ROOFING

FASCIA



LOT 214A

LOT 214A

VIEW TO NORTH



Planning & Development Services 
Planning Division 

455 Mountain Village Blvd. Ste. A 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 

(970) 728-1392 

DEVELOPMENT REFERRAL FORM 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

Referral Agency Comments 
Lot 214A, 209 Benchmark 

Drive: 
Hi Amy, 
I have walked the General Easements of Lot 214A. I have determined that the G.E.’s between Lot 214A and Lot213 
and Lot 214A and Lot 217B  will need to remain accessible for maintenance of the existing sewer main line. No 
plantings or landscaping should be allowed to take place in these GE’s. As far as the encroachment with the driveway 
turnaround, if DRB wants to allow this, Public Works requests that it be recorded that any removal/damage to the 
turnaround will not be at the expense of the Town to repair/replace. The G.E. between lot 214A and 214B is not 
currently being used by the Town; encroachment of this G.E. is not an issue with Public Works.  Please ask the 
applicant to field verify existing utilities and provide a utility plan that reflects this data.  
Finn 
 

Mike Otto - Diversity of tree plantings clause is not met. The type of shrub to be planted should be listed so that 
defensible space can be assured.  
 
Scott Heidergott, Fire Marshall: 
1) The structure is over 3,600 sq ft and shall require a monitored sprinkler system. 
2) The width of the driveway shall meet the code of 16' total width. 12' shall be a hard surface with the 
shoulders meeting the same compaction required as the hard surface and shall be an all weather driving 
surface. 
3) The address monument shall be minimum 4'6" from grade to the bottom of the address numbers. Address 
numbers shall be 6" in height, reflective coated or outlined with a reflective coating. 
4) TFPD recommends the installation of a Knox Box for access during emergency situations 
 



AGENDA ITEM 8 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICE  

PLANNING DIVISON 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. 

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
(970) 728-1392 

             
 
TO:  Mountain Village Design Review Board  
   
FROM: Amy Ward, Planner 
 
FOR: Design Review Board Public Hearing; August 5, 2021   
 
DATE:  July 21, 2021  
 
RE: Staff Memo – Initial Architecture and Site Review (IASR) Lot 166AR2-2, 1 

Stonegate Drive 
            

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description:   LOT 166AR2-2, 
TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, 
ACCORDING TO THE REPLAT OF LOT 166-
AR, OSP-51 AND OS-166 TO LOTS 166AR2-1 
THRU 166AR2-15, PARCEL A, OSP-51A, 
OSP-51RB AND OS-166R 
RECORDED APRIL 4, 2003 IN PLAT BOOK 1 
AT PAGE 3116, COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL, 
STATE OF COLORADO. 
 
Address: 1 Stonegate Dr. 
Applicant/Agent: Matthew Shear and Nick 
Moskwa,TKP Architects 
Owner: TWO STONEGATE, LLC 
Zoning: Single-Family 
Existing Use:  Vacant 
Proposed Use: Single-Family  
Lot Size: .206 acres 
Adjacent Land Uses: 

o North: Open space  
o South: Single-family 
o East: Open Space 
o West: Single-family 

 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Exbibit A: Architectural Plan Set 
Exhibit B: Staff/Public Comment  

APPLICATION OVERVIEW:  

 

 

Figure 1: Vicinity Map 



 
Case Summary: Matthew Shear and TKP Architects, Applicants for Lot 166AR2-2, are 
requesting Design Review Board (DRB) approval of an Initial Architectural and Site 
Review (IASR) Application for a new single-family home on Lot 166AR2-2, 1 Stonegate 
Drive. The Lot is approximately .206 acres and is zoned Single-family. The overall square 
footage of the home is approximately 6,105 gross square feet and provides 2 interior 
parking spaces within the proposed garage and two exterior spaces. 
 
Applicable CDC Requirement Analysis: The applicable requirements cited may not be 
exhaustive or all-inclusive. The applicant is required to follow all requirements even if an 
applicable section of the CDC is not cited. Please note that Staff comments will be 
indicated by Italicized Text. 

Table 1 
CDC Provision Requirement Proposed 

Maximum Building Height  35’ (shed) Maximum 34’-10” 
Maximum Avg. Building Height 30’ (shed)  Maximum  20’- 9” 
Maximum Lot Coverage 40% (3,594 s.f.) 39% (3,480 s.f.) 
General Easement Setbacks No encroachment Multiple 

encroachments 
Roof Pitch   

Primary 
 

flat 
Secondary 

 
flat  

Exterior Material   
Stone 35% 35.83% 
Windows/Doors 40% maximum 31.24% 

Parking 2 interior/2 exterior 2/2 
 
Design Variations: 

1) Tandem Parking 
2) Road and Driveway Standards – Retaining Wall Height, Driveway Approach Angle 

 
DRB Specific Approval: 

1) Metal Fascia 
2) Board form Concrete (address monument) 
3) GE encroachment – Grading, below grade soil nailing, retaining walls 

 
Chapter 17.3: ZONING AND LAND USE REGULATIONS 
17.3.12: Building Height Limits  
Sections 17.3.11 and 17.3.12 of the CDC provide the methods for measuring Building 
Height and Average Building Height, along with providing the height allowances for 
specific types of buildings based on their architectural form. The proposed design 
incorporates a combination of shed roof forms. Homes with a primary shed roof form are 
granted a maximum building height of 35 feet. The maximum average height must be at 
or below 30 feet for homes with a primary shed roof form. The average height is an 
average of measurements from a point halfway between the roof ridge and eave. The 
points are generally every 20 feet around the roof. The maximum height is measured from 
the highest point on a roof directly down to the existing grade or finished grade, whichever 
is more restrictive. 
 
Staff: Staff has determined that the primary roof form for this home is a shed and therefore 
granted a maximum height of 35 feet. The applicant has given a max height of 34’-10” and 



a max average height of 20’-9” which appear to meet the requirements for both Maximum 
and Maximum Average heights and has provided a parallel plane analysis that also 
demonstrates such compliance. 
 
17.3.14: General Easement Setbacks 
Lot 166AR2-2 is burdened by a sixteen (16) sixteen-foot General Easement (GE) on the 
south side, an (8) eight-foot GE on the west side, no GE on the north side and a variable 
width GE on the east side. The CDC provides that the GE and other setbacks be 
maintained in a natural, undisturbed state to provide buffering to surrounding land uses. 
The CDC does provide for some development activity within the GE and setbacks such 
as Ski Access, Natural Landscaping, Utilities, Address Monuments, and Fire Mitigation. 
All encroachments not listed above will require encroachment agreements between the 
property owner and the Town. 
 
Staff: The proposal includes several GE encroachments that fall into the above category 
of permitted GE development activity including the following: 
 

• Driveway: The Driveway as shown currently takes access from Stonegate Drive 
and crosses an access tract to the lot. A portion of the drive runs within the General 
Easement in a southeast direction to the garage. 

• Landscaping: There is some proposed new planting in the in the east, south and 
west GE. The landscaping includes some boulders in addition to natural plantings. 
The address monument is on the west side of the drive in the GE as well.  

 
The proposal also includes some GE encroachments requiring specific DRB approval: 
 

• There is some grading proposed in the eastern GE. 
• There is an existing boulder retaining wall for Stonegate Drive within the western 

GE. The applicant is proposing to rebuild this retaining wall and extend it slightly 
to the north.  

• The reconstruction of the retaining wall will require below grade soil nailing within 
the GE and under Stonegate Drive. 

 
Staff: In addition to the above GE encroachments, there are some other encroachments 
that need to be addressed: 
 

• The soil nailing will need specific approval for the GE encroachment, but will also 
require approval from the town for the encroachment under Stonegate Drive. If 
approved the applicant will need to enter into a non-revocable? encroachment 
agreement for both the GE and Stonegate Drive encroachments. 

• The driveway has a deeded access across OSP-51RA; however, the access was 
created at only 12’’ wide. The driveway as shown is 12’ wide with two 2’ shoulders. 
Additionally, because of the steepness of the drive as well as the slope beyond, a 
guardrail is required which encroaches onto OSP-51RA even further. The 
applicant will have to work with the owner of OSP-51RA to obtain an easement for 
these further encroachments. 

 
Regardless, a non-revocable General Encroachment Agreement should be created to 
capture any encroachments approved by the DRB. 
 
Chapter 17.5: DESIGN REGULATIONS 
17.5.4: Town Design Theme  



The Town of Mountain Village has established design themes aimed at creating a strong 
image and sense of place for the community. Due to the fragile high alpine environment, 
architecture and landscaping shall be respectful and responsive to the tradition of alpine 
design – reflecting elements of alpine regions while blending influences that visually tie 
the town to mountain buildings. The town recognizes that architecture will continue to 
evolve and create a regionally unique mountain vernacular, but these evolutions must 
continue to embrace nature and traditional style in a way that respects the design context 
of the neighborhoods surrounding the site.  
 
Staff: This mountain modern home utilizes stone, steel and wood to make the connection 
with our alpine vernacular. The contemporary form and flat roofs might stand out on 
another, more open site, however on this steep Stonegate lot it seems to be better able to 
bridge the chasm between traditional alpine style and mountain modern. Two types of 
stone, a blue mountain ledgestone in a cool gray color as well as a honed stone panel in 
a very dark, almost black, tone are combined with dark anodized metal and vertical wood 
siding for warmth. All of these materials, which represent materials often used in mountain 
design will help to tie the design to its high alpine environment. Overall, it appears that the 
design is visually appealing and would fit within the existing Mountain Village Design 
Theme. 
 
17.5.5: Building Siting Design 
The CDC requires that any proposed development blend into the existing landforms and 
vegetation.  
 
Staff: Lot 166AR2-2 is quite small at approximately 0.2 acres and is very steep. The 
deeded access across OSP-51RA dictates the driveway location. The applicant had little 
choice regarding general siting of the home.  
 
However, the placement of the garage in the SW corner of the lot has some interesting 
consequences. There is not enough information from the existing conditions plat to 
determine exactly the height of the current boulder retaining wall, but the new proposed 
retaining wall is shown at 19’ at the front edge of the garage. This seems to be much 
higher than the original wall. Staff is of the opinion that increasing the retainage between 
Stonegate and Lot 166AR2-2 makes it more difficult for the home to truly blend into the 
existing landform, a different location for the garage, closer to Stonegate might not have 
created the need for such large retainage and allowed the home to blend into the natural 
landscape more.   
 
17.5.6: Building Design 
The CDC requires that building form and exterior wall forms portray a mass that is thick 
and strong with a heavy grounded foundation.  
 
Staff:  The house grounds itself in the hillside due in part to the steepness of the lot and 
also due to the extensive stonework at the base and in the retainage around the home.   
Besides the large cut created by the retainage for the driveway, the home steps with the 
hillside in a series of flat roofs. The stone ballast of these roofs as seen from above will 
also serve to ground the home.  
 
More detail should be provided in terms of the wood siding, to better understand the 
installation, whether it will be installed in a shiplap, with a reveal, etc. as well as the stain 
and corner detailing. 
 



Stone siding as proposed appears to meet the minimum requirement of 35%, however 
there is a retaining wall included in the calculations for exterior materials. It is not clear 
which retaining wall this is, and the applicant should clarify which wall this is and that it 
connects to the home’s foundation in order for this stone to be included in the calculations.  
 
The applicant has proposed a metal fascia and if DRB deems this material appropriate 
than a DRB specific approval should be granted. 
 
17.5.7: Grading and Drainage Design 
Staff: Lot 166AR2-2 slopes very steeply down to the east, with the lower side of the lot 
ending at an open space parcel just before San Joaquin Rd.  The applicant has proposed 
some grading on the eastern side of the property within the GE. If DRB finds this grading 
appropriate than a specific approval should be granted. Because of the steepness of the 
lot, it will be important for the applicant to have a clear plan for excavated materials that 
will need to be either removed from the site or stockpiled.  This amount of material should 
be understood in order to better inform the construction mitigation plans. Another option 
would be to work with TSG, the owner of OS 166R which is just downhill of the lot to 
remove excavated material form their access road. Existing slopes on the site are as steep 
as 1.4:1, so it will be important to understand the applicant’s stormwater management 
plan, this will be discussed once a construction mitigation plan is provided. 
 
17.5.8: Parking Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has shown two interior and two exterior parking spaces on their 
plan. One of the exterior spaces is shown in a tandem format. Because the lot is less 
than .75 acres, tandem parking may be allowed by the review authority. If DRB finds the 
parking as proposed allowable than a specific approval for tandem parking should be 
granted.  
 
17.5.9: Landscaping Regulations 
The applicant has provided a landscaping plan, the Town Forester has indicated that 
diversity of species for planting has not been met. The landscape plan also indicates a 
number of “boulder walls.” Because much of this new planting is within the GE it will be 
important to get some clarity from the applicant about what exactly these boulder walls 
entail, and members of DRB should discuss whether these boulders are appropriate given 
the location within the GE. The applicant does indicate that temporary irrigation will be 
required until plantings are established, so a temporary encroachment agreement might 
be required. The applicant should provide an updated landscaping plan prior to final review 
to incorporate any comments from DRB at the July 1 meeting, but it should be otherwise 
noted that the landscaping plan is not required at initial. 
 
17.5.11: Utilities 
Staff: Neither the gas main nor the water main were located on the survey. It is assumed 
that sewer, water and gas are in Stonegate and will simply run down the driveway to the 
home. Most of the connections appear to be on the north side of the home around the 
corner to the left of the main entrance. Applicant should work with public works to field 
verify all utilities locations prior to building permit. 
 
17.5.12: Lighting Regulations 
Staff: A lighting plan was not provided and is not required until final review.  
 
17.5.13: Sign Regulations 
Staff: An address marker is shown on the landscape plan on the west side of the driveway. 
The marker design seems to meet all of the provisions of the CDC; however, the 



monument is primarily of board form concrete. If DRB deems this material appropriate, 
then a specific approval should be granted. 
 
Chapter 17.6: SUPPLEMENTARY REGULATIONS 
17.6.1: Environmental Regulations 
Staff: Fire Mitigation and Forestry Management: The applicant has not submitted a fire 
mitigation plan that meets the Forestry provisions of the CDC. 
 
17.6.6: Roads and Driveway Standards 
Staff: The driveway appears to meet the width of 12’ plus 2’ shoulders, however there 
are some encroachment issues with OSP-51RA which were discussed previously.  
 
The entrance from Stonegate to the drive does not appear to meet the angle of 
approach per the CDC as currently shown at almost 8%. According to the CDC, “The 
maximum roadway grade shall not exceed five percent (5%) for the first twenty feet (20') 
from the edge of the public roadway or access tract. The fire Marshal’s comments were 
that if the drive cannot be redesigned to have an approach of 5% or less than a sign 
shall be posted at the top of drive indicating “NO FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS.” This 
can be approved by DRB by granting a design variation to road and driveway standards. 
The driveway is steep at 11.79% however transitional sections less than 12% are 
allowable by code.  
 
There is a parking area to the north of the home created by a large retaining wall. At 12.5’ 
this retaining wall does not meet the regulations of 17.6.6 in regard to retaining wall 
heights.  
 
If the DRB finds either or both of these variations appropriate than a design variation 
should be granted for road and driveway standards. 
 
17.6.8: Solid Fuel Burning Device Regulations 
Staff: There are no solid fuel burning devices indicated on the plans. 
 
Chapter 17.7: BUILDING REGULATIONS 
17.7.19: Construction Mitigation 
Staff: A construction mitigation plan was not submitted and is not required until final review. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the DRB approve the Initial Architectural and 
Site Review for Lot 166AR2-2, 1 Stonegate Drive, based on the findings and CDC 
requirements listed in the staff memo of record.  
 
Staff Note: It should be noted that reasons for approval or rejection should be 
stated in the findings of fact and motion.  
 
Proposed Motion:  
If the DRB deems this application to be appropriate for approval, Staff requests said 
approval condition the items listed below in the suggested motion. 
 
I move to approve the Initial Architectural and Site Review for a new single-family home 
located at Lot 166AR2-2, based on the evidence provided within the Staff Report of record 
dated June 20, 2021, with the following design variations and specific approvals: 
 
Design variations: 

1) Road and Driveway Standards 



 
DRB Specific Approval: 

1) Tandem Parking 
2) Metal Fascia 
3) Board form Concrete (address monument) 
4) GE encroachment – Grading, below grade soil nailing, retaining walls. 

 
And, with the following conditions:  

1) Prior to final review, the applicant shall modify the landscaping plan per the 
comments from this meeting in regard to diversity of species and the proposed 
landscaping boulders. 

2) Prior to final review, the applicant shall revise the proposed exterior materials 
calculations to clarify the location of the included retaining wall. 

3) Prior to final review the applicant shall provide a tree survey of the site and a fire 
mitigation plan. 

4) Prior to issuance of a building permit the applicant shall provide written 
authorization from the owners of OSP-51RA for additional driveway 
encroachments, soil nailing and the extension of the driveway retaining wall. 

5) Prior to issuance of a building permit the owner shall receive consent to the building 
permit application from the Town and the owners of OSP-51RA for the installation 
of the subterranean soil nails beneath Stonegate Drive and on OSP-51RA  
property. 

6) Prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy the owner shall enter into a non-
revocable easement agreement for the subterranean soil nails with both the Town 
and the owners of OSP-51RA. 

7) A non-revocable general easement encroachment agreement will be executed 
prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy for any encroachments approved by 
the DRB. 

8) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete 
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE. 

9) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor 
to establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building 
height. 
Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached 
to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be 
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition 
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) 
approved products. 

10) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four-
foot (4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the 
review authority approval to show: 

a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four 
feet (4’) by four feet (4’); 

b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s); 
c. Any approved metal exterior material; 
d. Roofing material(s); and 
e. Any other approved exterior materials 

11) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above grade utilities and 
town infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right 
of way or general easement, are placed in an area that may encumber access to 
their lot.  Relocation of such above grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur 
at the owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate entity (fire 



department, SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated position is 
satisfactory. 

 
 
/aw 



Development Narrative 

Lot 166AR2-2 

2 Stonegate Drive,  

Town of Mountain Village 

San Miguel County CO 81435 

 

Architect: TKP Architects pc 

TKP Architects is submitting a Development Application and attached exhibits for review by the Town of 
Mountain Village for a 5,323 s.f. finished home with 782 s.f. of unfinshed garage and mechanical/storage 
space for a total of 6,105 gross square feet of space on a .206 acre lot. The lot has several mature 
existing trees, a retaining wall along the Southwest property line, is accessed from Stonegate Drive on 
the West, and has a significant slope downwards to the Northeast. The lot has mountain views from the 
N to the SE. The Northeast property line abuts Open Space Tract 166R, which gently slopes downward 
about 230’ toward San Joaquin Road.  

The severity of the slope on this site has guided much of the design. The home is centered on the lot and 
tucked into the steepest portion of the site. The house steps down with the grade of the site in order to 
remain within the maximum height requirement. A flat roof design also makes this possible while 
simultaneously preserving views from neighboring residences. The home was designed to be an 
extension of the ridge it nestles into. Its base is comprised of stone elements connecting the building to 
the site and gently cascading down the site in the spirit of rocky outcroppings. The glazing is strategically 
placed along the North and NE side of the building to maximize the mountain views the site has to offer. 
The layout of the home is designed to create the experience of walking to the edge of the ridge and 
taking in the mountain views. 

 In order to create safe access to and from the home, a retaining wall must be placed within the general 
easement to support the drive and accompanying turnaround. A sprinkler system is included in the 
home which allows for an increased slope of up to 12% for the drive. This ensures that the main level 
elevation is low enough to enable the home to meet the maximum height requirement while 
maintaining an appropriate floor to floor height. The design of the drive facilitates excess snow melt and 
water runoff to be collected in the valley of the drive by a grated drainage trench, which diverts water 
under the drive and unites with a graded swale which services the NW portion of the site. To 
compensate for the lack of direct southern sun exposure caused by the existing retaining wall and 
naturally steep slope of the site, a portion of the drive will be heated to protect against snow/ice 
buildup and prevent loss of traction in cold weather.  

As a Mountain Contemporary home, taking inspiration from forms, tones, and textures of the site and 
surrounding context was an integral component of the design process. From the foundation to the roof, 
there is a transition of materials from a heavy, solid, stone base connecting to the earth, to vertical 
elements of wood broken by glass through which to view the mountains, and strategically placed decks 
open to the sky above. Roughly 35.8% of the exterior envelope is comprised of stone predominantly 
used at the base of the home which anchor into the site with several integral retaining walls. Vertical 



wood siding makes up 18.0% of the building interwoven with weathered steel transitions and smooth 
metal fascia which make up another 14.9 % of the envelope. The remaining 31.3% of the exterior 
envelope is strategically placed glazing. Punched openings and larger spans of glazing were placed to 
maximize views. The framing of all glazed areas are to be dark bronze and recessed into the wall plane. 

With the need for flat roofs in the design, great care was taken to ensure that the placement, material 
color, and design of the roof would help to preserve views from neighboring properties as much as 
possible. The roof will be internally drained with an earth-toned stone ballast and short parapet walls. 
Parapet caps are to match the stone color. The flat roof on this home allows us to largely avoid 
problems of snow sliding or falling as the roof is designed and engineered to hold the snow in place.  
Our intended cold roof construction will further prevent melting of the snow on the roof and will use the 
snow itself as added insulation for the home.  

 

 

 

Special Review Items addressed above: 

1. Request for encroachment of retaining walls in general easement. (17.6.1) 
2. Flat Roof Design (17.5.1 Paragraph C.) 

 



ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE COMPLETED PER GOVERNING CODES BELOW: 
2012 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE (IRC) W/ LOCAL AMENDMENTS
2012 INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE (IPC) W/ LOCAL AMENDMENTS
2012 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE (IMC) W/ LOCAL AMENDMENTS
2012 INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE W/ LOCAL AMENDMENTS 
2012 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE W/ LOCAL AMENDMENTS
2011 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE

DO NOT SCALE BLUEPRINTS.  WRITTEN DIMENSIONS TAKE PRECEDENCE IN ALL CASES.

ALL EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2X6 AT 16" O.C. EXCEPT AS NOTED ON THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL PLANS (RE: 2012 IRC, SECTION R602.)

ALL INTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2X4 AT 16" O.C.  EXCEPT AS NOTED ON THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL PLANS.  (RE: 2012 IRC, SECTION R602.)

ALL WINDOW SIZES NOTED ON THESE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS ARE GENERIC DIMENSIONS, 
TO BE READ AS "FEET - INCHES".  (A WINDOW SIZE OF "1630" DENOTES "1'-6" WIDE BY 
3'-0" HIGH). CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATION WITH ARCHITECT IF 
WINDOW MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFIC WINDOW SIZES DO NOT MATCH THE GENERIC WINDOW 
DESIGNATIONS ON THESE PLANS.

ALL GLASS IN HAZARDOUS LOCATIONS AS DEFINED BY THE 2012 IRC, SECTION R308.4, 
SHALL MEET THE GOVERNING CODE REQUIREMENT FOR SAFETY GLAZING. 

FIREPLACES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE CODES 
(2012 IRC, SECTION R1001) AND THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.

ALL GUARDRAILS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE 2012 IRC, SECTION R312.

ALL HANDRAILS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE 2012 IRC, SECTION R311.7.8.

PROVIDE BLOCKING AT ALL CLOSET ROD, SHELF AND BRACKET LOCATIONS AND AT ALL 
HANDRAILS, SHOWER DOOR AND TUB ENCLOSURE LOCATIONS.

INSTALL "DUROCK" OR EQUIVALENT CONCRETE BACKING BOARD AT SHOWER / TUB 
ENCLOSURES, SHOWER BENCHES, TUB DECKS AND LOCATIONS TO RECEIVE TILE FINISHES.

TOP OF ALL SHOWER BENCHES AND LEDGES SHALL BE SLOPED TO DRAIN AT 1/4" PER 
FOOT MINIMUM. 

SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR ALL STRUCTURAL NOTES, MEMBER  SIZES AND DETAILS.

TRUSS MANUFACTURER IS TO PROVIDE TRUSS LAYOUT AND PROFILES TO THE 
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER AND ARCHITECT FOR REVIEW.  SUCH WORK SHALL BE BASED 
BOTH ON THE ARCHITECTURAL TRUSS DIAGRAMS AND STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.  
DIMENSIONS SHOWN FOR TRUSSES ON THE TRUSS DIAGRAMS ARE TO BE USED AS 
GENERAL GUIDES AND SHALL BE VERIFIED BY THE TRUSS MANUFACTURER.

PROVIDE 1-HOUR FIRE PROTECTION AT USEABLE SPACE UNDER  STAIRS BY
CONSTRUCTING THE WALLS AND UNDERSIDE OF STAIR WITH 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM 
WALLBOARD.

ALL DOORS BETWEEN DWELLING AND GARAGE AREAS MUST MEET THE REQUIREMENTS 
OF THE 2012 IRC, SECTION R302.5.

PROVIDE 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM  WALLBOARD AT GARAGE WALLS AND CEILING  
ADJACENT TO LIVING AREAS.  AT GARAGE CEILING, REFER TO THE 'NATIONAL 
EVALUATION SERVICE, INC.' REPORT NUMBER 'NER-200', SECTION 3.5.2.  ALL EXPOSED 
BEAMS TO BE WRAPPED.

PROVIDE 26 GA.  FLASHING BETWEEN EXTERNAL CONCRETE SLABS AND WOOD FRAMING.

PROVIDE ROOF AND ATTIC VENTILATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2012 IRC, SECTION 
R806.

GUTTERS, WHERE PROVIDED AT HORIZONTAL FASCIAS, SHALL HAVE ONE DOWNSPOUT 
EVERY 25'-0" MAX.

DOWNSPOUTS, WHERE PROVIDED, SHALL DISCHARGE OUTWARD  BEYOND THE LIMITS OF 
THE FOUNDATION BACKFILL.

ALL EXPOSED ROOF VENTS AND STACKS ARE TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE ADJACENT 
ROOF MATERIAL.  LOCATE ALL VENTS AND STACKS TO THE REAR OF THE RIDGE IF 
POSSIBLE.

PROVIDE FLASHING AT ALL ROOF TO ROOF CONNECTIONS, ROOF TO WALL 
CONNECTIONS AND ALL ROOF PENETRATIONS AS REQUIRED BY GOVERNING CODE.

PROVIDE FLASHING AT ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS AND AT ALL BUILDING MATERIAL 
CONNECTIONS.

BUILDER TO VERIFY AND COORDINATE UTILITY CONNECTIONS, THEIR ROUTING, AND ALL 
METER LOCATIONS.

ICE AND WATER SHIELD TO BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS (SEE 
SECTION FOR NOTE.)

INSTALL A CONTINUOUS 2X4 WOOD CANT STRIP AT ALL ROOF PITCH CHANGES TO 
PROVIDE CONTINUOUS BACKING BEHIND ICE AND WATER SHIELD.

1.

2. 

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

GENERAL PROJECT NOTES (2012 IRC)

REPORT NUMBER 'NER-200'
FIGURE NO. 8, ASSEMBLY E-2

1

23

1. 3/4" T&G PLYWOOD
2. 1-LAYER 5/8", TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD
3. TJI JOIST

PROJECT DIRECTORY

ARCHITECT: 

SURVEYOR: 

CIVIL :

STRUCTURAL 
ENGINEER: 

CONTRACTOR:

LANDSCAPE
DESIGNER: 

PAUL DEARDORFF
TKP ARCHITECTS
1509 WASHINGTON AVE
GOLDEN, CO 80401
303.278.8840

FOLEY ASSOCIATES, INC
125 W PACIFIC AVE, SUITE B-1
TELLURIDE, CO 81435
970.728.6153

DAVID BALLODE
UNCOMPAHGRE ENGINEERING
113 LOST CREEK LANE SUITE D
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, CO 81435
970.729.0683

DAVE BENNING
SDP PARTNERSHIP
1509 WASHINGTON AVE
GOLDEN, CO 80401
303.278.8840

CONTACT NAME
COMPANY NAME
ADDRESS
ADDRESS
PHONE NUMBER

HOLLY TERRY
DESIGNSCAPES
15440 EAST FREMONT DRIVE
CENTENNIAL, CO 80112
303.721.9003

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LOT 166AR2-2, TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, LOCATED 
WITHIN SECTION 4, T. 42N., R. 9 W., SAN MIGUEL COUNTY, 
COLORADO

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

LOWER FLOOR SLAB: 
MAIN FLOOR SHEATHING: 
UPPER FLOOR SHEATHING: 
ROOF FRAMING AT PEAK: 
GARAGE SLAB AT DOORS: 

9958'-1"
9970'-6"
9981'-0"
9989'-1"
9970'-6"

FLOOR AREAS: SQUARE FOOTAGE

FINISHED AREAS: 
LOWER FLOOR
MAIN FLOOR
UPPER FLOOR
TOTAL FINISHED: 

UNFINISHED AREAS: 
GARAGE: 
DECKS: 
PATIOS: 

1135 S.F.
2130 S.F.
2058 S.F.
5323 S.F.

714 S.F.
1,459 S.F.

381 S.F.

DRAWING SHEET INDEX

A0 SITE PLAN AND PROJECT NOTES

A1 LOWER FLOOR PLAN

A2 MAIN FLOOR PLAN

A3 UPPER FLOOR PLAN

A4 ROOF PLAN

A5 ELEVATIONS

A6

A0.1

A0.2

A0.3

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

SITE PLAN

HEIGHT LIMIT ANALYSIS

MATERIAL CALCULATIONS

PER "RES-CHECK" OR PRESCRIPTIVE PACKAGE AS FOLLOWS FOR ALL NEW CONSTRUCTION:

U-VALUE FOR ALL FENESTRATION GLAZING SHALL BE 0.32 (MAX.)  
U-VALUE FOR ALL SKYLIGHT GLAZING SHALL BE 0.55 (MAX.) 

PROVIDE R-49 (MIN.) INSULATION IN ALL EXTERIOR ROOFS 
PROVIDE R-20 + 5 or R-13 + 10a (MIN.) INSULATION IN ALL EXTERIOR WALLS
PROVIDE R-30 (MIN.) INSULATION IN ALL FLOORS OVER UNHEATED SPACES & CANTILEVERS
PROVIDE R-10 (MIN.) SLAB INSULATION FOR A DEPTH OF 4'-0"
PROVIDE R-15/19* (MIN.) INSULATION FOR ALL CRAWL SPACE WALLS
PROVIDE R-15/19* (MIN.) INSULATION FOR ALL UNFINISHED BASEMENT FOUNDATION WALLS

a FIRST VALUE IS CAVITY INSULATION, SECOND IS CONTINUOUS INSULATION.
* R-15/19 DENOTES R-15 CONTINUOUS OR R-19 CAVITY INSULATION, PER 2012 IECC

IN ADDITION TO THE ABOVE INSULATION and GLAZING STANDARDS, THE CONSTRUCTION OF 
THIS HOUSE MUST CONFORM TO ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE 2012 INTERNATIONAL 
ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE.

ENERGY REQUIREMENTS

LOT 
166AR2-2

PROJECT SITE

STO
NEG

A
TE D

R
IV

E

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2

1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri

g
h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e

c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e

c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7

 U
.S

.O
.,

 a
s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r,
 1

9
9
6

, 
a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri

g
h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9

0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

lim
it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p

a
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e

r 
s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 

u
n
a
u
th

o
ri

z
e

d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a

ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d

/o
r 

ra
z
e
d

.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e

le
a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g

 t
h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 A
lt
h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

n
ts

 h
a
v
e

 p
e

rf
o
rm

e
d
 t

h
e
ir

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 d

u
e

 d
ili

g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o

n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e

rf
e
c
t,

 a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

 A
n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a

n
c
y
 d

is
c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o

u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o
 c

o
o
p

e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o

ti
c
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

s
h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

fr
o

m
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e

d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 
A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 O
w

n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
.

issue:

drawn by: Author

A0

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

O
N

E
 S

T
O

N
E

G
A

T
E

 D
R

IV
E

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

C
O

U
N

T
Y

, S
T

A
T

E

MM-DD-YYYY

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

N

PROJECT DATA

LOT INFO

LOT NAME

LOT SIZE

ZONING

MAX LOT COVERAGE

LOT COVERAGE

LOT  166AR2-2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

100% = .206 ACRES = 8985 SF

40% = .083 ACRES = 3,594 SF

39% = .080 ACRES = 3,480 SF

BUILDING INFO

BUILDING HEIGHT ALLOWED* ACTUAL

MAXIMUM

AVERAGE

35'

30'

PARKING SPACES

ENCLOSED

SURFACE

2

2

LOT SPECIFIC COVENANT RESTRICTIONS*

REQUIRED ACTUAL

2

2

DESCRIPTION 2.0 STORY w/ WALKOUT BASEMENT

34' - 10" +/-

20' - 9" +/-

3/4" = 1'-0"

PLAT MAP

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

VICINITY MAP

1" = 60'-0"

LOT 1

revision # revision date



f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2

1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri

g
h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e

c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e

c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7

 U
.S

.O
.,

 a
s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r,
 1

9
9
6

, 
a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri

g
h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9

0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

lim
it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p

a
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e

r 
s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 

u
n
a
u
th

o
ri

z
e

d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a

ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d

/o
r 

ra
z
e
d

.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e

le
a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g

 t
h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 A
lt
h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

n
ts

 h
a
v
e

 p
e

rf
o
rm

e
d
 t

h
e
ir

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 d

u
e

 d
ili

g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o

n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e

rf
e
c
t,

 a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

 A
n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a

n
c
y
 d

is
c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o

u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o
 c

o
o
p

e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o

ti
c
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

s
h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

fr
o

m
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e

d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 
A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 O
w

n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
.

issue:

drawn by: Author

A0.1

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

O
N

E
 S

T
O

N
E

G
A

T
E

 D
R

IV
E

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

C
O

U
N

T
Y

, S
T

A
T

E

MM-DD-YYYY

revision # revision date



 9
946' 

 9
948' 

 9
950' 

 9952' 

 9
9

5
4

' 

 9
9
5
6
' 

 9
9
5
8
' 

 9
9
6
0
' 

 9
9
6
2
' 

 9
9
6
4
' 

 9
9
6
6
' 

 9
968' 

 9
970' 

 9
972' 

 9
974' 

 9
952' 

 9
9

5
4

' 

 9
9

5
6

' 

 9958' 

 9
960' 

 9
962' 

 9
964' 

 9
966' 

 9
9

6
8

' 

 9
9

7
0

' 

 9
9

7
2

' 

 9
9

7
4

' 

 9976' 

 9
978' 

 9
980' 

 9
982' 

 9
9

8
4

' 

 9
9

8
6

' 

 9
9

8
8

' 

 9
9

9
0

' 

STO
NEG

A
TE D

R
IV

E

1
6

' S
E

T
B

A
C

K

8
' SETB

A
C
K

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

PR
O

PER
TY

 LINE

PROPOSED 
RESIDENCE

11.4%

11.4%

1
0

%

3.3%

2
%

ROOF EDGE

74'

69'

76'

72'

70'

LF = 9957.5'
MF = 9969'
UF = 9979.5'

OPEN SPACE TRACT 166R

TRACT OSP-51RA

LOT 166AR2-3

174°

1
74°

ADDRESS MONUMENT

PROPERTY LINE

LEGEND

SETBACK/EASEMENT 

NEW OR UNCHANGED 
CONTOUR

EXISTING CONTOUR 
TO BE RE-GRADED

PATIO ON GRADE

NEW STRUCTURE

EXISTING ROAD

NEW ROAD

DRAINAGE SWALE

PLANTING & LANDSCAPE

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2

1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri

g
h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e

c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e

c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7

 U
.S

.O
.,

 a
s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r,
 1

9
9
6

, 
a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri

g
h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9

0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

lim
it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p

a
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e

r 
s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 

u
n
a
u
th

o
ri

z
e

d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a

ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d

/o
r 

ra
z
e
d

.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e

le
a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g

 t
h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 A
lt
h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

n
ts

 h
a
v
e

 p
e

rf
o
rm

e
d
 t

h
e
ir

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 d

u
e

 d
ili

g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o

n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e

rf
e
c
t,

 a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

 A
n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a

n
c
y
 d

is
c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o

u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o
 c

o
o
p

e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o

ti
c
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

s
h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

fr
o

m
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e

d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 
A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 O
w

n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
.

issue:

drawn by: Author

A0.2

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

O
N

E
 S

T
O

N
E

G
A

T
E

 D
R

IV
E

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

C
O

U
N

T
Y

, S
T

A
T

E

MM-DD-YYYY

1/8" = 1'-0"

SITE PLAN
N

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
LOT 166AR2-2, TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, LOCATED
WITHIN SECTION 4, T. 42 N., R. 9 W., SAN MIGUEL COUNTY,
COLORADO

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR BUILDING THE PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH THE DESIGN INTENT OF THE ARCHITECTURAL CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, AND SHALL 
HAVE TOTAL CONTROL OVER CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, 
PROCEDURES, SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AND PROGRAMS IN CONNECTION WITH ALL BUILDING 
MATERIALS, SYSTEMS AND COMPONENTS INCLUDING THE STRUCTURAL, ELECTRICAL AND 
MECHANICAL BUILDING MATERIALS, SYSTEMS AND COMPONENTS NECESSARY FOR THE SAFE, 
PROPER AND CORRECT COMPLETION OF THIS PROJECT.

BUILDER NOTE

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION AND INVERT ELEVATION OF SEWER STUB-OUT BEFORE 
FOUNDATION EXCAVATION AND CONSTRUCTION.  ARCHITECT MUST BE NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY 
IF SEWER LINE FROM HOUSE CANNOT BE TIED INTO SEWER STUB OUT.  ARCHITECT IS NOT 
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY COSTS INCURRED, INCLUDING FEES FOR REVISIONS TO SITE PLAN, 
BASED ON FAILURE OF CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE TIMELY NOTIFICATION OF SEWER 
ELEVATION OR LOCATION DISCREPENCIES.

CONTRACTOR SHALL STRIP AND PILE TOP SOIL WITHIN GRADING BOUNDARIES
FOR RE-DISTRIBUTION UPON COMPLETION OF SITE GRADING.

SITE PLAN NOTE

BUILDING ELEVATIONS
9958'-1"
9970'-6"
9981'-0"
9989'-1"

LOWER FLOOR
MAIN FLOOR
UPPER FLOOR
T.O. ROOF

FLOOR AREAS
AREA S.F.

1,150
2,212
1,995
5,357

561
119
102
887

6,244

1,378
107

+/- 1,574

FINISHED SPACES
  LOWER FLOOR
  MAIN FLOOR
UPPER FLOOR

  TOTAL FINISHED
---------------------------------------------------
UNFINISHED SPACES
  GARAGE
  STORAGE / MECH
  ELEVATORS
  TOTAL UNFINISHED
---------------------------------------------------
TOTAL BUILDING
---------------------------------------------------
OUTDOOR SPACES
  DECK
  PATIO ON GRADE
  DRIVEWAY

revision # revision date



STONEGATE DRIVE

STO
NEG

A
TE D

R
IV

E

S
TO

N
EG

A
TE D

R
IV

E

P8

P9

P10

P11

P12

P13

P15

P14

P16

P17

P18

P19

P20

P1

P2

P3

P4

P5

P6

P7

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2

1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri

g
h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e

c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e

c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7

 U
.S

.O
.,

 a
s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r,
 1

9
9
6

, 
a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri

g
h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9

0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

lim
it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p

a
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e

r 
s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 

u
n
a
u
th

o
ri

z
e

d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a

ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d

/o
r 

ra
z
e
d

.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e

le
a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g

 t
h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 A
lt
h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

n
ts

 h
a
v
e

 p
e

rf
o
rm

e
d
 t

h
e
ir

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 d

u
e

 d
ili

g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o

n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e

rf
e
c
t,

 a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

 A
n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a

n
c
y
 d

is
c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o

u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o
 c

o
o
p

e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o

ti
c
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

s
h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

fr
o

m
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e

d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 
A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 O
w

n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
.

issue:

drawn by: Author

A0.4

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

O
N

E
 S

T
O

N
E

G
A

T
E

 D
R

IV
E

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

C
O

U
N

T
Y

, S
T

A
T

E

MM-DD-YYYY

1/8" = 1'-0"

HEIGHT LIMIT ANALYSIS

AVERAGE BUILDING HEIGHT CALCULATIONS

POINT LOCATION

P1

P2

P4

P5

P6

P7

P8

P10

P9

P3

P11

P12

P13

P15

P14

P16

P17

P18

P19

P20

MOST RESTRICTIVE GRADE HEIGHT ABOVE

9969'-3" 10'-10"

9968'-10" 22'-3"

9970'-1" 21'-0"

9971'-10" 19'-3"

9964'-0" 27'-1"

9957'-1" 26'-0"

9953'-7" 19'-0"

9953'-3" 29'-10"

9953'-4" 30'-2"

9954'-10" 25'-3"

9956'-3" 23'-10"

9959'-6" 31'-7"

9963'-9" 27'-4"

9968'-7" 22'-6"

9972'-10" 10'-3"

9978'-1" 5'-0"

9979'-9" 11'-4"

9980'-2" 10'-11"

9969'-6" 21'-7"

9968'-1" 23'-0"

AVERAGE HEIGHT 20'-9" +/-

MAX AVERAGE HEIGHT ALLOWABLE

COMPLIANT BY

30'

9'-3" +/-

Maximum average height shall be measured from the finished grade 
to a point on the roof plane midway between the eave and ridge.

On complex buildings with multiple heights and/or buildings with 
multiple heights on sloping sites, the maximum average height shall be 
determined by taking the average of heights at equal intervals 
around the perimeter of a building. Those intervals shall be no more 
than twenty (20) feet. When multiple roofs occur within any interval, 
the height for that interval shall be measured from the finished 
grade or natural grade (whichever is most restrictive) to a point on 
the highest primary roof midway between the eave and the ridge. For 
purposes of determining the maximum average height on complex 
buildings, a roof shall have a horizontal projection of at least ten 
(10) feet. This definition does not intend to allow strategies to 
circumvent the intention of the maximum average height limitation 
through such relationships as high-rise structures surrounded by 
low secondary roofs.

MAXIMUM AVERAGE HEIGHT
1.

2.

If the existing pre-construction grade has been disturbed prior to 
development, the Director of Community Development may establish 
the natural grade.

If the Planning Division determines that there are minor irregularities 
in the natural grade, these areas shall not be used in determining 
compliance with the building height limitation set forth herein, and the 
surrounding typical natural grade shall be used.

Window wells and similar building appurtenances installed below 
grade that extend out five (5) feet or less (as measured from the 
outside of retaining wall) shall not be counted as the finished grade 
for the purposes of calculating building height if such features do 
not add to the perceived height of a building.

MEASURING BUILDING HEIGHT

1.

2.

3.

Building height shall be measured vertically at a right angle to the horizon 
line from any point on a proposed or existing roof or eave (including but 
not limited to the roofing membrane) to the natural grade or finished 
grade, whichever is more restrictive, located directly below said point of 
the roof or eaves.

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT CALCULATIONS

SECTION

RIDGE ELEVATION

34'-10"

35'-0"

0'-2"

REPRESENTS THE HIGHEST RIDGE OVER GRADE

MOST RESTRICTIVE GRADE BELOW

9991'-1"

9959'-6"

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT

MAX BUILDING HEIGHT ALLOWABLE

COMPLIANT BY

revision # revision date



UP

EXISTING WALL 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING WALL TO 
BE DEMOLISHED

NEW FRAME WALL

NEW CONCRETE 
WALL

EXISTING ELEMENT 
TO BE DEMOLISHED

LEGEND

4'-2 1/2" 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0" 2'-0" 3'-0" 10'-0 1/2" 6'-4 1/4" 6'-0" 6'-0" 1'-9 1/4"2'-8"

A63

A6

4

A6

2

A6 1 A51

A5

2

A5

3

A5 4

3'-0"3'-0"

REC ROOM

BEDROOM

BATHROOM

BEDROOM

MUD ROOM

ELEVATOR

STORAGE

CLOSET

HALL

PATIO

5
'-

7
"

6
'-

4
 3

/4
"

5
'-

6
 1

/4
"

2
'-

0
"

1
7

'-
6

"

9'-6" 66'-0 1/2"

2
0

'-
5

 3
/8

"
1

8
'-

7
 7

/8
"

19'-0"20'-4 3/8"

2
3

'-
9

"

4
'-

1
1

 3
/4

"

7'-8"27'-6"

12'-9" x 12'-10" 10'-11" x 12'-9" 

18'-0" x 17'-1" 

9'-1" x 13'-1" 

4070 FXD 4070 FXD 4070 CSMT

4020 AWN

4070 FXD 4070 FXD 4070 FXD 4070 FXD 4070 FXD 4070 FXD 4070 CSMNT

4
0

7
0

 F
X

D
4

0
7

0
 F

X
D

4
0

7
0

 F
X

D

5
'-

2
 3

/4
"

A5.1

2

A5.11

HOT TUB

6'-0"
7'-1 1/2"

13'-4 1/8"

6'-0"

6
'-

1
1

"

7
'-

6
"

22'-0"

19'-4"

9
'-

6
"

1
4

'-
0

"

6
8°

1
8

'-
1

0
 3

/4
"

2'-0"

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2

1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri

g
h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e

c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e

c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7

 U
.S

.O
.,

 a
s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r,
 1

9
9
6

, 
a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri

g
h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9

0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

lim
it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p

a
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e

r 
s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 

u
n
a
u
th

o
ri

z
e

d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a

ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d

/o
r 

ra
z
e
d

.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e

le
a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g

 t
h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 A
lt
h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

n
ts

 h
a
v
e

 p
e

rf
o
rm

e
d
 t

h
e
ir

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 d

u
e

 d
ili

g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o

n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e

rf
e
c
t,

 a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

 A
n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a

n
c
y
 d

is
c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o

u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o
 c

o
o
p

e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o

ti
c
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

s
h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

fr
o

m
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e

d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 
A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 O
w

n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
.

issue:

drawn by: Author

A1

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

O
N

E
 S

T
O

N
E

G
A

T
E

 D
R

IV
E

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

C
O

U
N

T
Y

, S
T

A
T

E

MM-DD-YYYY

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

1/4" = 1'-0"

LOWER FLOOR PLAN

revision # revision date



UP
DNDN

EXISTING WALL 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING WALL TO 
BE DEMOLISHED

NEW FRAME WALL

NEW CONCRETE 
WALL

EXISTING ELEMENT 
TO BE DEMOLISHED

LEGEND

2
'-

1
1

 1
/2

"
3

'-
9

"
1

6
'-

0
"

2
'-

6
"

4'-0"4'-0"4'-1 1/8" 4'-0" 2'-8" 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0" 2'-0"

1'-0 1/2"

4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0" 2'-5 1/2" 6'-0" 7'-6"

3

1'-0"1'-0"

A63

A6

4

A6

2

A6 1 A51

A5

2

A5

3

A5 4

6'-0" 27'-6" 7'-6"

8 1/2"

GREAT ROOM

DINING KITCHEN

MUD ROOM

ELEVATOR

ENTRY

HALL

DECK

STUDY

LAUNDRY

BEDROOM

BATHROOM

GARAGE

STORAGE UTILITY

DECK

2
0

'-
7

 1
/8

"
1

8
'-

6
 1

/8
"

1
7

'-
6

"

5
'-

5
"

6
'-

3
 1

/2
"

5
'-

9
 1

/2
"

2
'-

9
"

5
'-

0
"

7
'-

6
"

3
'-

3
 1

/8
"

2
0

'-
7

 1
/8

"

1'-4 1/8"

7'-1 1/2"

13'-4 1/8"

6'-0"

15'-2" X 16'-11"

15'-3" X 11'-9"

17'-11" X 18'-4"

14'-10" X 17'-4" 19'-3" X 12'-11"

65'-9 1/8"

9' x 18' PARKING SPACE

9
' x

 1
8

' P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E

1
0

0
2

0
 F

X
D

4
0

2
0

 A
W

N
6

0
2

0
 F

X
D

4
0

5
0

 C
S

M
T

4020 AWN

3
x

 4
0

5
0

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

T
A

L
 S

L
ID

IN
G

4050 FXD

4030 AWN 4030 AWN4030 FXD4030 FXD

4050 FXD 4050 FXD 4050 FXD

4
0

8
0

 F
X

D
4

0
8

0
 F

X
D

4
0

8
0

 F
X

D

5
'-

0
 1

/2
"

4
'-

0
"

4
'-

0
"

4
'-

0
"

4
'-

7
 7

/8
"

4
'-

0
"

4
'-

0
"

4
'-

0
"

4
'-

0
 1

/8
"

A5.1

2

A5.11

4030 AWN

4050 FXD

4030 FXD

4050 FXD

4030 FXD

4050 FXD

4030 FXD

4050 FXD

4030 FXD

4050 FXD

4030 AWN

4050 FXD

4030 AWN

4050 FXD

3550 FXD3550 CSMT

19'-7 3/4"5'-10 3/4"3'-9 1/2"10'-2 3/8"
4

'-
9

"

3'-1"3'-1"3'-1"6"3'-0 7/8"3'-0"3'-0 7/8"

7
'-

1
 5

/8
"

1
2

'-
7

 1
/2

"
1

0
"

9'-9"

10'-0 1/8"

1
7

'-
8

"

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2

1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri

g
h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e

c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e

c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7

 U
.S

.O
.,

 a
s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r,
 1

9
9
6

, 
a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri

g
h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9

0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

lim
it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p

a
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e

r 
s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 

u
n
a
u
th

o
ri

z
e

d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a

ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d

/o
r 

ra
z
e
d

.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e

le
a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g

 t
h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 A
lt
h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

n
ts

 h
a
v
e

 p
e

rf
o
rm

e
d
 t

h
e
ir

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 d

u
e

 d
ili

g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o

n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e

rf
e
c
t,

 a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

 A
n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a

n
c
y
 d

is
c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o

u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o
 c

o
o
p

e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o

ti
c
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

s
h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

fr
o

m
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e

d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 
A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 O
w

n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
.

issue:

drawn by: BB

A2

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

O
N

E
 S

T
O

N
E

G
A

T
E

 D
R

IV
E

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

C
O

U
N

T
Y

, S
T

A
T

E

MM-DD-YYYY

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

1/4" = 1'-0"

MAIN FLOOR PLAN

revision # revision date



DN

EXISTING WALL 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING WALL TO 
BE DEMOLISHED

NEW FRAME WALL

NEW CONCRETE 
WALL

EXISTING ELEMENT 
TO BE DEMOLISHED

LEGEND

4'-0" 4'-0"

5'-7"

4'-0"4'-0"4'-0"4'-0"4'-2 3/4" 1'-2 7/8" 7'-6"8'-6 3/4"4'-0"4'-0"4'-0"4'-0"

1'-0 1/2"

2'-0"4'-0"

9
'-

0
 5

/8
"

4
'-

0
"

1
'-

7
 1

/8
"

4
'-

0
"

4
'-

0
"

4
'-

2
 3

/4
"

A63

A6

4

A6

2

A6 1 A51

A5

2

A5

3

A5 4

6"

DECK

ELEVATOR

CLOSET

HALL

MASTER BATHROOM

BEDROOM

BATHROOM

DECK

BEDROOM

BATHROOM

BEDROOM

BATHROOM

MASTER BEDROOM

2
0

'-
5

"
4

'-
1

"

6'-9 1/2"13'-6"14'-0"

2
'-

1
 1

/4
"

1
1

'-
1

1
"

5
'-

7
"

1
8

'-
5

 1
/2

"
2

0
'-

3
"

35'-1 1/8" 2'-0" 33'-0"

2
2

'-
3

 1
/2

"

21'-0" X 12'-6"

14'-0" X 11'-7"

14'-10" X 13'-1"

13'-1" X 14'-5"

1
2

0
2

0
 F

X
D

3
5

2
0

 A
W

N

8
0

2
0

 F
X

D

5020 FXD

4
0

2
0

 A
W

N
6

0
2

0
 F

X
D

4
0

4
6

 C
S

M
T

2
'-

0
"

3
x

 4
0

8
0

 S
L

ID
IN

G

4046 FXD 4046 FXD 4046 FXD 4046 FXD

4030 AWN 4030 FXD 4030 FXD 4030 AWN

3'-6"3'-6"3'-6"

4
'-

0
"

4"

5
'-

6
"

A5.1

2

A5.11

4046 FXD

4030 AWN

4046 FXD

4030 FXD

4046 FXD

4030 FXD

4046 FXD

4030 AWN

4046 FXD

4030 AWN

4046 FXD

4030 FXD

4046 FXD

4030 FXD

4046 FXD

4030 FXD

4
'-

0
"

3'-1"3'-1"3'-1"10'-1"2'-2 1/2"3'-9 1/2"3'-9 1/2"6'-3"3'-11 7/8"

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2

1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri

g
h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e

c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e

c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7

 U
.S

.O
.,

 a
s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r,
 1

9
9
6

, 
a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri

g
h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9

0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

lim
it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p

a
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e

r 
s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 

u
n
a
u
th

o
ri

z
e

d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a

ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d

/o
r 

ra
z
e
d

.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e

le
a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g

 t
h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 A
lt
h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

n
ts

 h
a
v
e

 p
e

rf
o
rm

e
d
 t

h
e
ir

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 d

u
e

 d
ili

g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o

n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e

rf
e
c
t,

 a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

 A
n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a

n
c
y
 d

is
c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o

u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o
 c

o
o
p

e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o

ti
c
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

s
h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

fr
o

m
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e

d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 
A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 O
w

n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
.

issue:

drawn by: Author

A3

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

O
N

E
 S

T
O

N
E

G
A

T
E

 D
R

IV
E

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

C
O

U
N

T
Y

, S
T

A
T

E

MM-DD-YYYY

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

1/4" = 1'-0"

UPPER FLOOR PLAN

revision # revision date



 9948' 

 9950' 

ROOF OVER ENTRY

ROOF OVER UPPER FLOOR

ROOF OVER MAIN FLOORUPPER FLOOR DECK

DECK ABOVE GARAGE

ROOF OVER UPPER FLOOR

M
A

IN
  

F
L

O
O

R
 D

E
C

K

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2

1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri

g
h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e

c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e

c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7

 U
.S

.O
.,

 a
s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r,
 1

9
9
6

, 
a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri

g
h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9

0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

lim
it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p

a
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e

r 
s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 

u
n
a
u
th

o
ri

z
e

d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a

ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d

/o
r 

ra
z
e
d

.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e

le
a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g

 t
h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 A
lt
h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

n
ts

 h
a
v
e

 p
e

rf
o
rm

e
d
 t

h
e
ir

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 d

u
e

 d
ili

g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o

n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e

rf
e
c
t,

 a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

 A
n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a

n
c
y
 d

is
c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o

u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o
 c

o
o
p

e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o

ti
c
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

s
h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

fr
o

m
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e

d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 
A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 O
w

n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
.

issue:

drawn by: Author

A4

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

O
N

E
 S

T
O

N
E

G
A

T
E

 D
R

IV
E

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

C
O

U
N

T
Y

, S
T

A
T

E

MM-DD-YYYY

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

revision # revision date

1/4" = 1'-0"

ROOF PLAN



T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR

T.O. SLAB AT LOWER FLOOR

T.O. SHEATHING AT UPPER FLOOR

ROOF

SMOOTH METAL FASCIA

VERTICAL WOOD SIDING

STONE VENEER

HONED STONE  PANELS

T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR

T.O. SLAB AT LOWER FLOOR

T.O. SHEATHING AT UPPER FLOOR

ROOF

SMOOTH METAL FASCIA

VERTICAL WOOD SIDING

STONE VENEER

HONED STONE  PANELS

STONE RETAINING WALL

T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR

T.O. SLAB AT LOWER FLOOR

T.O. SHEATHING AT UPPER FLOOR

ROOF

SMOOTH METAL FASCIA

VERTICAL WOOD SIDING

STONE VENEER

HONED STONE  PANELS

SMOOTH METAL FASCIA

VERTICAL WOOD SIDING

STONE VENEER

HONED STONE  PANELS

T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR

T.O. SLAB AT LOWER FLOOR

T.O. SHEATHING AT UPPER FLOOR

ROOF

SMOOTH METAL FASCIA

VERTICAL WOOD SIDING

STONE VENEER

SMOOTH METAL FASCIA

VERTICAL WOOD SIDING

STONE RETAINING WALL

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2

1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri

g
h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e

c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e

c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7

 U
.S

.O
.,

 a
s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r,
 1

9
9
6

, 
a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri

g
h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9

0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

lim
it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p

a
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e

r 
s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 

u
n
a
u
th

o
ri

z
e

d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a

ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d

/o
r 

ra
z
e
d

.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e

le
a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g

 t
h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 A
lt
h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

n
ts

 h
a
v
e

 p
e

rf
o
rm

e
d
 t

h
e
ir

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 d

u
e

 d
ili

g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o

n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e

rf
e
c
t,

 a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

 A
n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a

n
c
y
 d

is
c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o

u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o
 c

o
o
p

e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o

ti
c
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

s
h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

fr
o

m
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e

d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 
A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 O
w

n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
.

issue:

drawn by: Author

A5

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

O
N

E
 S

T
O

N
E

G
A

T
E

 D
R

IV
E

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

C
O

U
N

T
Y

, S
T

A
T

E

MM-DD-YYYY

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

1/8" = 1'-0"

SOUTHEAST ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0"

NORTHEAST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"

SOUTHWEST ELEVATION
1/8" = 1'-0"

NORTHWEST ELEVATION

revision # revision date



f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2

1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri

g
h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e

c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e

c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7

 U
.S

.O
.,

 a
s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r,
 1

9
9
6

, 
a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri

g
h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9

0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

lim
it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p

a
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e

r 
s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 

u
n
a
u
th

o
ri

z
e

d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a

ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d

/o
r 

ra
z
e
d

.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e

le
a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g

 t
h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 A
lt
h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

n
ts

 h
a
v
e

 p
e

rf
o
rm

e
d
 t

h
e
ir

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 d

u
e

 d
ili

g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o

n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e

rf
e
c
t,

 a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

 A
n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a

n
c
y
 d

is
c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o

u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o
 c

o
o
p

e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o

ti
c
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

s
h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

fr
o

m
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e

d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 
A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 O
w

n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
.

issue:

drawn by: Author

A5.1

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

O
N

E
 S

T
O

N
E

G
A

T
E

 D
R

IV
E

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

C
O

U
N

T
Y

, S
T

A
T

E

MM-DD-YYYY

revision # revision date

1/8" = 1'-0"

SOUTHEAST MATERIAL SELECTIONS
1/8" = 1'-0"

NORTHEAST MATERIAL SELECTIONS

DARK BRONZE METAL FASCIA STONE VENEER STONE RETAINING WALL DARK BRONZE WINDOW FRAME

DARK ANODIZED METAL PANEL

VERTICAL WOOD SIDINGHONED STONE PANELS

STONE BALLAST



T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR

T.O. SLAB AT LOWER FLOOR

T.O. SHEATHING AT UPPER FLOOR

ROOF

T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR

T.O. SLAB AT LOWER FLOOR

T.O. SHEATHING AT UPPER FLOOR

ROOF

T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR

T.O. SLAB AT LOWER FLOOR

T.O. SHEATHING AT UPPER FLOOR

ROOF

T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR

T.O. SLAB AT LOWER FLOOR

T.O. SHEATHING AT UPPER FLOOR

ROOF

GLASS

WOOD

MATERIALS

STONE

METAL

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2

1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri

g
h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e

c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e

c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7

 U
.S

.O
.,

 a
s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r,
 1

9
9
6

, 
a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri

g
h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9

0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

lim
it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p

a
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e

r 
s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 

u
n
a
u
th

o
ri

z
e

d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a

ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d

/o
r 

ra
z
e
d

.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e

le
a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g

 t
h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 A
lt
h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

n
ts

 h
a
v
e

 p
e

rf
o
rm

e
d
 t

h
e
ir

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 d

u
e

 d
ili

g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o

n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e

rf
e
c
t,

 a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

 A
n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a

n
c
y
 d

is
c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o

u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o
 c

o
o
p

e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o

ti
c
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

s
h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

fr
o

m
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e

d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 
A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 O
w

n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
.

issue:

drawn by: Author

A6

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

O
N

E
 S

T
O

N
E

G
A

T
E

 D
R

IV
E

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

C
O

U
N

T
Y

, S
T

A
T

E

MM-DD-YYYY

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

1/8" = 1'-0"

SOUTHEAST ELEVATION - MATERIAL CALCULATIONS
1/8" = 1'-0"

NORTHEAST ELEVATION - MATERIAL CALCULATIONS

1/8" = 1'-0"

NORTHWEST ELEVATION - MATERIAL CALCULATIONS
1/8" = 1'-0"

SOUTHWEST ELEVATION - MATERIAL CALCULATIONS

STONE

METAL

GLASS

WOOD

TOTAL BUILDING MATERIALS

2,634.34  SF

1,094.95  SF

2,297.36  SF

1,326.29 SF

35.83%

14.89%

31.24%

18.04%

STONE

METAL

GLASS

WOOD

404.91 SF

368.14 SF

1146.66 SF

332.43  SF

STONE

METAL

GLASS

WOOD

575.08 SF

167.88 SF

330.20 SF

355.25 SF

STONE

METAL

GLASS

WOOD

423.67 SF

204.62 SF

356.88 SF

380.97 SF

STONE

METAL

GLASS

WOOD

347.41 SF

335.99 SF

463.62 SF

178.59 SF

STONE

METAL

GLASS

WOOD

69.00 SF

8.53 SF

0.00 SF

33.73 SF

STONE

METAL

GLASS

WOOD

427.90 SF

0.00 SF

0.00 SF

0.00 SF

STONE

METAL

GLASS

WOOD

48.11 SF

0.00 SF

0.00 SF

0.00 SF

STONE

METAL

GLASS

WOOD

58.28 SF

9.79 SF

0.00 SF

45.32 SF

STONE

METAL

GLASS

WOOD

279.98 SF

0.00 SF

0.00 SF

0.00 SF

1/4" = 1'-0"

GARAGE - MAT. CALC.
1/4" = 1'-0"

DRIVE RETAINING WALL - MAT. CALC.
1/4" = 1'-0"

BALCONY - MAT. CALC.
1/4" = 1'-0"

ENTRANCE - MAT. CALC.

1/4" = 1'-0"

RETAINING WALL - MAT. CALC.

revision # revision date



 9
946' 

 9
948' 

 9
950' 

 9952' 

 9
9

5
4

' 

 9
9
5
6
' 

 9
9
5
8
' 

 9
9
6
0
' 

 9
9
6
2
' 

 9
9
6
4
' 

 9
9
6
6
' 

 9
968' 

 9
970' 

 9
972' 

 9
974' 

 9
952' 

 9
9

5
4

' 

 9
9

5
6

' 

 9958' 

 9
960' 

 9
962' 

 9
964' 

 9
966' 

 9
9

6
8

' 

 9
9

7
0

' 

 9
9

7
2

' 

 9
9

7
4

' 

 9976' 

 9
978' 

 9
980' 

 9
982' 

 9
9

8
4

' 

 9
9

8
6

' 

 9
9

8
8

' 

 9
9

9
0

' 

STO
NEG

A
TE D

R
IV

E

1
6

' S
E

T
B

A
C

K

8
' SETB

A
C
K

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

PR
O

PER
TY

 LINE

PROPOSED 
RESIDENCE

11.4%

11.4%

1
0

%

3.3%

2
%

ROOF EDGE

74'

69'

76'

72'

70'
LF = 9957.5'
MF = 9969'
UF = 9979.5'

OPEN SPACE TRACT 166R

TRACT OSP-51RA

LOT 166AR2-3

174°

1
74°

ADDRESS MONUMENT

EXISTING ACCESS EASEMENT

PROPOSED ACCESS EASEMENT

EXISTING ACCESS EASEMENT

PROPOSED ACCESS EASEMENT

PROPERTY LINE

LEGEND

SETBACK/EASEMENT 

NEW OR UNCHANGED 
CONTOUR

EXISTING CONTOUR 
TO BE RE-GRADED

PATIO ON GRADE

NEW STRUCTURE

EXISTING ROAD

NEW ROAD

DRAINAGE SWALE

PLANTING & LANDSCAPE

M
A

X
 H

E
IG

H
T

 p
e

r 
C

D
C

 1
7

.5
. 1

3
.4

.a
.c

6
'-

0
"

F
R

O
M

 F
IN

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E

4
'-

6
"  

m
in

 H
T

 o
f 

nu
m

b
e

rs

4
'-

4
"

1
'-

0
"

8
"

1'-2"

3
"

6
"

3
"

1'-0" 8" 8" 2'-9"

6" 2" 6"

4"

6"6"

2" 2"

1/4" STEEL PLATE 
EMBEDED INTO CONC. 
WHEN POURED. CURVE 

END TO CONCEAL 
L.E.D. DOWNLIGHT

EMBEDED CONDUIT FOR 
L.E.D. LIGHTS. POWER 

PULLED FROM HOUSE TO 
ADDRESS MONUMENT.

1/4" STEEL PLATE w/ 
STEEL NUMBERS 
ATTACHED w/ 1" 

STANDOFF. FINISH w/ 
REFLECTIVE PAINT

BOARD FORMED CONCRETE

L.E.D. STRIP LIGHT

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2

1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri

g
h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e

c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e

c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7

 U
.S

.O
.,

 a
s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r,
 1

9
9
6

, 
a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri

g
h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9

0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

lim
it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p

a
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e

r 
s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 

u
n
a
u
th

o
ri

z
e

d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a

ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d

/o
r 

ra
z
e
d

.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e

le
a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g

 t
h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 A
lt
h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

n
ts

 h
a
v
e

 p
e

rf
o
rm

e
d
 t

h
e
ir

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 d

u
e

 d
ili

g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o

n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e

rf
e
c
t,

 a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

 A
n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a

n
c
y
 d

is
c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o

u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o
 c

o
o
p

e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o

ti
c
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

s
h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

fr
o

m
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e

d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a

ll 
re

lie
v
e
 t

h
e

 
A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d

 O
w

n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
.

issue:

drawn by: Author

A0.2

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

O
N

E
 S

T
O

N
E

G
A

T
E

 D
R

IV
E

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

C
O

U
N

T
Y

, S
T

A
T

E

MM-DD-YYYY

1/8" = 1'-0"

SITE PLAN
N

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
LOT 166AR2-2, TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, LOCATED
WITHIN SECTION 4, T. 42 N., R. 9 W., SAN MIGUEL COUNTY,
COLORADO

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR BUILDING THE PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH THE DESIGN INTENT OF THE ARCHITECTURAL CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, AND SHALL 
HAVE TOTAL CONTROL OVER CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, 
PROCEDURES, SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AND PROGRAMS IN CONNECTION WITH ALL BUILDING 
MATERIALS, SYSTEMS AND COMPONENTS INCLUDING THE STRUCTURAL, ELECTRICAL AND 
MECHANICAL BUILDING MATERIALS, SYSTEMS AND COMPONENTS NECESSARY FOR THE SAFE, 
PROPER AND CORRECT COMPLETION OF THIS PROJECT.

BUILDER NOTE

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION AND INVERT ELEVATION OF SEWER STUB-OUT BEFORE 
FOUNDATION EXCAVATION AND CONSTRUCTION.  ARCHITECT MUST BE NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY 
IF SEWER LINE FROM HOUSE CANNOT BE TIED INTO SEWER STUB OUT.  ARCHITECT IS NOT 
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY COSTS INCURRED, INCLUDING FEES FOR REVISIONS TO SITE PLAN, 
BASED ON FAILURE OF CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE TIMELY NOTIFICATION OF SEWER 
ELEVATION OR LOCATION DISCREPENCIES.

CONTRACTOR SHALL STRIP AND PILE TOP SOIL WITHIN GRADING BOUNDARIES
FOR RE-DISTRIBUTION UPON COMPLETION OF SITE GRADING.

SITE PLAN NOTE

BUILDING ELEVATIONS
9958'-1"
9970'-6"
9981'-0"
9989'-1"

LOWER FLOOR
MAIN FLOOR
UPPER FLOOR
T.O. ROOF

FLOOR AREAS
AREA S.F.

1,150
2,212
1,995
5,357

561
119
102
887

6,244

1,378
107

+/- 1,574

FINISHED SPACES
  LOWER FLOOR
  MAIN FLOOR
UPPER FLOOR

  TOTAL FINISHED
---------------------------------------------------
UNFINISHED SPACES
  GARAGE
  STORAGE / MECH
  ELEVATORS
  TOTAL UNFINISHED
---------------------------------------------------
TOTAL BUILDING
---------------------------------------------------
OUTDOOR SPACES
  DECK
  PATIO ON GRADE
  DRIVEWAY

revision # revision date

3/4" = 1'-0"

ADDRESS MONUMENT



05-08-21

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C1

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

Lot 2
Stonegate

Mtn. Village, CO

Civil Engineering

General Notes

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CIVIL ENGINEERING NOTES:  1. THE EXISTING UTILITY LINES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE.  AT LEAST TWO (2) FULL WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF COLORADO @ 1-800-922-1987 OR 811 TO GET ALL UTILITIES LOCATED. IF ANY OF THESE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES  ARE IN CONFLICT WITH THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND WORK WITH THE ENGINEER TO FIND A SOLUTION BEFORE THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. INSTALLATION AND SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE INDIVIDUAL UTILITY PROVIDERS. THE UTILITY PROVIDERS ARE: SEWER, WATER, CABLE TV AND FIBEROPTIC: TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE NATURAL GAS: BLACK HILLS ENERGY POWER: SAN MIGUEL POWER TELEPHONE: CENTURY LINK  2. PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, ALL NECESSARY PERMITS SHALL BE OBTAINED BY THE OWNER OR CONTRACTOR.  3. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO INSURE THAT EXCAVATED SLOPES ARE SAFE AND COMPLY WITH OSHA REQUIRIEMENTS. REFER TO THE SITE-SPECIFIC REPORT FOR THIS PROJECT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION..  4. ALL TRENCHES SHALL BE ADEQUATELY SUPPORTED OR LAID BACK PER OSHA REGULATIONS.    5. ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE DESIGN STANDARDS LATEST EDITION.  ALL CONSTRUCTION WITHIN EXISTING STREET OR ALLEY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE SUBJECT TO TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE INSPECTION.   6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ONE COPY OF THE STAMPED PLANS ON THE JOB SITE AT ALL TIMES.   7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE TOWN 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.   8. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTING AND MAINTAINING EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AT ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION.  THE ADJOINING ROADWAYS SHALL BE FREE OF DEBRIS AT THE END OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES EACH DAY.  9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE, ERECT AND MAINTAIN PROPER TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES UNTIL THE SITE IS OPEN TO TRAFFIC. ANY TRAFFIC CLOSURES MUST BE COORDINATED WITH THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE.   10. ALL DAMAGE TO PUBLIC STREETS AND ROADS, INCLUDING HAUL ROUTES, TRAILS, OR STREET IMPROVEMENTS, OR TO PRIVATE PROPERTY, SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE SOLE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR TO THE ORIGINAL CONDITIONS.  11. WHEN AN EXISTING ASPHALT STREET IS CUT, THE STREET MUST BE RESTORED TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN ITS ORIGINAL CONDITION. THE FINISHED PATCH SHALL BLEND SMOOTHLY INTO THE EXISTING SURFACE.  ALL LARGE PATCHES SHALL BE PAVED WITH AN ASPHALT LAY-DOWN MACHINE.    12. IF DEWATERING IS REQUIRED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER. ANY DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE.   13. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL RESIDENTS IN WRITING 24 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY SHUT-OFF IN SERVICE.  THE NOTICES MUST HAVE CONTRACTOR'S PHONE NUMBER AND NAME OF CONTACT PERSON, AND EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS CALLS.  ALL SHUT-OFF'S MUST BE APPROVED BY THE TOWN AND TOWN VALVES AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE OPERATED BY TOWN PERSONNEL.   14. CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP SITE CLEAN AND LITTER FREE (INCLUDING CIGARETTE BUTTS) BY PROVIDING A CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS TRASH CONTAINER AND A BEAR-PROOF POLY-CART TRASH CONTAINER, WHICH IS TO BE LOCKED AT ALL TIMES.  15. CONTRACTOR MUST BE AWARE OF ALL TREES TO REMAIN PER THE DESIGN AND APPROVAL PROCESS AND PROTECT THEM ACCORDINGLY.  16. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE UNDERGROUND UTILiTY AS-BUILTS TO THE TOWN.  17. ALL STRUCTURAL FILL UNDER HARDSCAPE OR ROADS MUST BE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR (MIN.) AT PLUS OR MINUS 2% OF THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT. NON-STRUCTURAL FILL SHALL BE PLACED AT 90% (MIN.) MODIFIED PROCTOR.  18. UNSUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED AS REQUIRED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER. ALL MATERIALS SUCH AS LUMBER, LOGS, BRUSH, TOPSOIL OR ORGANIC MATERIALS OR RUBBISH SHALL BE REMOVED FROM ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE COMPACTED FILL.  19. NO MATERIAL SHALL BE COMPACTED WHEN FROZEN.  20. NATIVE TOPSOIL SHALL BE STOCKPILED TO THE EXTENT FEASIBLE ON THE SITE FOR USE ON AREAS TO BE REVEGETATED. 21. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DUST ABATEMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE TOWN, IF CONDITIONS WARRANT THEM.  22. ALL DISTURBED GROUND SHALL BE RE-SEEDED WITH A TOWN-APPROVED SEED MIX. REFER TO THE LANDSCAPE PLAN.  23. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PROTECT ALL EXISTING SURVEY MONUMENTS AND PROPERTY CORNERS DURING GRADING AND CONSTRUCTION.   24. ALL UNDERGROUND PIPE SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH BEDDING TO PROTECT THE PIPE FROM BEING DAMAGED.  25. HOT TUBS SHALL DRAIN TO THE SANITARY SEWER (OR PUMPED TO AA CLEAN-OUT). 26. THE UTILITY PLAN DEPICTS FINAL UTILITY LOCATIONS BUT HAS BEEN COMPLETED AT A PRELIMINARY STAGE. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALIGNMENTS WITH THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
29645

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMISSIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-05-08

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL



05-08-21

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C2.1

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

Lot 2
Stonegate

Mtn. Village, CO

Civil Engineering
Site Plan

with

Driveway
Profile

Scale: 1" = 10'

0 5 10 20

Scale: 1" = 10'

0 5 10 20

2x Vertical Exaggeration

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 166AR2-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OSP-51RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEGATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-166R

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 166AR2-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE PARCEL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
9970

AutoCAD SHX Text
9960

AutoCAD SHX Text
9960

AutoCAD SHX Text
9950

AutoCAD SHX Text
9970

AutoCAD SHX Text
Base of Existing Boulder Wall is approx. 9978

AutoCAD SHX Text
Disassemble the Existing Boulder Wall and Install Soil Nails with Shotcrete. Facing on the Shotcrete TBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Assumed 20' Soil Nail Length. Shoring/Soil Nail Design is by Others.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Garage FF=69.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9988

AutoCAD SHX Text
9986

AutoCAD SHX Text
9984

AutoCAD SHX Text
9982

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Guardrail to Remain

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shoulders, Fill Slopes, and Guardrail are not in Easement because the Easement is only 12' Wide

AutoCAD SHX Text
9980

AutoCAD SHX Text
9978

AutoCAD SHX Text
9976

AutoCAD SHX Text
9974

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
H=12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Boulder Wall 

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lower FF=57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lower FF=57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
H=3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Outline

AutoCAD SHX Text
Patio at Lowest Level with Deck Above

AutoCAD SHX Text
Patio at Lowest Level with Deck Above

AutoCAD SHX Text
Extend Guardrail

AutoCAD SHX Text
9990

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
H=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Finished Grade = Existing Grade (Approx. 1.4:1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Finished Grade = Existing Grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
H=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
H=17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
H=19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Boulder Wall (H < 4')

AutoCAD SHX Text
Trench Drain, Rim=68.6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
29645

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMISSIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-05-08

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL



05-08-21

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C3

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

Lot 2
Stonegate

Mtn. Village, CO

Utilities

Scale: 1" = 10'

0 5 10 20

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 166AR2-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OSP-51RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEGATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT OS-166R

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 166AR2-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE PARCEL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
9970

AutoCAD SHX Text
9960

AutoCAD SHX Text
9960

AutoCAD SHX Text
9950

AutoCAD SHX Text
9970

AutoCAD SHX Text
9988

AutoCAD SHX Text
9986

AutoCAD SHX Text
9984

AutoCAD SHX Text
9982

AutoCAD SHX Text
9980

AutoCAD SHX Text
9978

AutoCAD SHX Text
9976

AutoCAD SHX Text
9974

AutoCAD SHX Text
9990

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Guardrail to Remain

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Location of Water Main (was not located on survey)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Location of Sewer Main (was not located on survey). Coordinate with Town.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Main was not located. Approx. Gas Service shown. Coordinate with Black Hills Energy.

AutoCAD SHX Text
The transformer that feeds this property has not been identified. Coordinate with SMPA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
The size of Water Service TBD by Mechanical. Either use the existing curb stop or tap a new service line. Coordinate with Town.

AutoCAD SHX Text
29645

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMISSIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-05-08

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMITTAL





Planning & Development Services 
Planning Division 

455 Mountain Village Blvd. Ste. A 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 

(970) 728-1392 

DEVELOPMENT REFERRAL FORM 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

 
Referral Agency Comments 
Lot 166AR-2, 1 Stonegate 

Dr.: 
Scott Heidergott, fire marshal. Plan review is approved with the following conditions: 
 
1) The structure is over 3,600 sq ft and shall require a monitored sprinkler system. 
2) The width of the driveway shall meet the code of 16' total width. 12' shall be a hard          surface with the 
shoulders meeting the same compaction required as the hard surface and shall be an all-weather driving surface. 
3) The address monument shall be minimum 4'6" from grade to the bottom of the address numbers. Address 
numbers shall be 6" in height, reflective coated or outlined with a reflective coating. 
4) The transition from Stonegate Drive, 503.2.8 Angles of approach and departure. The angles of approach and 
departure for fire apparatus roads shall be no more than a maximum of a 5 percent grade for a minimum 20 feet 
(6096mm). 
5) TFPD recommends the installation of a Knox Box for access during emergency situations. 
If the driveway specifications cannot be met, I would require a sign be posted at the driveway entrance stating - NO 
FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS. 
 
Mike Otto, Town Forrester: 
Wildfire mitigation zones with survey of existing trees is not provided. 40% diversity of tree plantings clause is not 
met. 
 
Finn Kjome, Public Works: 
The road is owned by the Town of Mountain Village as is the wall they want to remove and replace. Public Works will 
need to bring in our Town engineer to review the soil nail wall system. There probably will need to be a legal review 
as it relates to using the road right of way. I remember that all the utilities were installed for the lots so they will need 
to field verify existing utilities. 
Finn 
  
 

 



AGENDA ITEM 10 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICE  

PLANNING DIVISON 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. 

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
(970) 728-1392 

             
 
TO:  Mountain Village Design Review Board  
   
FROM: Amy Ward, Planner 
 
FOR: Design Review Board Public Hearing; August 5, 2021   
 
DATE:  July 21, 2021  
 
RE: Staff Memo – Initial Architecture and Site Review (IASR) Lot AR 59, 129 

Adams Way – continued from the July 1, 2021 regular DRB Meeting 
            

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description:   UNIT AR-59, TIMBER 
RIDGE AT MOUNTAIN VILLAGE (FORMERLY THE 
VILLAGE AT ADMAS RANCH), A COMMON 
INTEREST COMMUNITY, ACCORDING TO THE 
PLAT RECORDED MAY 22, 2000 IN PLAT BOOK 1 
AT PAGE 2715. 
Address: 129 Adams Way 
Applicant/Agent: Ken Alexander, 
Architects Collaborative 
Owner: WAYNE H. FORD III AND KIM 
ELLIOTT 
Zoning: Multi-family 
Existing Use:  Vacant 
Proposed Use: Single Family Detached 
Condominium 
Lot Size: 6736 s.f. 
Adjacent Land Uses: 

o North: Multi-family  
o South: Multi-family 
o East: Multi-family 
o West: Single-Family 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
Exbibit A: Architectural Plan Set 
Exhibit B: Staff/Public Comment  
 
 
 

APPLICATION OVERVIEW: New Single-Family Detached Condominium on 
Lot AR 59 

  Figure 1: Vicinity Map 



Case Summary: Ken Alexander of Architects Collaborative, Applicant for Lot AR-59, is 
requesting Design Review Board (DRB) approval of an Initial Architectural and Site 
Review (IASR) Application for a new single-family detached condominium on Lot AR-59, 
129 Adams Way. The land unit is approximately 6736 s.f. (.15 ac) and is zoned multi-
family. The overall square footage of the home is approximately 3,068 gross square feet 
and 2,389 livable square feet, and provides 2 interior parking spaces within the proposed 
garage. 
 
Applicable CDC Requirement Analysis: The applicable requirements cited may not be 
exhaustive or all-inclusive. The applicant is required to follow all requirements even if an 
applicable section of the CDC is not cited. Please note that Staff comments will be 
indicated by Italicized Text. 

Table 1 
CDC Provision Requirement Proposed 
Maximum Building Height  40’ (gable) Maximum 38’ 0” 
Maximum Avg. Building Height 35’ (gable)  Maximum  23.89’ 
General Easement Setbacks No encroachment Grading, 

hammerhead 
Roof Pitch   

Primary 
 

8:12 
Secondary 

 
8:12  

Exterior Material   
Stone 35% minimum  36% 
Windows/Doors 40% maximum 27% 

Parking 2 spaces per unit 2 
 
Design Variation: 

1) Window & Door material 
 
DRB Specific Approval: 

1) GE encroachment – grading and hammerhead 
 
Please note, this Memo addresses only the design variations and specific approvals that 
are being requested, as well as any changes or additional information provided since the 
first Initial Architectural and Site Review meeting held on July 1, 2021. For more 
information regarding the details of the first Initial Architectural and Site Review please 
see staff memo of record dated May 28, 2021. 
 
Chapter 17.3: ZONING AND LAND USE REGULATIONS 
17.3.12: Building Height Limits  
Sections 17.3.11 and 17.3.12 of the CDC provide the methods for measuring Building 
Height and Average Building Height, along with providing the height allowances for 
specific types of buildings based on their architectural form. The proposed design 
incorporates a primary gabled roof form. Homes with a primary gabled roof form are 
granted a maximum building height of 40 feet. The maximum average height must be at 
or below 35 feet for homes with a primary gable roof form. The average height is an 
average of measurements from a point halfway between the roof ridge and eave. The 
points are generally every 20 feet around the roof. The maximum height is measured from 
the highest point on a roof directly down to the existing grade or finished grade, whichever 
is more restrictive. 
 



Staff: Staff has determined that the primary roof form for this home is a gable and therefore 
granted a maximum height of 40 feet. The applicant has given a max height of 38’ 0” and 
a max average height of 23.89’ which appear to meet the requirements for both Maximum 
and Maximum Average heights. The applicant has amended his drawings to show both 
existing and proposed grade in the parallel plane projections, these updated drawings 
better demonstrate overall height compliance. 
 
17.3.13: Maximum Lot Coverage 
Staff: Criteria met 
 
17.3.14: General Easement Setbacks 
Lot AR-59R is platted as a “Unit” within the Timber Ridge PUD. Each “Unit” is a designated 
building envelope, and the rest of the lot is designated as a Limited Common Element. It 
should be noted that Lot AR-59R is currently in the process of a staff level subdivision to 
slightly adjust the boundaries of the “Unit.” This replat should be finalized prior to Final 
Review. The current development application is utilizing the proposed newly created Unit 
AR-59R1 for its building envelope. The Timber Ridge Development does have a traditional 
16’ GE surrounding the exterior boundary of the entire PUD as well as the 16’ adjacent to 
the road. The NW side of Unit AR-59R runs along this GE line.  
 
Staff: The proposal includes several GE encroachments that fall into the above category 
of permitted GE development activity including the following: 
 

• Driveway: The Driveway as shown currently takes access from Adams Way and 
crosses The GE to the lot. 

• Landscaping: There is some proposed new planting surrounding the driveway 
within the GE as well as the address monument to the north of the driveway.  

 
The proposal also includes some GE encroachments requiring specific DRB approval: 
 

• The applicant has requested a very small amount of landscape grading at the 
northernmost corner of the home that extends slightly into the NW GE. If DRB finds 
this grading appropriate, then a specific approval should be granted. 

• There is a proposed hammerhead off of the driveway that partially encroaches into 
the GE. 
 

At the July 1 DRB Review, staff had concerns regarding whether there could be some 
potential footer encroachments along the western GE, the applicant has addressed this in 
the revised design narrative, explaining how there will be no encroachment. 
 
If DRB finds these encroachments allowable, then a specific approval should be granted. 
The owner will be required to enter into a non-revocable General Easement Agreement 
with the Town for any GE Encroachments approved by the DRB.  
 
Chapter 17.5: DESIGN REGULATIONS 
17.5.4: Town Design Theme  
Staff: Criteria met 
 
17.5.5: Building Siting Design 
Staff: Criteria met 
 
17.5.6: Building Design 



The CDC requires that building form and exterior wall forms portray a mass that is thick 
and strong with a heavy grounded foundation.  
 
Staff: The applicant has included a complete window and door schedule. The recess depth 
of windows, doors, and garage doors in stone areas has been provided and meets the 
CDC requirements. Windows and doors are indicated as fiberglass, this is not listed as an 
allowable material in the CDC, but If DRB is comfortable with the sample provide by the 
applicant then a design variation should be granted to allow its use.  
 
17.5.7: Grading and Drainage Design 
Staff: There are two dry stack retaining walls indicated on the plan, and the applicant has 
revised the plans to show that none of the walls are in excess of 4’ height. 
 
17.5.8: Parking Regulations 
Staff: Criteria met 
 
17.5.9: Landscaping Regulations 
The applicant has amended the landscape plan to clarify the total number of new trees to 
be planted. The plan appears to meet the diversity of species clause in the CDC. 
Temporary irrigation is indicated on the plan and would be located in the GE, so a 
temporary encroachment agreement should be entered into with the town. 
 
17.5.12: Lighting Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has provided an exterior lighting plan. A photometric study was not 
provided and is not required for homes under 3500 s.f. It should be noted that a lighting 
plan is not required until final review.  The lighting plan indicates a wall mounted sconce 
(L3) that, though labeled “dark sky” at first appearance does not seem to be fully shielded, 
the light source could be visible through the glass panels. The applicant has provided a 
specification sheet that indicates a “white aluminum shade” which the applicant says will 
render the glass panels opaque. The latest revision of the CDC removed “opaque glass” 
as allowable in lighting fixtures. After more clarification from the applicant, DRB should 
discuss whether this fixture meets the provisions of the CDC. The step lights and address 
monument fixture complies with lighting regulations. 
 
17.5.13: Sign Regulations 
Staff: The address marker is on the north side of the driveway. The location of the 
monument has been slightly adjusted to pull it a bit further away from the edge of 
pavement, to allow for more room for snow clearing. It uses a natural slab stone, with 
black reflective lettering, and a downlight. The indicated dimensions meet CDC guidelines.  
 
Chapter 17.6: SUPPLEMENTARY REGULATIONS 
17.6.1: Environmental Regulations 
Staff: Fire Mitigation and Forestry Management: The applicant has submitted a fire 
mitigation plan that meets the Forestry provisions of the CDC. 
 
17.6.6: Roads and Driveway Standards 
Staff: Criteria met 
 
17.6.8: Solid Fuel Burning Device Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has indicated that the proposed home does include two gas fireplaces. 
The chimney cap seems to be a simple mesh in a metal frame. 
 
Chapter 17.7: BUILDING REGULATIONS 



17.7.19: Construction Mitigation 
Staff: The construction mitigation plan shows required material staging, dumpster, bear-
proof trash receptacles, parking, and a port a toilet. The construction fencing is very close 
to the NW side of the home and staff initially had some concerns over whether it would 
allow for the movement of machinery around the proposed home site. The applicant 
believes the spacing is sufficient (has had similar spacing on local projects in the past) 
and prioritizes less disturbance on the site. Staff is generally more comfortable with the 
CMP as proposed after meeting with the applicant. No crane is indicated on the CMP, if it 
is determined that one is required, the applicant shall work with town staff to make sure 
the crane swing does not impede the roadway. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the DRB approve the Initial Architectural and 
Site Review for Lot AR-59, 129 Adams Way, based on the findings and CDC requirements 
listed in the staff memo of record.  
 
Staff Note: It should be noted that reasons for approval or rejection should be 
stated in the findings of fact and motion.  
 
Proposed Motion:  
If the DRB deems this application to be appropriate for approval, Staff requests said 
approval condition the items listed below in the suggested motion. 
 
I move to approve the Initial Architectural and Site Review for a new detached 
condominium located at Lot AR-59R, based on the evidence provided within the Staff 
Report of record dated July 21, 2021, with the following design variations and specific 
approvals: 
 
Design Variation: 

1) Window and door material 
 

DRB Specific Approval: 
1) GE encroachment for hammerhead and grading 

 
And, with the following conditions:  
 

1) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached 
to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be 
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition 
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) 
approved products. 

2) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor 
to establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building 
height. 

3) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete 
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE. 

4) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four-
foot (4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the 
review authority approval to show: 

a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four 
feet (4’) by four feet (4’); 

b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s); 
c. Any approved metal exterior material; 
d. Roofing material(s); and 



e. Any other approved exterior materials 
5) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above grade utilities and 

town infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right 
of way or general easement, are placed in an area that may encumber access to 
their lot.  Relocation of such above grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur 
at the owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate entity (fire 
department, SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated position is 
satisfactory. 

 
 
/aw 



DRAWING REVISION COMMENTS   Date: July 21, 2021 
 
A1.1  SITE GRADING AND DRAINAGE SITE PLAN  The retaining wall heights were added to this 
plan.  They are already shown on A3.5 Stone Calc’s 
 
A1.2  UTILITY/EXTERIOR LIGHTING SITE PLAN  The address monument cut sheet was already on 
this plan.   The step lighting fixtures shown on the Electrical plan are also now shown on this 
plan.  L1, L2, and L3 designate the 3 light types.  Sconce, step light and address monument light. 
 
A1.3 LANDSCAPE SITE PLAN Quantities shown for Sub Alpine fir, Tami Juniper and Horizontal 
juniper were 0.  There are NO plantings inside the 15’ zone other than revegetation.  The plan 
now clarifies -0- plantings for these items.  The 15’ line is now darkened to further clarify.   
 
The address monument is moved 2.5’ to a total of 10’ from the edge of pavement as requested. 
 
A1.4 CONSTRUCTION STAGING SITE PLAN There is a note added to clarify the roof overhang 
shown and the edge of building.  Typical footings are 2’-0” wide from the center of an 8” wall so 
8” past the wall location and 1’-4” from the property line.  No additional room is needed for the 
fencing. 
 
A2.1 LOWER LEVEL/ MAIN LEVEL PLAN The fireplace now shows gas.  The hot tub is moved to 
5’-0” from the light. 
 
A2.2 UPPER LEVEL/ROOF PLAN The fireplace now shows gas 
 
A3.1 ELEVATIONS No changes 
 
A3.2 ELEVATIONS No changes 
 
A3.3 HEIGHT CALC’S All existing and final grades were shown now bubbled.  Ridge heights were 
shown, maximum and average heights were shown.  The parallel plan was shown and now both 
the new grade and exiting parallel plane grades are shown. 
 
A3.4 HEIGHT CALC’S See above comments. 
 
A3.5 STONE CALC’S Note the site wall was shown previously. 
 
A3.6 STONE CALC’S No changes 
 
E1.1 ELECTRICAL PLAN Previously showed step light, Dark sky light (which is opaque glass).  
Photometric study is not required under 3500sf. 
 
 



Ty
Stamp



RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE:

This Building Envelope Modification was accepted for filing in the office of Clerk
and Recorder of San Miguel County, Colorado on this ______ day of
_______________________ , 2021.

Book No. _____________________               Page _______________________

Reception No. ______________________          Time _____________________

________________________________________________________________

San Miguel County Clerk

ASSOCIATION CERTIFICATE:
The Owners Association for the Village at Adams Ranch (the "Association"), does
herbey consent to and approve the within terms, conditions, and any modifications
and amendments to the Map, as the same are depicted, contained and setforth on
this Fifth Map Amendment, including the deletion of Unit AR-59, the creation of
AR-59R1, and all other related reloccations to the boundaries and dimensions of Units
and the L.C.E.'s in the manner and as such amendments to the Allocated Interests
consistant with same.

The consent of unit owners in the Community other than the Owners of the subject
Units, is not required pursuant to the Colorado Common INterest Ownership Act
including sections 38-33.3-208, -212, and -217, and the Association may allocate and
assign L.C.E.s as a matter of reserved right pursuant to the Declaration, including
Section 4.6(e).

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Association has executed this Fifth Map Amendment
effective as this ________ day of ________________________, 2021("Effective Date").

ASSOCIATION:
The Owners Association for the Village at Adams Ranch, a Colorado nonprofit
corporation.

By:_______________________________________ Date:___________________________

Name:___________________________________  Title:____________________________

STATE OF COLORADO )
) SS

COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL )

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this _______ day of _____________________, 2021
 by _______________________, the _____________________ of the Owners Association for
the Village at Adams Ranch, a Colorado nonprofit corporation.

My comission expires on ___________________________________________.
Witness my hand and seal.

___________________________________________________________________
Notary Public Date

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP:
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that Wayne H. Ford III and Kim Elliott,
(collectively, the "Owners"), being the Owners of the Units described as follows, do
hereby amend the Common Ownerswhip Community Plat recorded June 1, 1999 at
Reception No. 326886 in the San Miguel County Clerk and Recorder's real property
records, as amended (the "map") for The Village at Adams Ranch (the "Community")
as shows hereon (the "Fifth Map Amendement"):

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

Unit AR-59, Timber Ridge at Mountain Village (formerly the Village at Adams Ranch),
a Common Interest Community, according to the Plat recorded May 22, 2000 in Plat
Book 1 at page 2715, and as defined and described in the Declaration recorded
June 1, 1999 under Reception No. 326890, and as amended in instrument recorded
June 9, 2000 under Reception No. 334770, and as amended in instrument recorded
September 13, 2001 under Reception No. 343817, and as amended in instrument
recorded October 27, 2005 under Reception No. 379100, and as amended in
instrument recorded August 14, 2013 under Reception No. 429339, and as amended
in instrument recorded August 28, 2017 under Reception No. 449950,

County of San Miguel,
State of Colorado.

OWNER UNIT AR-59R1:

___________________________________________________________________
Wayne H. Ford III                             Date

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

STATE OF COLORADO )
) SS

COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL )

The foregoing Fifth Amendment to the Declaration was acknowledged before me
on this _____ day of _____________________, 2021 by Wayne H. Ford III.

My comission expires on ___________________________________________.
Witness my hand and seal.

___________________________________________________________________
Notary Public Date

OWNER UNIT AR-59R1:

___________________________________________________________________
Kim Elliott                                Date

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

STATE OF COLORADO )
) SS

COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL )

The foregoing Fifth Amendment to the Declaration was acknowledged before me
on this _____ day of _____________________, 2021 by Kim Elliott.

My comission expires on _______________________________________________.
Witness my hand and seal.

_______________________________________________________________________
Notary Public    Date

TITLE INSURANCE CERTIFICATE:

Land Title Guarantee Company does hereby certify that we have examined the title
to all lands herein shown on this plat and that the title to this land is in the names of
those persons shown in the Certificate of Ownership which is on the face hereof and
is free of all liens and taxes, except as follows:

Dated this _______ day of __________________________________ , 2021.

__________________________________________________________________
     Title Insurance Company Representative

COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE:

I certify that according to the records in the San Miguel County Treasurer's Office,
there are no liens against the Property included in this FIFTH AMENDMENT, or any part
thereof, for unpaid State, County or Municipal ad valorem taxes or special
assessments, certified to the San Miguel County Treasurer for collection.

Dated this _______ day of __________________________________ , 2021.

__________________________________________________________________
     San Miguel County Treasurer Deputy

NOTICE:

According to Colorado Law, you must commence any legal action based upon any
defect in this survey within three years after you first discover such defect.  In no event
may any action based upon any defect in this survey be commenced more than ten
years from the date of the certification shown hereon.

NOTES:

1. According to Flood Insurance Rate Map: 08113C0287 D, map revised September
30, 1992, this parcel lies within Zone X (Areas determined to be outside the
500-year flood plain).

2. Fieldwork was performed November 2020, and March 2021.

3. Lineal Units U.S. Survey Feet

4. Easement research from Land Title Guarantee Copmany Order No. TLR86010134-4
Effective Date 07/42/2020 at 5:00 P.M.

5. The Basis of Bearings for this Fifth Amendment was derived from the Northwest line
of the L.C.E. Unit AR-59, according to the Plat, Recorded in Plat Book 1 at page
2715, said bearing being N 27°01'20" E, both being found monuments as depicted
on this plat.

6. The following abbreviations are defined for this Fifth Map Amendment:

C.E. Common Element
L.C.E Limited Common Element
SQ. FT. Square Foot/Feet

7. TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE PER UNIT:
AR-59R1 6736 SQ. FT.

NOTICE: According to Colorado law, you must commence any legal action based
upon defect in this survey within three years after you first discover such defect. In no
event may any action based upon any defect in this survey be commenced more
than ten years from the date of the certification shown hereon.

This Fifth Map Amendment that relocates Unit and L.C.E. boundaries in no way results
in a replat of Lot C-2CR1 as same is depicted on that certain play recorded October
27, 2005 in the Official Records at Plat Book 1, page 3558 at Reception No. 379098.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

The Basis of Bearings for this Fifth Amendment was derived from the Northwest line of
the L.C.E. Unit AR-59, according to the Plat, Recorded in Book 1 at page 2715, said
bearing being N 27°01'20" E, both being found monuments as depicted on this plat.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

Unit AR-59, Timber Ridge at Mountain Village (formerly the Village at Adams Ranch), a
Common Interest Community, according to the Plat recorded May 22, 2000 in Plat
Book 1 at page 2715, and as defined and described in the Declaration recorded June
1, 1999 under Reception No. 326890, and as amended in instrument recorded June 9,
2000 under Reception No. 334770, and as amended in instrument recorded
September 13, 2001 under Reception No. 343817, and as amended in instrument
recorded October 27, 2005 under Reception No. 379100, and as amended in
instrument recorded August 14, 2013 under Reception No. 429339, and as amended in
instrument recorded August 28, 2017 under Reception No. 449950,

County of San Miguel,
State of Colorado.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

I, Christopher R. Kennedy of San Juan Surveying being a Colorado Licensed Land
Surveyor, do hereby certify that this FIFTH AMENDMENT TO THE COMMON OWNERSHIP
COMMUNITY PLAT FOR THE VILLAGE AT ADAMS RANCH was made by me and under
my direct supervision, responsibility, and checking. Is true and accurate to the best of
my knowledge and belief, is clear and legible, and contains all the information
required by C.R.S. 38-33.3-209.

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE APPROVAL OF REPLAT:

I, Laila Benitez as Mayor of the Town of Mountain Village, Colorado, do hereby certify
that this Replat, including the Replat Certificate, have been approved by the Town
Council and that I have been authorized and directed to execute this Replat.

Town of Mountain Village, a Colorado Home Rule Municipality and Political
Subdivision of the State of Colorado

By: __________________________________
Laila Benitez as Mayor 

ATTEST:

STATE OF COLORADO )
) SS

COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL )

Suscribed to and acknowledged before me this ___________ day of
__________________, 2021 by Laila Benitez as Mayor of The Town of Mountain Village.

My comission expires on ___________________________________________.
Witness my hand and seal.

___________________________________________________________________
Notary Public Date

L.C.E. AR-59

UNIT AR-60

UNIT AR-58

UNIT AR-59R1

FOUND #5 REBAR WITH 1 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP, LS 24954

FOUND #5 REBAR WITH 1 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP, LS 37970

BEARINGS AND DISTANCES PER PLAT BOOK 1 PAGE 2715 (ALL OTHERS ARE MEASURED)

LEGEND

04/01/2021

04/01/21

SURVEYING  *  PLANNING
SAN JUAN SURVEYING DATE:

JOB:

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

DATES:
SHEET:

REVISION
office@sanjuansurveying.net

102 SOCIETY DRIVE  TELLURIDE,  CO.  81435
(970) 728 - 1128     (970) 728 - 9201 fax

04/01/2021

20041

KSK
CRK

1 OF 1

20'

SCALE: 1" = 20'

0 40'

N

LOCATED WITHIN
SECTIONS 32 & 33

 T43N, R9W, N.M.P.M.
COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL

STATE OF COLORADO

FIFTH AMENDMENT TO THE COMMON OWNERSHIP COMMUNITY PLAT FOR THE VILLAGE AT ADAMS RANCH
A COMMON INTEREST OWNERSHIP COMMUNITY

LOCATED ON LOTS C-2AR1, C-2BR1, C-2CR1, OS AR-1, OS AR-2, OS AR-3, OS AR-4 AND ADAMS WAY, REPLAT OF ADAMS RANCH AT TOWN OF
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GENERAL EASEMENT (PB 1 PG 2715)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL UNIT AR-59 BUILDING ENVELOPE (PB 1 PG 2715) VACATED THIS INSTRUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO STRUCTURES ADDRESS IS NOT POSTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT BOUNDARY CREATED THIS INSTRUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B&D)



Brad
Stamp



Brad
Stamp



Ty
Stamp



Ty
Stamp



Ty
Stamp



Ty
Stamp



Hand peeled log siding with log post corners and chinking

Stone Veneer

Gutters downspouts rd. Rusted metal

Garage door rusted metal flat 2’x4’

Siding / flashing / roofing 
corrugated rusted metal

Ty
Stamp



WINDOW SCHEDULE LOT AR‐59 FORD RESIDENCE 
 
ROOM     WINDOW SIZE   QUANTITY    NOTES 
 
LOWER LEVEL 
 
Garage     2424A      (3)       
 
Hall      6080SGD    (1)      RH operable 
 
Bedroom #3     6080SGD    (1)      RH operable /Temp. 
 
      3096F      (2)      Mull to SGD/ Temp. 
     
Bath #3    4824A      (1)       
 
MAIN LEVEL 
 
Living room    6096F      (2) 
 
      16080SGD    (1)      2 operable center panels 
 
Kitchen    4848S      (1) 
 
Stairs      2436F      (3) 
 
      (2)3048S    (1)      Temp. 
 
Hall      6080SGD    (1)      Temp.     
 
      (2)3618F    (1)      Transom/Mull to SGD 
 
Bedroom #1    6080SGD    (1)      LH operable/ Temp. 
 
      (2)3030S    (1) 
 
      (2)3048S    (1) 
 
Bath #1    2424A      (1) 
 
Bedroom #2    (2)3048S    (1) 
 
      (2)3048 Trap    (1) 
bedroom 

Ty
Stamp

bluink_main
Stamp



Ty
Stamp



Ty
Stamp







Ty
Stamp

bluink_main
Stamp





















Planning & Development Services 
Planning Division 

455 Mountain Village Blvd. Ste. A 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 

(970) 728-1392 

DEVELOPMENT REFERRAL FORM 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

Referral Agency Comments 
Lot AR-59, 129 Adams Way: 

Hi Amy, 
No issues with this project. Have them field verify existing utilities. 
Finn Kjome, Public Works 
 
Scott Heidergott – Telluride Fire: 
1) The width of the driveway shall meet the code of 16' total width. 12' shall be a hard          surface with the 
shoulders meeting the same compaction required as the hard surface and shall be an all-weather driving 
surface. 
2) The address monument shall be minimum 4'6" from grade to the bottom of the address numbers. 
Address numbers shall be 6" in height, reflective coated or outlined with a reflective coating. 
3) TFPD recommends the installation of a Knox Box for access during emergency situations. 
 
Mike Otto – Town Forester 
Diversity of Tree Plantings is difficult to determine as the number of subalpine fir to be planted is unclear. 
 It is unclear the location of juniper shrubs to be planted. Juniper species are highly flammable. It is 
recommended that other shrubs are used within 15’ of the structure.  

 



AGENDA ITEM 11 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICE  

PLANNING DIVISON 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. 

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
(970) 728-1392 

             
 
TO:  Mountain Village Design Review Board   
   
FROM: John Miller, Community Housing Program Manager 
 
FOR:  Design Review Board Public Hearing; August 5, 2021   
 
DATE:  July 26, 2021 
 
RE: Consideration of a Class 3 Design Review Process Application for a Design 

Variation to Section 17.5.6 (E), Exterior Wall Materials, to allow a reduced 
stone percentage for a new trash facility at 455 Mountain Village Boulevard. 

 

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description:   Lot 1003R-1, Land Unit 1 the Village Station Land Condominiums,  
 Lot 1003R-2A, and OS-1R-1  
 
Address:    455 Mountain Village Blvd 
Applicant/Agent:   Joseph Solomon, Solomon Law Firm, P.C. 
Owner:   Mountain Village Condominium Owners Association (MVCOA) 
Zoning:   Civic and Active 

Open Space  
Existing Use:   Civic - Access  
Proposed Use:   A Trash facility 

serving multiple 
tenants within the 
MVCOA 

 
Adjacent Land Uses: 

o North: Civic 
o South: Civic 
o East: Civic 
o West: Active OS 

 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Exhibit A:  Narrative 
• Exhibit B:  Plan Set 

 
 
 
 

Project Overview  

 Figure 1:Vicinity Map 



Background: MVCOA is requesting to build a new common trash and recycling facility to 
serve the existing tenants on Lot 1003R-1 and 1003R-2A, and 1003R-3. The proposed 
location of the trash facility will overlap portions of Lot 1003R-1: Land Unit 1 the Village 
Station Land Condominiums, Lot 1003R-2A, and OS-1R-1.  
 
The Community Development Code (CDC) requires all buildings regardless of the use to 
have a total of thirty-five percent (35%) minimum stone façade area (CDC Section 17.5.6). 
Given the utilitarian nature of the trash facility, the applicant has proposed a total of nine 
percent (9%) stone which will require the Design Review Board to deliberate on the Design 
Variation. In addition to the design variation, the applicant is requesting a concurrent DRB 
recommendation for Town Council approval of a Condition Use Permit (CUP) because of 
the placement of the facility.  
 
Applicable CDC Requirement Analysis: The applicable requirements cited may not be 
exhaustive or all-inclusive. The applicant is required to follow all requirements even if an 
applicable section of the CDC is not cited. (***) indicates portions of the CDC that have 
been removed to reduce the length of this memo. 

 
17.4.11 DESIGN REVIEW PROCESS 
(***) 
 
17.4.11(E)(5): General Standards, Design Variation Process 
(***) 

 
5. Design Variation Process.  
(***) 
 

f. The applicant must meet the following criteria for the review authority to approve 
a design variation:  

 
i. The design variation may contrast with the design context of the surrounding 

area; Staff Note: the proposed materials appear to blend well with the existing 
facilities within the Town Hall Subarea. For example, Town Hall received a 
design variation for reduced stone percentages in late 2019, and the existing 
buildings housing the gondola and the post office do not appear to have any 
exterior stone materials. With that, it appears that the design is compatible with 
the surrounding area. 
 

ii. The design variation is contextually compatible with the town design theme 
although creativity is encouraged; Staff Note: the proposed design is consistent 
with the Town’s design theme as it incorporates stone, metal, and wood 
features that blend well with existing buildings. 
 

iii. The design variation is consistent with purpose and intent of the Design 
Regulations; Staff Note: The Design Regulations and specifically, the Design 
Variation standards allow for the DRB to reduce the amount of required exterior 
stone in certain instances where the proposed variation does not negatively 
impact the design or the surrounding neighborhood. In this instance, given the 
design of buildings in the general vicinity, it appears that there is not a negative 
impact and given the utilitarian nature of the trash facility, it appears to meet 
the purpose and the intent of the design regulations.  
 



iv. The design variation does not have an unreasonable negative impact on the 
surrounding neighborhood; Staff Note: Addressed above under Items i-iii. Staff 
believes this criterion has been met.  
 

v. The design variation meets all applicable Town regulations and standards; 
Staff Note: The application otherwise meets all town regulations and standards 
outlined in the CDC.  The applicant will also be required to obtain a Conditional 
Use Permit due to the placement of the trash facility.  This is being processed 
as a concurrent application.  
 

vi. The design variation supports a design interpretation that embraces nature, 
recalls the past, interprets our current times, and moves us into the future. Staff 
Note: The proposed facility incorporates modern design and materials that 
allow the building to blend with existing structures but also with the current 
trending design themes and materials typically seen in new construction within 
the Mountain Village.  

 
 
Staff Recommendation: Town Staff recommends approval of the Class 3 Design Review 
Process Application for a Design Variation to allow a reduced stone material percentage 
on the proposed trash facility located at 455 Mountain Village Blvd.  
 
Proposed Motion: 
Staff Note: It should be noted that reasons for approval or rejection should be 
stated in the findings of fact and motion.  
 
“I move to approve the application for a design variation to CDC Section 17.5.6.E: Exterior 
Wall Materials, to allow a reduced stone material percentage on Lots 1003R-1, 1003R-
2A, and OS-1R-1, 455 Mountain Village Boulevard with the following findings: 
 
Findings:  

1) The Design Review Board finds that the proposed application meets the criteria 
for a design variation approval as outlined in CDC Section 17.4.11(E)(5)(i-vi) based 
on the evidence provided within the Staff Report of record dated July 26, 2021. 
 
 

/jjm 
 
 



1 

 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
DEPARTMENT 

455 Mountain Village Blvd. 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 

(970) 728-1392

Agenda Item #11

TO: Design Review Board 

FROM: Michelle Haynes, Planning and Development Services Director 

FOR: August 5, 2021  

DATE: July 25, 2021 

RE: A Review and Recommendation to Town Council Regarding a Conditional Use 
Permit pursuant to Community Development Code Section 17.4.14, to Allow for a 
trash enclosure on a Portion of OS-1-R1, Town Hall Subarea, 455 Mountain 
Village Boulevard       

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description: Lot  1003R-2A, Land Unit 1, The Village Station Land Condominiums (also 

referred to 1003R-1) & Tract OS-1R-1 (The trash enclosure sits across 
three properties) 

Address: Generally described as 455 Mountain Village Blvd, associated with the 
Mountain Village Condominium Owners Association (MVCOA) trash 
services for MVCOA properties and tenants.  

Applicant/Agent: Joseph Solomon, Solomon Law Firm, P.C. 
Owner:  Mountain Village Condominium Owners Association (MVCOA) 
Zoning:   Civic and Active Open Space 
Existing Use: The existing area is used as a travel way through the parking area and TSG 

open space easement to access the parking area owned by the town that 
services the town hall building and associated buildings and other uses at 
455 Mountain Village Boulevard 

Proposed Use:   A trash enclosure building to serve multiple tenants within the MVCOA and 
adjacent town owned public facilities/properties. 

Adjacent Land Uses: 
o North:  vacant zoned civic
o South:  parking lot, zoned civic
o East:  gondola station, small mixed use building
o West:   OS 1R 1, active open space, vacant a portion used for surface parking and

 access, also used for ski area purposes 

ATTACHMENTS 
Exhibit A: Applicant Submittal Materials 

1) Conditional Use Permit Narrative
2) Supplemental information dated 6.28.2021
3) Supplemental information dated 7.27.2021
4) Existing conditions map dated July 12, 2021
5) DRB plan set dated 6.30.2021

JohnMiller
Highlight

JohnMiller
Highlight



2 
 

Exhibit B:  Public comment and/or referral comments  
1) Finn Kjome, Public Works Director 
2) Jim Loebe, Transit Director 
3) Drew Harrington, Building Official 
4) Brian Eaton, public comment dated 7.26.2021 

 
Figure 1. Vicinity Map 

 
 
Figure 2. Proposed Trash Enclosure Location 

 
 
REQUEST 
The MVCOA is requesting to locate a new common trash and recycling enclosure for MVCOA 
tenants inclusive of the grocery store, liquor store, town hall, post office, Telluride Outfitters and  
the Rusty Rhino/Coffee & Tacos coffee shop and town hall plaza areas. The request is primarily 
driven, by the grocery and liquor store use; however, the request also consolidates trash and 
recycling services for the MVCOA that has not been provided for in the past.  The trash and 
recycling enclosure straddles three properties owned by three separate entities.  The conditional 
use permit is required because one of the three properties is active open space that requires a 
conditional use permit for the placement of a trash and recycling enclosure pursuant to the use 
table in the Community Development Code (CDC). 

Proposed Trash Enclosure 
Location 



3 
 

 
SITE ORIENTATION AND BACKGROUND 
The Town Hall Subarea is the area including and surrounding the Town Hall inclusive of the 
grocery store and parking area (see vicinity map above). 
 
The MVCOA received approval for a temporary trash enclosure which is located behind and 
adjacent to the town hall building near the loading dock associated with the grocery and liquor 
store.  The permanent trash shed is proposed to be larger and located in the same general vicinity.   
 
All three property owners have consented to the trash building application.  There has also been 
a cost sharing agreement identified along with ongoing costs of maintenance, repair and monthly 
trash related fees agreed to by the MVCOA and town. 
 
CRITERIA FOR DECISION, CDC Section 17.4.14.D. 
 

a) The proposed conditional use is in general conformity with the principles, policies 
and actions set forth in the Comprehensive Plan; 
  

The provision of a consolidated trash enclosure better meets the needs of the buildings/uses and 
facilities in the town hall subarea.   
 
Principal, polices and actions 
c. Any building located on Parcel C should only be permitted if there is an intergovernmental 
agreement to ensure the design of the facility meets the Design Regulations and that such facility 
is available in the evening, weekends and summer months as a facility for local services, that 
further the economic and social development of the town and Telluride Region. 
 
Although this criterion is intended for larger uses, a shared trash facility does create a synergy 
and efficiency generally needed in this location. 
 
A consolidated trash/refuse and recycling area is contemplated in the Comprehensive Plan but 
below grade and located in the double cabins ski run.  The success of the market has initiated 
this request and a below grade trash area is unlikely in the area shown within the Comprehensive 
Plan.  
 

b) The proposed conditional use is in harmony and compatible with surrounding land 
uses and the neighborhood and will not create a substantial adverse impact on 
adjacent properties or on services and infrastructure; 
  

A trash management plan will be critical to understand the general use and impact.  The 
conditional use will generally improve consolidation of trash, trash service and pick up.   
 

c) The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use will not 
constitute a substantial physical hazard to the neighborhood, public facilities, 
infrastructure or open space;  

 
The application generally complies with this criterion.  A small portion of this enclosure sits on 
active open space. This portion of active open space is already paved and used as passage 
through the parking area.  A variance from the tramway board is required for placement of the 
trash enclosure in the proposed location which will be a condition of approval prior to issuance of 
a building permit. 



4 
 

 
There is an adjacent wetland that the applicant has demonstrated they will avoid.  A condition of 
design review approval will be protection of the wetland with silt fencing and construction fencing 
so that there will be no drainage or physical trespass to preserve the wetland.  The applicants 
must assure that the loading dock remain the primary means that goods are loaded and unloaded 
for the grocery store use and that the construction of the trash enclosure will not force deliveries 
to occur from the front of the store which had created congestion and circulation issues in the 
parking lot area.  

 
d) The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use shall not 

have significant adverse effect to the surrounding property owners and uses; 
 
Consolidation of the trash enclosure will enhance the operation and not have adverse impacts to 
surrounding property owners. Staff’s biggest concern is that the grocery store maintain the loading 
area for large truck deliveries.  We have observed truck deliveries both in the loading zone in front 
of the grocery store and in the loading area and will need to assure that the loading area remain 
the primary drop off for grocery store deliveries. 
 

e) The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use shall not 
have a significant adverse effect on open space or the purposes of the facilities 
owned by the Town; 

 
As mentioned above, this portion of active open space is already improved as an asphalted 
passageway for vehicles and pedestrians and in this area acts as an ancillary use to the grocery 
store and town hall subarea buildings and uses.  The location of the trash enclosure, however, 
will be contingent upon a possible future relocation or modification should the town develop lot 
1003R-2 which is undeveloped condominium land unit owned by the town located behind town 
hall. Its only possible access point is in the location of the proposed trash enclosure. This is 
addressed in the draft agreement attached. 

 
f) The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use shall 

minimize adverse environmental and visual impacts to the extent possible 
considering the nature of the proposed conditional use; 
   

Yes. The trash enclosure is located to the rear of the building. 
g) The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use shall 

provide adequate infrastructure; 
  

The applicants need to better demonstrate a trash/refuse and recycling management plan with 
use and hours as a condition of approval. The applicant has addressed this in exhibit A3. 

 
h) The proposed conditional use does not potentially damage or contaminate any 

public, private, residential or agricultural water supply source;  
This is not intended. 

i) The proposed conditional use permit meets all applicable Town regulations and 
standards. 

An associated design variation is being considered by the DRB for a reduction of the stone 
requirement. This condition will be met so long as Town Council approves a conditional use 
permit. 
 
 STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION 



5 
 

Staff understands the necessity of the consolidated trash enclosure due to the success of the 
grocery store and lack of a central town hall/MVCOA trash and recycling facility.  Staff supports 
the application with recommended conditions. 
 
PROPOSED MOTION 
 
I move to recommend a motion of approval to Town Council regarding a proposed Conditional 
Use Permit for a trash enclosure located on portion of active open space with the following 
conditions: 
 

1) A variance from the tramway board must be approved for the location of the trash 
enclosure within a perimeter of the ski lift and airspace prior to issuance of a building 
permit.   

2) Provide a detailed trash and delivery plan for the market assuring that the primary 
deliveries and pickups will continue to occur from the loading dock and not create any 
nuisance or hazard by forcing deliveries to the front of the store. 

3) Associated use, location and cost sharing agreements will be executed to the satisfaction 
of the respective parties. 

4) Assure that the trash enclosure will be modified or relocated should the town develop Land 
Unit 1, the Village Station Condominiums in the future and written into the use agreement.    

5) The CUP remains valid for a ten-year period at which time it can be reapplied for. Staff 
reserves the right to revisit the trash and delivery plan which would be complaint driven, 
and on an as needed basis.  

6) The Town Council can periodically review the terms of the CUP with the owner to address 
issues or concerns with the intent that delivery and trash management continue to be 
mitigated.  The Town reserves the right to impose additional conditions to mitigate impacts 
at the Town Council’s sole and absolute discretion and/or the ability to revoke or suspend 
this CUP upon a violation of any conditions. 

7) Update the associated agreements to contemplate town use in addition to MVCOA use. 
8) Mitigation and avoidance of wetlands is a requirement of approval consistent with town 

regulations. 
 
/mbh 



            Solomon Law Firm, P.C.
     227 West Pacific Avenue, Suite A (required for FedEx)
                      PO Box 1748 (required for all U.S. Mail)
Joseph A. Solomon, Esq.      Telluride, Colorado 81435                  tel (970) 728-8655
Attorney at Law                  cell (970) 729-2225
E-mail: jsolomon@montrose.net        fax (775) 703-9582

June 10, 2021

Town of Mountain Village Design Review Board
c/o Michelle Haynes, MPA
Planning and Development Services Director
Housing Director
Town of Mountain Village
455 Mountain Village Boulevard, Suite A
Mountain Village, Colorado 81435

Re: Conditional Use Permit Application
Applicant: Mountain Village Condominium Owners Association, Inc.
Application: Trash Facility

Dear Town of Mountain Village Design Review Board:

I represent the Applicant, Mountain Village Condominium Owners Association, Inc.
(“MVCOA”).

The purpose of this letter is to serve as the Narrative to accompany MVCOA’s Conditional Use
Permit Application to construct a trash facility to serve MVCOA.

Need for Facility

MVCOA includes various uses, including Town Hall, the new Village Market grocery store and
the Rusty Rhino coffee shop.  Unfortunately, the current MVCOA trash facility has proven
woefully inadequate to handle the trash resulting from these MVCOA uses.  These uses,
including the popularity of the new grocery, have increased trash generation.

20210610 Application Narrative.wpd



Town of Mountain Village Design Review Board
June 10, 2021
Page 2

Facility Site

MVCOA worked diligently to locate an appropriate location for the new trash facility.  MVCOA
has identified an area at the northwest corner of the Town Hall / grocery store building.  This
area covers three (3) properties:

Lot 1003R-2A, owned by MVCOA;
Land Unit 1, The Village Station Land Condominiums, owned by the Town; and
Open Space Tract OS-1R-1, owned by TSG Ski & Golf, LLC (“TSG”)

Facility Specifics

The facility will serve all MVCOA Units.  The facility will include trash and recycling.  The
facility will be constructed with fire resistant materials, an element important to TSG due to the
proximity to Lift 10.  The facility will also be hooked into the fire suppression monitoring
system in the Town Hall building.

The market operator is struggling to keep up with trash generation.  The market operator has had
to work creatively including storing some materials in the building and taking them out during
trash removal times.  The goal is to complete construction prior to commencement of the winter
season.

Note that the facility includes additional design elements not typically required for ancillary
structures, such as exterior stone.  MVCOA agreed these additional elements are important due
to the visibility of the structure and, as members of the Applicant are the Town and TMVOA, to
set an example for visible projects.

Enclosures

Please find enclosed with this Narrative the following documents:

1. Conditional Use Permit Application
2. Trash Facility Plans
3. Proposed Trash Facility Construction License Agreement, including:

Agreement Exhibit A / map
Agreement Exhibit B / set of plans (same as #2 above)
Agreement Exhibit C / Trash Facility Easement Agreement (same as #4 below)

4. Proposed Trash Facility Easement Agreement, including:
Agreement Exhibit A / map

20210610 Application Narrative.wpd



Town of Mountain Village Design Review Board
June 10, 2021
Page 3

Construction License Agreement and Easement Agreement

Because the proposed trash facility spans three (3) properties, MVCOA is proposing two (2)
agreements with the adjacent landowners (the Town and TSG), being the Trash Facility
Construction License Agreement and the Trash Facility Easement Agreement, both of which are
enclosed with this application.

The Construction License Agreement is a temporary agreement allowing for construction of the
facility.  It is proposed this agreement not be recorded.

The Easement Agreement is designed as a more long-term agreement, and it is proposed this
agreement be recorded.  Note Trash Facility Easement Agreement par. 4, which addresses
relocation/termination.  This is a term requested by the Town.  As shown, it states that in the
event the Town requires use of the Easement Area for any reason, including but not limited to
access to Land Unit 1, the Town may terminate the Easement and require the Trash Facility be
relocated off of Land Unit 1.

The Town attorney has approved the form of these agreements.  TSG is still evaluating the
matter including the form of agreements.

Tramway Safety Board Variance

Because the proposed trash facility is within thirty-five feet (35') of Lift 10, construction of the
facility will require a variance from the Colorado Passenger Tramway Safety Board.

TSG has agreed to apply for this variance.

Conditional Use Permit Criteria for Decision

The Town Community Development Code (“CDC”) sec. 17.4.14, addresses Conditional Use
Permits.

The Applicant understands that, pursuant to CDC sec. 17.4.14(C)(1)(a), the Town is waiving the
worksession requirement.

Pursuant to CDC sec. 17.4.14(C)(1)(b), this is a class 4 application.

CDC sec. 17.4.14(D) sets forth the Criteria for Decision.  Following is a discussion of each item.

20210610 Application Narrative.wpd



Town of Mountain Village Design Review Board
June 10, 2021
Page 4

a. The proposed conditional use is in general conformity with the policies of the
principles, policies and actions set forth in the Comprehensive Plan

The Comprehensive Plan lays out a set of policies that create a roadmap for getting to a certain
level of prosperity and vibrancy in the Town.  Highlights include improving the shopping
experience of residents and visitors and the community amenities.  The Comp Plan also
recognizes that an economically thriving Mountain Village will provide benefits in the form of
transactional taxes to fund important community endeavors.  It also notes the importance of a
diversified job base offering year-round employment.  Automobile use is discouraged.

The new Village Market has provided the Town with a much-needed high end and well run
market, still with competitive pricing.  It is providing year-round jobs for locals.  The market
also offers residents a good alternative to the markets down in the Town of Telluride, thus
reducing automobile traffic.  The market and coffee shop support the ski experience by offering
quick lunch options.  The other MVCOA businesses contribute to the Comp Plan goals.  The
Rusty Rhino provides a community coffee shop.  The snowmobile adventures operation is
consistent with the recreational amenities encouraged by the Comp Plan.

b. The proposed conditional use is in harmony and compatible with surrounding land
uses and the neighborhood and will not create a substantial adverse impact on adjacent
properties or on services and infrastructure

The purpose of the trash facility is to provide a clean and orderly location for refuse disposal. 
The proposed location allows for continued traffic flow in the area as well as unloading delivery
trucks for the market.

c. The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use shall not
constitute a substantial physical hazard to the neighborhood, public facilities, infrastructure
or open space

Again, the proposed location allows for continued traffic flow in the area as well as unloading
delivery trucks for the market.

d. The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use shall not
have significant adverse effect to the surrounding property owners and uses

Again, the proposed location allows for continued traffic flow in the area as well as unloading
delivery trucks for the market.

20210610 Application Narrative.wpd



Town of Mountain Village Design Review Board
June 10, 2021
Page 5

e. The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use shall not
have a significant adverse effect on open space or the purposes of the facilities owned by the
Town

The facility is tucked away such that it will have a minimal impact on the small piece of open
space owned by TSG.

f. The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use shall
minimize adverse environmental and visual impacts to the extent possible considering the
nature of the proposed conditional use

The facility is tucked behind the large Town Hall building and as such should not have an
adverse visual impact on the area.

g. The design, development and operation of the proposed conditional use shall provide
adequate infrastructure

The entire purpose of the facility is to provide critical infrastructure needed for MVCOA.

h. The proposed conditional use does not potentially damage or contaminate any
public, private, residential or agricultural water supply source

The facility is not located on any wetlands and will not have an adverse impact on water sources.

i. The proposed conditional use permit meets all applicable Town regulations and
standards

The facility will be constructed in compliance with all Town building codes.  It will also include
additional fire protection features due to the proximity to Lift 10.

General Standards for Review

CDC sec. 17.4.14(E) outlines the General Standards for Review:

1. Location Determination. The location of a conditional use shall be determined by a
selection process by the review authority designed to identify a location that best serves the
proposed use while minimizing potential adverse impacts.

MVCOA engaged in an exhaustive process working to identify an appropriate location for the
facility.  A space across the adjacent Town Hall access way to the west of the building was
evaluated, but it was determined that bringing trash across this access way would interfere with

20210610 Application Narrative.wpd



Town of Mountain Village Design Review Board
June 10, 2021
Page 6

traffic flow as well as cause a hazard to the employees.  The current location is adjacent to the
existing insufficient facility and will allow access without crossing the access way.

2. Conditional Use Permit Conditions. In addition to the conditions of approval,
conditional use permits may also include but not be limited to conditions on such items as:

a. Performance standards for use;
b. Limitations on hours of operation;
c. Limitations on season of operation;
d. Requirements for DRB review or Planning Division review on periodic basis; and/or
e. Mitigation of noise, glare, visual and other adverse impacts.

MVCOA is willing to abide by reasonable performance standards such as maintaining the
facility and surrounding area in a clean and orderly condition.  Hours of operation should
coincide with market business hours.  Trash pickup will of course take place during the day. 
This will be a year-round use.  MVCOA is amendable to periodic DRB or Planning Division
review of the use.  It is not anticipated that the facility will cause excessive noise, glare, visual or
other adverse impacts.

Application Fee

At the June 20, 2021 MVCOA Board meeting, Town Manager Kim Montgomery agreed that the
Town would to waive the $1000 application fee.

Conclusion

Thank you for your consideration of this application.

Sincerely,

Joseph A. Solomon, Esq.

Encs.

20210610 Application Narrative.wpd



            Solomon Law Firm, P.C.
     227 West Pacific Avenue, Suite A (required for FedEx)
                      PO Box 1748 (required for all U.S. Mail)
Joseph A. Solomon, Esq.      Telluride, Colorado 81435                  tel (970) 728-8655
Attorney at Law                  cell (970) 729-2225
E-mail: jsolomon@montrose.net        fax (775) 703-9582

June 28, 2021

Michelle Haynes, MPA
Planning and Development Services Director
Housing Director
Town of Mountain Village
455 Mountain Village Boulevard, Suite A
Mountain Village, Colorado 81435

Re: Conditional Use Permit Application
Applicant: Mountain Village Condominium Owners Association, Inc.
Application: Trash Facility

Dear Michelle:

I represent the Applicant, Mountain Village Condominium Owners Association, Inc.
(“MVCOA”).

Thank you for your completeness and compliance letter review letter dated June 18, 2021. 
Please allow me to respond.

Conditional Use Permit Completeness

Following are your completeness requirements and the Applicant’s responses:

1) Please revise the site plan to show the building entirely out of the wetland area.

Enclosed.  In response to this comment, the Applicant has moved the building away from the
micro-piles proposed for the foundation design.  The building has been moved 4'-0" to the
southwest and 1'-6" to the northwest.  The new dimensions are enclosed for reference.  This
appears to be a superior solution and gives the building some “breathing room'” away from the
wetlands and helps with the overall constructability of the building in this very tight spot.

2) Please provide a signed existing conditions plat

Forthcoming.

20210628 Application Supplemental Information.wpd



Michelle Haynes, MPA
June 28, 2021
Page 2

Design Review Completeness

1) Please provide a design review application for a stone variation.

The Applicant has submitted the Design Review application for the trash enclosure itself specific
for the stone variation.  The Applicant understands this review will run concurrently with the
conditional use permit review before the DRB.

2) Please provide a stone sample and material samples for the building.

This is provided with the Design Review application.

3) Please provide a lighting plan and cut sheet for the lighting specifications

This is enclosed, including specifications and locations.

Other CUP Questions

You asked that the Applicant better address the following questions:

1) Is there cardboard recycling as part of the trash facility?

Yes.

2) How can you assure that large truck deliveries occur from the back bay? Can you scale the
narrowest point so that we have a better understanding of width of the area, width of a typical
large delivery truck and associated entry and exit plan?

The Applicant has requested more detailed survey information that will help explain the future
functionality of the building, especially as it pertains to truck access, movement and parking
while off-loading at the angled dock.  With this information, the Applicant should be able to
prove graphically (with renderings and photos) that the proposed building location allows for
more than adequate space for truck movement and parking.  The Applicant will provide a site
plan with an accurately scaled truck and trailer to how it will turn-around to access the dock and
park.  This is in progress and will be provided ASAP.

20210628 Application Supplemental Information.wpd



Michelle Haynes, MPA
June 28, 2021
Page 3

3) How can you assure no impacts to the wetlands will occur during construction?

Note again the building has been moved away from the wetlands area.  In addition, this question
was reviewed with Ken Watt, Trifecta Construction, LLC.  Trifecta has been retained to
construct the facility.  Mr. Watt states:

Erosion control wattles will be installed adjacent to the wetlands between the trash shed
construction and the wetlands.  Since the project is adjacent to the wetlands, we are proposing to
drill micropiles rather than a conventional below frost foundation to eliminate impacts to the
wetlands.  The asphalt will be removed in the affected areas and a shallow trench will be
excavated at the building perimeter for a concrete grade beam over the micropiles,  Once the
micropiles are drilled, a void form will be installed, the grade beam poured (the "foundation"),
and the steel building will be placed on top of the grade beam.  This process, in our opinion, is
the best way to eliminate impacts to the adjacent wetlands for this project.

Public Noticing

I understand that once you deed the applications complete, you will provide the public noticing
template for the following schedule:

DRB: August 5, 2021
Town Council: August 19, 2021

I understand that public noticing will need to be sent out by Monday, July 6, 2021, (30 days prior
to the public meeting) and a sign by July 21, 2021 (15 days prior to the public meeting).

The Applicant has retained Alpine Title to perform this public noticing.  Alpine Title is
preparing the notice list so that the notice can be timely issued.

20210628 Application Supplemental Information.wpd



Michelle Haynes, MPA
June 28, 2021
Page 4

Conclusion

Thank you for your assistance with these applications.

Sincerely,

Joseph A. Solomon, Esq.

Encs.
1. Revised site plan showing the building entirely out of the wetland area
2. Lighting plan and cut sheet for the lighting specifications, including locations

20210628 Application Supplemental Information.wpd



From: jsolomon@montrose.net
To: Michelle Haynes
Subject: trash enclosure
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 9:02:50 AM

Hi Michelle –
 
I got with the project group, and following are responses to your questions:
 
1) We’ll need some assure that pick up and deliveries remain primarily from
the loading dock within the draft agreements
 
I have added this to the end of par. 3 of the License Agreement and par. 2 of
the Easement Agreement, both attached.
 
2) Is there any sort of use, maintenance or cost sharing agreement either
with construction or for ongoing maintenance and use? Can you better
describe this? Is MVCOA picking up the full tab for waste management? How
are costs being split for construction?
 
Right now, the attached documents state in par. 3 of the License Agreement
and par. 2 of the Easement Agreement that “The Trash Facility is for the benefit
of MVCOA and its Authorized Users.  The Trash Facility shall be used by these
beneficiaries in accordance with such rules and regulations as MVCOA shall
promulgate.”  I will work with MVCOA to come up with a set of rules and
regulations for the facility.
 
Regarding allocation of waste management costs, I have added here to par. 2
of the Easement Agreement that “The MVCOA rules and regulations shall
address frequency of and allocation of costs for waste management and
recycling services.”  I am assuming the grocery store will be paying the lion’s
share of such services.
 
Concerning construction costs, par. 2 of the License Agreement states in part,
“MVCOA shall at MVCOA’s sole cost and expense construct the Trash Facility in
general conformance with these plans and specifications and in compliance

mailto:jsolomon@montrose.net
mailto:MHaynes@mtnvillage.org


with all applicable governmental rules, regulations and building codes.”  So
MVCOA will have to decide cost allocation from there.  The initial thoughts for
cost allocation is to base it on the MVCOA decs (TMVOA 70.81% & TMV
29.19%).  Tenants will be responsible for the waste management and recycling
services
 
3) I have asked for a more detailed trash management plan as a condition of
approval.
 
The tenants will essentially be responsible for the trash management plan, and
the MVCOA HOA Manager (Telluride Consulting) will provide oversight of the
area to ensure general cleanliness.
_________________________
Joseph A. Solomon, Esq., Attorney at Law
Solomon Law Firm, P.C.
227 West Pacific Avenue, Suite A [required for FedEx, UPS, etc.]
PO Box 1748 [required for all U.S. Mail]
Telluride, Colorado 81435
office (970) 728-8655 / cell (970) 729-2225 / fax (775) 703-9582
E-mail: jsolomon@montrose.net
www.solomon-solomon.com
This E-mail may contain confidential legal information.  If you have received
this in error, please notify me, and please keep the contents confidential.

mailto:jsolomon@montrose.net
http://www.solomon-solomon.com/


 

F
:
\
O
l
d
 
W
\
J
o
b
s
\
J
O
B
S
1
9
9
9
\
9
9
0
5
3
\
d
w
g
\
T
r
a
s
h
 
E
n
c
l
o
s
u
r
e
 
P
l
a
n
n
i
n
g
\
9
9
0
5
3
 
E
C
P
 
0
7
-
2
1
.
d
w
g
,
 
7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
0
:
5
1
:
5
8
 
A
M
,
 
P
C
4



PROPOSED TRASH 
ENCLOSURE

Design Firm

CANSANO Consulting

5610 Ward Rd. Ste. 300

Arvada, CO 80002

Contact: Ascenzo Di Giacomo

(720) 633-4948

Architect of Record

Kenny Davis Architects

1638 S Brentwood ST

Lakewood CO 80232

Contact: Kenny Davis

(303) 960-5813

Owner’s Representative

Telluride Consulting

PO Box 1327

Telluride, CO 81435

Contact: Garrett Brafford

(919) 800-8223

General Contractor

Trifecta Construction

PO Box 3160

Telluride, CO 81435

Contact: Ken Watt

(970) 729-0090

Structural Engineer

Ascent Structural Engineering

6707 Winchester Circle, Ste. 100

Boulder, CO 80301

Contact: Morgan Rummel

(303) 865-4962

ADOPTED CODES
• International Residential Code (2018)
• International Existing Building Code (2018)
• International Mechanical Code (2018)
• International Fuel Gas Code (2018)
• International Existing Building Code (2018)
• International Property Maintenance Code (2018)
• International Plumbing Code (2018)
• International Electrical Code (2017)
• International Fire Code (2018)

DESIGN CRITERIA
• Wind 70
• Snow Load 75
• Exposure B

USE / OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION: (CHPT 3):
• Trash and Recycling Collection / Group U

HEIGHT AND AREA LIMITS: (CHPT 5):
• Table 504.3 Max Height - 40'-0" / Proposed Height - 16'-0" +/-
• Table 506.2 Max Area - 5,500 sf / Proposed Area - 500 sf

SPRINKLERED: YES

CONSTRUCTION TYPE: (CHPT 6):
• Type VB
• Fire Resistance Rating Requirements for Building Elements - 0hr
• Fire Resistance Rating Requirements for Exterior Walls - 0hr

PROJ. NO.

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISIONS

©  Cansano Consulting

SCALE:
SHEET NUMBER

SHEET  TITLE:

ISSUED FOR:

APPROVED:

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
l s

e
a
l

Denver-Telluride, CO
ascenzo_arc@gmx.com

www.cansano.us
C: 720-633-4948

Copyright Notice: This document and the 

ideas and designs incorporated herin are 
given in confidence and shall be used only 

pursuant to the agreement with Casenco 

Consulting.

No other use, dissemination or duplication 
may be made without prior written consent 

of Canseco Consulting. All common law 

rights of copyright are hereby specifically 
reserved.

CANSANO Consulting

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ill

a
g

e
 M

a
rk

e
t

7
/1

/2
0

2
1
 3

:4
7

:5
5

 P
M

G
:\

M
y
 D

ri
v
e
\B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

\ 0
1

_
K

D
A

\0
1

_
A

c
ti
v
e

 J
o

b
s
\2

0
2

1
0
1
3

_
T

e
llu

ri
d
e

 T
ra

s
h
\2

0
2
1

-0
7

-0
1

_
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
 T

ra
s
h

 E
n
c
lo

s
u
re

.r
v
t

As indicated

T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

4
5
5

 M
o
u

n
ta

in
 V

ill
a

g
e
 B

lv
d

, 
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
, 

C
O

 8
1

4
3

5

2021013

KDA

AD

2021/06/30

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

COVER SHEET

G1.0

TRASH ENCLOSURE

KDA

# POUND(S) or NUMBER

& AND

< ANGLE

@ AT

A/V AUDIO/VISUAL

AB ANCHOR BOLT

ABV ABOVE

ACOUS ACCOUSTICAL

ACT ACCOUSTICAL CEILING TILE

AD AREA DRAIN or ACCESS DOOR

ADD ADDENDUM

ADJ ADJACENT or ADJUSTABLE

AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR

AGG AGGREGATE

AHU AIR HANDLING UNIT

ALT ALTERNATE

ALUM ALUMINUM

ANOD ANODIZED

APPROX APPROXIMATE

ARCH ARCHITECTURAL

ASI ARCHITECT'S SUPPLEMENTAL
INSTRUCTIONS

ASPH ASPHALT

AUTO AUTOMATIC

AVE AVENUE

AVG AVERAGE

AWP ACOUSTICAL WALL PANEL

B BASE

B.O. BY OWNER

B.O.F. BY OWNER, FUTURE

BD BOARD

BIT BITUMINOUS

BLDG BUILDING

BLKG BLOCKING

BM BEAM or BENCH MARK

BOT BOTTOM

BRG BEARNING

BSMT BASEMENT

C CAULKING

C.L. CENTERLINE

CAB CABINET

CATV CABLE TELEVISION

CCD CONSTRUCTION CHANGE DIRECTIVE

CCTV CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION

CDOT COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

CEM CEMENTITIOUS

CFL COUNTERFLASHING

CG CORNER GUARD

CIP CAST IN PLACE

CIRC CIRCUMFERENCE

CJ CONTROL JOINT

CK CORK TILE

CL COLUMN LINE

CLG CEILING

CLOS CLOSET

CLR CLEAR

CM CENTIMETERS

CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

CO CHANGE ORDER or CLEANOUT

COL COLUMN

CONC CONCRETE

CONF CONFERENCE

CONN CONNECTION

CONSTR CONSTRUCTION

CONT CONTINUOUS

CONTR CONTRACTOR

CORR CORRIDOR or CORRUGATED

CPT CARPET

CT CERAMIC TILE

CTR COUNTER

CU CUBIC

CY CUBIC YARD

DAMP DAMPROOFING

DBL DOUBLE

DEG DEGREE

DEMO DEMOLISH or DEMOLITION

DEPT DEPARTMENT

DF DRINKING FOUNTAIN

DIA DIAMETER

DIAG DIAGONAL

DIM DIMENSION

DISP DISPENSER

DIV DIVISION

DN DOWN

DR DOOR

DS DOWNSPOUT

DTL DETAIL

DWG DRAWING

DWR DRAWER

(E) EXISTING

E EAST

EA EACH

EB EXPANSION BOLT

ED EXHAUST DUCT

EF EXHAUST FAN or EACH FACE

EJ EXPANSION JOINT

EL ELEVATION

ELEC ELECTRICAL

ELEV ELEVATOR

EMER EMERGENCY

ENGR ENGINEER

EOS EDGE OF SLAB

EQ EQUAL

EQUIP EQUIPMENT

ES EACH SIDE

EST ESTIMATE

EW EACH WAY

EWC ELECTRIC WATER COOLER

EWH ELECTRIC WATER HEATER

EXT EXTERIOR

F FARENHEIT

FA FIRE ALARM

FAC FIRE ALARM CABINET

FACP FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL

FBO FURNISHED BY OTHER(S)

FD FLOOR DRAIN or FIRE DAMPER

FDN FOUNDATION

FE FIRE EXTINGUISHER

FEC FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET

FF FINISHED FLOOR

FFL FINISHED FLOOR LINE

FH FIRE HYDRANT

FHC FIRE HOSE CABINET

FHMS FLAT HEAD MACHINE SCREW

FHV FIRE HOSE VALVE

FHWS FLAT HEAD WOOD SCREW

FIN FINISH(ED)

FIXT FIXTURE

FLG FLASHING

FLR FLOOR(ING)

FLUOR FLUORESCENT

FOC FACE OF CONCRETE

FOF FACE OF FINISH

FOM FACE OF MASONRY

FOS FACE OF STUD

FR FIRE RESISTIVE or FIRE RATED

FRP FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PANEL(ING)

FRT FIRE RETARDANT TREATED

FT FOOT (FEET)

FTG FOOTING

FURN FURNISH(ED)

FURR FURRED or FURRING

FUT FUTURE

FVC FIRE VALVE CABINET

GA GAUGE

GALV GALVANIZED

GB GRAB BAR

GC GENERAL CONTRACTOR

GCMU GLAZED CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT(S)

GI GALVANIZED IRON

GL GLASS or GLAZING

GND GROUND

GR GRADE

GRT GROUT

GT GLASS TILE

GWB GYPSUM WALLBOARD

GYP GYPSUM

GYP. BD. GYPSUM BOARD

HAS HEADED ANCHOR STUD

HB HOSE BIB

HC HOLLOW CORE or HANDICAPPED

HDAS HEADED DEFORMED ANCHOR STUD

HDR HEADER

ABBREVIATIONS GRAPHIC STANDARDS

PROJECT TEAM

VICINITY MAP DRAWING INDEX

ARCHITECTURAL

G1.0 COVER SHEET

A1.0 SITE PLAN

A1.1 ENLARGED SITE PLAN

A1.2 CONSTRUCTION MITIGATION PLAN

A1.3 TRUCK ACCESS EXHIBIT

A2.0 FLOOR PLAN

A2.1 EQUIPMENT

A2.2 ROOF PLAN

A3.0 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A3.1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A6.0 MATERIAL CALCULATIONS

A6.1 MATERIAL BOARD AND LIGHT FIXTURES

PROJECT  
NORTH

GENERAL NOTES
Review Agencies Note:
The following agencies will be provided drawings for their review and approval:

Primary entities:
Town of Mountain Village (TOMV,) for Design Review (DRB) and the Building Department for 
Permit Set, Telluride Ski and Golf (TSG,) Telluride Mountain Village Owner’s Association 
(TMVOA,) Colorado Tramway Board (CTB.)

These milestone sets will include, but not are not limited to: schematic progress sets, final 
schematic set, for DRB design review and final drawing set approvals prior to submitting for the 
permit set in the town.

Fire Suppression Note:
Provide fire suppression system and controls for a dry system. Must be integrated and function 
with the existing FSP in the existing and adjacent Mountain Village Market. FS Consultant to 
design and submit drawings and specs to Architect for review and distribution and final 
incorporation into the Permit Set. Prior approvals of the FSP must be received from Telluride Ski 
and Golf and the Colorado Tramway Board and any other approvals required by the TOMV 
Building Department.

Fire Rated Construction Note:
Due to the location of the building below and within the chairlift easement the entire building 
materials and methods must be for/of fire rated construction. This rating will be determined by 
Architect’s Code Analysis referencing the IBC and the TOMV Building department.

Building Location Note:
Building location shown is aproximate. Final location T.B.D. pending Final Survey.

1" = 200'-0"
1 MV Market - Village Station

WETLAND NOTES
THE BUILDING AND ITS COMPONENTS WILL NOT BE PLACED ON, OVER OR IN 

DELINEATED WETLANDS. THIS INCLUDES FOOTINGS, PILES, STRUCTURAL 
COMPONENTS, SIDING AND THE ROOF ITS ASSOCIATED EAVES AND OVERHANGS.

HDWR HARDWARE

HM HOLLOW METAL

HORIZ HORIZONTAL

HR HOUR

HT HEIGHT

HTR HEATER

HVAC HEATING, VENTILATION and AIR
CONDITIONING

HW HOT WATER

HWH HOT WATER HEATER

HWY HIGHWAY

IBC INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE or
INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR

ID INSIDE DIAMETER

IN INCH(ES)

INCAND INCANDESCENT

INCL INCLUD(ED)

INFO INFORMATION

INSUL INSULATION or INSULATED

INT INTERIOR

INTMED INTERMEDIATE

INV INVERT

JC JANITOR CLOSET

JST JOIST

JT JOINT

KD KNOCKDOWN

KIT KITCHEN

KO KNOCKOUT

KP KICK PLATE

LAB LABORATORY

LAM LAMINATE

LAV LAVATORY

LBL LABEL

LDR LEADER

LH LEFT HAND

LKR LOCKER

LLH LONG LEG HORIZONTAL

LLV LONG LEG VERTICAL

LP LIGHTING PANEL or LIGHT PROOF

LT LIGHT

LTL LINTEL

LVR LOUVER

MACH MACHINERY

MAG MAGNETIC

MAS MASONRY

MATL MATERIAL

MAX MAXIMUM

MB MOISTURE BARRIER

MECH MECHANICAL

MED MEDIUM

MEMB MEMBRANE

MEP MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL and
PLUMBING

MEZZ MEZZANINE

MFR MANUFACTURER

MH MANHOLE

MIN MINIMUM

MIRR MIRROR

MISC MISCELLANEOUS

MM MILLIMETERS

MO MASONRY OPENING

MTD MOUNT(ED)

MTL METAL

MUL MULLION

(N) NEW

N NORTH

NIC NOT IN CONTRACT

NO NUMBER

NOM NOMINAL

NRC NOISE REDUCTION COEFFICIENT

NTS NOT TO SCALE

OA OVERALL

OC ON CENTER

OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER

OF OUTSIDE FACE

OFF OFFICE

OH OPPOSITE HAND

OPNG OPENING

OPP OPPOSITE

OTO OUTSIDE-TO-OUTSIDE

P PAINT(ED)

P/L PROPERTY LINE

PAC PREVIOUSLY AWARDED CONTRACT

PAR PARALLEL

PBO PROVIDED BY OTHERS

PC PRECAST

PERF PERFORATED

PERIM PERIMETER

PKG PARKING

PL PLATE

PLAM PLASTIC LAMINATE

PLAS PLASTER

PLBG PLUMBING

PLYWD PLYWOOD

PNL PANEL

POL POLISHED

PR PAIR or PROPOSAL REQUEST

PREFAB PREFABRICATED

PREFIN PREFINISHED

PRESTR PRESTRESSED

PRIM PRIMARY

PROJ PROJECT

PSF POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT

PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH

PT POST TENSIONED or PORCELAIN TILE

PT POINT OF TANGENCY

PTD PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER

PTDR PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER AND
RECEPTACLE

PTN PARTITION

PTR PAPER TOWEL RECEPTACLE

PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

PVMT PAVEMENT

QT QUARRY TILE

QTY QUANTITY

(R) REMOVE

R RISER

RAD RADIUS

RB RUBBER BASE

RBC RUBBER BASE COVE

RBS RUBBER BASE STRAIGHT

RBT RUBBER TILE

RD ROOF DRAIN or ROAD

RE REFER TO or REFERENCE

REC RECESS(ED)

RECPT RECEPTACLE

REF REFRIGERATOR or REFRIGERATED

REINF REINFORCED

REQD REQUIRED

RESIL RESILIENT

REV REVISE, REVISED or REVISION(S)

RF RESILIENT FLOORING

RFG ROOFING

RFL REFLECTED

RH RIGHT HAND

RL RAIN LEADER

RM ROOM

RO ROUGH OPENING

ROD ROOF OVERFLOW DRAIN

ROW RIGHT OF WAY

RPM REVOLUTIONS PER MINUTE

RVS REVERSE (SIDE)

RWC RAIN WATER CONDUCTOR

S SOUTH or SEALED

SC SOLID CORE

SCD SEAT COVER DISPENSER

SCHED SCHEDULE

SD SOAP DISPENSER

SEC SECTION

SF SQUARE FEET

SHT SHEET

SHTG SHEATHING

SHWR SHOWER

SIM SIMILAR

SNC SANITARY NAPKIN CABINET

SND SANITARY NAPKIN DISPENSER

SNR SANITARY NAPKIN RECEPTACLE

SOFF SOFFIT

SPECS SPECIFICATION(S)

SPKL SPRINKLER

SPKR SPEAKER

SPRT SUPPORT

SQ SQUARE

SR SINK RECEPTACLE

SS STAINLESS STEEL

SSK SERVICE SINK

STA STATION

STD STANDARD

STL STEEL

STOR STORAGE

STRUCT STRUCTURE or STRUCTURAL

SUSP SUSPEND(ED)

SYM SYMMETRICAL

SYS SYSTEM

T TREAD

T&B TOP AND BOTTOM

T&G TONGUE AND GROOVE

TB TOWEL BAR

TBC TOP OF BACK OF CURB

TELE TELEPHONE

TEMP TEMPORARY or TEMPERATURE

TG TEMPERED GLASS

THERM THERMOSTAT

THK THICK or THICKNESS

THLD THRESHOLD

TO TOP OF

TOC TOP OF CONCRETE

TOS TOP OF STEEL

TOW TOP OF WALL

TPD TOILET PAPER DISPENSER

TPTN TOILET PARTITION

TS TUBE STEEL

TV TELEVISION

TYP TYPICAL

UL UNDERWRITER'S LABORATORY

UNFIN UNFINISHED

UON UNLESS OTHERWISE  NOTED

UOS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED

UR. URINAL

USGS U.S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

V VOLT

VAR VARY or VARIES

VB VAPOR BARRIER

VCT VINYL COMPOSITION TILE

VENT VENTILATION

VER VERIFY

VERT VERTICAL

VEST VESTIBULE

VIF VERIFY IN FIELD

VIN VINYL or SHEET VINYL

VOL VOLUME

VTR VENT THROUGH ROOF

VWC VINYL WALL COVERING

W WEST or WIDE

W.O. WHERE OCCURS

W/ WITH

W/C WATER CLOSET

W/O WITHOUT

W/R WATER RESISTANT

WC WALL COVERING

WD WOOD

WDO WINDOW

WF. WIDE FLANGE or WOOD FLOORING

WGL WIRE GLASS

WP WATERPROOF(ING)

WPT WORKING POINT

WSCT WAINSCOT

WT WEIGHT

WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC

YD YARD

June 30, 2021

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

455 Mountain Village Blvd
Telluride, CO 81435

TRASH ENCLOSURE
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

MARKET

CODE INFORMATION



S

WV

8

SCALE:

1"=16'

0 4 12 16 32

WV

S

EDGE OF 
PAVEMEN

T
CONCRET

E CURB 
AND GUTT

ER

 
AC

C
E
S
S
 
AN
D
 
P
AR
K
IN
G
 
E
A
S
E
M
E
N
T

P
E
R
 
B
O
O
K
 
5
4
5
 
P
AG
E
 
4
6
9

RE
FR
IGE

RA
TIO
N 
EQ
UIP

ME
NT

WE
TLA

ND
S

AS
 D
EL
INE

ATE
D 
IN 

AU
GU
ST
, 2

01
4

(N
OR
TH
 O
F 
TH
IS 

LIN
E)

WETLANDS
AS DELINEATED IN AUGUST, 2014

(NORTH OF THIS LINE)

PAVED DRIVEWAY
AND PARKING

C
O
N
C
R
ETE 

C
U
R
B
 
AN
D
 
G
U
TTER

ED
GE 

O
F 
PAVEM

EN
T

C
ONC

RETE SIDEW
ALK

C
O
NC
RETE

PAVERS

M
ETAL STEP

S

OP
EN
 G
RA
TE

AN
D 
ST
EE
L 
STE

PS

EA
VE
 O
VE
RH
AN
G

EA
VE
 O
VE
RH
AN
G

EA
VE
 O
VE
RH
AN
G

EAVE O
VER

H
AN
G

C
O
N
C
RETE 

SID
EW
ALK

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

6"-PVC
PIPE (2)

4"-PVC
PIPE (2)

CO
NC
RE
TE 

SID
EW
ALK

CO
NC
RE
TE 

CU
RB
 A
ND
 G
UT
TER

ED
GE
 O
F 
PA
VE
ME
NT

CO
NC
RE
TE 

CR
OS
SW
ALK

STORM
DRAIN

M
ETAL 

STEPS

ED
GE
 O
F

PA
VE
ME
NT

EDGE OF PAVEM
EN
T

GRAVEL PATH

PA
VE
RS

FLO
W
LINE

EDGE OF PAVEM
ENT

LIFT TOW
ER O

N

C
O
N
C
RETE B

ASE

GRAVEL PATH

FLOW
LINE

EDGE OF PAVEM
EN
T

GR
AVE

L P
ATH

GRAVEL PATH

R
ETAIN

IN
G W

ALL

CON
CRE

TE 
STE

PS

R
ETAIN

IN
G
 
W
ALL

RETAINING W
ALL

4"-PVC
PIPE

EXISTING BUILDING

"455 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD, UNITS A AND B"

EXISTING BUILDING

"455 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD, UNIT F"

EXISTIN
G 
B
U
ILDIN

G

"455 
M
O
U
N
TAIN

 
VILLAGE 

B
LVD

,

U
N
ITS 

C
, 
D, 

AN
D
 E"

WATER VALVE

SEWER MANHOLE

LAMPPOST

(TELLURIDE
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

OWNERS
ASSOCIATION)

(TSG SKI & GOLF LLC)

(TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE)

(TO
WN
 O
F 
MO
UN
TAI
N 
VIL
LAG

E)

(TO
W
N
 
O
F M

O
U
N
TAIN

 
VILLAG

E)

(TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE)

(TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE OWNERS ASSOCIATION)
DIR

T 
PA
TH

TOWN TMVOA TOWN HALL GROCERY PARKING LICENSE AGREEMENT

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
PERIMETER EASEMENT AGREEMENT
(PER RECEPTION No. 463807)

PERIMETER EASEMENT AGREEMENT
(PER RECEPTION No. 389463)

(PER RECEPTION No. 462712)

EDGE O
F PAVEM

ENT

CONCRE
TE

CURB A
ND

GUTTER

RAMP

RAMP

S
K
I 
LIFT 

E
AS
EM

E
N
T

P
E
R
 
B
O
O
K
 
5
0
6
 
P
AG
E
 
4
9
0

10
.1'
 B
UIL
DIN

G 
SE
TB
AC
K 
PE
R 
RE
CE
PT
ION

 N
o. 

43
82
25
  
(SE

E 
NO
TE 

3.)

LEGEND

This Site Plan of Lot 1003R-2A, Town of Mountain Village
and the surrounding area, was field surveyed on November
21, 2018 and updated with proposed trash enclosure in
February of 2021 under the direct responsibility, supervision
and checking of Jeffrey C. Haskell of Foley Associates, Inc.,
being a Colorado Licensed Surveyor.  It does not constitute
a Land Survey Plat or Improvement Survey Plat as defined
by section 38-51-102
C.R.S.

___________________________________________
P.L.S. NO. 37970
Date

NOTES:

1.  Easement research and property description from Land
Title Guarantee Company, Order Number ABS86011267,
dated March 4, 2021 at 5:00
P.M.
2.  This site plan is for planning purposes only.

3. The Map recorded July 1, 2015 at Reception No.
438225 designates and depicts certain Building Setbacks
on, over and across certain portions of Land Unit 1 and
Land Unit 3 in the locations shown on the Map.  The
Building Setback on Land Unit 1 is established for the
benefit Lot 1003R-2.  The Building Setback on Land Unit 3
is established for the benefit Land Unit 2.  The items,
conditions, provisions, restrictions, and rights in terms of
uses and activities that may occur and are precluded within
the Building Setback areas are as provided for in Section
2.6 of the
Dedication.
4.  NOTICE:  According to Colorado law, you must
commence any legal action based upon any defect in this
survey within three years after you first discover such
defect.  In no event may any action based upon any
defect in this survey be commenced more than ten years
from the date of the certification shown
hereon.

M
OU
N
TAIN

 VILLAG
E

BLVD.

LOT 1003R-2A

TRACT OS-1-EA

LOT 1003R-1
LAND UNIT 1 THE VILLAGE

STATION LAND CONDOMINIUMS

TRACT OS-1R-1

LOT 1007

G.C
.E

.

THE V
ILLAGE S

TATIO
N LAND C

ONDOMIN
IU

MS

L
O

T
 1

00
3
R

-1

L
A

N
D

 U
N

IT
 4 T

H
E

 V
IL

L
A

G
E

 S
T
A

T
IO

N
 L

A
N

D
 C

O
N

D
O

M
IN

IU
M

S

L
O

T
 1

0
0
3
R

-3

10.1'

9.4'

A1.1

1

CULVERT 
EXTENSION

(E) BURIED 
CMP CULVERT

+
/- 1

9
'-8

"

+/- 12'-10"

A1.3

1

PROJ. NO.

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISIONS

©  Cansano Consulting

SCALE:
SHEET NUMBER

SHEET  TITLE:

ISSUED FOR:

APPROVED:

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
l s

e
a
l

Denver-Telluride, CO
ascenzo_arc@gmx.com

www.cansano.us
C: 720-633-4948

Copyright Notice: This document and the 

ideas and designs incorporated herin are 
given in confidence and shall be used only 

pursuant to the agreement with Casenco 

Consulting.

No other use, dissemination or duplication 
may be made without prior written consent 

of Canseco Consulting. All common law 

rights of copyright are hereby specifically 
reserved.

CANSANO Consulting

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ill

a
g

e
 M

a
rk

e
t

7
/1

/2
0

2
1
 3

:3
6

:1
3

 P
M

G
:\

M
y
 D

ri
v
e
\B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

\ 0
1

_
K

D
A

\0
1

_
A

c
ti
v
e

 J
o

b
s
\2

0
2

1
0
1
3

_
T

e
llu

ri
d
e

 T
ra

s
h
\2

0
2
1

-0
7

-0
1

_
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
 T

ra
s
h

 E
n
c
lo

s
u
re

.r
v
t

1" = 20'-0"

T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

4
5
5

 M
o
u

n
ta

in
 V

ill
a

g
e
 B

lv
d

, 
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
, 

C
O

 8
1

4
3

5

2021013

KDA

AD

2021/06/30

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

SITE PLAN

A1.0

TRASH ENCLOSURE

KDA

1" = 20'-0"
1 SITE PLAN



10.1'

9.
4'

CLR ACCESS AREA
38' - 2"

C
L

R
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 A

R
E

A

3
9

' 
- 

2
 5

/8
"

C
L

R
 D

R
IV

E

+
/-

  
2

9
' 
- 

0
"

(E) E.O. PAVEMENT

(E) CM
P EXTENSION 

TRENCH. V.I.F.

(E) OVHD DOORS 
AND LOADING AREA 
TO REMAIN

D
R
Y P

IP
E SP

R
IN

KLE
R
 

S
YS

TEM
 TR

E
N
C
H

E.0. (E) MARKET

COORDINATE LOCATION OF 
PILES WITH (E) CULVERT

EXISTING WETLAND. NO PORTION 
OF THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION 

SHALL ENCROACH ON THE 
DESIGNATED WETLANDS AREA.

ELECTRICAL PANEL 
AND METER

1
' 
- 

6
"

1
2

' 
- 

6
"

1
' 
- 

6
"

OVERHANG TO MARKET
12' - 8 1/8" TRASH 

TRASH ENCLOSURE TO MARKET
14' - 1 3/8" EXTERIOR OF THE

LOT 1003R-1

TRACT OS-1R-1

LOT 1003R-2A

PROPERTY 
LINE. TYP

42' - 10 1/4" ROOF

TRASH ENCLOSURE
40' - 2"

WETLANDS AS DELINEATED
IN AUGUST, 2014
(NORTH OF THIS LINE)

PROJ. NO.

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISIONS

©  Cansano Consulting

SCALE:
SHEET NUMBER

SHEET  TITLE:

ISSUED FOR:

APPROVED:

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
l s

e
a
l

Denver-Telluride, CO
ascenzo_arc@gmx.com

www.cansano.us
C: 720-633-4948

Copyright Notice: This document and the 

ideas and designs incorporated herin are 
given in confidence and shall be used only 

pursuant to the agreement with Casenco 

Consulting.

No other use, dissemination or duplication 
may be made without prior written consent 

of Canseco Consulting. All common law 

rights of copyright are hereby specifically 
reserved.

CANSANO Consulting

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ill

a
g

e
 M

a
rk

e
t

7
/1

/2
0

2
1
 2

:2
1

:4
5

 P
M

G
:\

M
y
 D

ri
v
e
\B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

\ 0
1

_
K

D
A

\0
1

_
A

c
ti
v
e

 J
o

b
s
\2

0
2

1
0
1
3

_
T

e
llu

ri
d
e

 T
ra

s
h
\2

0
2
1

-0
6

-1
8

_
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
 T

ra
s
h

 E
n
c
lo

s
u
re

.r
v
t

1/8" = 1'-0"

T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

4
5
5

 M
o
u

n
ta

in
 V

ill
a

g
e
 B

lv
d

, 
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
, 

C
O

 8
1

4
3

5

2021013

KDA

AD

2021/06/30

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

ENLARGED SITE PLAN

A1.1

TRASH ENCLOSURE

KDA

1/8" = 1'-0"
1 ENLARGED SITE PLAN

EXISTING SITE PIC 1

EXISTING SITE PIC 2

EXISTING SITE PIC 3

EXISTING SITE PIC 4

EXISTING SITE PIC 5

EXISTING SITE PIC 6



WV

RE
FR
IGE
RA
TIO
N 
EQ
UIP

ME
NT

WE
TLA

ND
S

AS
 D
EL
INE
ATE

D 
IN 

AU
GU
ST
, 2

01
4

(N
OR
TH
 O
F 
TH
IS 
LIN
E)

PAVED DRIVEWAY
AND PARKING

C
O
N
C
R
ETE C

U
R
B
 AN

D 
G
U
TTER

ED
GE 

O
F 
PAVEM

EN
T

C
ONC

RETE SIDEW
ALK

C
O
NC
RETE

PAVERS

M
ETAL 

STEP
S

OP
EN
 G
RA
TE

AN
D 
ST
EE
L 
ST
EP
S

EA
VE
 O
VE
RH
AN
G

EA
VE
 O
VE
RH
AN
G

CO
NC
RE
TE 

SID
EW
ALK

CO
NC
RE
TE 

CU
RB
 A
ND
 G
UT
TER

ED
GE
 O
F 
PA
VE
ME
NT

CO
NC
RE
TE 

CR
OS
SW
ALK

M
ETAL 

STEP
S

ED
GE
 O
F

PA
VE
ME
NT

EDGE OF PAVEM
ENT

GRAVEL PATH

PA
VE
RS

FLOW
LINE

EDGE OF PAVEM
ENT

LIFT TO
W
ER O

N

C
O
N
C
RETE B

ASE

GRAVEL PATH

EDGE OF PAVEM
EN
T

GR
AVE

L P
ATH

GRAVEL PATH

RETAIN
IN
G W

ALL

CON
CRE

TE 
STEP

S

R
ETAIN

IN
G
 
W
ALL

RETAINING W
ALL

4"-PVC
PIPE

EXISTING BUILDING

"455 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD, UNITS A AND B"

(TELLURIDE
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

OWNERS
ASSOCIATION)

(TSG SKI & GOLF LLC)

(TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE OWNERS ASSOCIATION)
DIR
T 
PA
TH

PERIMETER EASEMENT AGREEMENT
(PER RECEPTION No. 389463)

EDGE OF
 PAVEME

NT

CONCRE
TE

CURB A
ND

GUTTER

10
.1'
 B
UIL
DIN

G 
SE
TB
AC
K 
PE
R 
RE
CE
PT
ION

 N
o. 

43
82
25
  
(SE

E 
NO
TE 

3.)

M
O
U
N
T
A
IN
 
V
ILLA

G
E

B
LV
D
.

LOT 1003R-2A

TRACT OS-1R-1

LOT 1007

10.1'

9.4'

+/- 12'-10"

CONSTRUCTION 
FENCE PANELS

EROSION 
WATTLES

RELOCATE MARKET DUMPSTER TO THIS 
LOCATION DURING CONSTRUCTION. THIS WILL 
BE UTILIZED FOR CONSTRUCTION TRASH.

NOTE:  MORE BATHROOM 
FACILITIES INSIDE MARKET

MATERIAL LAYDOWN / 
STORAGE

CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE 
PARKING SPACES (3)

TRASH COMPANY 
ACCESS TO DUMPSTER

PROJ. NO.

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISIONS

©  Cansano Consulting

SCALE:
SHEET NUMBER

SHEET  TITLE:

ISSUED FOR:

APPROVED:

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
l s

e
a
l

Denver-Telluride, CO
ascenzo_arc@gmx.com

www.cansano.us
C: 720-633-4948

Copyright Notice: This document and the 

ideas and designs incorporated herin are 
given in confidence and shall be used only 

pursuant to the agreement with Casenco 

Consulting.

No other use, dissemination or duplication 
may be made without prior written consent 

of Canseco Consulting. All common law 

rights of copyright are hereby specifically 
reserved.

CANSANO Consulting

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ill

a
g

e
 M

a
rk

e
t

7
/1

/2
0

2
1
 2

:2
4

:2
3

 P
M

G
:\

M
y
 D

ri
v
e
\B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

\ 0
1

_
K

D
A

\0
1

_
A

c
ti
v
e

 J
o

b
s
\2

0
2

1
0
1
3

_
T

e
llu

ri
d
e

 T
ra

s
h
\2

0
2
1

-0
6

-1
8

_
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
 T

ra
s
h

 E
n
c
lo

s
u
re

.r
v
t

1/8" = 1'-0"

T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

4
5
5

 M
o
u

n
ta

in
 V

ill
a

g
e
 B

lv
d

, 
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
, 

C
O

 8
1

4
3

5

2021013

KDA

AD

2021/06/30

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

CONSTRUCTION
MITIGATION PLAN

A1.2

TRASH ENCLOSURE

KDA

1/8" = 1'-0"
1 CONSTRUCTION MITIGATION PLAN



10.1'

9.
4'

(E) E.O. PAVEMENT

(E) OVHD DOOR AND 
LOADING AREA TO REMAIN

E.0. (E) MARKET

EXISTING WETLAND. NO PORTION 
OF THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION 

SHALL ENCROACH ON THE 
DESIGNATED WETLANDS AREA.

1
' 
- 

6
"

1
2

' 
- 

6
"

1
' 
- 

6
"

LOT 1003R-1

TRACT OS-1R-1

LOT 1003R-2A

PROPERTY 
LINE. TYP

42' - 10 1/4" ROOF

TRASH ENCLOSURE
40' - 2"

48' - 0" TRAILER

8
' 
- 

4
"

8'-4" WIDE ANGLED DOCK 
EXTENSION @ (E) OVHD 
DOOR 

4
' 
- 

1
0

"
8

' 
- 

6
"

C L

PROJ. NO.

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISIONS

©  Cansano Consulting

SCALE:
SHEET NUMBER

SHEET  TITLE:

ISSUED FOR:

APPROVED:

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
l s

e
a
l

Denver-Telluride, CO
ascenzo_arc@gmx.com

www.cansano.us
C: 720-633-4948

Copyright Notice: This document and the 

ideas and designs incorporated herin are 
given in confidence and shall be used only 

pursuant to the agreement with Casenco 

Consulting.

No other use, dissemination or duplication 
may be made without prior written consent 

of Canseco Consulting. All common law 

rights of copyright are hereby specifically 
reserved.

CANSANO Consulting

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ill

a
g

e
 M

a
rk

e
t

7
/1

/2
0

2
1
 4

:2
0

:5
5

 P
M

G
:\

M
y
 D

ri
v
e
\B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

\ 0
1

_
K

D
A

\0
1

_
A

c
ti
v
e

 J
o

b
s
\2

0
2

1
0
1
3

_
T

e
llu

ri
d
e

 T
ra

s
h
\2

0
2
1

-0
7

-0
1

_
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
 T

ra
s
h

 E
n
c
lo

s
u
re

.r
v
t

1/8" = 1'-0"

T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

4
5
5

 M
o
u

n
ta

in
 V

ill
a

g
e
 B

lv
d

, 
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
, 

C
O

 8
1

4
3

5

2021013

KDA

AD

2021/06/30

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

TRUCK ACCESS EXHIBIT

A1.3

TRASH ENCLOSURE

KDA

1/8" = 1'-0"
1 TRUCK ACCESS EXHIBIT

DELIVERY ACCESS 1

DELIVERY ACCESS 2

DELIVERY ACCESS 3

EXISTING TRASH AND 
LOADING AREA

ANGLED DOCK EXTENSION



1

2

A3.0

1

A3.1 2

A3.0

2

A3.11

1
2

' 
- 

0
"

1

A4.0

1

A4.1

6
' 
- 

1
0

"
D

O
O

R
4

' 
- 

0
"

1
' 
- 

2
"

1' - 0" 4' - 0" 1' - 0" 5" 15' - 6" 10" 15' - 6" 5"

2

A4.0

A E

6' - 0" 16' - 4" 16' - 4"

C

4" 4"

B

1
' 
- 

0
"

1
0
0

101102

103

STEEL FRAME 1

STEEL FRAME 2STEEL FRAME 2

100' - 0"

100' - 0"

39' - 11 1/2"

7 3/4" 38' - 8" 7 3/4"

CONC FILLED STL 
BOLLARD. TYP

6' - 0" 16' - 4" 16' - 4"

OVHD DOOR OVHD DOOR OVHD DOOR

CONCRETE SLAB

PROJ. NO.

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISIONS

©  Cansano Consulting

SCALE:
SHEET NUMBER

SHEET  TITLE:

ISSUED FOR:

APPROVED:

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
l s

e
a
l

Denver-Telluride, CO
ascenzo_arc@gmx.com

www.cansano.us
C: 720-633-4948

Copyright Notice: This document and the 

ideas and designs incorporated herin are 
given in confidence and shall be used only 

pursuant to the agreement with Casenco 

Consulting.

No other use, dissemination or duplication 
may be made without prior written consent 

of Canseco Consulting. All common law 

rights of copyright are hereby specifically 
reserved.

CANSANO Consulting

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ill

a
g

e
 M

a
rk

e
t

7
/1

/2
0

2
1
 2

:2
7

:5
4

 P
M

G
:\

M
y
 D

ri
v
e
\B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

\ 0
1

_
K

D
A

\0
1

_
A

c
ti
v
e

 J
o

b
s
\2

0
2

1
0
1
3

_
T

e
llu

ri
d
e

 T
ra

s
h
\2

0
2
1

-0
6

-1
8

_
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
 T

ra
s
h

 E
n
c
lo

s
u
re

.r
v
t

1/2" = 1'-0"

T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

4
5
5

 M
o
u

n
ta

in
 V

ill
a

g
e
 B

lv
d

, 
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
, 

C
O

 8
1

4
3

5

2021013

KDA

AD

2021/06/30

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

FLOOR PLAN

A2.0

TRASH ENCLOSURE

KDA

1/2" = 1'-0"
1 GROUND LEVEL PLAN



OVERALL WIDTH
7' - 8 3/4"

4 YD DUMPSTER / ROLL-OUT
6' - 11"

OVERALL WIDTH
7' - 8 3/4"

4 YD DUMPSTER / ROLL-OUT
6' - 11"

OVERALL WIDTH
7' - 8 3/4"

4 YD DUMPSTER / ROLL-OUT
6' - 11"

OVERALL WIDTH
7' - 8 3/4"

4 YD DUMPSTER / ROLL-OUT
6' - 11"

R
E

C
Y

C
L
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

R
S

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 D

E
P

T
H

6
' 
- 

1
1

 1
/4

"

1" 6" 1"

1"

OVHD DOOR
15' - 8"

OVHD DOOR
15' - 8"

PROJ. NO.

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISIONS

©  Cansano Consulting

SCALE:
SHEET NUMBER

SHEET  TITLE:

ISSUED FOR:

APPROVED:

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
l s

e
a
l

Denver-Telluride, CO
ascenzo_arc@gmx.com

www.cansano.us
C: 720-633-4948

Copyright Notice: This document and the 

ideas and designs incorporated herin are 
given in confidence and shall be used only 

pursuant to the agreement with Casenco 

Consulting.

No other use, dissemination or duplication 
may be made without prior written consent 

of Canseco Consulting. All common law 

rights of copyright are hereby specifically 
reserved.

CANSANO Consulting

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ill

a
g

e
 M

a
rk

e
t

7
/1

/2
0

2
1
 2

:2
8

:3
1

 P
M

G
:\

M
y
 D

ri
v
e
\B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

\ 0
1

_
K

D
A

\0
1

_
A

c
ti
v
e

 J
o

b
s
\2

0
2

1
0
1
3

_
T

e
llu

ri
d
e

 T
ra

s
h
\2

0
2
1

-0
6

-1
8

_
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
 T

ra
s
h

 E
n
c
lo

s
u
re

.r
v
t

1/2" = 1'-0"

T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

4
5
5

 M
o
u

n
ta

in
 V

ill
a

g
e
 B

lv
d

, 
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
, 

C
O

 8
1

4
3

5

2021013

KDA

AD

2021/06/30

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

EQUIPMENT

A2.1

TRASH ENCLOSURE

KDA

1/2" = 1'-0"
1 EQUIPMENT LAYOUT



1

2

A3.0

1

A3.1 2

A3.0

2

A3.11

1

A4.0

1

A4.1

2

A4.0

A EC

2' - 0" 2' - 0"

113' - 6" 115' - 8 9/16"

SLOPE

B

112' - 6 1/16"110' - 3 1/2"

SLOPE

PROJ. NO.

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISIONS

©  Cansano Consulting

SCALE:
SHEET NUMBER

SHEET  TITLE:

ISSUED FOR:

APPROVED:

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
l s

e
a
l

Denver-Telluride, CO
ascenzo_arc@gmx.com

www.cansano.us
C: 720-633-4948

Copyright Notice: This document and the 

ideas and designs incorporated herin are 
given in confidence and shall be used only 

pursuant to the agreement with Casenco 

Consulting.

No other use, dissemination or duplication 
may be made without prior written consent 

of Canseco Consulting. All common law 

rights of copyright are hereby specifically 
reserved.

CANSANO Consulting

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ill

a
g

e
 M

a
rk

e
t

7
/1

/2
0

2
1
 2

:2
9

:0
3

 P
M

G
:\

M
y
 D

ri
v
e
\B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

\ 0
1

_
K

D
A

\0
1

_
A

c
ti
v
e

 J
o

b
s
\2

0
2

1
0
1
3

_
T

e
llu

ri
d
e

 T
ra

s
h
\2

0
2
1

-0
6

-1
8

_
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
 T

ra
s
h

 E
n
c
lo

s
u
re

.r
v
t

1/2" = 1'-0"

T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

4
5
5

 M
o
u

n
ta

in
 V

ill
a

g
e
 B

lv
d

, 
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
, 

C
O

 8
1

4
3

5

2021013

KDA

AD

2021/06/30

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

ROOF PLAN

A2.2

TRASH ENCLOSURE

KDA

1/2" = 1'-0"
1 ROOF PLAN



LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

T.O. STEEL (LOW)
110' - 2"

T.O. STEEL  (REAR)
112' - 8"

1

A4.0

T.O. MASONRY
105' - 0"

2

A4.0
AE C

T.O. STEEL (HIGH)
114' - 6 7/8"

CORRUGATED METAL ROOFING 
OVER WELDED STEEL STRUCTURE

CORRUGATED METAL SIDING OVER 
WELDED STEEL STRUCTURE

EXTEND PLATE STL TRIM TO COVER 
END OF STONE VENNER. TYP

4" CONC CURB

CONC SLAB

B

MAX PROPOPSED HEIGHT
116' - 0"+/-

MAX ALLOWED HEIGHT 48'-0"

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

T.O. STEEL (LOW)
110' - 2"

T.O. STEEL  (REAR)
112' - 8"

1

A4.0

T.O. MASONRY
105' - 0"

2

A4.0

A EC

T.O. STEEL (HIGH)
114' - 6 7/8"

2' - 0"16' - 4"1' - 6"

22' - 4"2' - 0"

RUSTY PLATE STEEL SOFFIT 

CORRUGATED METAL SIDING OVER 
WELDED STEEL STRUCTURE

6" STONE VENNER

STEEL OVHD DOOR

B

2" X 2" X 1/4" STEEL ANGLE TRIM @ 
OPENINGS AND CORNERS. TYP

6" CONC FILLED 
BOLLARD. TYP 0F 4.

EQEQ

6
"

EQ EQ

EQ EQ

6
"

6
"

MAX PROPOPSED HEIGHT
116' - 0"

MAX ALLOWED HEIGHT 48'-0"

+/-

PROJ. NO.

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISIONS

©  Cansano Consulting

SCALE:
SHEET NUMBER

SHEET  TITLE:

ISSUED FOR:

APPROVED:

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
l s

e
a
l

Denver-Telluride, CO
ascenzo_arc@gmx.com

www.cansano.us
C: 720-633-4948

Copyright Notice: This document and the 

ideas and designs incorporated herin are 
given in confidence and shall be used only 

pursuant to the agreement with Casenco 

Consulting.

No other use, dissemination or duplication 
may be made without prior written consent 

of Canseco Consulting. All common law 

rights of copyright are hereby specifically 
reserved.

CANSANO Consulting

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ill

a
g

e
 M

a
rk

e
t

7
/1

/2
0

2
1
 2

:3
0

:0
1

 P
M

G
:\

M
y
 D

ri
v
e
\B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

\ 0
1

_
K

D
A

\0
1

_
A

c
ti
v
e

 J
o

b
s
\2

0
2

1
0
1
3

_
T

e
llu

ri
d
e

 T
ra

s
h
\2

0
2
1

-0
6

-1
8

_
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
 T

ra
s
h

 E
n
c
lo

s
u
re

.r
v
t

1/2" = 1'-0"

T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

4
5
5

 M
o
u

n
ta

in
 V

ill
a

g
e
 B

lv
d

, 
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
, 

C
O

 8
1

4
3

5

2021013

KDA

AD

2021/06/30

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

A3.0

TRASH ENCLOSURE

KDA

1/2" = 1'-0"
1 NORTHEAST ELEVATION - BACK

1/2" = 1'-0"
2 SOUTHWEST ELEVATION - FRONT



LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

T.O. STEEL (LOW)
110' - 2"

1 2

T.O. STEEL  (REAR)
112' - 8"

1

A4.1

T.O. MASONRY
105' - 0"

T.O. STEEL (HIGH)
114' - 6 7/8"

OVERHANG
1' - 6" 12' - 7"

OVERHANG
1' - 6"

ROOF
SLOPE

4' - 0"

7
' 
- 

0
"

12"

2.5"

6
"

EQ EQ

MAX PROPOPSED HEIGHT
116' - 0"+/-

MAX ALLOWED HEIGHT 48'-0"

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

T.O. STEEL (LOW)
110' - 2"

12

T.O. STEEL  (REAR)
112' - 8"

1

A4.1

T.O. MASONRY
105' - 0"

T.O. STEEL (HIGH)
114' - 6 7/8" RUSTED STL EAVE 

AND RAKE TRIM

CORRUGATED METAL 
SIDING OVER WELDED 
STEEL STRUCTURE

6" STONE VENNER

6" CONC CURB @ 
PERIMETER

PRECAST CAP TO 
MATCH (E)

6" CONC FILLED 
BOLLARD. TYP OF 4.

OVERHANG
1' - 6" 12' - 7"

OVERHANG
1' - 6"

ROOF
SLOPE

12"
2.5"

MAX PROPOPSED HEIGHT
116' - 0" +/-

MAX ALLOWED HEIGHT 48'-0"

PROJ. NO.

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISIONS

©  Cansano Consulting

SCALE:
SHEET NUMBER

SHEET  TITLE:

ISSUED FOR:

APPROVED:

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
l s

e
a
l

Denver-Telluride, CO
ascenzo_arc@gmx.com

www.cansano.us
C: 720-633-4948

Copyright Notice: This document and the 

ideas and designs incorporated herin are 
given in confidence and shall be used only 

pursuant to the agreement with Casenco 

Consulting.

No other use, dissemination or duplication 
may be made without prior written consent 

of Canseco Consulting. All common law 

rights of copyright are hereby specifically 
reserved.

CANSANO Consulting

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ill

a
g

e
 M

a
rk

e
t

7
/1

/2
0

2
1
 2

:3
0

:2
4

 P
M

G
:\

M
y
 D

ri
v
e
\B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

\ 0
1

_
K

D
A

\0
1

_
A

c
ti
v
e

 J
o

b
s
\2

0
2

1
0
1
3

_
T

e
llu

ri
d
e

 T
ra

s
h
\2

0
2
1

-0
6

-1
8

_
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
 T

ra
s
h

 E
n
c
lo

s
u
re

.r
v
t

1/2" = 1'-0"

T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

4
5
5

 M
o
u

n
ta

in
 V

ill
a

g
e
 B

lv
d

, 
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
, 

C
O

 8
1

4
3

5

2021013

KDA

AD

2021/06/30

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

A3.1

TRASH ENCLOSURE

KDA

1/2" = 1'-0"
1 SOUTHEAST ELEVATION - RIGHT

1/2" = 1'-0"
2 NORTHWEST ELEVATION - LEFT



CORRUGATED METAL 

CORRUGATED METAL 

CORRUGATED METAL 

6" STONE VENNER

CORRUGATED METAL 

6" STONE VENNER

PROJ. NO.

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISIONS

©  Cansano Consulting

SCALE:
SHEET NUMBER

SHEET  TITLE:

ISSUED FOR:

APPROVED:

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
l s

e
a
l

Denver-Telluride, CO
ascenzo_arc@gmx.com

www.cansano.us
C: 720-633-4948

Copyright Notice: This document and the 

ideas and designs incorporated herin are 
given in confidence and shall be used only 

pursuant to the agreement with Casenco 

Consulting.

No other use, dissemination or duplication 
may be made without prior written consent 

of Canseco Consulting. All common law 

rights of copyright are hereby specifically 
reserved.

CANSANO Consulting

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ill

a
g

e
 M

a
rk

e
t

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

1
 1

:5
8
:2

1
 P

M
C

:\
U

s
e

rs
\I

s
a
b

e
lla

\D
e

s
k
to

p
\2

1
0

5
 T

ra
s
h

 E
n

c
lo

s
u

re
\M

a
te

ri
a

l  
T

a
k
o

ff
s
\2

0
2
1
-0

6
-2

5
_

T
e

llu
ri
d

e
 T

ra
s
h
 E

n
c
lo

s
u
re

 I
J
 M

a
te

ri
a
l 
T

a
k
e

o
ff
s
.r

v
t

3/8" = 1'-0"

T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

4
5
5

 M
o
u

n
ta

in
 V

ill
a

g
e
 B

lv
d

, 
T

e
llu

ri
d

e
, 

C
O

 8
1

4
3

5

2105

KDA

KDA

JUNE 30 2021

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

MATERIAL
CALCULATIONS

A6.0

TRASH ENCLOSURE

KDA

3/8" = 1'-0"
4 NE ELEVATION - BACK

3/8" = 1'-0"
3 SW ELEVATION - FRONT

3/8" = 1'-0"
1 SE ELEVATION - RIGHT

3/8" = 1'-0"
2 NW ELEVATION - LEFT

MATERIAL CALCULATIONS



PROJ. NO.

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DATE:

REVISIONS

©  Cansano Consulting

SCALE:
SHEET NUMBER

SHEET  TITLE:

ISSUED FOR:

APPROVED:

pr
of

es
sio

na
l s

ea
l

Denver-Telluride, CO
ascenzo_arc@gmx.com

www.cansano.us
C: 720-633-4948

Copyright Notice: This document and the 
ideas and designs incorporated herin are 
given in confidence and shall be used only 
pursuant to the agreement with Casenco 
Consulting.
No other use, dissemination or duplication 
may be made without prior written consent 
of Canseco Consulting. All common law 
rights of copyright are hereby specifically 
reserved.

CANSANO Consulting

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Vi

lla
ge

 M
ar

ke
t

6/
30

/2
02

1 
1:

59
:2

3 
PM

C
:\U

se
rs

\Is
ab

el
la

\D
es

kt
o p

\2
10

5 
Tr

as
h 

En
cl

os
ur

e\
M

at
er

ia
l  T

ak
of

fs
\2

02
1-

06
-2

5_
Te

llu
rid

e 
Tr

a s
h 

En
cl

os
ur

e 
IJ

 M
at

er
ia

l T
ak

eo
ff s

.rv
t

TR
AS

H
 E

N
C

LO
SU

R
E

45
5 

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Vi

lla
ge

 B
lv

d,
 T

el
lu

rid
e,

 C
O

 8
14

35

2105

KDA

KDA

JUNE 30 2021

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

MATERIAL BOARD AND
LIGHT FIXTURES

A6.1

TRASH ENCLOSURE

KDA

LIGHT FIXTURE - OPTIONS

Existing Exterior Light Fixture Existing Trash Encl. Similar Fixture

Existing Light Fixtures

Proposed Light Fixtures Similar to Existing 

Option 1 Option 2

Option 3 Option 4

UDU-30136
Duomo Medium Shade Surface

Ligman Lighting USA reserves the right to change speci�cations without prior notice, please contact factory for latest information.  Due to the continual improvements in LED technology data and components may change without notice. 

Aluminum 
Less than 0.1% copper content – Marine 
Grade 6060 extruded & LM6 Aluminum High 
Pressure die casting provides excellent 
mechanical strength , clean detailed product 
lines and excellent heat dissipation. 

Pre paint
8 step degrease and phosphate process that 
includes deoxidizing and etching as well as a 
zinc and nickel phosphate process before 
product painting.

Memory Retentive -Silicon Gasket
Provided with special injection molded “fit for 
purpose” long life high temperature memory 
retentive silicon gaskets. Maintains the 
gaskets exact profile and seal over years of 
use and compression.

Thermal management
LM6 Aluminum is used for its excellent 
mechanical strength and thermal dissipation 
properties in low and high ambient 
temperatures. The superior thermal heat 
sink design by Ligman used in conjunction 
with the driver, controls thermals below 
critical temperature range to ensure 
maximum luminous flux output, as well as 
providing long LED service life and ensuring 
less than 10% lumen depreciation at 50,000 
hours.  

Surge Suppression
Standard 10kv surge suppressor provided 
with all fixtures.

BUG Rating
B1 - U3 - G1

Finishing 
All Ligman products go through an extensive 
finishing process that includes fettling to 
improve paint adherence.

Paint
UV Stabilized 4.9Mil thick powder coat paint 
and baked at 200 Deg C.
This process ensures that Ligman products 
can withstand harsh environments.
Rated for use in natatoriums. 

Hardware
Provided Hardware is Marine grade 316 
Stainless steel.

Anti Seize Screw Holes
Tapped holes are infused with a special anti 
seize compound designed to prevent seizure 
of threaded connections, due to electrolysis 
from heat, corrosive atmospheres and 
moisture.

Crystal Clear Low Iron Glass Lens
Provided with tempered, impact resistant 
crystal clear low iron glass ensuring no green 
glass tinge.

Optics & LED
Precise optic design provides exceptional 
light control and precise distribution of light. 
LED CRI > 80 

Lumen - Maintenance Life
L80 /B10 at 50,000 hours (This means that at 
least 90% of the LED still achieve 80% of their 
original flux)

Construction Compact, screened surface wall mounted 
fixtures. Two residential-scaled sizes, providing 
soft downward and vertical illumination.

A medium sized shade, decorative wall lantern with 
symmetrical light distribution. Developed to 
compliment the Duomo bollard and Duomo pillar 
light. Designed for lighting of entrances and 
footpaths.Custom wattages can be provided to suit 
customer and Title 24 requirements. (Specify total 
watts per fixture)

All Ligman fixtures can be manufactured using a 
special pre-treatment and coating process that 
ensures the fixture can be installed in natatoriums 
as well as environments with high concentrations 
of chlorine or salt and still maintain the 5 year 
warranty. For this natatorium rated process please 
specify NAT in options.   

Mounting Detail

Duomo Product Family

UDU-30206UDU-30123 UDU-10176

UDU-20226UDU-20106 UDU-95036

16.8”

24.4”

19.6”

16.8”

24.4”

19.6”

16.8”

24.4”

19.6”

16.8”

24.4”

19.6”

Ø.23”
2.2”

6.3”

4.7” Ø6.3”

Additional Options (Consult Factory For Pricing)

DS - Dark Sky Compliant
[No Rings]

41w COB 1710 Lumens

IP55 • Suitable For Wet Locations

IK04 • Impact Resistant 

Weight 8.1 lbs

UCO-30166
Columbus 1 Surface

Ligman Lighting USA reserves the right to change speci�cations without prior notice, please contact factory for latest information.  Due to the continual improvements in LED technology data and components may change without notice. 

Aluminum 
Less than 0.1% copper content – Marine 
Grade 6060 extruded & LM6 Aluminum High 
Pressure die casting provides excellent 
mechanical strength , clean detailed product 
lines and excellent heat dissipation. 

Pre paint
8 step degrease and phosphate process that 
includes deoxidizing and etching as well as a 
zinc and nickel phosphate process before 
product painting.

Memory Retentive -Silicon Gasket
Provided with special injection molded “fit for 
purpose” long life high temperature memory 
retentive silicon gaskets. Maintains the 
gaskets exact profile and seal over years of 
use and compression.

Thermal management
LM6 Aluminum is used for its excellent 
mechanical strength and thermal dissipation 
properties in low and high ambient 
temperatures. The superior thermal heat 
sink design by Ligman used in conjunction 
with the driver, controls thermals below 
critical temperature range to ensure 
maximum luminous flux output, as well as 
providing long LED service life and ensuring 
less than 10% lumen depreciation at 50,000 
hours.  

Surge Suppression
Standard 10kv surge suppressor provided 
with all fixtures.

BUG Rating
B1 - U3 - G1

Finishing 
All Ligman products go through an extensive 
finishing process that includes fettling to 
improve paint adherence.

Paint
UV Stabilized 4.9Mil thick powder coat paint 
and baked at 200 Deg C.
This process ensures that Ligman products 
can withstand harsh environments.
Rated for use in natatoriums. 

Hardware
Provided Hardware is Marine grade 316 
Stainless steel.

Anti Seize Screw Holes
Tapped holes are infused with a special anti 
seize compound designed to prevent seizure 
of threaded connections, due to electrolysis 
from heat, corrosive atmospheres and 
moisture.

Crystal Clear Low Iron Glass Lens
Provided with tempered, impact resistant 
crystal clear low iron glass ensuring no green 
glass tinge.

Optics & LED
Precise optic design provides exceptional 
light control and precise distribution of light. 
LED CRI > 80 

Lumen - Maintenance Life
L80 /B10 at 50,000 hours (This means that at 
least 90% of the LED still achieve 80% of their 
original flux)

Construction Cost-effective classic exterior surface wall 
range. Elegant urban form with lateral light 
accent and optional shades.

A medium sized shade decorative wall lantern with 
symmetrical light distribution. Developed to 
complement the Columbus bollard and Columbus 
pillar light. Designed for lighting of entrances and 
footpaths. Custom wattages can be provided to 
suit customer and Title 24 requirements. (Specify 
total watts per fixture)

All Ligman fixtures can be manufactured using a 
special pre-treatment and coating process that 
ensures the fixture can be installed in natatoriums 
as well as environments with high concentrations 
of chlorine or salt and still maintain the 5 year 
warranty. For this natatorium rated process please 
specify NAT in options.   

Additional Options (Consult Factory For Pricing)

SCDT
Surface Conduit Decorative Trim

20”

24.4”

16.8”

20”

24.4”

16.8”

20”

16.8”

20”

16.8”

7.7” 7.7”

24.4” 24.4”

7.7” 7.7”

Ø.23”
2.2”

6.3”

4.7” Ø6.3”

Mounting Detail

41w COB 2182 Lumens

IP55 • Suitable For Wet Locations

IK08 • Impact Resistant (Vandal Resistant) 

Weight 19.8 lbs

Proposed Light Fixtures Similar to TMV Light Poles

Option 5 Option 6

Option 7 Option 8

Option 9 Option 10

Proposed Extended Arm Light Fixtures

Existing Exterior Materials - Village Market

Corrugated Metal - Walls and Roof

Stone Veneer - Wainscot 

Proposed Exterior Materials - Trash Enclosure 

EXTERIOR MATERIALS

Stone Veneer - Wainscot 



1

Michelle Haynes

Subject: FW: Trash Enclosure at Town Hall

 
 
From: Finn KJome <FKJome@mtnvillage.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 3:50 PM 
To: Michelle Haynes <MHaynes@mtnvillage.org>; Jim Loebe <JLoebe@mtnvillage.org> 
Cc: Kim Montgomery <KMontgomery@mtnvillage.org>; John A. Miller <JohnMiller@mtnvillage.org>; pwisor 
<pwisor@garfieldhecht.com>; John A. Miller <JohnMiller@mtnvillage.org> 
Subject: RE: Trash Enclosure at Town Hall 
 
Michelle, 
Most of your concerns really come down to enforcement. Maybe then we can get enforcement and a solid delivery plan. 
Finn 
 

From: Michelle Haynes <MHaynes@mtnvillage.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 3:27 PM 
To: Jim Loebe <JLoebe@mtnvillage.org>; Finn KJome <FKJome@mtnvillage.org> 
Cc: Kim Montgomery <KMontgomery@mtnvillage.org>; John A. Miller <JohnMiller@mtnvillage.org>; pwisor 
<pwisor@garfieldhecht.com>; John A. Miller <JohnMiller@mtnvillage.org> 
Subject: Trash Enclosure at Town Hall 
 
Loebe and Finn: 
 
I am scheduling the conditional use permit for the trash enclosure for August DRB then August Town 
Council. Sending the Town Council notification shortly. 
 
Attached is a revised site plan that shows the building outside of the limits of the wetland. 
 
I have a few concerns that we continue to see double stacked trucks parked in front of the building 
that hinders traffic flow. 

I would like to know how either of you think about any of the following concepts. 
1) Only allow inbound traffic from the west for large trucks that are servicing the grocery store and 

limit resident and vehicles to outbound only from the west entrance. This would require 
signage and retraining residents, visitors and delivery trucks 

2) Does the sidewalk need to be removed in that location to accommodate the large truck 
deliveries? 

3) Do we need to make any modifications to the associated parking in that area to accommodate 
large truck deliveries?  Is this even a possibility given our parking agreement? (I suspect the 
answer is no) 

4) Do we need to be more clear about deliveries and where they stage and when to avoid the 
bottleneck in the front of the building? We can integrate this into the CUP agreement as a 
condition of approval. 

 
Kim, do we need to address use and cost sharing as part of this application? Has that been handled 
in the background? 



2

 
 
Thanks all, 
 
Michelle Haynes, MPA 
Planning and Development Services Director 
Housing Director 
Town of Mountain Village 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. Suite A 
O :: 970.239.4061 
M :: 970.417.6976 
LinkedIn | Email Signup | Website | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram 
 
 
 
 



1

Michelle Haynes

Subject: FW: Referral for the Conditional Use Permit for a Trash Facility for the Town Hall Subarea  - Market

 
 
From: Jim Loebe <JLoebe@mtnvillage.org>  
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 4:23 PM 
To: Michelle Haynes <MHaynes@mtnvillage.org>; Finn KJome <FKJome@mtnvillage.org>; Drew Harrington 
<DHarrington@mtnvillage.org> 
Cc: John A. Miller <JohnMiller@mtnvillage.org>; Kim Montgomery <KMontgomery@mtnvillage.org> 
Subject: RE: Referral for the Conditional Use Permit for a Trash Facility for the Town Hall Subarea ‐ Market 
 
Hi Michelle, 
 
Thank you for including me on this.  My comments are as follows: 
 

1. It will be interesting to see how the tramboard rules on the variance request.  My guess is that they will want 
both sprinkling and non‐combustible materials. 

2. Same concern you have ‐ Looking at the plans this really pinches the loading dock.  Many of the trucks use the 
parking lot proper for deliveries as is.  I hope this doesn’t push even more delivery traffic into an already 
overloaded Lot A because the dock is simply too hard to navigate.  We should absolutely address delivery traffic 
in this agreement. 

3. I’d add the Chief to this list. 
4. The Market has been a questionable (I’m being nice here) steward of the existing trash enclosure, the parking 

lot, and the common spaces all around the market.  Town staff are constantly fetching shopping carts, picking up 
cigarette butts and trash left behind by their employees, and pulling garbage out of the wetlands behind the 
trash enclosure.  This may be an opportune time to address these issues. 

 
 
Jim Loebe 
Transit Director and Director of Parks and Recreation 
Town of Mountain Village 
O::970.369.8300 
M::970.729.3434 
 
Website | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | Email Signup  
 
For information about The Town of Mountain Village's response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit townofmountainvillage.com/coronavirus/ 
 
Si Usted necesita comunicarse conmigo y necesita servicio de traducción al español, simplemente háganoslo saber y podemos proporcionar tal 
servicio. 
 
 

From: Michelle Haynes <MHaynes@mtnvillage.org>  
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 3:59 PM 
To: Finn KJome <FKJome@mtnvillage.org>; Jim Loebe <JLoebe@mtnvillage.org>; Drew Harrington 
<DHarrington@mtnvillage.org> 
Cc: John A. Miller <JohnMiller@mtnvillage.org>; Kim Montgomery <KMontgomery@mtnvillage.org> 
Subject: Referral for the Conditional Use Permit for a Trash Facility for the Town Hall Subarea ‐ Market 
 



2

Good morning Finn, Loebe, Drew and John: 
 
Please see the attached application for the trash enclosure at Town Hall.  I am waiting on a few items 
yet but felt it was important to get this referral out for comment. This will require a conditional use 
permit and a class 3 design review. 
 
A few of my comment include the following: 
Is it being constructed outside of the wetland area and how is this assured? 
How is the back bay still accessible by large truck deliveries ( I see two deep vehicles parked in the 
front routinely and that is absent a trash enclosure in the back) 
Is there space for cardboard compaction? How will cardboard to managed and recycled? 
 
The narrative indicates it will be used by all MVCOA units.  If I could receive comments by June 30th 
please.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Michelle Haynes, MPA 
Planning and Development Services Director 
Housing Director 
Town of Mountain Village 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. Suite A 
O :: 970.239.4061 
M :: 970.417.6976 
LinkedIn | Email Signup | Website | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram 
 
For information about The Town of Mountain Village's response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please 
visit townofmountainvillage.com/coronavirus/  I am currently working remotely and am checking emails frequently. 
Please call or email as we are minimizing in-person communications. Thank you and be safe. 
 
 
 



1

Michelle Haynes

Subject: FW: Mountain Village Market - Trash Enclosure Draft Plans
Attachments: Cansano_Trash Encl Bldg-TMVOA-M_SD Progr Set-GB-rev_05-19-21 2.pdf

 
From: Drew Harrington <DHarrington@mtnvillage.org>  
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 9:24 AM 
To: Michelle Haynes <MHaynes@mtnvillage.org>; pwisor <pwisor@garfieldhecht.com> 
Subject: RE: Mountain Village Market ‐ Trash Enclosure Draft Plans 
 
As is the building would have to be constructed of non combustible materials 2 hour fire rating on both sides of the 
exterior walls. And any existing buildings within 10 feet would also need to be of non combustible 2 hour construction. 
 
 
Drew Harrington 
CBO Chief Building Official  
Building Department 
Town of Mountain Village 
455 Mountain Village Blvd, Suite A 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 
O :: 970.369.8251 
C::  970.708.7537 
F :: 970.728.4342 
 
For information about The Town of Mountain Village's response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please 
visit townofmountainvillage.com/coronavirus/ 
 
 
 
Website for CommunityCore for Contractors: https://app.communitycore.com/app/account/login 
 

From: Michelle Haynes <MHaynes@mtnvillage.org>  
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 9:14 AM 
To: Drew Harrington <DHarrington@mtnvillage.org>; pwisor <pwisor@garfieldhecht.com> 
Subject: RE: Mountain Village Market ‐ Trash Enclosure Draft Plans 
 
Drew: 
 
That will be difficult to move property lines around.  I know they plan to bring the fire suppression system into the trash 
shed building.  It’s over 10’ from the primary building and that dimension is shown. If legal is comfortable with an 
easement, what do you need to get comfortable? I’m not saying this is ideal. We could ask them to have a code 
consultant provide something as one option. 
 
Michelle 
 

From: Drew Harrington <DHarrington@mtnvillage.org>  
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 9:05 AM 
To: Michelle Haynes <MHaynes@mtnvillage.org>; pwisor <pwisor@garfieldhecht.com> 
Subject: RE: Mountain Village Market ‐ Trash Enclosure Draft Plans 
 



2

Well can we get some distances from all these property lines so I can see if we have some building materials that could 
be used. The best route of course is to move some property lines around. 
 
Drew Harrington 
CBO Chief Building Official  
Building Department 
Town of Mountain Village 
455 Mountain Village Blvd, Suite A 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 
O :: 970.369.8251 
C::  970.708.7537 
F :: 970.728.4342 
 
For information about The Town of Mountain Village's response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please 
visit townofmountainvillage.com/coronavirus/ 
 
 
 
Website for CommunityCore for Contractors: https://app.communitycore.com/app/account/login 
 

From: Michelle Haynes <MHaynes@mtnvillage.org>  
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 8:41 AM 
To: Drew Harrington <DHarrington@mtnvillage.org>; pwisor <pwisor@garfieldhecht.com> 
Subject: FW: Mountain Village Market ‐ Trash Enclosure Draft Plans 
 
Drew and Paul: 
 
Good morning.  TMVOA is proposing a trash enclosure behind the town hall building.  Finn and JD have been working 
with them as it relates to location function and use. 
 
As you can see from the drawings, the trash shed sits on the HOA property that town hall is on, our land condo land 
behind town hall (that we own)  and a portion of TSG owned open space as well as found within an easement area. 
 
I need to check the use table for the trash shed as it is positioned on a portion of open space. 
 
If approved I would need to condition the potential approval that should there be development of the property behind 
town hall, the trash shed will need to be relocated so that access is achieved to that property. 
 
More importantly can an easement be provided to allow for the trash shed to be located in this location. Obviously its 
not ideal because it sits across 3 property lines and I know this could make Drew’s head explode.   
 
Drew can you provide some comments about this? Let me know if you need more information e.g. building materials or 
anything else. 
 
Paul, is this something we can manage via easement rather than moving property lines around? 
 
Kim is looking into whether they need a tram board exception for a portion of its location by talking with Loebe. 
 
Happy to talk more.  Thank you, 
Michelle Haynes 
 

From: Scott Benge <scott@tellurideconsulting.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 5:40 AM 
To: Finn KJome <FKJome@mtnvillage.org>; JD Wise <JWise@mtnvillage.org>; Brad Wilson <bwilson@mtnvillage.org>; 



3

Michelle Haynes <MHaynes@mtnvillage.org> 
Cc: gbrafford1@gmail.com; Ken Watt <ken@trifectallc.net>; Ascenzo Di Giacomo <ascenzo_arc@gmx.com> 
Subject: RE: Mountain Village Market ‐ Trash Enclosure Draft Plans 
 
Hello all – Please find the attached revised set of plans with the requested Property Lines shown on the Site Plans that 
were pulled from the survey. 
 
Let us know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Scott Benge 
Chief Operations Officer 
Telluride Consulting, LLC 

 
 

From: Scott Benge  
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 8:24 AM 
To: Finn KJome <FKJome@mtnvillage.org>; JD Wise <JWise@mtnvillage.org>; Brad Wilson <bwilson@mtnvillage.org>; 
mhaynes@mtnvillage.org 
Cc: gbrafford1@gmail.com; Ken Watt <ken@trifectallc.net>; Ascenzo Di Giacomo <ascenzo_arc@gmx.com> 
Subject: Mountain Village Market ‐ Trash Enclosure Draft Plans 
 
Michelle/Brad/Finn/JD, 
  
Please find the attached draft proposed plans of the trash enclosure to be constructed behind the Mountain Village 
Market.  I’d like for you to review these plans and then meet onsite to discuss if need be.  I am available to meet onsite 
tomorrow or Monday. 
  
Thank you, 
 
Scott Benge 
Chief Operations Officer 
Telluride Consulting, LLC 
Catapult Consulting, LLC 
  
PO Box 518 
Telluride, CO 81435 
scott@tellurideconsulting.com  
Cell: (970) 708‐1804 
Office: (970) 728‐3469 
www.tellurideconsulting.com 
 



4

 
 



From: Brian Eaton
To: Michelle Haynes
Subject: Trash Enclosure
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 8:30:51 AM



Dear Michelle:

Regarding the planning permit for an enlarged trash enclosure next to Town Hall, that
area is a wetland mitigation project that the Town agreed to with the EPA and Army
Corps of Engineers during the construction of Town Hall and its parking lot. Please be
advised that the enlarged trash enclosure would violate the wetland mitigation project,
permit number SPK-2005-75097 dated March 5, 2005. EPA and Army Corps
representatives were out here in 2015 revisiting that site and one of the attendees
forwarded me the agreement and mitigation plan. 

Additionally, the wetlands setback guidelines require a 10 foot setback.

Regards,

Brian Eaton Sent from my iPad

mailto:bingo.eaton@cox.net
mailto:MHaynes@mtnvillage.org


AGENDA ITEM 12 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICE  

PLANNING DIVISON 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. 

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
(970) 728-1392 

             
 
TO:  Mountain Village Design Review Board  
   
FROM: John Miller, Community Housing Program Director   
 
FOR: Design Review Board Public Hearing; August 5, 2021   
 
DATE:  July 24, 2021  
 
RE: Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture and Site Review for 

a new Single-Family home on Lot 729R-7, 87 Pennington Place, pursuant 
to CDC Section 17.4.11. 

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description:   LOT 729R-7, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 
OF LOTS 726R-1, 729R-1, 729R-2, 729R-3,729R-4, 729R-5, 729R-6 & 729R-7 
REPLAT, REZONE AND DENSITY TRANSFER, A REPLAT OF LOTS 726R, 
729R AND TRACT 727R, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO, RECORDED JANUARY 
23, 2001 IN PLAT BOOK 1 AT PAGE 2850, COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL, STATE OF 
COLORADO. 
 
Address:    87 Pennington Place 
Applicant/Agent:   TKP Architects 
Owner:   89 Pennington, LLC 
Zoning:    Single-Family  
Existing Use:   Vacant Lot 
Proposed Use:   Single-Family 
Lot Size:  .648 acres 
Adjacent Land Uses: 

o North: Single-Family  
o South: Open Space 
o East: Multi-Family 
o West: Open Space 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
Exbibit A: Architectural Plan Set 
Exhibit B: Staff/Public Comment  
 
 
 
 

APPLICATION OVERVIEW:  

 Figure 1: Vicinity Map 



Case Summary: Karen Keating of TKP Architects, Applicant is requesting Design Review 
Board (DRB) approval of an Initial Architecture and Site Review (IASR) Application for a 
new single-family home on Lot 729R-5, 87 Pennington Place. The Lot is approximately 
.648 acres and is zoned Single-Family. The overall square footage of the home is 
approximately 6,652 gross square feet (5,331 Finished) and provides 3 interior parking 
spaces within the proposed garage and 3 exterior parking spaces. Due to an error in public 
noticing, the applicant was required a re-notice this project and resubmit for a new Design 
Review approval. 
 
Applicable CDC Requirement Analysis: The applicable requirements cited may not be 
exhaustive or all-inclusive. The applicant is required to follow all requirements even if an 
applicable section of the CDC is not cited. Please note that Staff comments will be 
indicated by Italicized Text. 

Table 1 
CDC Provision Requirement Proposed 
Maximum Building Height 35’ (shed) Maximum 25’-7” 
Maximum Avg. Building Height 30’ (shed) Maximum  18’-2” 
Maximum Lot Coverage 40% Maximum (s.f.) 18% 
General Easement Setbacks 16 Feet – No Encroachments Encroachments 
Roof Pitch   

Primary 
 

0:12 
Secondary 

 
n/a 

Exterior Material   
Stone 35% minimum  41.13% 
Windows/Doors 40% maximum 26.70% 

Parking 2 Enclosed   2+1 Tandem 
2 Surface 3 

 
Design Review Board Specific Approvals: 

1. Metal Fascia  
2. General Easement Encroachments 
3. Board Form Concrete 
4. Tandem Parking  

 
Design Review Board Design Variation: 

1. Road and Driveway Standards 
 
Chapter 17.3: ZONING AND LAND USE REGULATIONS 
17.3.12: Building Height Limits  
Sections 17.3.11 and 17.3.12 of the CDC provide the methods for measuring Building 
Height and Average Building Height, along with providing the height allowances for 
specific types of buildings based on their architectural form. The proposed design 
incorporates flat roof forms which are limited to 35 feet. The maximum average height 
must be at or below 30 feet for flat roof forms. The average height is an average of 
measurements from a point halfway between the parapet and the roof surface. The points 
are generally every 20 feet around the roof. The maximum height is measured from the 
highest point on a roof directly down to the existing grade or finished grade, whichever is 
more restrictive. 
 
Staff: Based on the heights provided as part of the submittal documents, the maximum 
building height as proposed is 25’-7” from the highest ridge to the grade below and the 



maximum average building height is shown at 18’-2”. As part of the height analysis, the 
applicant has provided a parallel plane analysis demonstrating that no portion of the home 
penetrates the 35-foot parallel slope height allowance for flat roof forms. According to the 
application materials, the Lot is also encumbered by a Private Restrictive Covenant 
Agreement, “restricting the height of any structure built on the lot to a maximum elevation” 
shown in the provided covenant documents. This restrictive covenant appears to have 
largely driven the design of this home with a large portion of the homes living space below 
grade, and the majority of the home appearing as one-story. Due to the height of the home, 
there is no requirement for a height survey to occur during construction. At Section 17.1.15 
the CDC states expressly the following, “Persons owning property within the boundaries 
of the town may have private covenants or declarations imposed on their lot that may 
affect the use or development of their lot.  Any such covenant or declaration constitutes a 
private-party agreement between the lot owner imposing the covenant and subsequent 
owners.  The Town does not have the authority or obligation to enforce such covenants 
or declarations.  In the event of a conflict between private covenants or declarations and 
the provisions of this CDC, the provisions of this CDC shall prevail.”  This means that the 
Town of Mountain Village does not enforce private covenants.  
 
17.3.14: General Easement Setbacks 
Lot 729R-7 is burdened by a sixteen (16) foot General Easement (GE) which surrounds 
its perimeter. The CDC provides that the GE and other setbacks be maintained in a 
natural, undisturbed state to provide buffering to surrounding land uses. The CDC does 
provide for some development activity within the GE and setbacks such as Ski Access, 
Utilities, Address Monuments, and Fire Mitigation. All encroachments not listed above will 
require encroachment agreements between the property owner and the Town. 
 
Staff: The proposal includes GE encroachments that fall into the above category of 
permitted GE development activity including the following: 
 

• Driveway: Discussed below.     
 

• Utilities: Gas, Water, Cable, Electric, and Phone are already located within 
Pennington Place and will require crossing the GE to the home.  Within the 
Pennington Place right of way, there are also sewer connections, but due to 
topography, the applicant may choose to access the sewer main to the West of the 
property on OS-28. This connection may require that the applicant work with 
Telluride Ski and Golf to obtain access if there is not currently legal access for this 
connection.   
 

• Landscaping: There is landscaping proposed in the majority of the GE areas 
surrounding the home. At initial review, Staff requested more information regarding 
irrigation locations which have been provided as part of the FAR plan set. It should 
be noted that a small area of irrigation as shown is located in Town Right of Way, 
and prior to submittal for Building permit, must be shown and located within Lot 
729R-7. 
 

In addition to the above, the proposal also includes setback encroachments that do 
not fall into the above category of permitted setback development activity: 

 
• Driveway: The driveway crosses the GE from Pennington Place to access the Lot.  

While driveways are permitted within the GE, the aim is for the drive to cross the 
GE in a way that limits overall impacts such as a perpendicular crossing. In this 



case, the driveway crosses and travels near and/or within the southern GE to 
access the garage on the southwest side of the home. The DRB discussed this 
design during the previous review and was generally comfortable with the driveway 
as shown.    
 

• Retaining Walls: Due to the topography of the site along with its narrowness, the 
applicants are proposing a series of retaining walls associated with the driveway 
within the Southern GE. It should be noted that due to the topography of the site, 
this retaining wall will not be seen from Mountain Village Blvd.  

 
It should be noted that regardless of the encroachment, the DRB can waive the GE 
setback or other setbacks and allow for prohibited activities if it is determined that the 
applicant has demonstrated hardship and mitigated off-site impacts. The applicants have 
addressed these criteria as part of their provided narrative. It should be noted that any 
foundation walls that are within 5’ of the GE will require a footer survey prior to pouring 
concrete to ensure there are no additional encroachments into the GE area. 

 
Chapter 17.5: DESIGN REGULATIONS 
17.5.4: Town Design Theme  
The Town of Mountain Village has established design themes aimed at creating a strong 
image and sense of place for the community. Due to the fragile high alpine environment, 
architecture and landscaping shall be respectful and responsive to the tradition of alpine 
design – reflecting elements of alpine regions while blending influences that visually tie 
the town to mountain buildings. The town recognizes that architecture will continue to 
evolve and create a regionally unique mountain vernacular, but these evolutions must 
continue to embrace nature and traditional style in a way that respects the design context 
of the neighborhoods surrounding the site.  
 
Staff: The CDC provides design theme characteristics that attempt to link existing and new 
architecture throughout the Mountain Village. Although we have a broad spectrum of 
architectural mountain vernaculars, the link typically is accomplished through the use of 
strong material palettes of stone, metal, and wood. 
 
The home, although very modern with its flat roof design has done well at incorporating 
this material palette in a way that links the design to existing homes in the Mountain 
Village.  While the design is modern in form and massing, staff believes that the applicant 
has been responsive to the specific site constraints in order to limit overall site disturbance 
and comply with the restrictive height covenant that is unique to the Lot. It appears based 
on the applicant’s submittal that the material palette for the project blends well with both 
the surrounding community, as well as the overall modern mountain vernacular. 
 
17.5.5: Building Siting Design 
The CDC requires that any proposed development blend into the existing landforms and 
vegetation.  
 
Staff: Lot 729R-7 is a 0.648-acre lot that slopes from a high point at its northeast corner 
along Pennington Place, down to the low point at its southwest corner bordering OS Tract 
28. The applicant has indicated that the site is entirely free of trees and generally is 
vegetated with grasses only. Although sloped, no area of the Lot has slopes over 30%.  
 
Due to the restrictive height covenant discussed above, the home’s design and overall 
heights were substantially limited. With this, the home appears to be very visually subdued 



and subordinate to the surrounding landscape with its stepped flat roof design. 
Additionally, the light color material palette helps to blend the home with the existing 
grassy vegetation on the site.  Proposed landscaping will further subdue the design of the 
home as it relates to the landscape and context of the site.   
 
17.5.6: Building Design 
 
Staff: The CDC requires that building form and exterior wall forms portray a mass that is 
thick and strong with a heavy grounded foundation. In order to accomplish this, the 
applicant is proposing a material mixture of what appears to be a light-colored rough cut 
veneer (Rough Stone) in a rectangular pattern, similarly light-colored honed stone panels, 
and grey board form concrete. These materials wrap the home entirely and contrast very 
nicely with the proposed metal elements of the façade. The DRB will need to grant specific 
approval for the use of board form concrete as well as the metal fascia. The use of wood 
is limited to the soffit of the home and is proposed as a stained tongue and groove soffit.  
 
The design of the home incorporates a stepped-down flat / cantilevered roof area. 
Although the code does not specify a maximum or minimum roof slope, flat roofs are 
slightly a-typical design (although being requested more often) in high mountain areas. 
Although the roof is flat, the stepped nature of the design breaks up the forms of the roofs 
and the cantilevered roof areas will provide some depth and shading to the design as the 
sun travels over the surfaces creating additional relief to the façade. The flat roof also 
helps to limit the overall height of the home following the restrictive height covenant.  
 
The home's exterior palette as shown in the material sheet of the submission appears to 
blend well, providing some contrast between the stone, metal, and board form concrete. 
The garage door is called out as being weathered metal. Due to the flat roof design, the 
applicant is proposing a stone ballasted roof that will be shielded behind the roof’s parapet. 
Overall, it appears that the applicant is meeting the CDC Building Design requirements 
 
The plans demonstrate a total of 248 sq ft of snowmelt as shown on page A2.0. 
 
17.5.7: Grading and Drainage Design 
Staff: The applicant provided an updated grading and drainage plan for final review 
meeting the requirements of the CDC. The plan shows areas of grading and disturbance, 
as well as finished slope calculations and areas of retainage. Due to the size of the lot and 
the home, there is grading proposed within the GE as well as a retaining wall associated 
with the driveway. The plan does demonstrate the positive drainage away from the home 
in accordance with CDC requirements. 
 
17.5.8: Parking Regulations 
Staff: The CDC requires all single-family homes to provide two enclosed and two surface 
parking spaces. The applicant has shown a total of 3 enclosed and 3 surface spaces, but 
the following items should be noted.  
 

1. The applicant is requesting the DRB approve the request for tandem parking.  The 
CDC allows for the DRB to grant this request for Lots smaller than 0.75 acres. 
Tandem parking has been requested for both the enclosed tandem space as well 
as the surface spaces. Due to the size and narrowness of this Lot, staff does not 
take issue with this request. 

 
 
 



17.5.9: Landscaping Regulations 
The applicant has provided a landscaping plan that meets the requirements of the CDC 
but staff will note the following:   

1. Irrigation shown within the GE will require specific DRB approval and a GE 
encroachment agreement.  

2. Staff will note that the landscaping plan includes cedar mulch in the planting beds, 
which could present a wildfire issue and would be better suited as a non-flammable 
material.  

 
17.5.11: Utilities 
Staff: All utilities are currently located within proximity to the home. The applicant shall 
work with the Public Works Director before final review to verify the specific locations of 
the connections for the home. The plan set shows the proposed connections and the 
locations of the proposed utilities based on field research.   
 
17.5.12: Lighting Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has provided a lighting plan for DRB review. This plan included the 
proposed fixtures for the home and lot, as well as cut-sheet materials, and photometrics 
for the site. I would note that although the proposed fixtures A and B do not meet the 
lumen requirements of the CDC the applicant has indicated that all lighting is to be 
incorporated into the home lighting control system.  This should allow the proposed lighting 
to meet the CDC requirements. The DRB should discuss this and determine if this is 
appropriate.  If not, then the applicant shall revise fixtures A and B.  In addition, there is a 
large amount of lighting within the landscaping plan that appears to be in excess and/or 
potentially landscaping lighting. Staff recommends removing all bollards from the plan, but 
otherwise does not take issue with lighting within the retaining wall to aid with parking 
safety.  
 
17.5.13: Sign Regulations 
Staff: The applicant has provided details for the address monument of the home. It 
appears that the monument’s design generally meets the requirements of the CDC. The 
applicant has provided additional details requested by staff to demonstrate that the 
proposed method of illumination is meeting the requirements of the CDC. The location of 
the monument seems logical and visible as shown in the GE.  The owner will be required 
to enter into a GE encroachment agreement with the Town for the address monument.  
 
Chapter 17.6: SUPPLEMENTARY REGULATIONS 
17.6.1: Environmental Regulations 
Staff: Fire Mitigation and Forestry Management: As part of the landscaping plan, the 
applicant did include information related to fire mitigation for the Lot. Given that the lot is 
completely free of trees, the Fire Mitigation Plan should focus on how the proposed 
landscaping for the home does not create a fire danger. Staff does not take issue with the 
conifers located along Pennington Place as they create additional screening, and 
otherwise the plantings are all listed on the CSU Firewise planting list. As mentioned 
above, the flammable mulch should be revised to a material more suitable for a wildfire 
zone.  
 
17.6.6: Roads and Driveway Standards 
Staff: The CDC requires driveways under 150 feet in length have a minimum paved 
surface of 12 feet width and 2-foot shoulders on each side and as shown the applicant is 
meeting that requirement. 
 



The maximum grade of the driveway appears to be approximately 8% and overall, it 
ranges from 4-8% grade. The driveway grades meet the grade requirements of the CDC. 
The retaining walls on the south side of the driveway do not meet the requirements of the 
CDC as shown for heights of retaining walls associated with driveway and parking areas 
–requiring a design variation.  
 
17.6.8: Solid Fuel Burning Device Regulations 
Staff: The proposed design designates all fireplaces to be gas burning. 
 
Chapter 17.7: BUILDING REGULATIONS 
17.7.19: Construction Mitigation 
Staff: The applicant has provided a CMP as part of the revised submittal addressing the 
majority of the requirements of the CDC.  As part of the building permit submittal, this plan 
should be slightly revised to provide additional stormwater protections along Pennington 
Place to ensure that no silt inadvertently leaves the site in the roadway swale, as well as 
addressing on-street parking needs which staff assumes will be required during the initial 
excavation of the site.  
 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the DRB approve the Initial Architecture and 
Site Review for Lot 729R-7, 87 Pennington Place based on the findings and CDC 
requirements listed in the staff memo of record.  
 
Staff Note: It should be noted that reasons for approval or rejection should be 
stated in the findings of fact and motion.  
 
Proposed Motion:  
If the DRB deems this application to be appropriate for approval, Staff requests said 
approval condition the items listed below in the suggested motion. 
 
I move to approve the Initial Architecture and Site Review for a new single-family home 
located at Lot 729R-7, based on the evidence provided within the Staff Report of record 
dated July 24, 2021, with the following Specific Approvals and Design Variations:  
 
Design Review Board Specific Approvals: 

1) Metal Fascia  
2) General Easement Encroachments 
3) Board Form Concrete 
4) Tandem Parking  

 
Design Review Board Design Variation: 

1) Road and Driveway Standards 
 
And, with the following conditions: 
 

1) As part of the Building Permit submittal,  the applicant shall update the landscape 
plan and fire mitigation plan to remove flammable mulch products from Zone 1.  

2) As part of the Building Permit submittal,  the applicant shall revise the exterior 
lighting plan to include remove the landscaping bollards from the Lot in their 
entirety.  

3) As part of the Building Permit submittal, the applicant shall revise the construction 
mitigation plan to include additional silt fencing along Pennington Place, as well as 
include additional on-street parking requests. 



4) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall field verify all utilities 
and submit a revised utility plan to the public works director identifying the location 
of utilities and connection points. 

5) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall obtain an easement 
from TSG to access the sewer line to the west of the home or submit a revised 
utility plan to the public works director that provides access from Pennington Place. 

6) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached 
to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be 
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber, or exterior grade ignition 
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) 
approved products. 

7) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above-grade utilities and 
town infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right 
of way, general easement, or setback, are placed in an area that may encumber 
access to their lot.  Relocation of such above-grade infrastructure appurtenances 
will occur at the owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate 
entity (Fire Department, SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated 
position is satisfactory. 

8) Prior to issuance of a CO, the property owner will enter into a General Easement 
Encroachment Agreement, as applicable, with the Town of Mountain Village for 
the general easement encroachments approved. 

9) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete 
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE. 

10) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four-
foot (4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the 
review authority approval to show: 

a. The stone, setting pattern, and any grouting with the minimum size of four 
feet (4’) by four feet (4’); 

b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s); 
c. Any approved metal exterior material; 
d. Roofing material(s); and 
e. Any other approved exterior materials 
 

 
/jjm 



PO Box 1645/131 West Columbia Avenue, Telluride, CO 81435 970-708-0098 email: sheidergott@telluridefire.com 
“Protecting life, property and the environment, by responding to the emergency needs of our community” 

TELLURIDE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
     Scott Heidergott, Fire Marshal 

 

Address: 87 Pennington Place 
             Mountain Village, CO 81435 
Architect: TKP Architect 

 
1) The structure is over 3,600 sq ft and shall require a monitored sprinkler system. 

 

mailto:sheidergott@telluridefire.com


1

John A. Miller

From: Finn KJome
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 10:14 AM
To: John A. Miller
Subject: RE: April 22, 2021 Special DRB Meeting Referrals - 729R-7, AR26, and 226BR

Here are my comments. 
Finn 
 

From: John A. Miller <JohnMiller@mtnvillage.org>  
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 4:04 PM 
To: Finn KJome <FKJome@mtnvillage.org>; Steven LeHane <SLeHane@mtnvillage.org>; Jim Loebe 
<JLoebe@mtnvillage.org>; Chris Broady <CBroady@mtnvillage.org>; jeremy@smpa.com; 
brien.gardner@blackhillscorp.com; kirby.bryant@centurylink.com; Scott Heidergott <sheidergott@telluridefire.com>; 
Mike Otto <MOtto@mtnvillage.org> 
Cc: JD Wise <JWise@mtnvillage.org> 
Subject: April 22, 2021 Special DRB Meeting Referrals ‐ 729R‐7, AR26, and 226BR 
 
Good Afternoon All –  
We currently have a big push for Design Review before spring melt so I am going to send you this month’s referrals as 
one email instead of multiple. Amy should also sent or be in the process of sending a few more homes that she is 
reviewing.  
 

1. New Single Family Home at 87 Pennington Place 
https://townofmountainvillage.com/site/assets/files/34813/lot_729r‐7_referral_packet.pdf 
Field verify existing utilities. John we should probably talk about the swimming pool at some point no real issue 
just want to go over it with you. I don’t have an issue with the encroachment into the GE but think DRB should 
discuss this. 

2. New Single Family Home at 122 Singletree Road 
https://townofmountainvillage.com/site/assets/files/34814/lot_ar26_referral_packet.pdf 
Field verify existing utilities. 
 

3. New Single Family Home at 242 Benchmark Drive 
https://townofmountainvillage.com/site/assets/files/34815/lot_226br_referral_packet.pdf 
Field verify existing utilizes. Work with Public Works on the future water tap. 

 
Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns.  
Best,  
J 
 
 
John A Miller III 
Senior Planner 
Planning & Development Services 
Town of Mountain Village 
455 Mountain Village Blvd, Suite A 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 
O :: 970.369.8203 
C :: 970.417.1789 
 



2

 
For information about The Town of Mountain Village's response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please 
visit townofmountainvillage.com/coronavirus/ 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

LOT 729R-7 FINAL ARCHITECTURE & SITE REVIEW 

 

 

 

 



DRB INITIAL REVIEW 

The DRB approved the Initial Architecture and Site Review on February 22, 2021 subject to the following 
conditions (our responses shown in italics): 

1. Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall revise the plans to 
demonstrate all exterior snowmelt areas. 
There is only one exterior snowmelt area at the “Outdoor Lounge” which contains 248 sf of 

radiant in-floor heat. This can be seen on sheet A2.0 

 

2. Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall revise the Civil 
Engineering drawings to provide final slope calculations. 
This condition has been met. Please refer to the Civil drawings. 

 

3. Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall update the landscape 
plan and fire mitigation plan to address the concerns of this report. 
This condition has been met. Please refer to the landscaping plans. 

 

4. Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall provide an exterior 
lighting plan to include specific fixture cut sheets, dimmer switch details, and a photometric 
study of the Lot demonstrating compliance with the CDC lighting standards. 
This condition has been met. 

 

5. Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall revise the driveway 
widths and overall grades to comply with the CDC requirements. 
This condition has been met. 

 

6. Prior to the submittal for a Final Architectural Review, the applicant shall provide a construction 
mitigation plan. 
This condition has been met. 

 

7. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall field verify all utilities and submit a 
revised utility plan to the public works director identifying the location of utilities and 
connection points. 
This condition should carry forward and will be included in the Final Plan approval. Current 

shown location of utility connections have been advised through the consultation of public 

works. 

 
8. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall obtain an easement from TSG to 

access the sewer line to the west of the home or submit a revised utility plan to the public works 
director that provides access from Pennington Place. 
This condition should carry forward and will be included in the Final Plan approval. 

 
9. Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached to buildings 

with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be constructed as either non-



combustible, heavy timber, or exterior grade ignition resistant materials such as those listed as 
WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) approved products. 
This condition should carry forward. Notation has been added to relevant plan and elevation 

sheets regarding non-combustible construction. 

 
10. It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above-grade utilities and town 

infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right of way, general 
easement, or setback, are placed in an area that may encumber access to their lot. Relocation of 
such above-grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur at the owner’s sole expense and in 
coordination with the appropriate entity (Fire Department, SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so 
that the relocated position is satisfactory. 
This condition is understood by the applicant. 

 
11. Prior to issuance of a CO, the property owner will enter into a General Easement Encroachment 

Agreement, as applicable, with the Town of Mountain Village for the general easement 
encroachments approved. 
This condition should carry forward and be included in the Final Plan approval. 

 

12. A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete to 
determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE. 
This condition should carry forward and be included in the Final Plan approval. 

 

13. Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four-foot (4’) by 
eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the review authority 
approval to show:  

a. The stone, setting pattern, and any grouting with the minimum size of four feet (4’) by 
four feet (4’);  

b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);  
c. Any approved metal exterior material;  
d. Roofing material(s); and  
e. Any other approved exterior materials 

This condition should carry forward and be included in the Final Plan approval. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



SPECIFIC DESIGN APPROVALS 

We are seeking four (4) specific design approvals as follows: 

1. Variation to 17.5.6(E)(3) to allow for the use of metal as a material for the fascia. 
2. Variation to 17.3.14(F) to allow for a General Easement Encroachment. 
3. Variation to 17.5.6(E)(7)(b) to allow for the use of board form concrete as an accent material to 

a few exterior elements. 
4. Variation to 17.5.8(A)(2) for the use of tandem parking. 

CDC Section 17.5.6(E)(3) states that metal fascia material requires a specific approval. We are using a 
thin dark bronze metal that is bonded to a substrate as our fascia material on all our flat roof overhangs. 
This material is meant to strengthen the horizontal nature of the architecture and will match the 
window and door frames. 

CDC Section 17.3.14(F) states that the DRB may waive the general easement setback. In our Initial DRB 
meeting, the board was in general agreement that we had a justifiable reason to allow a portion of the 
driveway and the accompanying retaining wall to encroach into the GE. Our initial responses to the CDC 
guidelines are provided below (with our responses in blue): 

1. The applicant has demonstrated that avoiding grading and disturbance in the general 
easement setback would create a hardship, and there is not a practicable alternative that 
allows for reasonable use of the lot; 

- Lot 729R-7 has a number of unique attributes and constraints that have driven the 
current design of the residence.  
The site is graced with ample views from the northwest to the northeast. Any well 
designed house in The Mountain Village would take advantage of these views. To 
maximize this asset, we placed the entrance on the southern side, allowing the 
occupants to take advantage of these views from the moment they step into the house. 
We also placed the garage and accompanying auto court to the southern side. This 
creates advantages for both the occupants and the surrounding community. For the 
occupants, this keeps any driveway and connecting hardscape out of the primary north 
views, allowing a yard and landscaping to compliment the view side of the house. The 
driveway and autocourt are located on the southern side of the residence where there 
is the most sun exposure to melt off snow accumulation. For the community, the most 
attractive parts of the house are exposed, while the driveway and parking areas are 
almost completely hidden by the house and retaining wall.  
The small size and relatively narrow shape of the property reduces the width of the lot, 
especially toward the southwestern end. The private covenant height restriction 
imposed on the property practically prohibits the residence from having an upper level. 
Even with flat roofs, the only way for an appropriately designed and sized program to 
work would be to spread out a main level with a walkout basement. 
To be able to design an appropriately sized and programmed house, take advantage of 
the site features and minimize the impact to the community under these constraints, 
our driveway needs to be able to run along the southern property edge. 

2. The disturbance in the general easement setback is due to natural features of the site, such 
as steep slopes, wetlands and streams; 

- The size, shape and sloping grade of the site create a limited number of options for 
siting the programmatic elements of the residence. The private height restriction, 



combined with the program requirements, create the need for the driveway to 
encroach into the easement. 

3. No unreasonable negative impacts result to the surrounding properties; 
- One of the main reasons we justified encroaching into the General Easement was the 
fact that the property is adjacent to an Open Space Tract. The encroachment occurs on 
the southeastern side of the property that is adjacent to this open space. Private 
property is unaffected by our encroachment. Also, since our driveway would be lower 
than the natural grade, the public would not be able to see any evidence of this 
encroachment from the street. 

4. The general easement setback or other setback will be revegetated and landscaped in a 
natural state; 

- Any disturbance to the general easement, where our driveway and retaining wall is not 
present, will be returned to the natural state. 

5. The Public Works Department has approved the permanent above-grade and below-grade 
improvements; 

- The Public Works Department has made no comment regarding our GE encroachment. 
6. The applicant will enter into an encroachment agreement with the Town with the form 
and substance prescribed by the Town; and 

- We agree to entering into an encroachment agreement 
7. Encroachments into the general easement setback or other setbacks are mitigated by 
appropriate landscaping, buffering and other measures directly related to mitigating the 
encroachment impacts. 

- From the Open Space Tract, all vegetation will be returned to a natural state. There will 
only be an approximate 6” protrusion of the top of the retaining wall visible. From 
Pennington Place, the point at which the driveway and retaining wall enter into the GE, 
landscaping will be strategically placed to screen from public view. 

 

CDC Section 17.5.6(E)(7)(b) states that concrete can only be used as an exterior material for structural 
elements, or as board formed concrete. Our design uses board form concrete sparingly, as an exterior 
accent material to highlight specific vertical elements. 

CDC Section 17.5.8(A)(2) states that the review authority may allow for tandem spaces as the two (2) 
surface spaces. We are showing two (2) standard parking spaces with an additional tandem space for 
extra car storage and feel that this design request does not apply. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



RETAINING WALL 

During the Initial Design Review, it was requested that we show an image looking at the retaining wall as 
seen from the front entry. 

 

This image hopefully illustrates how we intend to lessen the impact of the 9’ high structural concrete 
retaining wall. The concrete wall will be faced with the same rough stone used on the house. A lower 
dry-stacked landscape wall  



PROJECT SITE

LOT 
729R-7

P E N N I N G T O N   P L A C E

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A0.0

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

ENERGY REQUIREMENTS
PER "RES-CHECK" OR PRESCRIPTIVE PACKAGE AS FOLLOWS FOR ALL NEW CONSTRUCTION:

U-VALUE FOR ALL FENESTRATION GLAZING SHALL BE 0.32 (MAX.)  
U-VALUE FOR ALL SKYLIGHT GLAZING SHALL BE 0.55 (MAX.) 

PROVIDE R-49 (MIN.) INSULATION IN ALL EXTERIOR ROOFS 
PROVIDE R-20 + 5 or R-13 + 10a (MIN.) INSULATION IN ALL EXTERIOR WALLS
PROVIDE R-30 (MIN.) INSULATION IN ALL FLOORS OVER UNHEATED SPACES & CANTILEVERS
PROVIDE R-10 (MIN.) SLAB INSULATION FOR A DEPTH OF 4'-0"
PROVIDE R-15/19* (MIN.) INSULATION FOR ALL CRAWL SPACE WALLS
PROVIDE R-15/19* (MIN.) INSULATION FOR ALL UNFINISHED BASEMENT FOUNDATION WALLS

a FIRST VALUE IS CAVITY INSULATION, SECOND IS CONTINUOUS INSULATION.
* R-15/19 DENOTES R-15 CONTINUOUS OR R-19 CAVITY INSULATION, PER 2012 IECC

IN ADDITION TO THE ABOVE INSULATION and GLAZING STANDARDS, THE CONSTRUCTION OF 
THIS HOUSE MUST CONFORM TO ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE 2012 INTERNATIONAL 
ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE.

REPORT NUMBER 'NER-200'
FIGURE NO. 8, ASSEMBLY E-2

1

23

1. 3/4" T&G PLYWOOD
2. 1-LAYER 5/8", TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD
3. TJI JOIST

GENERAL PROJECT NOTES (2012 IRC)

ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE COMPLETED PER GOVERNING CODES BELOW: 
2012 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE (IRC) w/ LOCAL AMENDMENTS
2012 INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE (IPC) w/ LOCAL AMENDMENTS
2012 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE (IMC) w/ LOCAL AMENDMENTS
2012 INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE w/ LOCAL AMENDMENTS
2011 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE

DO NOT SCALE BLUEPRINTS.  WRITTEN DIMENSIONS TAKE PRECEDENCE IN ALL CASES.

ALL EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2x6 @ 16" O.C. EXCEPT AS NOTED ON THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL and STRUCTURAL PLANS (RE: 2012 IRC, SECTION R602.) 

ALL INTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2x4 @ 16" O.C.  EXCEPT AS NOTED ON THESE 
ARCHITECTURAL and STRUCTURAL PLANS.  (RE: 2012 IRC, SECTION R602.)

ALL WINDOW SIZES NOTED ON THESE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS ARE GENERIC DIMENSIONS, 
TO BE READ AS "FEET - INCHES".  (A WINDOW SIZE OF "1630" DENOTES "1'-6" WIDE BY 
3'-0" HIGH). CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATION WITH ARCHITECT IF 
WINDOW MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFIC WINDOW SIZES DO NOT MATCH THE GENERIC WINDOW 
DESIGNATIONS ON THESE PLANS.

ALL GLASS IN HAZARDOUS LOCATIONS AS DEFINED BY THE 2012 IRC, SECTION R308.4, 
SHALL MEET THE GOVERNING CODE REQUIREMENT FOR SAFETY GLAZING. 

FIREPLACES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE CODES 
(2012 IRC, SECTION R1001) and THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.

ALL GUARDRAILS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE 2012 IRC, SECTION R312.

ALL HANDRAILS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE 2012 IRC, SECTION R311.7.8.

PROVIDE BLOCKING at ALL CLOSET ROD, SHELF and BRACKET LOCATIONS and at ALL 
HANDRAILS, SHOWER DOOR and TUB ENCLOSURE LOCATIONS.

INSTALL "DUROCK" OR EQUIVALENT CONCRETE BACKING BOARD at SHOWER / TUB 
ENCLOSURES, SHOWER BENCHES, TUB DECKS and LOCATIONS TO RECEIVE TILE FINISHES.

TOP OF ALL SHOWER BENCHES and LEDGES SHALL BE SLOPED TO DRAIN at 1/4" PER 
FOOT MINIMUM. 

SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR ALL STRUCTURAL NOTES, MEMBER  SIZES and DETAILS.

TRUSS MANUFACTURER IS TO PROVIDE TRUSS LAYOUT and PROFILES TO THE 
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER and ARCHITECT FOR REVIEW.  SUCH WORK SHALL BE BASED 
BOTH ON THE ARCHITECTURAL TRUSS DIAGRAMS and STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.  
DIMENSIONS SHOWN FOR TRUSSES ON THE TRUSS DIAGRAMS ARE TO BE USED AS 
GENERAL GUIDES and SHALL BE VERIFIED BY THE TRUSS MANUFACTURER.

PROVIDE 1-HOUR FIRE PROTECTION at USEABLE SPACE UNDER  STAIRS BY 
CONSTRUCTING THE WALLS and UNDERSIDE OF STAIR WITH 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM 
WALLBOARD.

ALL DOORS BETWEEN DWELLING and GARAGE AREAS MUST MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF 
THE 2012 IRC, SECTION R302.5.

PROVIDE 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM  WALLBOARD at GARAGE WALLS and CEILING  ADJACENT 
TO LIVING AREAS.  AT GARAGE CEILING, REFER TO THE 'NATIONAL EVALUATION SERVICE, 
INC.' REPORT NUMBER 'NER-200', SECTION 3.5.2.  ALL EXPOSED BEAMS TO BE WRAPPED.

PROVIDE 26 GA.  FLASHING BETWEEN EXTERNAL CONCRETE SLABS and WOOD FRAMING.

PROVIDE ROOF and ATTIC VENTILATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2012 IRC, SECTION 
R806.

GUTTERS, WHERE PROVIDED at HORIZONTAL FASCIAS, SHALL HAVE ONE DOWNSPOUT 
EVERY 25'-0" MAX.

DOWNSPOUTS, WHERE PROVIDED, SHALL DISCHARGE OUTWARD  BEYOND THE LIMITS OF 
THE FOUNDATION BACKFILL.

ALL EXPOSED ROOF VENTS and STACKS ARE TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE ADJACENT 
ROOF MATERIAL.  LOCATE ALL VENTS and STACKS TO THE REAR OF THE RIDGE IF 
POSSIBLE.

PROVIDE FLASHING at ALL ROOF TO ROOF CONNECTIONS, ROOF TO WALL CONNECTIONS 
and ALL ROOF PENETRATIONS AS REQUIRED BY GOVERNING CODE.

PROVIDE FLASHING at ALL WINDOWS and DOORS and at ALL BUILDING MATERIAL 
CONNECTIONS.

BUILDER TO VERIFY and COORDINATE UTILITY CONNECTIONS, THEIR ROUTING, and ALL 
METER LOCATIONS.

ICE and WATER SHIELD TO BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS (SEE 
SECTION FOR NOTE.)

INSTALL A CONTINUOUS 2x4 WOOD CANT STRIP at ALL ROOF PITCH CHANGES TO 
PROVIDE CONTINUOUS BACKING BEHIND ICE and WATER SHIELD.

1.

2. 

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

N

PROJECT DIRECTORY

CONTRACTOR:

SURVEYOR:

STRUCTURAL:

CIVIL:

ARCHITECT:

LANDSCAPE:

CODY ABBOTT
TOP NOTCH CONSTRUCTION
970.596.1014

FOLEY ASSOCIATES, INC
125 W PACIFIC AVE, SUITE B-1
TELLURIDE, CO 81435
970.728.6153

DAVE BENNING
SDP PARTNERSHIP
1509 WASHINGTON AVE
GOLDEN, CO 80401
303.278.8840

DAVID BALLODE
UNCOMPAHGRE ENGINEERING
113 LOST CREEK LANE, SUITE D
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, CO 81435
970.729.0683

TKP ARCHITECTS
1509 WASHINGTON AVE
GOLDEN, CO 80401
303.278.8840

DESIGNSCAPES COLORADO
15440 EAST FREMONT DRIVE
CENTENNIAL, CO 80112
303.755.7040

SHEET INDEX

COVER SHEET & PROJECT DATAA0.0

A0.1

A0.2

A1

A2.0

A2.1

A3.0

A3.1

A4.1

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

IMPROVEMENT SURVEY PLAT

LOWER FLOOR PLAN

MAIN FLOOR PLAN

MAIN FLOOR PLAN - MSTR

ROOF PLAN

ROOF PLAN - MSTR

EXTERIOR MATERIAL CALCS

A4.0 ELEVATIONS @ 1/8"=1' / ROUGH OPENING SCHEDULE

A0.3 SITE PLAN

E1 LOWER FLOOR ELECTRICAL

A0.4 HEIGHT LIMIT ANALYSIS

A0.5 PRIVATE COVENANT HEIGHT LIMIT

A4.2

EXTERIOR MATERIAL BOARD

A5.0

EXTERIOR RENDERS

ELEVATIONS @ 1/4"=1'

ELEVATIONS @ 1/4"=1'

ELEVATIONS @ 1/4"=1'A4.3

A5.1

A5.2

C1 CIVIL ENGINEERING NOTES

C2.2 GRADING AND DRIVEWAY PROFILE

C3 UTILITIES

C4 CONSTRUCTION MITIGATION PLAN

E2.0 MAIN FLOOR ELECTRICAL

E2.1 MAIN FLOOR ELECTRICAL

FIRE MITIGATION PLANA0.6

LANDSCAPE PLAN1

IRRIGATION PLAN2

OUTDOOR PATHWAY LIGHTING PLAN3

BUILDING SECTIONSA6

BUILDING SECTIONSA7

SECTION DETAILSA8

INTERIOR ELEVATIONSA9

VICINITY MAP

BUILDING ELEVATIONS
9246'-0"
9249'-0"
9245'-4"
9234'-0"

9258'-0"
9264'-0"
9267'-0"
9259'-6"
9256'-0"

MAIN FLOOR @ ENTRY
FLOOR LEVEL @ MSTR
GARAGE SLAB @ DOORS
LOWER FLOOR

T.O. ROOF @ MAIN FLOOR
T.O. ROOF @ MSTR
T.O. ROOF @ GREAT ROOM
T.O. ROOF @ KITCHEN
T.O. ROOF @ GARAGE

FLOOR AREAS
AREA S.F.

3359
1972
5331

932
389

1321

6652

248
595

+/- 802
+/- 1650
+/- 1750

FINISHED SPACES
  MAIN FLOOR
  LOWER FLOOR
  TOTAL FINISHED
---------------------------------------------------
UNFINISHED SPACES
  GARAGE
  STORAGE / MECH
  TOTAL UNFINISHED
---------------------------------------------------
TOTAL BUILDING
---------------------------------------------------
OUTDOOR SPACES
  OUTDOOR ROOM
  DECK
  PATIOS ON GRADE
  AUTO COURT
  DRIVEWAY

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
LOT 729R-7, TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, LOCATED WITHIN
SECTION 4, T. 42 N., R. 9 W., SAN MIGUEL COUNTY, COLORADO

PLAT MAP

LOT 729R-7

PROJECT DATA

LOT INFO

LOT NAME

LOT SIZE

ZONING

MAX LOT COVERAGE

LOT COVERAGE

LOT 729R-7

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

100% = .648 ACRES = 28,246 SF

40% = .259 ACRES = 11,298 SF

18% = .114 ACRES = 4,976 SF

BUILDING INFO

BUILDING HEIGHT ALLOWED* ACTUAL

MAXIMUM

AVERAGE

35'

30'

PARKING SPACES

ENCLOSED

SURFACE

2

2

LOT SPECIFIC COVENANT RESTRICTIONS*

REQUIRED ACTUAL

2 + 1 TANDEM

3

DESCRIPTION 1.0 STORY w/ WALKOUT BASEMENT

25' - 7" +/-

18' - 2" +/-

* LOT 729R-7 HAS A RESTRICTIVE COVENANT AGREEMENT LIMITING 
BUILDING STRUCTURE HEIGHT. THE LIMITS IMPOSED ARE REPRESENTED 
ON THE SITE PLAN AS MAX ELEVATION LINES. THESE LINES WERE 
INTENDED TO BE THE MAX HEIGHT OF THE ROOF RIDGES. SINCE THE 
PROPOSED STRUCTURE USES FLAT ROOFS, THE PARAPET IS KEPT 
BELOW THE COVENANT HEIGHT RESTRICTIONS. (SEE ATTACHED 
COVENANT ON SHEET A0.5 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION)



f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A0.1

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021



f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A0.2

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021



P
E
N
N
IN

G
T
O
N

P
L
A
C
E

PENNINGTON

PLACE

LOT 729R-6

OPEN SPACE TRACT 28

OPEN SPACE TRACT 28

S

WV

 9
2

1
6

' 

 9
2

1
8

' 

 9
2

2
0

' 

 9
2

2
2

' 

 9
2

2
4

' 

 9
2

2
6

' 

 9
2

2
8

'  

 9
2

3
0

'  

 9
2

3
2

' 

 9
2

3
4

' 

 9
2

3
6

' 

 9
2

3
8

' 

 9
2

4
0

' 

 9
2

4
2

' 

 9
2

1
6

' 

 9
2

1
8

' 

 9
2

2
0

' 

 9
2

2
2

' 

 9
2

2
4

' 

 9
2

2
6

' 

 9
2

2
8

' 

 9
2

3
0

' 

 9
2

3
2

' 

 9
2

3
4

' 

 9
2

4
0

' 

 9
2

4
2

' 

 9
2

4
4

' 

 9
2

4
6

' 

 9
2

4
8

' 

 9
2

5
0

' 

 9
2

5
2

' 

 9
2

4
4

' 

 9
2

4
6

' 

 9
2

4
8

' 

 9
2

5
0

' 

 9
2

5
2

' 

 9
2

5
4

' 

 9
2

5
6

' 

 9
2

3
8

'  9240' 
 9242'  9

2
4

4
'  9

2
4

6
'  9

2
4
8

' 

 9250' 
 9252' 

 9
2

3
6

' 

 9
2

3
6

' 

 9
2

3
6

' 

 9
2

3
8

' 

PROPERTY L
INE

PROPOSED 
RESIDENCE

MF - 9246
LF - 9234

FL - 9249

GAR - 9245.3

+33.7'

+45.1

+45.8

+48.5

48

50

52

+44.5

+45 46

48

50

52

8%

8%

8
%

5
%

8
%

8
%

+47.5

56'

54'

+51

ROOF EDGE

16' SETBACK

1
6

' S
E
T
B

A
C

K

16' SETBACK

16' S
ETBACK

+45.3

STRUCTURAL RETAINING WALL. 
RE CIVIL ENGINEER'S DRAWINGS

DECK ABOVE

ELECTRIC 
METER

TRANSFORMER

COMMUNICATION 
PEDESTALS

WATER VALVE

SANITARY 
MANHOLE

+38.2

ADDRESS MONUMENT

+45.0

+36.5'

HOT TUB

3
3

'-7
"

5
6

'-
1

0
"

2'-0" 12'-0" 2'-0"

UTILITY METERS. USE LANDSCAPING 
TO SCREEN FROM VIEW.

16'-0"

16' WIDE DRIVEWAY w/ 12' ASPHALT 
& 2' SHOULDERS ON EACH SIDE

+45.4

HATCHED AREA IS 248 SF OF OUTDOOR HEATED 
CONCRETE SLAB IN OUTDOOR LOUNGE

2
1

'-1
0

"

3
6

'-
2

"

20'-4"

1
0

2
'-

1
0

"

42" H NON-STRUCTURAL PLANTER RETAINING WALL. 
T.O.W. = 9248.5

HOT TUB

T.O.W = 45.5

T.O.W = 42.0

WALL STEP

T.O.W = 52.0

T.O.W = 48.5

WALL STEP

T.O.W. = 48

TRENCH DRAIN

45.3+

4
'-1

0
"

HATCHED AREA IS 750 SF OF OUTDOOR HEATED CONCRETE SLAB 
AT 3 EXTERIOR PARKING SPACES AROUND TRENCH DRAIN

PROPERTY LINE

LEGEND

SETBACK/EASEMENT 

NEW OR UNCHANGED 
CONTOUR

EXISTING CONTOUR 
TO BE RE-GRADED

PATIO ON GRADE

NEW STRUCTURE

EXISTING ROAD

NEW ROAD

DRAINAGE SWALE

PLANTING & LANDSCAPE

MAIN FLOOR @ ENTRY
9246'-0"

FLOOR LEVEL @ MSTR
9249'-0"

LOWER FLOOR
9234'-0"

MAIN FLOOR @ ENTRY
9246'-0"

FLOOR LEVEL @ MSTR
9249'-0"

MAIN FLOOR @ ENTRY
9246'-0"

LOWER FLOOR
9234'-0"

729R-7

729R-6

PENNINGTON PLACE

M
A

X
 H

E
IG

H
T

 p
e

r 
C

D
C

 1
7

.5
. 1

3
.4

.a
.c

6
'-

0
"

F
R

O
M

 F
IN

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E

4
'-

6
"  

m
in

 H
T

 o
f 

nu
m

b
e

rs

4
'-

4
"

1
'-

0
"

8
"

1'-2"

3
"

6
"

3
"

1'-0" 8" 8" 2'-9"

6" 2" 6"

4"

6"6"

2" 2"

1/4" STEEL PLATE 
EMBEDED INTO CONC. 
WHEN POURED. CURVE 

END TO CONCEAL 
L.E.D. DOWNLIGHT

EMBEDED CONDUIT FOR 
L.E.D. LIGHTS. POWER 

PULLED FROM HOUSE TO 
ADDRESS MONUMENT.

1/4" STEEL PLATE w/ 
STEEL NUMBERS 
ATTACHED w/ 1" 

STANDOFF. FINISH w/ 
REFLECTIVE PAINT

BOARD FORMED CONCRETE

L.E.D. STRIP LIGHT FACING 
DOWN UNDER STEEL 
PLATE. see sheet L0 for 
LED strip light specs

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A0.3

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

1" = 20'-0"

SITE PLAN
N

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
LOT 729R-7, TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, LOCATED WITHIN
SECTION 4, T. 42 N., R. 9 W., SAN MIGUEL COUNTY, COLORADO

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR BUILDING THE PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH THE DESIGN INTENT OF THE ARCHITECTURAL CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, AND SHALL 
HAVE TOTAL CONTROL OVER CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, 
PROCEDURES, SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AND PROGRAMS IN CONNECTION WITH ALL BUILDING 
MATERIALS, SYSTEMS AND COMPONENTS INCLUDING THE STRUCTURAL, ELECTRICAL AND 
MECHANICAL BUILDING MATERIALS, SYSTEMS AND COMPONENTS NECESSARY FOR THE SAFE, 
PROPER AND CORRECT COMPLETION OF THIS PROJECT.

BUILDER NOTE

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION AND INVERT ELEVATION OF SEWER STUB-OUT BEFORE 
FOUNDATION EXCAVATION AND CONSTRUCTION.  ARCHITECT MUST BE NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY 
IF SEWER LINE FROM HOUSE CANNOT BE TIED INTO SEWER STUB OUT.  ARCHITECT IS NOT 
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY COSTS INCURRED, INCLUDING FEES FOR REVISIONS TO SITE PLAN, 
BASED ON FAILURE OF CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE TIMELY NOTIFICATION OF SEWER 
ELEVATION OR LOCATION DISCREPENCIES.

CONTRACTOR SHALL STRIP AND PILE TOP SOIL WITHIN GRADING BOUNDARIES
FOR RE-DISTRIBUTION UPON COMPLETION OF SITE GRADING.

SITE PLAN NOTE

1" = 20'-0"

NORTHWEST

1" = 20'-0"

SOUTHEAST

BUILDING ELEVATIONS
9246'-0"
9249'-0"
9245'-4"
9234'-0"

9258'-0"
9264'-0"
9267'-0"
9259'-6"
9256'-0"

MAIN FLOOR @ ENTRY
FLOOR LEVEL @ MSTR
GARAGE SLAB @ DOORS
LOWER FLOOR

T.O. ROOF @ MAIN FLOOR
T.O. ROOF @ MSTR
T.O. ROOF @ GREAT ROOM
T.O. ROOF @ KITCHEN
T.O. ROOF @ GARAGE

1" = 20'-0"

NORTHEAST

1" = 20'-0"

SOUTHWEST

FLOOR AREAS
AREA S.F.

3359
1972
5331

932
389

1321

6652

248
595

+/- 802
+/- 1650
+/- 1750

FINISHED SPACES
  MAIN FLOOR
  LOWER FLOOR
  TOTAL FINISHED
---------------------------------------------------
UNFINISHED SPACES
  GARAGE
  STORAGE / MECH
  TOTAL UNFINISHED
---------------------------------------------------
TOTAL BUILDING
---------------------------------------------------
OUTDOOR SPACES
  OUTDOOR ROOM
  DECK
  PATIOS ON GRADE
  AUTO COURT
  DRIVEWAY

1/2" = 1'-0"

1
ADDRESS MONUMENT



 9
2

5
0

' 

 9
2

5
2

' 

 9
2

5
4

' 

 9
2

4
6

' 

 9
2
4
8

' 

 9250' 

 9
2

3
2

' 

 9
2

3
4

' 

 9
2

3
6

' 

 9
2

4
2

' 

 9
2

4
4

' 

 9
2

4
2

' 

 9
2

4
4

' 

1

A0.4

2

A0.4

9
2

4
6

'

9
2

4
8

'

9
2

5
0

'

8%

8%

+51

16' SETBACK

1
6

' S
E
T
B

A
C

K

16' SETBACK

T.O. PARAPET 
= 9256'

T.O. PARAPET 
= 9258'

T.O. PARAPET 
= 9259.5'

P1

P2

P3

P4

P5

P6P7

P8

P9

P10

P11

P12

P13 P14

P15

P16

P17

P18

P19

P20

P21

P22

P23

T.O. PARAPET 
= 9266'

T.O. PARAPET 
= 9264'

T.O. PARAPET 
= 9258'

3

A0.4

2
5

'-
7

"

EXISTING GRADE

KITCHEN

REC ROOM

9259.5'

9233.9'

3

A0.4

2
2

'-
1

"

EXISTING GRADE

GREAT ROOM

9266'

9243.9'

3

A0.4

2

A0.4

EXISTING GRADE

2
4

'-
0

"

9269.7'

9245.7'

MAIN FLOOR @ ENTRY
9246'-0"

FLOOR LEVEL @ MSTR
9249'-0"

LOWER FLOOR
9234'-0"

3
5

'-
0

"

MOST RESTRICTIVE GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

35' MAX HEIGHT ALLOWABLE

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A0.4

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

1/8" = 1'-0"

HEIGHT LIMIT ANALYSIS

AVERAGE BUILDING HEIGHT CALCULATIONS

POINT LOCATION

P1

P2

P4

P5

P6

P7

P8

P10

P9

P3

P11

P12

P13

P15

P14

P16

P17

P18

P19

P20

P21

P22

P23

MOST RESTRICTIVE GRADE HEIGHT ABOVE

9245.8' 12.2'

9245.5' 12.5'

9243.9' 14.1'

9245.3' 10.7'

9244.1' 11.9'

9241.9' 14.1'

9239.0' 17.0'

9235.9' 20.1'

9235.8' 22.2'

9233.8' 24.2'

9233.8' 24.2'

9233.8' 24.2'

9235.0' 24.5'

9236.5' 27.5'

9245.2' 20.8'

9245.8' 20.2'

9248.7' 15.3'

9249.5' 14.5'

9250.8' 13.2'

9249.8' 14.2'

9247.7'' 16.3'

9248.1' 15.9'

9236.5' 27.5'

AVERAGE HEIGHT 18.17'

MAX AVERAGE HEIGHT ALLOWABLE

COMPLIANT BY

30'

11.83'

Maximum average height shall be measured from the finished grade 
to a point on the roof plane midway between the eave and ridge.

On complex buildings with multiple heights and/or buildings with 
multiple heights on sloping sites, the maximum average height shall be 
determined by taking the average of heights at equal intervals 
around the perimeter of a building. Those intervals shall be no more 
than twenty (20) feet. When multiple roofs occur within any interval, 
the height for that interval shall be measured from the finished 
grade or natural grade (whichever is most restrictive) to a point on 
the highest primary roof midway between the eave and the ridge. For 
purposes of determining the maximum average height on complex 
buildings, a roof shall have a horizontal projection of at least ten 
(10) feet. This definition does not intend to allow strategies to 
circumvent the intention of the maximum average height limitation 
through such relationships as high-rise structures surrounded by 
low secondary roofs.

MAXIMUM AVERAGE HEIGHT
1.

2.

1/8" = 1'-0"

1
Section 1

1/8" = 1'-0"

2
Section 2

If the existing pre-construction grade has been disturbed prior to 
development, the Director of Community Development may establish 
the natural grade.

If the Planning Division determines that there are minor irregularities 
in the natural grade, these areas shall not be used in determining 
compliance with the building height limitation set forth herein, and the 
surrounding typical natural grade shall be used.

Window wells and similar building appurtenances installed below 
grade that extend out five (5) feet or less (as measured from the 
outside of retaining wall) shall not be counted as the finished grade 
for the purposes of calculating building height if such features do 
not add to the perceived height of a building.

MEASURING BUILDING HEIGHT

1.

2.

3.

Building height shall be measured vertically at a right angle to the horizon 
line from any point on a proposed or existing roof or eave (including but 
not limited to the roofing membrane) to the natural grade or finished 
grade, whichever is more restrictive, located directly below said point of 
the roof or eaves.

1/8" = 1'-0"

3
Section 3

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT CALCULATIONS

SECTION 1

RIDGE ELEVATION

25.6'

35'

9.4'

REPRESENTS THE HIGHEST RIDGE OVER GRADE

MOST RESTRICTIVE GRADE BELOW

9259.5'

9233.9'

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT

MAX BUILDING HEIGHT ALLOWABLE

COMPLIANT BY

SECTION 2 REPRESENTS THE HIGHEST USGS RIDGE ELEVATION

RIDGE ELEVATION

22.1'

35'

12.9'

MOST RESTRICTIVE GRADE BELOW

9266.0'

9243.9'

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT

MAX BUILDING HEIGHT ALLOWABLE

COMPLIANT BY

SECTION 3 REPRESENTS THE MAXIMUM CHIMNEY HEIGHT

HIGHEST POINT (INCLUDING CAP)

24.0'

40'

16.0'

MOST RESTRICTIVE GRADE BELOW

9269.7'

9245.7'

MAX HEIGHT

MAX HEIGHT ALLOWABLE

COMPLIANT BY

1" = 20'-0"

4
PARALLEL PLANE ANALYSIS



 9
2

4
6

' 

 9
2

4
8

' 

 9
2

5
0

' 

 9
2

5
2

' 

 9
2

5
4

' 

 9
2

4
6

' 

 9
2
4
8

' 

 9250' 

 9
2

3
4

' 

 9
2

3
6

' 

 9
2

3
8

' 

 9
2

4
0

' 

 9
2

4
2

' 

 9
2

4
4

' 

 9
2

3
4

' 

 9
2

3
6

' 

 9
2

3
8

'  9
2

4
0

' 

 9
2

4
2

' 

 9
2

4
4

' 

 9
2

4
2

' 

 9
2

4
4

' 

1

A0.4

2

A0.4

3

A0.4

9
2

4
6

'

9
2

4
8

'

9
2

5
0

'

8%

8%

M
A

X
 E

LE
V

. =
 9

2
5

9
.5

'

M
A

X
 E

LE
V

. =
 9

2
6

9
.5

'

MAX ELEV. = 9267.5'

+51

16' SETBACK

1
6

' S
E
T
B

A
C

K

16' SETBACK

T.O. PARAPET 
= 9256'

T.O. PARAPET 
= 9258'

T.O. PARAPET 
= 9259.5'

T.O. PARAPET 
= 9266'

T.O. PARAPET 
= 9264'

T.O. PARAPET 
= 9258'

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A0.5

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

1" = 10'-0"

1
PRIVATE COVENANT HEIGHT ANALYSIS



 9
2

1
6

' 

 9
2

1
8

' 

 9
2

2
0

' 

 9
2

2
2

' 

 9
2

2
4

' 

 9
2

2
6

' 

 9
2

2
8

' 

 9
2

3
0

' 

 9
2

3
2

' 

 9
2

3
4

' 

 9
2

3
6

' 

 9
2

3
8

' 

 9
2

4
0

' 

 9
2

4
2

' 

 9
2

1
6

' 

 9
2

1
8

' 

 9
2

2
0

' 

 9
2

2
2

' 

 9
2

2
4

' 

 9
2

2
6

' 

 9
2

2
8

' 

 9
2

3
0

' 

 9
2

3
2

' 

 9
2

3
4

' 

 9
2

4
0

' 

 9
2

4
2

' 

 9
2

4
4

' 

 9
2

4
6

' 

 9
2

4
8

' 

 9
2

5
0

' 

 9
2

4
4

' 

 9
2

4
6

' 

 9
2

4
8

' 

 9
2

5
0

' 

 9
2

5
2

' 

 9
2

5
4

' 

 9
2

5
6

' 

 9
2

3
8

' 

 9240' 

 9242' 

 9
2
4

4
' 

 9
2

4
6

' 

 9
2
4
8

' 

 9250' 
 9252'  9

2
3

6
' 

 9
2

3
6

' 

 9
2

3
8

' 

PROPOSED 
RESIDENCE

MF - 9246
LF - 9234

FL - 9249

GAR - 9245.3

+33.7'

+45.3

+45.9

+48.7 52

+44.5

+45

46

48

50

52

8%

8%

8
%

8
%+47.5

+51

16' SETBACK

1
6

' S
E
T
B

A
C

K

16' SETBACK

+45.7

+38.2

+45.0

ADDRESS 
MONUMENT

FIRE PIT

HOT TUB

ASPHALT 
PAVING

50

DN

AUTO COURT -
CONCRETE w/ TILE 
SCORE PATTERN

+45.4

15'-0"

15'-0"

FIRE MITIGATION NOTES
AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 17.6.1, PARAGRAPH 3 
OF THE CDC:

1. THE EXISTING SITE HAS NO TREES.
2. NO TREES WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE 

SITE
3. A FINAL LANDSCAPE PLAN WILL BE 

PREPARED BY A LICENSED COLORADO 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

4. ALL NEW LANDSCAPE MATERIAL WILL BE 
PLACED AND MAINTAINED TO COMPLY 
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 
17.6.1 PARAGRAPH 3 SUBPARAGRAPH D. 

5. THERE ARE NO PROPOSED SOLID FUEL 
BURNING DEVICES ON THE SITE.

2
1

'-1
0

"

3
6

'-
2

"

3
3

'-7
"

4
0

'-
1

0
"

20'-4"

1
0

2
'-

1
0

"

HOT TUB

FIRE MITIGATION LEGEND

ZONE 1

ZONE 2

ZONE 1 - (15' OFFSET FROM THE BUILDING DRIPLINE) - THE SITE 
HAS NO TREES THAT NEED TO BE REMOVED. ALL FLAMMABLE 
SHRUBS AND SLASH TO BE REMOVED. ALL PROPOSED 
PLANTINGS IN ZONE 1 WILL BE SHRUBS, GRASSES AND 
PERENIALS SELECTED FROM A FIREWISE PLANT MATERIAL LIST 
AND WILL BE IRRIGATED. ALL PROPOSED PLANTINGS WILL NOT 
BE PLANTED DIRECTLY BENEATH EGRESS WINDOWS OR NEAR 
FOUNDATION VENTS.

ZONE 2 - (THE REMAINING PORTION OF THE PROPERTY IS 
CONSIDERED ZONE 2)

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A0.6

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/20211" = 10'-0"

FIRE MITIGATION PLAN



BEDROOM 3
WD / 9'-6" CLG

EXERCISE / BEDROOM 5
WD / 10'-9" CLG

BEDROOM 4
WD / 10'-9" CLG

REC ROOM
WD / 10'-9" CLG

LOUNGE
TILE / 10-9" CLG

PWDR
TILE / 9'-6" CLG

BATH 4
TILE / 9'-6" CLG

BATH 3
TILE / 9'-6" CLG

GYM
WD / 10'-9" CLG

BATH 5
TILE / 9'-6" CLG

ELEV U
P

 1
9

-R
 @

 
7

-
5

/
8

" 
E

A
.

WINE ROOM
WD / 9'-6" CLG

STORAGE / MECH
UNFIN

60"X18" SINGLE SIDED LINEAR 
GAS FIREPLACE OR SIMILAR.
- INSTALL per MFR SPECS & ALL 
APPLICABLE CODES
- VERIFY VENTING, ROUGH 
OPENING & ALL CLEARANCES 
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

SHWR

SHWR

STEAM 
SHWR

11'-6 1/2" 8'-1 1/2" 22'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 25'-6 1/2" 1'-0"

2
7

'-
4

 1
/2

"
8

"
2

3
'-

1
"

8
"

5
'-

9
 1

/2
"

5
'-

3
 1

/2
"

2
6

'-
1

 1
/2

"

8" 20'-5 1/2"
-

3'-1 1/2" 6" 8" 4'-10 1/2"

9'-9" 12'-3" 5'-0" 4'-0"

7'-0 1/2" 11'-5 1/2" 9'-0 1/2"

2
'-

6
"

5
'-

6
 1

/2
"

1
0

 1
/2

"
1

3
'-

1
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

6
'-

1
"

-
2

'-
2

"

D
A7

D
A7

A5.05

CRAWL SPACE UNDER GARAGE

B
A6

B
A6

E
A7

E
A7

6080 SL GL DR

2880

3
0

8
0

 S
.C

.

2
8

8
0

2
8

8
0

2
8

8
0

3
0

8
0

2
8

8
0

2680 PKT
3080

2
8

8
0

2
6

8
0

2
6

8
0

1
0

0
9

6
 S

L
 G

L
 D

R

3080

3
0
8
0

C
A7

A9 1

A92

A9 4

A9

5

A9

3

A9 9

A9 8

7
'-

5
 1

/2
"

6
'-

6
 1

/2
"

6
'-

3
"

6
'-

9
"

5
 1

/2
"

1
6

'-
1

"
5

 1
/2

"
5

'-
6

"
5

 1
/2

"
9

'-
5

"
6

"
8

"
2

4
'-

1
1

"
8

"

1
'-

6
"

5
 1

/2
"4

'-
0

"

5 1/2" 13'-0"
-

6'-2 1/2" 2'-10" 14'-9" 5 1/2" 12'-6 1/2" 5 1/2" 14'-4 1/2" 6" 8"

8
"

6
 1

/2
"

5
'-

1
"

-
6

'-
0

"
-

5
'-

8
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

8
'-

1
"

8"

-
3

'-
1

 1
/2

"
5

 1
/2

"
4

'-
8

"

2'-2"
-

5'-0" 5 1/2" 2'-11" 2'-2" 5 1/2" 3'-9"
-

4'-10"
-

5'-2 1/2" 6" 8"4'-1" 4'-2" 9 1/2"

8
"

1
'-

1
0

"

5
 1

/2
"

3
'-

2
"

5
 1

/2
"

4
'-

0
"

5
 1

/2
"

4
'-

4
"

-
5

'-
1

"
-

1
1

'-
8

"

R
/

S

R
/

S

R
/

S

SHELVES

SHVS

STEEL COLUMN

2
'-

0
"

101

102

103 104

F.G.

HOT TUB

CLOSET
WD

CLOSET
WD

16'-0" 26'-1 1/2" 44'-1"

1
0

'-
0

"
1

6
'-

3
"

1
8

'-
1

0
 1

/2
"

1
4

'-
0

"
1

3
'-

0
"

A9

6

7

WINE RACKS

U.C. 
REF

ICE MAKER

8" 6" 6'-11 1/2" 5 1/2" 8'-2"
-

4'-1"
-

4'-6"
-

6'-2" 5 1/2" 20'-4" 9'-8 1/2" 2'-2" 5 1/2" 8'-6" 8"

1
0

'-
9

" 
C

L
G

9
'-

6
" 

C
L

G

9
'-

6
" 

C
L

G
1

0
'-

9
" 

C
L

G

20" H BENCH

4"

7'-6 1/2" 1'-6"

CONCRETE RETAINING WALL w/ 
BOARD FORM PATTERN ON 

WESTERN SIDE & EXPOSED, ABOVE 
GRADE PARTS OF EASTERN SIDE

LINE OF DECK ABOVE

2
0

" 
H

 B
E

N
C

H
 

S
L

P
 T

O
 D

R
A

IN 5'-1"

FURR OUT WALL AS 
REQUIRED TO HIDE DROP 

STRUCTURAL BEAM ABOVE

10'-9" CLG
9'-6" CLG

UP 2-R TO LANDING 
@ 1-3 1/8" ABV L.F.F.

T
IL

E
W

D

REFER TO INT. DESIGNER 
FOR FLR TRANSITION

W
D

T
IL

E

W
D

T
IL

E

W
D

T
IL

E

20" H BENCH 
SLP TO DRAIN

TILEWD

T
IL

E
W

D

W
D

T
IL

E

LANDING TO BE 
FINISHED IN TILE

6'-8 1/4"

86'-2 1/2"

7
2

'-
1

 1
/2

"

2
4

'-
0

"

A
A6

A
A6

GREY POCHE INDICATES 2X6 
FRAME WALL ABOVE FDN WALL

5
 1

/2
"

2
7

'-
1

0
 1

/2
"

5
'-

8
"

5
'-

7
"

4
"

8
"

4
"

WRAP BOARD FORM AROUND CORNER

36"X48" ELEVATOR CAB. 
VERIFY ALL CLEARANCES 
& INSTALL per MFR SPECS.

PROVIDE ACCESS HATCH FOR 
ELEVATOR SERVICING. V.I.F. 

LOCATION ON LOWER FLOOR

9234'

9235'-3 1/8"

TEMPERED GLS SHWR 
DR & ENCLOSURE

FLUSH SHWR ENTRY - SLP 
SHWR FLR TO LIN DRAIN

SLP TO
DRAIN

SLP TO DRAIN

SLP TO
DRAIN

TEMPERED 
GLS SHWR DR 
& ENCLOSURE

FLUSH SHWR 
ENTRY - SLP 
SHWR FLR TO 
LIN DRAIN

TEMPERED GLS SHWR 
DR & ENCLOSURE

FLUSH SHWR ENTRY - SLP 
SHWR FLR TO LIN DRAIN

SLP TO
DRAIN

1
0

'-
1

0
"

3
'-

9
 1

/2
"

VENT UP TO CHASE BEHIND 
TOILET IN BATH 2 ON MAIN FLR

HIGH VELOCITY AIR HANDLER. 
VERIFY EXACT UNITS AND 

LOCATION per CONTRACTOR. 
INSTALL per MFR'S SPECS 

AND per CODE.
HIGH VELOCITY AIR HANDLER. 
VERIFY EXACT UNITS AND 
LOCATION per CONTRACTOR. 
INSTALL per MFR'S SPECS 
AND per CODE.

3
'-

0
"

DROPPED STEEL 
BEAM ABOVE

CLO
WD

STORAGE / MECH
UNFIN

C
O

N
C

W
D

2X6 TREATED 
SILL PLATE

1
1

"
3

'-
9

"

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A1

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

1/4" = 1'-0"

LOWER FLOOR PLAN

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION



H
.B

.

FOYER
TILE

OUTDOOR LOUNGE
CONC / 10' T&G CLG

DINING ROOM
WD / 10' CLG

KITCHEN
WD / 11'-5" CLG

OPEN DECK

OPEN DECK

NOOK

48"X18" SINGLE SIDED LINEAR 
GAS FIREPLACE OR SIMILAR.
- INSTALL per MFR SPECS & 
ALL APPLICABLE CODES
- VERIFY VENTING, ROUGH 
OPENING & ALL CLEARANCES 
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

ELEV

WET BAR

OPEN TO 
BELOW

11'-6 1/2" 8'-0" 22'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 11'-0" 15'-0"

10'-9" 11'-3" 5'-0" 4'-0"

5
'-

9
"

7
'-

3
"

6
'-

6
 1

/2
"

7
'-

5
 1

/2
"

1
'-

0
 1

/2
"

1
3

'-
0

"
1

4
'-

0
"

1
9

'-
0

"
1

6
'-

0
"

1
0

'-
0

"

2'-0"

2
'-

6
"

1
1

'-
6

 1
/2

"
1

6
'-

6
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

4
'-

1
 1

/2
"

5
'-

1
0

 1
/2

"
5

 1
/2

"

5
'-

3
 1

/2
"

6
'-

3
"

8
'-

6
"

8
'-

0
 1

/2
"

13'-0"

6'-6 1/2" 6'-5 1/2"

8'-5" 6'-7"

32'-7"

3'-9 1/2" 16'-2 1/2" 12'-7"

2
'-

9
 1

/4
"

2
'-

9
 1

/4
"

7
'-

6
"

1
1

'-
0

"
7

'-
6

"

16'-0" 26'-0" 27'-7" 3'-10" 11'-11 1/2"

6'-0" 20'-0"

1
4

9
1

0
0

 4
-P

N
L

 S
L

 G
L

 D
R

80100 SL GL DR

8
0

1
0

0
 S

L
 G

L
 D

R

1
0

0
1

0
0

 S
L

 G
L

 D
R

9
0

8
0

 O
H

 D
O

O
R

9
0

8
0

 O
H

 D
O

O
R

5
'-

6
 1

/2
"

2
6

'-
0

"

7
3

'-
0

 1
/2

"

D
A7

D
A7

6
'-

0
"

1
0

'-
0

"

ENTRY PORCH

40100 
PIVOT DR

5'-0"

B
A6

B
A6

E
A7

E
A7

9' x 18' PARKING SPACE

9' x 18' PARKING SPACE

9' x 18' PARKING SPACE

9' x 18' PARKING SPACE

9' x 18' PARKING SPACE

9' x 18' PARKING SPACE

BBQ GRILL

248 SF OF 
FLOOR HEAT

3
0

8
0

2
4

8
0

 P
K

T

2880

3
0
8
0

PAIR 1880

2
8

8
0

2
8

8
0

2
8

8
0

2
6

8
0

 P
K

T

P
A

IR
 2

0
9

0

1
4

9
1

0
0

 4
-P

N
L

 S
L

 G
L

 D
R

2880 PKT

C
A7

C
A7

A9

11

10

A9

14

12

13

A9

15

A918

19

20

A9

16

A9

17

5 1/2" 14'-7" 5 1/2" 5'-5 1/2" 1'-6" 15'-1" 1'-3" 11'-9" 5 1/2" 15'-0" 5 1/2"

5
 1

/2
"

1
3

'-
8

 1
/2

"
-

6
'-

0
"

-
1

2
'-

3
"

5
 1

/2
"

2
5

'-
1

"
5

 1
/2

"

7
'-

0
"

-
1

1
'-

3
"

5
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

1
5

'-
1

"
5

 1
/2

"

5 1/2" 7'-6 1/2" 5 1/2" 8'-0" 5 1/2" 4'-1"
-

4'-6"
-

6'-4"
-

25'-5 1/2"
-

3'-0"
-

11'-7 1/2" 5 1/2"

R/S

R/S

S
H

E
L

V
E

S

D

W

1
0

 1
/2

"
5

'-
1

"
4

'-
6

"
2

'-
9

"
1

3
'-

9
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

3
0
8
0
 S

C

5 1/2"

224225226

227

201

202

204

203

205

206

207

208

9
'-

2
"

5
 1

/2
"

2
'-

1
1

"
-

3
'-

5
"

-
4

'-
0

"
-

5
'-

1
"

1
'-

1
"

5
'-

6
 1

/2
"

5
'-

8
"

18" H BENCH

LOCKERS & BENCH

LOCKERS & BENCH

DN 17-R @ 7-5/8" EACH 
TO LANDING BELOW

F.G.

F.G.
GAS SUPPLY 
STUB FOR FIRE 
PIT per BUILDER

SKYLIGHT ABV
10' T&G CLG

SKYLIGHT 
ABV

DBL 
OVEN

REF

FRZ

2-CAR GARAGE
CONC

GUEST SUITE
WD / 10' CLG

LAUNDRY
TILE / 10' CLG

PWDR
TILE / 10' CLG

BATH 2
TILE / 10' CLG

PANTRY
WD / 10' CLG

CLOSET
WD / 10' CLG

MUD ROOM
TILE / 10' CLG

CLOSET
TILE / 10'CLG

2
'-

6
"

1
2

'-
3

"

1
6

'-
0

"

A9

21

NOTE:
Unenclosed accessory structures attached to buildings with 
habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be 
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or 
exterior grade ignition resistant materials such as those isted 
as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) approved products.

11'-5" CLG
10' CLG

1
1

'-
5

" 
C

L
G

1
0

' C
L

G

TALL PANTRY CABS

SHELVES

GAS COOKTOP w/ 
HOOD VENT ABV

2'-0" 5'-0" 2'-6" 1'-6"

1
0

'-
6

"
3

'-
9

"
2

'-
0

"2'-3" 3'-10"

R
/

S

R
/

S

R
/

S

SHELVES

SHWR

WDTILETILEWD

REFER TO INT. DESIGNER 
FOR FLR TRANSITION

W
D

T
IL

E

TILEWD

A
A6

A
A6

36"X48" ELEVATOR CAB. 
VERIFY ALL CLEARANCES 
& INSTALL per MFR SPECS. 1

0
' C

L
G

1
7

'-
6

" 
C

L
G

1
0

' C
L

G
9

' C
L

G

9
' C

L
G

1
0

' C
L

G

6
'-

0
"

3'-0" 9'-0" 3'-0"

35
S7

20" H BENCH 
SLP TO DRN

3'-3"

2
'-

1
0

 1
/2

"
1

'-
3

"

TEMPERED GLS SHWR 
DR & ENCLOSURE

FLUSH SHWR ENTRY - SLP 
SHWR FLR TO LIN DRAIN

SLP TO
DRAIN

SHADE POCKET 
ABOVE

750 SF OF HEATED 
AUTOCOURT SLAB

5
 1

/2
"

1
'-

1
"

6'-5" 5 1/2"

DW

1
'-

9
"

REPORT NUMBER 'NER-200'
FIGURE NO. 8, ASSEMBLY E-2

1

23

1. 3/4" T&G PLYWOOD
2. 1-LAYER 5/8", TYPE 'X' GYPSUM BOARD
3. TJI JOIST

SLPFLAT 1/4"/1'

S
T

E
P

F
L

U
S

H

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A2.0

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

1/4" = 1'-0"

MAIN FLOOR PLAN



H
.B

.

GREAT ROOM
WD / 17'-6" CLG

OFFICE
WD / 12' CLG

MSTR SUITE
WD / 12' CLG

PATIO

MSTR BATH
TILE / 12' CLG

HERS

HIS

HOT TUB

WET BAR

UP 2-R 
@ 6" EA

UP 4-R 
@ 6" EA

SHWR TUB

11'-3" 6'-7 1/2" 18'-9" 14'-6 1/2"

6
'-

3
"

7
'-

7
"

1
6

'-
6

"
2

2
'-

4
 1

/2
"

5
'-

7
"

1
1

"

7
9

1
0

0
 F

X
D

8'-0" 10'-0" 2'-4" 7'-6" 8" 11'-8 1/2" 10'-3" 8"

5'-0" 5'-0"

1
3

'-
1

0
 1

/2
"

8
'-

6
"

3
'-

0
"

2
'-

7
"

1
2

'-
0

"
1

4
'-

0
"

5
'-

7
"

1
1

"

2'-4 1/2"

5 1/2"

5'-7" 7'-6"

5 1/2"

2'-4 1/2"

2
'-

7
"

3
'-

0
"

11'-3" 2'-0"

5 1/2"

4'-0" 8'-8 1/2"
-

5'-5 1/2" 1'-0" 6'-8" 2'-4" 6'-8" 1'-5 1/2" 10 1/2"

2'-0"

8
'-

6
 1

/2
"

2
'-

0
"

5
 1

/2
"

1
9

'-
0

 1
/2

"
1

0
 1

/2
"

F
A7

F
A7

B
A6

B
A6

A9

26

1
4

9
1

0
0

 4
-P

N
L

 S
L

 G
L

 D
R

6090 SL GL DR

2086 FXD

PAIR 1880

2
6

8
0

2
6

8
0

2
8

8
0

3680

5080 PKT

12020 FXD

1
1

4
8

0
 F

X
D

6
'-

0
"

6
'-

0
"

6030 FXD ABV

A4.2 4

G
A7

G
A7

A923

A9

24

A9 25

5 1/2"

5 1/2" 8'-6 1/2" 5 1/2" 5'-8 1/2"
-

6'-0" 5 1/2" 17'-6 1/2"

5
 1

/2
"

6
'-

0
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

3
'-

0
"

-
4

'-
2

"
-

3
'-

0
"

-
2

'-
6

"
4

'-
0

"
5

 1
/2

"
1

1
'-

6
 1

/4
"

1
1

 1
/4

"

5 1/2"

R
/

S
R

/
S

R
/

S
R

/
S

S
H

E
L

V
E

S

SHVS.

DRESSER

SKYLIGHT 
ABV

12' CLG
9' CLG

9
' C

L
G

1
2

' C
L

G

17'-6" CLG
9' CLG

MSTR CLOSET
WD / 12' CLG

209

211

212

213

214

215216

217

218219

221

222

210

220

223

A4.2

3

F.G.

9
' C

L
G

1
2

' C
L

G

18" H BENCH. SLP TO DRAIN

U.C. 
REF

9'-4 1/2" 9'-4 1/2"

11'-5" 5'-6"

16'-11"

F.G.

GAS SUPPLY STUB FOR 
FIRE PIT per BUILDER

D
N

 6
-R

 
@

 6
" 

E
A

7'-2 1/2"

2
'-

6
"

1
6

'-
0

"

A9

21

A9 22

8" 11'-0 1/2" 8" 10'-3" 8"

2
'-

6
"

4
'-

6
 1

/2
"

8
'-

0
"

4
'-

0
"

12'-8" 6'-8" 2'-4" 6'-8" 2'-4"

DASHED LINE INDICATES 8" 
CONCRETE WALL FACED w/ STONE 
VENEER AND STONE CAP AT TOP

WDTILE

1'-0" 2'-10" 1'-0"

1
'-

0
"

1
'-

1
 1

/2
"

3
'-

9
"

1
'-

1
 1

/2
"

1
'-

0
"

OUTER LINE SHOWS WHERE CONCRETE 
FORMS ARE TO BE SET. DASHED LINE 
INDICATES 3/4" THICK BOARD FORMS. - TYP

ECOSMART XL1200 ETHANOL 
VENTLESS BURNER OR SIMILAR 

w/ GLASS SCREEN ON ALL FOUR 
SIDES. INSTALL per MFR SPECS.

1
/

4
" = 1

'

1/4" = 1'

A
A6

A
A6

9248'-8"

9248'-5 1/2"

TRENCH DRAIN

9245'-3 1/2"

9249'

9247'9246'1
0

' C
L

G
1

7
'-

6
" 

C
L

G

A4.33

A4.34

WINDOW SHADE 
POCKET ABOVE

WINDOW SHADE 
POCKET ABOVE

WINDOW SHADE 
POCKET ABOVE

WINDOW SHADE 
POCKET

ISOKERN MAGNUM 48 FIREBOX w/ 
INSTALLED GAS LOG SET.
- INSTALL per MFR SPECS & ALL 
APPLICABLE CODES
- VERIFY VENTING, ROUGH OPENING & ALL 
CLEARANCES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

1
2

' C
L

G
9

' C
L

G

6
'-

0
"

SLP TO
DRAIN

TEMPERED GLS SHWR 
DR & ENCLOSURE

FLUSH SHWR ENTRY 
- SLP SHWR FLR TO 
LIN DRAIN

KNEE 
SPACE

8' CABINET 
SOFFIT 
"SHELF"

8' SOFFIT

GALLERY
TILE / 9' CLG

W
D

T
IL

E

TILEWD

TILEWD

WDTILE

VENT UP

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A2.1

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

1/4" = 1'-0"

MAIN FLOO0R PLAN - MSTR

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION



3'-0"

6
'-

6
"

6
'-

6
"

3'-0"

6
"

D
A7

D
A7

ROOF OVER MAIN FLOOR

ROOF OVER KITCHEN

ROOF OVER GARAGE

ROOF OVER ENTRY PORCH

SKYLIGHT OVER 
OUTDOOR LOUNGE

SKYLIGHT OVER 
KITCHEN

B
A6

B
A6

ALL FLAT ROOFS TO 
BE STONE BALLASTED 
OVER EPDM

C
A7

C
A7

1/4" = 1'

1
/

4
" = 1

'
1

/
4

" = 1
'

1
/

4
" = 1

'
1

/
4

" = 1
'

1/4" = 1'

1/4" = 1' 1/4" = 1'

1
/

4
" = 1

'

1
/

4
" = 1

'

1
/

4
" = 1

'

1/4" = 1'

1
/

4
" = 1

'
1

/
4

" = 1
'

1/4" = 1'1/4" = 1'

1/4" = 1'

1/4" = 1'

1
/

4
" = 1

'

1
/

4
" = 1

'

1/4" = 1'

1/4" = 1'

1
/

4
" = 1

'

1/4" = 1'

1
/

4
" = 1

'

A
A6

A
A6

1/4" = 1'

2
'-

1
1

"
1

0
'-

1
"

6'-10"

1
'-

6
"

1'-0"

DRAIN TO LOW ROOF

DRAIN TO LOW ROOF

4
'-

5
"

1
2

'-
2

"

3'-7" 2'-1"

RIDGE

RIDGE

RIDGE

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

RIDGE

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

DRAIN THROUGH ROOF 
FRAMING TO DOWNSPOUT. 
- PROVIDE OVERFLOW DRAIN 
& FLASHING per CODE

SCUPPER THROUGH PARAPET WALL TO ROOF BELOW

SCUPPER THROUGH PARAPET 
WALL TO ROOF BELOW

1/8" = 1'

DRAIN THROUGH ROOF 
FRAMING TO DOWNSPOUT. 
- PROVIDE OVERFLOW DRAIN 
& FLASHING per CODE

VALLEY

SCUPPER THROUGH PARAPET 
WALL TO ROOF BELOW

SCUPPER THROUGH PARAPET 
WALL TO ROOF BELOW

DRAIN THROUGH ROOF 
FRAMING TO DOWNSPOUT. 

- PROVIDE OVERFLOW DRAIN 
& FLASHING per CODE

PROVIDE A CHASE FOR VENTING 
OF FIREPLACE IN REC ROOM ON 

LOWER FLOOR

PROVIDE A CHADE FOR VENTING OF 
FIREPLACE IN NOOK ON MAIN FLOOR

SCUPPER THROUGH PARAPET 
WALL TO DOWNSPOUT BELOW

SCUPPER THROUGH PARAPET 
WALL TO DOWNSPOUT BELOW

V
A
LLEY

1
/

4
" = 1

'

1/4" = 1'

SCUPPER THROUGH TUBE 
STEEL PARAPET TO DRAIN 
INTO PLANTER BELOW

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A3.0

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

1/4" = 1'-0"

ROOF PLAN



6
"

3
'-

0
"

F
A7

F
A7

ROOF OVER GREAT ROOM

ROOF OVER MSTR SUITE

ROOF OVER MSTR PATIO

SKYLIGHT OVER 
MSTR BATH

CHIMNEY CAP

ROOF OVER MSTR BATH

B
A6

B
A6

ALL FLAT ROOFS TO 
BE STONE BALLASTED 
OVER EPDM

2
A8

3
A8

G
A7

G
A7

1/4" = 1'

1/4" = 1'

1/4" = 1'

1
/

4
" = 1

' 1
/

4
" 
= 

1
'

1
/

4
" = 1

'

1/4" = 1'

1
/

4
" 
= 

1
'

1/4" = 1'

1/4" = 1'

1/4" = 1'
1/4" = 1'

1/4" = 1'

1/4" = 1'

1/4" = 1'

1
/

4
" 
= 

1
'

1
/

4
" 
= 

1
'

1
/

4
" 
= 

1
'

1
/

4
" 
= 

1
'

1
/

4
" 
= 

1
'

1
/

4
" 
= 

1
'

1/4" = 1'

1
/

4
" 
= 

1
'

A
A6

A
A6

SCUPPER THROUGH PARAPET 
WALL TO DOWNSPOUT. 

- PROVIDE OVERFLOW DRAIN 
& FLASHING per CODE

8
'-

2
"

1
'-

9
"

6'-5 1/2" 1'-7"

SCUPPER THROUGH PARAPET 
WALL TO DOWNSPOUT. 
- PROVIDE OVERFLOW DRAIN 
& FLASHING per CODE

SCUPPER THROUGH TUBE 
STEEL PARAPET

SCUPPER THROUGH TUBE 
STEEL PARAPET

DRAIN TO LOW ROOF

1
/

4
" 
= 

1
'

SCUPPER THROUGH TUBE 
STEEL PARAPET

DRAIN TO LOW ROOF

DRAIN TO LOW ROOF

RIDGE

V
A
LLEY

DRAIN THROUGH ROOF 
FRAMING TO DOWNSPOUT. 
- PROVIDE OVERFLOW DRAIN 
& FLASHING per CODE

V
A
LLEY

1
/

4
" = 1

'

1/4" = 1'

SCUPPER THROUGH TUBE 
STEEL PARAPET TO DRAIN 
INTO PLANTER BELOW

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

RIDGE

R
ID

G
E

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A3.1

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

1/4" = 1'-0"

ROOF PLAN - MSTR

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION



ROUGH THIN-STONE VENEER

HONED THIN-STONE VENEER

DARK BRONZE METAL FASCIA 
PANEL ON PARAPET WALLS

VERTICAL STANDING SEAM 
WEATHERED METAL PANEL

WEATHERED STEEL

BOARD FORMED CONCRETE

ROUGH THIN-STONE VENEER

HONED THIN-STONE VENEER

DARK BRONZE METAL FASCIA 
PANEL ON PARAPET WALLS VERTICAL STANDING SEAM 

WEATHERED METAL PANEL

EXPOSED STEEL

EXPOSED STEEL

HONED THIN-STONE VENEER

DARK BRONZE METAL FASCIA 
PANEL ON PARAPET WALLS

BOARD FORMED CONCRETE

ROUGH THIN-STONE VENEER

VERTICAL STANDING SEAM 
WEATHERED METAL PANEL

EXPOSED STEEL
BOARD FORMED CONCRETE

GLASS PANEL RAILING

HONED THIN-STONE VENEER

DARK BRONZE METAL FASCIA 
PANEL ON PARAPET WALLS

HONED THIN-STONE VENEER

HONED THIN-STONE VENEER

DARK BRONZE METAL FASCIA 
PANEL ON PARAPET WALLS

VERTICAL STANDING SEAM 
WEATHERED METAL PANEL

ROUGH THIN-STONE VENEER

ROUGH THIN-STONE VENEER

EXPOSED STEEL

DARK BRONZE METAL FASCIA 
PANEL ON PARAPET WALLS

BOARD FORMED CONCRETE

DARK ANODIZED METAL PANEL

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A4.0

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

1/8" = 1'-0"

SOUTHEAST

1/8" = 1'-0"

NORTHWEST

1/8" = 1'-0"

SOUTHWEST

1/8" = 1'-0"

NORTHEAST



T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR
9246'-0"

T.O. SLAB AT LOWER FLOOR
9234'-0"

D
A7

E
A7

BOARD FORMED CONCRETE

ROUGH THIN-STONE VENEER

VERTICAL STANDING SEAM 
WEATHERED METAL PANEL

EXPOSED STEEL BEAM

METAL GRIPRAIL ATTACHED 
TO GLASS PANEL RAILING

HONED THIN-STONE VENEER

DARK BRONZE METAL FASCIA 
PANEL ON PARAPET WALLS

HONED THIN-STONE VENEER

2
'-

0
"

5
'-

6
"

2
'-

0
"

4'-0" 4'-0"

4'-0" 4'-0"

5
'-

6
"

2
'-

6
"

2
'-

0
"

5
'-

6
"

2
'-

6
"

3'-8" 3'-8" 3'-8"

3
'-

0
"

4
'-

6
"

2
'-

0
"

3'-4" 3'-4" 3'-4"

3
'-

0
"

4
'-

6
"

2
'-

0
"

3'-4" 3'-4" 3'-4"

1
0

'-
0

"

4'-4 1/2" 4'-0" 4'-0"

6
'-

6
"

4'-9"

1
2

'-
0

"

C
A7

207208

104 103 102

206

204

NOTE:
Unenclosed accessory structures attached to buildings 
with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, 
shall be constructed as either non-combustible, heavy 
timber or exterior grade ignition resistant materials 
such as those isted as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface 
Code) approved products.

4" CONCRETE SLAB DRIP EDGE AT END OF DECK

5'-6"2'-7"

4
'-

6
"

3
'-

6
"

2
'-

0
"

3
'-

6
"

2
'-

0
"

4
'-

6
"

T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR
9246'-0"

D
A7

E
A7

ROUGH THIN-STONE VENEER

HONED THIN-STONE VENEER

DARK BRONZE METAL FASCIA 
PANEL ON PARAPET WALLS

VERTICAL STANDING SEAM 
WEATHERED METAL PANEL

WEATHERED STEEL

BOARD FORMED CONCRETE

3
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

1
'-

6
"

3'-0" 3'-0"

3
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0"

2
'-

8
"

2
'-

8
"

2
'-

8
"

C
A7

225

201

224

3
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A4.1

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

NORTHWEST

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

SOUTHEAST

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION



T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR
9246'-0"

T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR
9246'-0"

T.O. MSTR
9249'-0"

F
A7

EXPOSED STEEL

HONED THIN- TONE VENEER

DARK BRONZE METAL FASCIA PANEL ON 
ALL OVERHANGING PARAPET WALLS

BOARD FORMED CONCRETE

1
'-

6
"

8
'-

7
 1

/8
"

2
'-

0
"

5
'-

0
"

4'-6 1/2" 4'-6 1/2"4'-0"4'-0"3'-9 7/8"

2
'-

0
"

5
'-

1
 1

/8
"

2
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

1
0

'-
0

"

4'-4 1/2"

213

212

211

209

7
'-

6
"

3
'-

0
"

6'-3"

1
'-

6
"

T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR
9246'-0"

T.O. MSTR
9249'-0"

F
A7

ROUGH THIN-STONE VENEER

HONED THIN-STONE VENEER

DARK BRONZE METAL FASCIA 
PANEL ON ALL OVERHANGING 
PARAPET WALLS

VERTICAL STANDING SEAM 
WEATHERED METAL PANEL

EXPOSED STEEL

3
'-

0
"

6
'-

0
"

4'-0" 4'-0"

2
'-

8
"

2
'-

8
"

2
'-

8
"

3
'-

0
"

219

217

215

224

8
'-

0
"1

0
'-

0
" 1
2

'-
0

"

1'-6"

B
A6

4
'-

0
"

4
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

3'-9 3/8" 3'-9 3/8" 3'-9 3/8"

LINE OF FLOOR @ GALLERY

2
'-

0
"

1
'-

0
"

G
A7

221

220

218

1
2

'-
2

"

1
1

'-
2

"

T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR
9246'-0"

T.O.PL. AT MAIN FLOOR

T.O. PL AT GREAT ROOM

5
'-

0
"

2
'-

1
 1

/8
"

4
'-

0
"

4
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

3'-4" 3'-4" 3'-4"

3'-4" 3'-4" 3'-4"

222

223

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A4.2

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

NORTHWEST

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

SOUTHEAST

1/4" = 1'-0"
4

SOUTHWEST GALLERY

1/4" = 1'-0"
3

SOUTHEAST AT GREAT ROOM

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION



T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR
9246'-0"

T.O. MSTR
9249'-0"

B
A6

ROUGH THIN-STONE VENEER

EXPOSED STEEL
DARK BRONZE METAL FASCIA PANEL ON 

ALL OVERHANGING PARAPET WALLS

BOARD FORMED CONCRETE

DARK ANODIZED METAL PANEL

3
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

6
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

6'-0" 6'-0"

G
A7

216 214

A
A6

T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR
9246'-0"

T.O. SLAB AT LOWER FLOOR
9234'-0"

B
A6

HONED THIN-STONE VENEER

VERTICAL STANDING SEAM 
WEATHERED METAL PANEL

ROUGH THIN-STONE VENEER

1
2

'-
0

"

3
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

1
'-

6
"

3'-0" 3'-0"

4'-9"

6
'-

6
"

4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0"

4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0"

G
A7

205

203

101

202

A
A6

3
'-

6
"

4
'-

0
"

4
'-

6
"

2
'-

0
"

3
'-

6
"

2
'-

0
"

3
'-

6
"

4
'-

6
"

5'-6" 5'-0" 5'-0" 3'-6"

A
A6

3'-8 1/2"

210 209

5
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

8
'-

7
 1

/8
"

1
'-

6
"

5
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

8
'-

7
 1

/8
"

1
'-

6
"

T.O. MSTR
9249'-0"

B
A6

211

3
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

5
'-

1
 1

/8
"

2
'-

0
"

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A4.3

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

1/4" = 1'-0"

NORTHEAST

1/4" = 1'-0"

SOUTHWEST

1/4" = 1'-0"
3

NORTHEAST GREAT ROOM

1/4" = 1'-0"
4

NORTHEAST STUDY

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION



STONE

METAL

GLASS

CONCRETE

MATERIALS

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A5.0

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

STONE

METAL

GLASS

CONCRETE

990.82 SF

541.99 SF

479.18SF

63.99 SF

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

Northeast  Elevation - Material Calcs
1/8" = 1'-0"

2
Northwest Elevation - Material Calcs

1/8" = 1'-0"
3

Southeast Elevation - Material Calcs
1/8" = 1'-0"

4
Southwest  Elevation - Material Calcs

STONE

METAL

GLASS

CONCRETE

1010.34 SF

535.83 SF

321.49 SF

169.27 SF

STONE

METAL

GLASS

CONCRETE

346.16 SF

133.71 SF

306.96 SF

171.55 SF

STONE

METAL

GLASS

CONCRETE

956.84 SF

771.39 SF

997.40 SF

228.56 SF

1/8" = 1'-0"
5

Garage Elevation - Material Calcs

STONE

METAL

GLASS

CONCRETE

91.46 SF

111.72 SF

12.50 SF

0.00 SF

1/8" = 1'-0"
6

West Elevation 2 - Material Calcs

STONE

METAL

GLASS

CONCRETE

327.05 SF

125.78 SF

107.96 SF

0.00 SF

1/8" = 1'-0"
7

Outdoor Lounge East Elev -  Material Calcs
1/8" = 1'-0"

8
Outdoor Lounge West Elev - Material Calcs

STONE

METAL

GLASS

CONCRETE

31.14 SF

11.90 SF

150.00 SF

0.00 SF

STONE

METAL

GLASS

CONCRETE

77.42 SF

15.38 SF

250.00 SF

12.50 SF

1/8" = 1'-0"
9

Entry Northeast Elevation - Material Calcs

STONE

METAL

GLASS

CONCRETE

0.00 SQ. FT.

35.05 SQ. FT.

37.33 SQ. FT.

64.66 SQ. FT.

STONE

METAL

GLASS

CONCRETE

293.78 SF

81.51 SF

15.23 SF

151.89 SF

1/8" = 1'-0"
10

Materials Unseen In Elevations

STONE

METAL

GLASS

CONCRETE

TOTAL BUILDING MATERIALS

4,125.01  SF

2,364.26  SF

2,678.05  SF

862.42  SF

41.13%

23.57%

26.70%

8.60%

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION



f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A5.1

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

1/8" = 1'-0"

SOUTHEAST
1/8" = 1'-0"

NORTHEAST

ROUGH THIN-STONE VENEER

HONED THIN-STONE VENEER WEATHERED METAL PANELS

DARK BRONZE METAL FASCIA

BOARD FORMED CONCRETE

DARK ANODIZED METAL PANEL EXPOSED STEEL

DARK BRONZE WINDOW FRAME

WEATHERED METAL 
GARAGE DOOR

T$G SOFFIT STONE BALLAST



f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A5.2

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021



T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR
9246'-0"

T.O. SLAB AT LOWER FLOOR
9234'-0"

T.O. MSTR
9249'-0"

D
A7

F
A7

E
A7

C
A7

3
'-

0
"

F
L

O
O

R
 T

O
 F

L
O

O
R

1
2

'-
0

"

1
2

'-
0

"

1
'-

3
 1

/8
"

1
7

-R
 @

 7
-5

/8
" E

A
C

H

1
0

'-
8

 7
/8

"

16-T @ 11" EACH

14'-8"

6" 8"

12'-2 1/2"

1
0

"

MUD ROOM
LAUNDRY

GYM

PWDR FOYER

OFFICE

PWDR

ELEVATOR

WINE ROOM

1
2

'-
1

 1
/8

"

A8

5

STORAGE / MECH

G.I.  GUTTER ON ----- FASCIA,  ON ----- SUBFASCIA, 
w/ ----- SOFFIT BOARD, and SCREENED VENTS PER 
CODE

SHINGLE STRIP ON ----- FASCIA,  ON ----- SUBFASCIA, 
w/ ----- SOFFIT BOARD, and SCREENED VENTS PER 
CODE.

GUARDRAIL at +36" MIN. A.F.F. w/ LESS THAN 4" SPACING 
BETWEEN BALUSTERS.

HANDRAIL at +34" to +38" ABOVE STAIR NOSING w/ 
LESS THAN 4" SPACING BETWEEN BALUSTERS. 

PROVIDE 6" MIN. CLEARANCE BETWEEN ALL 
STRUCTURAL WOOD OR SIDING and FINISH GRADE.

HANDRAIL at +34" to +38" ABOVE 
STAIR NOSING w/ LESS THAN 4" 

SPACING BETWEEN GLASS PANELS 
AND STRINGERS/BALUSTERS. 

GUARDRAIL at +36" ABOVE FINISH 
FLOOR w/ LESS THAN 4" SPACING 

BETWEEN GLASS PANELS AND 
FLOOR/BALUSTERS. 

11"

7
 5

/8
"

ELEVATOR PIT

9
'-

6
"

1
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

1
'-

0
"

T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR
9246'-0"

T.O. SLAB AT LOWER FLOOR
9234'-0"

D
A7

E
A7

C
A7

F
L

O
O

R
 T

O
 F

L
O

O
R

1
2

'-
0

"

GUEST SUITE BATH 2 KITCHEN DINING ROOM OUTDOOR ROOM

GREAT ROOM

BEDROOM 3 BATH 3 REC ROOM BEDROOM 5 CLOSET BATH 4

3
'-

0
"

1
'-

6
"

A8

1

3'-0" 9'-0" 3'-0"

2'-8"

2'-1"

INSTALL CLASS A METAL 
FLUE TO VENT ISOKERN 
MAGNUM 48 FIREBOX

LADDER FRAME INSIDE OF 
CONCRETE CHIMNEY SHAFT @ 
TOP. COVER WITH METAL CAP 
& SLOPE TO DRAIN. FLASH 
VENT FLUE AND INSTALL 
CHIMNEY TERMINATION CAP 
per CODE.

1
7

'-
6

 5
/8

"

1
1

'-
5

"

TYPICAL 8" CONCRETE FOUNDATION 
WALL CONSTRUCTION

TYPICAL SLAB-ON-GRADE RADIANT 
FLOOR CONSTRUCTION

TYPICAL INTERIOR 
WALL CONSTRUCTION

TYPICAL RADIANT 
FLOOR CONSTRUCTION

TYPICAL FLAT ROOF 
CONSTRUCTION

TYPICAL METAL CLAD 
WALL CONSTRUCTION

TYPICAL THIN-STONE VENEER 
WALL CONSTRUCTION

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A6

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

1/4" = 1'-0"

SECTION B

1/4" = 1'-0"

SECTION A

TYPICAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

TYPICAL THIN STONE VENEER WALL CONSTRUCTION:
2" NATURAL THIN-STONE VENEER ON LATH ON TWO LAYERS BUILDING FELT OVER "TYVEK" OR 
OTHER APPROVED MOISTURE BARRIER ON 1-7/16" ZIP SYSTEM R SHEATHING (R-6) 4X10 
PANELS ON 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C. w/ DOUBLE TOP PLATE. INSTALL WEEP HOLES at BOTTOM 
OF ALL STONE VENEER WALLS.  PROVIDE PROPERLY LAPPED FLASHINGS and SEALANTS at 
ALL PENETRATIONS and INTERSECTIONS.  PROVIDE FIRE STOP, BLOCKING, and CORNER 
BRACING PER CODE.  PROVIDE INSULATION PER ENERGY REQUIREMENTS.  PROVIDE INTERIOR 
VAPOR BARRIER BEHIND 1/2" GYPSUM WALLBOARD INTERIOR FINISH.  INSTALL "DUROCK" OR 
EQUIVALENT CONCRETE BACKING BOARD at SHOWER / TUB ENCLOSURES, SHOWER BENCHES, 
and TUB DECKS.

TYPICAL METAL CLAD WALL CONSTRUCTION:
VERTICAL STANDING SEAM METAL PANELS INSTALLED per MFR'S SPECS ON "TYVEK" OR 
OTHER APPROVED MOISTURE BARRIER ON 1-7/16" ZIP SYSTEM R SHEATHING (R-6) 4X10 
PANELS ON 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C. w/ DOUBLE TOP PLATE. PROVIDE PROPERLY LAPPED 
FLASHINGS and SEALANTS at ALL PENETRATIONS and INTERSECTIONS.  PROVIDE FIRE STOP, 
BLOCKING, and CORNER BRACING PER CODE.  PROVIDE INSULATION PER ENERGY 
REQUIREMENTS.  PROVIDE INTERIOR VAPOR BARRIER BEHIND 1/2" GYPSUM WALLBOARD 
INTERIOR FINISH.  INSTALL "DUROCK" OR EQUIVALENT CONCRETE BACKING BOARD at 
SHOWER / TUB ENCLOSURES, SHOWER BENCHES, and TUB DECKS.

TYPICAL FLAT ROOF CONSTRUCTION:
SINGLE PLY FULLY-ADHERED EPDM MEMBRANE ON MECHANICALLY FASTENED 1/4" 
DENSDECK ON TAPERED FOM INSULATION SLOPING 1/4" per FOOT ON ROOF SHEATHING ON 
ROOF JOISTS per ENGINEER. TAPERED FOAM INSULATION MAY NEED ADDITIONAL THICKNESS 
DEPENDING ON ROOF FRAMING DEPTH. PROVIDED INSULATION per ENERGY REQUIREMENTS. 
ATTACH 5/8" GYPSUM WALLBOARD INTERIOR FINISH AT ALL INTERIOR CEILINGS. PROVIDE 
CLASS-A TREATED T&G SOFFIT COMPLIANT w/ APPENDIX-Z AND RIDGE VENTILATION per 
CODE. PROVIDE PROPERLY LAPPED FLASHINGS OR SEALANTS AT ALL ROOF/WALL 
INTERSECTIONS AND ROOF PENETRATIONS. ROOF ASSEMBLY TO COMPLY WITH APPENDIX-Z 
SECTION Z104.2. ALL ROOF SURFACES TO BE BALLASTED WITH DARK STONE.

TYPICAL BELOW GRADE UNDER-FLOOR SPACE CONSTRUCTION:
CONTROL MOISTURE OF SOILS DURING CONSTRUCTION.  RE-GRADE and CLEAN SURFACE OF 
SOIL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF VAPOR RETARDER.  INSTALL VAPOR RETARDER and 
EXTEND UP INTERIOR OF CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALLS.  ATTACH VAPOR RETARDER TO 
FACE OF FOUNDATION WALLS.  DO NOT COVER STEEL OR STRUCTURAL WOOD MATERIAL.  
REFER TO "GUIDELINES FOR DESIGN and CONSTRUCTION OF NEW HOMES w/ BELOW-GRADE 
UNDER-FLOOR SPACES", VERSION 1.0, OCTOBER 30, 2003, DEVELOPED BY THE "MOISTURE 
MANAGEMENT TASK FORCE".  PROVIDE MECHANICAL VENTILATION PER CODE ON HUMIDiSTAT. 
UNDERFLOOR AREAS TO COMPLY WITH APPENDIX-Z SECTION Z 104.6.

TYPICAL RADIANT FLOOR CONSTRUCTION:
1-1/2" GYPCRETE" OR EQUIVALENT w/ EMBEDDED RADIANT HEAT TUBING ON 3/4" MINIMUM 
T&G OSB, GLUED and NAILED TO FLOOR JOISTS.  PROVIDE GLUE at T & G JOINTS.  PROVIDE 
3/8" SOFFIT BOARD and INSULATION PER ENERGY REQUIREMENTS at ALL CANTILEVERS.  
PROVIDE DRAFT STOPS PER GOVERNING CODE.  REFER TO STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR 
FRAMING INFORMATION.

TYPICAL GARAGE SLAB CONSTRUCTION:
5" REINFORCED CONCRETE GARAGE SLAB w/ 1/2" EXPANSION JOINT at PERIMETER.  SLOPE 
FROM REAR OF GARAGE TO OVERHEAD DOOR PER PLAN.  BLOCKOUT FOUNDATION WALL at 
OVERHEAD DOOR and POUR SLAB OVER.  SEE STRUCTURAL FOUNDATION PLAN FOR 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

TYPICAL BASEMENT SLAB-ON-GRADE CONSTRUCTION:
5" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB w/ 1/2" EXPANSION JOINT at PERIMETER and CONTROL 
JOINTS EVERY 200 S.F.  MAX.  PROVIDE UNDERSLAB INSULATION PER ENERGY 
REQUIREMENTS.  SEE STRUCTURAL FOUNDATION PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

TYPICAL SLAB-ON-GRADE RADIANT FLOOR CONSTRUCTION:
5" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB w/ EMBEDDED RADIANT HEAT TUBING w/ 1/2" EXPANSION 
JOINT at PERIMETER and CONTROL JOINTS EVERY 200 S.F.  MAX.  PROVIDE UNDERSLAB 
INSULATION PER ENERGY REQUIREMENTS.  SEE STRUCTURAL FOUNDATION PLAN FOR 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

TYPICAL 8" CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL CONSTRUCTION:
PROVIDE LIQUID MOISTURE PROOFING at ALL EXTERIOR WALLS FROM GRADE LINE DOWN.  
PROVIDE PERIMETER DRAINS PER SOILS REPORT.  PROVIDE 1/2"~ X 10" ANCHOR BOLTS at 
4'-0" O.C. and WITHIN 12" OF CORNERS and ENDS.  PROVIDE INSULATION PER ENERGY 
REQUIREMENTS.  SEE STRUCTURAL FOUNDATION PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

PROVIDE 6" MIN. CLEARANCE BETWEEN ALL STRUCTURAL WOOD OR SIDING and FINISH GRADE.

TYPICAL INTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION:
2x4's at 16" O.C. w/ DOUBLE TOP PLATE.  PROVIDE FIRE STOP and BLOCKING PER CODE.  
PROVIDE 1/2" GYPSUM WALLBOARD FINISH.  PROVIDE 1/2" DUROCK CONCRETE BACKER 
BOARD OR EQUIVALENT at SHOWER / TUB ENCLOSURES, SHOWER BENCHES and TUB DECKS.

TYPICAL BELOW GRADE UNDER-
FLOOR SPACE CONSTRUCTION



T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR
9246'-0"

T.O. SLAB AT LOWER FLOOR
9234'-0"

B
A6

1
'-

3
"

9
 1

/2
"

1
'-

3
"

9
 1

/2
"

2
'-

0
 1

/2
"

A
A6

GUEST SUITE MUD ROOM

GARAGE

BEDROOM 3 HALL STORAGE / MECH

T&G SOFFIT

T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR
9246'-0"

T.O. SLAB AT LOWER FLOOR
9234'-0"

B
A6

A8

4

LOUNGE REC ROOM
WET BAR BEYOND

NOOK KITCHEN

A
A6

F
L

O
O

R
 T

O
 F

L
O

O
R

1
2

'-
0

"

1
'-

3
 1

/8
"

11"

7
 5

/8
"

A8

6

T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR
9246'-0"

T.O. SLAB AT LOWER FLOOR
9234'-0"

B
A6

F
L

O
O

R
 T

O
 F

L
O

O
R

1
2

'-
0

"

A
A6

FOYER
OUTDOOR ROOM

BEDROOM 4CLOSETBATH 4STORAGE / MECH

10'-0 5/8"

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

10'-0"

2
'-

0
"

13'-6 1/4"

12'-11 1/4"

REFER TO 36/S7 FOR ENTRY 
SLAB/FOUNDATION DETAIL

REFER TO F/S12 FOR 
DECK DETAILS

REFER TO P/S14 FOR 
ROOF EDGE DETAIL

T&G SOFFIT

T.O. MSTR
9249'-0"

B
A6

G
A7

11 1/4"

OFFICE HALL MSTR BATH

9
'-

1
 1

/8
" 1

3
'-

2
 1

/4
"

8'-9"

8'-2"

2
'-

0
"

SHADE POCKET IN 
UNDERFRAMED CEILING

1
2

'-
1

 1
/8

"

1
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

T.O. MSTR
9249'-0"

T.O. PL AT MSTR

F
A7

A8

2

1
2

'-
1

 1
/8

"

MSTR BEDROOMMSTR BATHROOMMSTR CLOSET

6'-0"
2'-2"

1'-7"

1
3

'-
2

 1
/4

"

1
2

'-
1

 1
/8

"

9
'-

1
 1

/8
"

SHADE POCKET IN 
UNDERFRAMED CEILING

REFER TO P/S14 FOR 
ROOF EDGE DETAIL

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A7

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

1/4" = 1'-0"

SECTION C

1/4" = 1'-0"

SECTION D
1/4" = 1'-0"

SECTION E

1/4" = 1'-0"

SECTION F
1/4" = 1'-0"

SECTION G

TYPICAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

TYPICAL THIN STONE VENEER WALL CONSTRUCTION:
2" NATURAL THIN-STONE VENEER ON LATH ON TWO LAYERS BUILDING FELT OVER "TYVEK" OR OTHER APPROVED MOISTURE BARRIER ON 1-7/16" ZIP 
SYSTEM R SHEATHING (R-6) 4X10 PANELS ON 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C. w/ DOUBLE TOP PLATE. INSTALL WEEP HOLES at BOTTOM OF ALL STONE 
VENEER WALLS.  PROVIDE PROPERLY LAPPED FLASHINGS and SEALANTS at ALL PENETRATIONS and INTERSECTIONS.  PROVIDE FIRE STOP, BLOCKING, 
and CORNER BRACING PER CODE.  PROVIDE INSULATION PER ENERGY REQUIREMENTS.  PROVIDE INTERIOR VAPOR BARRIER BEHIND 1/2" GYPSUM 
WALLBOARD INTERIOR FINISH.  INSTALL "DUROCK" OR EQUIVALENT CONCRETE BACKING BOARD at SHOWER / TUB ENCLOSURES, SHOWER BENCHES,
and TUB DECKS.

TYPICAL METAL CLAD WALL CONSTRUCTION:
VERTICAL STANDING SEAM METAL PANELS INSTALLED per MFR'S SPECS ON "TYVEK" OR OTHER APPROVED MOISTURE BARRIER ON 1-7/16" ZIP 
SYSTEM R SHEATHING (R-6) 4X10 PANELS ON 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C. w/ DOUBLE TOP PLATE. PROVIDE PROPERLY LAPPED FLASHINGS and SEALANTS 
at ALL PENETRATIONS and INTERSECTIONS.  PROVIDE FIRE STOP, BLOCKING, and CORNER BRACING PER CODE.  PROVIDE INSULATION PER ENERGY 
REQUIREMENTS.  PROVIDE INTERIOR VAPOR BARRIER BEHIND 1/2" GYPSUM WALLBOARD INTERIOR FINISH.  INSTALL "DUROCK" OR EQUIVALENT 
CONCRETE BACKING BOARD at SHOWER / TUB ENCLOSURES, SHOWER BENCHES, and TUB DECKS.

TYPICAL FLAT ROOF CONSTRUCTION:
SINGLE PLY FULLY-ADHERED EPDM MEMBRANE ON MECHANICALLY FASTENED 1/4" DENSDECK ON TAPERED FOM INSULATION SLOPING 1/4" per 
FOOT ON ROOF SHEATHING ON ROOF JOISTS per ENGINEER. TAPERED FOAM INSULATION MAY NEED ADDITIONAL THICKNESS DEPENDING ON ROOF 
FRAMING DEPTH. PROVIDED INSULATION per ENERGY REQUIREMENTS. ATTACH 5/8" GYPSUM WALLBOARD INTERIOR FINISH AT ALL INTERIOR CEILINGS. 
PROVIDE CLASS-A TREATED T&G SOFFIT COMPLIANT w/ APPENDIX-Z AND RIDGE VENTILATION per CODE. PROVIDE PROPERLY LAPPED FLASHINGS 
OR SEALANTS AT ALL ROOF/WALL INTERSECTIONS AND ROOF PENETRATIONS. ROOF ASSEMBLY TO COMPLY WITH APPENDIX-Z SECTION Z104.2. ALL 
ROOF SURFACES TO BE BALLASTED WITH DARK STONE.

BELOW GRADE UNDER-FLOOR SPACE CONSTRUCTION:
CONTROL MOISTURE OF SOILS DURING CONSTRUCTION.  RE-GRADE and CLEAN SURFACE OF SOIL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF VAPOR RETARDER.  
INSTALL VAPOR RETARDER and EXTEND UP INTERIOR OF CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALLS.  ATTACH VAPOR RETARDER TO FACE OF FOUNDATION 
WALLS.  DO NOT COVER STEEL OR STRUCTURAL WOOD MATERIAL.  REFER TO "GUIDELINES FOR DESIGN and CONSTRUCTION OF NEW HOMES w/ 
BELOW-GRADE UNDER-FLOOR SPACES", VERSION 1.0, OCTOBER 30, 2003, DEVELOPED BY THE "MOISTURE MANAGEMENT TASK FORCE".  PROVIDE 
MECHANICAL VENTILATION PER CODE ON HUMIDiSTAT. UNDERFLOOR AREAS TO COMPLY WITH APPENDIX-Z SECTION Z 104.6.

TYPICAL RADIANT FLOOR CONSTRUCTION:
1-1/2" GYPCRETE" OR EQUIVALENT w/ EMBEDDED RADIANT HEAT TUBING ON 3/4" MINIMUM T&G OSB, GLUED and NAILED TO FLOOR JOISTS.  PROVIDE 
GLUE at T & G JOINTS.  PROVIDE 3/8" SOFFIT BOARD and INSULATION PER ENERGY REQUIREMENTS at ALL CANTILEVERS.  PROVIDE DRAFT STOPS PER 
GOVERNING CODE.  REFER TO STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR FRAMING INFORMATION.

TYPICAL GARAGE SLAB CONSTRUCTION:
5" REINFORCED CONCRETE GARAGE SLAB w/ 1/2" EXPANSION JOINT at PERIMETER.  SLOPE FROM REAR OF GARAGE TO OVERHEAD DOOR PER 
PLAN.  BLOCKOUT FOUNDATION WALL at OVERHEAD DOOR and POUR SLAB OVER.  SEE STRUCTURAL FOUNDATION PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION.

TYPICAL BASEMENT SLAB-ON-GRADE CONSTRUCTION:
5" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB w/ 1/2" EXPANSION JOINT at PERIMETER and CONTROL JOINTS EVERY 200 S.F.  MAX.  PROVIDE UNDERSLAB 
INSULATION PER ENERGY REQUIREMENTS.  SEE STRUCTURAL FOUNDATION PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

TYPICAL SLAB-ON-GRADE RADIANT FLOOR CONSTRUCTION:
5" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB w/ EMBEDDED RADIANT HEAT TUBING w/ 1/2" EXPANSION JOINT at PERIMETER and CONTROL JOINTS EVERY 200
S.F.  MAX.  PROVIDE UNDERSLAB INSULATION PER ENERGY REQUIREMENTS.  SEE STRUCTURAL FOUNDATION PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

TYPICAL 8" CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL CONSTRUCTION:
PROVIDE LIQUID MOISTURE PROOFING at ALL EXTERIOR WALLS FROM GRADE LINE DOWN.  PROVIDE PERIMETER DRAINS PER SOILS REPORT.  
PROVIDE 1/2"~ X 10" ANCHOR BOLTS at 4'-0" O.C. and WITHIN 12" OF CORNERS and ENDS.  PROVIDE INSULATION PER ENERGY REQUIREMENTS.  SEE 
STRUCTURAL FOUNDATION PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

PROVIDE 6" MIN. CLEARANCE BETWEEN ALL STRUCTURAL WOOD OR SIDING and FINISH GRADE.

TYPICAL INTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION:
2x4's at 16" O.C. w/ DOUBLE TOP PLATE.  PROVIDE FIRE STOP and BLOCKING PER CODE.  PROVIDE 1/2" GYPSUM WALLBOARD FINISH.  PROVIDE 1/2" 
DUROCK CONCRETE BACKER BOARD OR EQUIVALENT at SHOWER / TUB ENCLOSURES, SHOWER BENCHES and TUB DECKS.



T.O. SHEATHING AT MAIN FLOOR
9246'-0"

5
"

1
'-

1
"

3
"

1'-10"

10"

2
"

3
"

1
'-

1
"

CAST-IN-PLACE CONC. 
HEARTH TO FLUSH OUT 
WITH TOP OF FIREBRICK

LOCATE CONC. SLAB THAT 
SUPPORTS FIREBOX TO HAVE 
TOP OF FIREBRICK @ 1'-6" 
ABOVE MF

3
'-

0
"

1
'-

6
"

DASHED LINE REPRESENTS 
1-1/4" FIREBRICK MORTARED 
TO THE FIREBOX

ISOKERN MAGNUM 48 FIREBOX

2X4 KNEE WALL

CONTINUOUS INSULATION

STONE FINISH

11-7/8" TJI ROOF FRAMING

STONE BALLAST ON EPDM 
MEMBRANE ON TAPERED 

FOAM INSULATION

SCUPPER THROUGH PARAPET 
WALL AS REQUIRED

FLASH TOP OF 
PARAPET WALL

9-1/2" ML ROOF FRAMING

T&G SOFFIT

2X4 CURB

DARK BRONZE FINISHING 
FASCIA PANEL

2X4 UNDERFRAMING

CONTINUOUS INSULATION

HEADER

EXTERIOR FINISH

INTERIOR ROOF DRAIN

OSB HORIZONTAL FASCIA 
BAND

STONE BALLAST ON EPDM 
MEMBRANE ON TAPERED 
FOAM INSULATION ON 3" 
INSULATION

+-

5 1/4"

2" STONE FINISH

JAMB EXTENSION

1/2" SHEATHING w/ 1" 
CONTINUOUS RIGID INSULATION

2X6 EXTERIOR WALL

EURO-STYLE INSET WINDOWS 
INSTALLED WITH CLIPS INSTEAD 

OF NAILING FIN.

STRUCTURAL INTERIOR MULLION. 
DEPTH VARIES.  BUTT DRYWALL 

INTO BOTTOM OF MULLION.

1
'-0

"

1'-0"

1"

4
"

3
 5

/8
"

11"

7
 5

/8
"

12"X2" TUBE STEEL 
STRINGER ON EACH SIDE

WOOD TREADS w/ OPEN 
RISER AND NOSING

3
 5

/8
"

GLASS PANEL RAILING

VERTICAL RAILING 
SUPPORTS BETWEEN GLASS 
PANELS ATTACHED TO TOP 

OF STEEL STRINGER

KEEP LESS THAN 4" 
CLEARANCE BETWEEN 

TREADS per CODE

4
"

3
 5

/8
"

2" 3'-9" 2"

1 1/2"

12"X2" TUBE STEEL 
STRINGER ON EACH SIDE

7
 5

/8
"

KEEP LESS THAN 4" 
CLEARANCE BETWEEN 

TREADS per CODE

WOOD TREADS w/ OPEN 
RISER AND NOSING

VERTICAL RAILING 
SUPPORTS BETWEEN GLASS 
PANELS ATTACHED TO TOP 

OF STEEL STRINGER

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A8

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION1/2" = 1'-0"
1

GREAT ROOM FIREPLACE

1" = 1'-0"
2

FLAT ROOF PARAPET

1" = 1'-0"
3

FLAT ROOF w/ OVERHANG

1" = 1'-0"
4

TYPICAL RECESSED WINDOW

3/4" = 1'-0"
5

STAIR SECTION DETAIL

3/4" = 1'-0"
6

STAIR ELEVATION



75" T.V.

+0"

+5"

+11"

-1"

3
'-

4
"

9'-6"

4
"

3
'-

0
"

4" 9'-2"

1
'-

6
"

1
'-

6
"

1'-6" 5'-0" 1'-6" 1'-2" 7"

PROVIDE BLOCKING FOR 
T.V. MOUNTING BRACKET

HARD SURFACE 
VENEER FINISH

STONE HARD SURFACE 
WATERFALL MANTEL. 

VERIFY ALL CLEARANCES 
w/ FIREPLACE

WEATHERED STEEL

MIRROR

3
'-

0
"

6
"

4
'-

6
"

HRZ LED STRIPS

U.C. REF

1
'-

0
"

3
'-

6
"

2
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

TILE BACKSPLASH

ICE MAKER

1
'-

0
"

3
'-

6
"

2
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

WINE RACKS 
per BUILDER

3
'-

0
"

1
'-

6
"

3
'-

6
"

1
'-

6
"

5
'-

0
"

1
'-

6
"

3
'-

0
"

MIRROR

4
'-

6
"

6
"

3
'-

0
"

VERTICAL LED STRIPS

MIRROR

4
'-

6
"

6
"

3
'-

0
"

VERTICAL LED STRIPS

3
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
" W D

5
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

1
'-

6
"

BENCH

LOCKERS per 
BUILDER & INT 

DESIGNER

3
'-

6
"

1
'-

6
"

3
'-

0
"

INWARD FACING 
DOORS FOR 
UPPER CABS

1
'-

6
"

BENCH

LOCKERS per 
BUILDER & INT 

DESIGNER

3
'-

0
"

6
"

3
'-

0
"

MIRROR

HRZ LED STRIPS

4
'-

6
"

6
"

3
'-

0
"

VERTICAL LED STRIPS

MIRROR

4
'-

6
"

6
"

3
'-

0
"

MIRROR

VERT LED STRIPS

1
'-

8
"

2
'-

2
"

1
'-

6
"

1
'-

4
"

1'-3" 4'-0" 1'-3"

3 1/2"

+0"

+14"

+11.5"

48"X18" SINGLE SIDED LINEAR 
GAS FIREPLACE OR SIMILAR.

- INSTALL per MFR SPECS & ALL 
APPLICABLE CODES

- VERIFY VENTING, ROUGH 
OPENING & ALL CLEARANCES 

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

70" T.V.

PROVIDE BLOCKING FOR 
T.V. MOUNTING BRACKET

HARD SURFACE VENEER FINISH

VENT GAS FIREPLACE UP 
THROUGH T.V. CHASE TO 

ROOF ABOVE

3
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

REF / FRZ 36" GAS COOKTOP 
w/ VENT HOOD ABV +0"

+12"

+24"

+24"+12"

VENT HOOD CHASE TO HAVE 
SIMILAR FINISH TO COUNTERTOP

SKYLIGHT ABOVE

TILE BACKSPLASH

SPEED 
OVEN

OVEN

3
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

OPEN TO 
HALLWAY 
BEYONDTILE BACKSPLASH

+12"

+0"

+24"

DW

3
'-

0
"

ICE MAKER

9
'-

5
"

1
'-

5
"

1
'-

5
"

1
'-

1
0

"
3

'-
0

"

PENDANTS per 
BUILDER & INT 
DESIGNER

GLASS SHELVES 
w/ BACKLIT LED 
LIGHT STRIPS

3
'-

0
"

1
'-

6
"

6'-0"

5
"

1'-1 1/2" 3'-9" 1'-1 1/2"

TAPERED CAST-IN-
PLACE CONC. HEARTH

BOARD FORMED 
CONCRETE

ISOKERN MAGNUM 48 
FIREBOX w/ INSTALLED 
GAS LOG SET.
- INSTALL per MFR SPECS 
& ALL APPLICABLE CODES
- VERIFY VENTING, ROUGH 
OPENING & ALL 
CLEARANCES PRIOR TO 
CONSTRUCTION

3
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

KNEE 
SPACE

TILE BACKSPLASH

U.C. 
REF3

'-
0

"
2

'-
0

"
3

'-
0

"

TILE BACKSPLASH

1
'-

0
"

5
'-

0
"

6
"

2
'-

6
"

1
'-

8
"KNEE 

SPACE

MIRROR

CABINET SOFFIT "SHELF" 
w/ LED UPLIGHTS ABOVE

ECOSMART XL1200 
ETHANOL VENTLESS BURNER 

OR SIMILAR w/ GLASS 
SCREEN ON ALL FOUR SIDES. 

INSTALL per MFR SPECS.

GLASS BAFFLES ON ALL FOUR 
SIDES MOUNTED TO STONE 

HARD SURFACE HEARTH

1
'-

6
"

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

A9

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

REC ROOM FIREPLACE
1/4" = 1'-0"

3
PWDR LF

1/4" = 1'-0"
4

WET BAR LF
1/4" = 1'-0"

5
WET BAR LF

1/4" = 1'-0"
6

WINE ROOM
1/4" = 1'-0"

7
WINE ROOM

1/4" = 1'-0"
8

BATH 5
1/4" = 1'-0"

9
BATH 4

1/4" = 1'-0"
10

LAUNDRY
1/4" = 1'-0"

11
LAUNDRY

1/4" = 1'-0"
12

MUD ROOM
1/4" = 1'-0"

13
STOP & DROP

1/4" = 1'-0"
14

MUD ROOM

1/4" = 1'-0"
15

PWDR MF
1/4" = 1'-0"

16
BATH 2

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

BATH 3

1/4" = 1'-0"
17

NOOK
1/4" = 1'-0"

18
KITCHEN

1/4" = 1'-0"
19

KITCHEN
1/4" = 1'-0"

20
KITCHEN ISLAND

1/4" = 1'-0"
21

WET BAR MF
1/4" = 1'-0"

22
GREAT ROOM

1/4" = 1'-0"
23

OFFICE

1/4" = 1'-0"
24

BREAKFAST BAR 1/4" = 1'-0"
25

MSTR BATH
1/4" = 1'-0"

26
MSTR FIREPLACE



S 4 S4

S4

SD/ 
CM

SD/ 
CM

SD/ 
CM

SD/ 
CM

SD/ 
CM

C
E

C
E

C
E

CE

C
E

S
D S

3 D
S

S3
SD

SDS

S

S
S SD

SD
4S3

D
S

S
D

S
D

S
S D

S
S

D

SD SD

S

S3

S 3

S

S

GFI

G
F

I

S

S

F

S3S3

S3

S4

S 4

S S3

S D
S

S
3

S

S3

S
3

S
3

S
3

S 3

SD/ 
CM

SD/ 
CM

SD/ 
CM

S

S

S3

S3
D

S4

220V

C

F

MS

SD/ 
CM

SD E

GFI

CRAWL SPACE UNDER GARAGE

HOT TUB A A

DOWNLIGHTS @10' ABOVE 
LOWER FINISHED FLOOR

18

10.6

7.5

5.5

18

10.6

7.5

5.5

1st INNER RING = 20deg CONE ANGLE
2nd RING = 30deg CONE ANGLE

3rd OUTER RING = 40deg CUTOFF ANGLE
values are in calculated footcandles

F

F

PROVIDE ELEC FOR AS REQ'D FOR 
ALL MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT

PROVIDE ELEC AS REQ'D FOR 
ALL MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT

V.I.F. HT. per 
BUILDER

PROVIDE ELEC 
FOR FIREPLACE 
AS REQ'D

REF

ICE 
MAKER

F

WP

WP

WP

ROUGH-IN 
ONLY

ROUGH-IN 
ONLY

ROUGH-IN 
ONLY

TO SWITCH @ MF

PROVIDE ELEC REQ'D 
FOR ELEVATOR

EXTERIOR LIGHTING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT CODE 17.5.12 LIGHTING 
REGULATIONS.

ALL NEW EXTERIOR LIGHTING TO BE TIED INTO HOME 
LIGHTING CONTROL SYSTEM TO LIMIT MAXIMUM 
LEVELS, SET EXTERIOR LIGHTING SCENES AND 
AUTOMATE OFF TIMES.

ALL EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURES WILL BE FULL CUT-
OFF DOWNLIGHTS THAT CREATE NO OFF-SITE GLARE.

ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTS WILL BE LED LIGHTING WITH A 
MINIMUM COLOR TEMPERATURE OF 2400K AND A 
MAXIMUM COLOR TEMPERATURE OF 3000K.

ALL WALL MOUNTED STEP LIGHTS TO BE MOUNTED 
NO HIGHER THAN 12-18" OFF THE GROUND SURFACE.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

EXTERIOR LIGHTING NOTES

SINGLE POLE SWITCH

SWITCH W/ DIMMER

3-WAY SWITCH

3-WAY SWITCH W/ DIMMER

4-WAY SWITCH

PUSH BUTTON SWITCH

ELECTRICAL LEGEND         

SWITCHES 

SURFACE MOUNT

LIGHTING

PENDANT LIGHT

SINGLE EUROFASE RECESSED

INTENDED DIRECTION OF 
ADJUSTABLE LIGHT

RECESSED CAN -WATERPROOFWP

RECESSED STEP LIGHT

OUTLETS

120V DUPLEX OUTLET

120V DUPLEX -HALF HOT

120V DUPLEX -FLOOR

220V OUTLET

CABLE JACK: COAXIAL

MISCELLANEOUS

EXHAUST FAN

IN-SINK FOOD DISPOSER

LED PANEL LIGHT

WALL MOUNT CLOSET BAR 
LIGHT ON MOTION SENSOR

LED UTILITY LIGHT 

CEILING FAN

COMBINATION SMOKE 
DETECTOR & CARBON 
MONOXIDE DETECTOR

ELECTRICAL ABBREVIATIONS

CM CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR 
GFI GROUND FAULT INTERRUPT 
HRZ HORIZONTAL SWITCH/OUTLET 
USB USB PORT @ OUTLET
MS FIXTURE ON MOTION SENSOR 
SD SMOKE DETECTOR 
WP WEATHERPROOF/ WATERPROOF 
+44" FIXTURE MOUNTING HEIGHT (VARIES) 

LED TAPE LIGHT

GENERAL ELECTRICAL NOTES 
1. PROVIDE GROUND FAULT 

INTERRUPTER (GFI) IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GOVERNING ELECTRICAL 
CODES. ALL BATHROOM, KITCHEN, 
AND EXTERIOR OUTLETS SHALL BE 
ON "GFI" CIRCUITS. ALL LAUNDRY AND 
GARAGE AREAS SHALL BE ON "GFI" 
CIRCUITS. 

2. ALL EXTERIOR OUTLETS AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES SHALL BE WEATHERPROOF 
AND APPROVED FOR EXTERIOR USE. 

3. ALL LIGHT FIXTURES ABOVE TUBS OR 
SHOWERS SHALL BE WATERPROOF 
AND APPROVED FOR WET LOCATION 
USE. 

4. ALL LIGHT FIXTURES IN CLOTHES 
CLOSETS SHALL BE SURFACE-MOUNT 
OR RECESSED FIXTURES, OR SHALL 
OTHERWISE COMPLY WITH THE 2015 
IRC SECTION E4003.12. 

5. PROVIDE SWITCHED LIGHT IN CRAWL 
SPACE, AT ACCESS. 

6. ALL RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURES IN 
INSULATED CEILINGS SHALL BE 
IDENTIFIED AS "TYPE IC" PER THE 
2015 IRC SECTION 4004.8 

7. ALL SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE 
INTERCONNECTED FOR 
SIMULTANEOUS ALARM TRIGGERING. 

8. ALL LED LIGHTING SHALL BE 3000K 
(OR WARMER) AND CRI 90 (OR 
GREATER). 

9. PROVIDE LENS AT ALL LED STRIP 
LIGHTS WHERE DIODES ARE VISIBLE

EXHAUST FAN W/ LIGHTF

ETHERNET JACK: CAT6

WALL-CAB UNDERMOUNT LED 
TASK LIGHT AND OUTLET BAR, 
ON GFI CIRCUIT

120V DUPLEX -HALF HOT -FLOOR

DOUBLE EUROFASE RECESSED

TRIPLE EUROFASE RECESSED

HORIZONTAL LED STRIP 
LIGHT @ MIRROR

VERTICAL LED STRIP 
LIGHT @ MIRROR

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

E1

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

1/4" = 1'-0"

LOWER FLOOR ELECTRICAL

EXTERIOR FIXTURE A EXTERIOR FIXTURE B

EXTERIOR FIXTURE A

EXTERIOR FIXTURE B

LED STRIP LIGHT @ ADDRESS MONUMENT

NOTE: 
PORTIONS OF THIS HOUSE'S LIGHTING WILL BE 
CONTROLLED BY AN INTEGRATED WHOLE 
HOUSE AUTOMATION SYSTEM, DESIGNED BY 
OTHERS. COORDINATE LIGHTING CIRCUIT 
GROUPINGS AND SWITCHING LOCATIONS PER 
AUTOMATION SYSTEM DESIGN. 

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION



S 3

S

S

S3
D

S
3

S
3

S

SS

SD/ 
CM

SD/ 
CM GFI

G
F

I
G

F
I

S
S

S3S

S 3
S 3

S

SDS

S 3
S 3

S
3

S
3

S

S
D S

D
S

S

M
S

MS

S

S3
D

S SD

S 3

2
2

0
V

220V

220V

S D
S 3D

S3

S 3
S

S3

C

C E

E

S 3D

S
3

S3

220V

220V

2
2

0
V

S D

S

S3

S3
D

S4

220V

C

F

MS

SD/ 
CM

SD E

GFI

A A

A

A

A

A

A

A

BB

A A A

LIGHT TO FOCUS ON ADDRESS 
MARKER AT ENTRY WALL

SKYLIGHT ABOVE 

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG 
ABOVE - TYP

DOWNLIGHTS @ 8'-6" 
ABOVE GARAGE SLAB

DOWNLIGHTS @ 10' ABOVE 
MAIN FINISHED FLOOR

DOWNLIGHTS @ 10' ABOVE 
FINISHED DECK SURFACE

18

10.6

7.5

5.5

18

10.6

7.5

5.5

DOWNLIGHTS @ 10' ABOVE 
FINISHED DECK SURFACE

1st INNER RING = 20deg CONE ANGLE
2nd RING = 30deg CONE ANGLE

3rd OUTER RING = 40deg CUTOFF ANGLE
values are in calculated footcandles

33

20.4

15.7

10.4

33

20.4

15.7

10.4

18

10.6

7.5

5.5

18

18 18

18

18

10.6

7.5

5.5

10.6

7.5

10.6

7.5

10.6

7.5

10.6

7.5

18

10.6

7.5

5.5

18

10.6

7.5

5.5

25

17.1

11.6

8.7

25

17.1

11.6

8.7

25

17.1

11.6

8.7

USB

USB

+42
GFI

+42
GFI

F

F

+42
GFI

PROVIDE ELEC FOR 
HOOD VENT ABV

REF

PROVIDE ELEC FOR 
FIREPLACE AS REQ'D

PROVIDE ELEC FOR 
WINDOW SHADES

DW

DISP

+32" GFI OUTLETS AT 
BASE CAB FILLERS

+32" GFI OUTLETS AT 
BASE CAB FILLERS

V.I.F. HT. per BUILDER

+42
GFI

ROUGH-IN 
ONLY

+24

+42

+42

TO SWITCH @ LF

8' HT. OUTLET FOR SIDE-
MOUNT OVERHEAD 

DOOR OPENER

8' HT. OUTLET FOR SIDE-
MOUNT OVERHEAD 

DOOR OPENER

+42"
GFI

+42"
GFI

+42"
GFI

+42"
GFI

+42"
GFI

+42"
GFI

+42"
GFI

CAR CHARGING PORT

CAR CHARGING PORT

PROVIDE ELEC @ 7' FOR 
ELECTRIC SPACE HEATER
- VERIFY VOLTAGE per 
HEATER

EXPOSED STEEL BEAMS ABV

WP

WP

WP

TO LED STRIP UPLIGHTS 
ABOVE UPPER CABINETS

EXTERIOR LIGHTING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT CODE 17.5.12 LIGHTING 
REGULATIONS.

ALL NEW EXTERIOR LIGHTING TO BE TIED INTO HOME 
LIGHTING CONTROL SYSTEM TO LIMIT MAXIMUM 
LEVELS, SET EXTERIOR LIGHTING SCENES AND 
AUTOMATE OFF TIMES.

ALL EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURES WILL BE FULL CUT-
OFF DOWNLIGHTS THAT CREATE NO OFF-SITE GLARE.

ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTS WILL BE LED LIGHTING WITH A 
MINIMUM COLOR TEMPERATURE OF 2400K AND A 
MAXIMUM COLOR TEMPERATURE OF 3000K.

ALL WALL MOUNTED STEP LIGHTS TO BE MOUNTED 
NO HIGHER THAN 12-18" OFF THE GROUND SURFACE.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

EXTERIOR LIGHTING NOTES

SINGLE POLE SWITCH

SWITCH W/ DIMMER

3-WAY SWITCH

3-WAY SWITCH W/ DIMMER

4-WAY SWITCH

PUSH BUTTON SWITCH

ELECTRICAL LEGEND         

SWITCHES 

SURFACE MOUNT

LIGHTING

PENDANT LIGHT

SINGLE EUROFASE RECESSED

INTENDED DIRECTION OF 
ADJUSTABLE LIGHT

RECESSED CAN -WATERPROOFWP

RECESSED STEP LIGHT

OUTLETS

120V DUPLEX OUTLET

120V DUPLEX -HALF HOT

120V DUPLEX -FLOOR

220V OUTLET

CABLE JACK: COAXIAL

MISCELLANEOUS

EXHAUST FAN

IN-SINK FOOD DISPOSER

LED PANEL LIGHT

WALL MOUNT CLOSET BAR 
LIGHT ON MOTION SENSOR

LED UTILITY LIGHT 

CEILING FAN

COMBINATION SMOKE 
DETECTOR & CARBON 
MONOXIDE DETECTOR

ELECTRICAL ABBREVIATIONS

CM CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR 
GFI GROUND FAULT INTERRUPT 
HRZ HORIZONTAL SWITCH/OUTLET 
USB USB PORT @ OUTLET
MS FIXTURE ON MOTION SENSOR 
SD SMOKE DETECTOR 
WP WEATHERPROOF/ WATERPROOF 
+44" FIXTURE MOUNTING HEIGHT (VARIES) 

LED TAPE LIGHT

GENERAL ELECTRICAL NOTES 
1. PROVIDE GROUND FAULT 

INTERRUPTER (GFI) IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GOVERNING ELECTRICAL 
CODES. ALL BATHROOM, KITCHEN, 
AND EXTERIOR OUTLETS SHALL BE 
ON "GFI" CIRCUITS. ALL LAUNDRY AND 
GARAGE AREAS SHALL BE ON "GFI" 
CIRCUITS. 

2. ALL EXTERIOR OUTLETS AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES SHALL BE WEATHERPROOF 
AND APPROVED FOR EXTERIOR USE. 

3. ALL LIGHT FIXTURES ABOVE TUBS OR 
SHOWERS SHALL BE WATERPROOF 
AND APPROVED FOR WET LOCATION 
USE. 

4. ALL LIGHT FIXTURES IN CLOTHES 
CLOSETS SHALL BE SURFACE-MOUNT 
OR RECESSED FIXTURES, OR SHALL 
OTHERWISE COMPLY WITH THE 2015 
IRC SECTION E4003.12. 

5. PROVIDE SWITCHED LIGHT IN CRAWL 
SPACE, AT ACCESS. 

6. ALL RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURES IN 
INSULATED CEILINGS SHALL BE 
IDENTIFIED AS "TYPE IC" PER THE 
2015 IRC SECTION 4004.8 

7. ALL SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE 
INTERCONNECTED FOR 
SIMULTANEOUS ALARM TRIGGERING. 

8. ALL LED LIGHTING SHALL BE 3000K 
(OR WARMER) AND CRI 90 (OR 
GREATER). 

9. PROVIDE LENS AT ALL LED STRIP 
LIGHTS WHERE DIODES ARE VISIBLE

EXHAUST FAN W/ LIGHTF

ETHERNET JACK: CAT6

WALL-CAB UNDERMOUNT LED 
TASK LIGHT AND OUTLET BAR, 
ON GFI CIRCUIT

120V DUPLEX -HALF HOT -FLOOR

DOUBLE EUROFASE RECESSED

TRIPLE EUROFASE RECESSED

HORIZONTAL LED STRIP 
LIGHT @ MIRROR

VERTICAL LED STRIP 
LIGHT @ MIRROR

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

E2.0

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

1/4" = 1'-0"

MAIN FLOOR ELECTRICAL

EXTERIOR FIXTURE A EXTERIOR FIXTURE B

EXTERIOR FIXTURE A

EXTERIOR FIXTURE B

NOTE: 
PORTIONS OF THIS HOUSE'S LIGHTING WILL BE 
CONTROLLED BY AN INTEGRATED WHOLE 
HOUSE AUTOMATION SYSTEM, DESIGNED BY 
OTHERS. COORDINATE LIGHTING CIRCUIT 
GROUPINGS AND SWITCHING LOCATIONS PER 
AUTOMATION SYSTEM DESIGN. 

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION



S
D

S
3

S
3

S

SD/ 
CM

SDS

S
D

S

S

S

S

S
D

S
S

D
S

D

S
S

C

C
E

E

S
D

S

GFI

S 3D

S3
DS3

SS3 S

S

SD

S

S
3

S3

S

S
D

S

S3

S3
D

S4

220V

C

F

MS

SD/ 
CM

SD E

GFI

PATIO

HOT TUB

A A

C

C

C

C

A

A

A

A

18

18

18

10.6

7.5

5.5

10.6

7.5

10.6

7.5

18

10.6

7.5

5.5

12.5

8.8

6.2

4.5

12.5

8.8

6.2

4.5

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG 
ABOVE - TPY

DOWNLIGHTS @ 12' ABOVE 
FINISHED PATIO SURFACE 
@ MSTR BEDROOM

32.6

12.7

1.3

32.6

12.7

1.3

32.6

12.7

1.3

32.6

12.7

1.3

F

F

TO LED STRIPS AT 
GLASS SHELVES

PROVIDE ELEC FOR ETHANOL 
FIREPLACE AS REQ'D

PROVIDE ELEC FOR 
WINDOW SHADES

PROVIDE ELEC FOR 
WINDOW SHADES

PROVIDE ELEC FOR 
WINDOW SHADES

PROVIDE ELEC FOR WINDOW 
SHADES AND ROLL DOWN 
PROJECTOR SCREEN

+42

+42

PROVIDE ELEC AND DATA 
CONNECTIONS FOR 
PROJECTOR IN CLG ABV. 
VERIFY LOCATION per BUILDER

USB

USB

ROUGH-IN 
ONLY

ROUGH-IN 
ONLY

PROVIDE ELEC 
AS REQ'D FOR 
FIREPLACE

WP

TO LED STRIP UPLIGHT 
ABOVE UPPER CABS

EXTERIOR LIGHTING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT CODE 17.5.12 LIGHTING 
REGULATIONS.

ALL NEW EXTERIOR LIGHTING TO BE TIED INTO HOME 
LIGHTING CONTROL SYSTEM TO LIMIT MAXIMUM 
LEVELS, SET EXTERIOR LIGHTING SCENES AND 
AUTOMATE OFF TIMES.

ALL EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURES WILL BE FULL CUT-
OFF DOWNLIGHTS THAT CREATE NO OFF-SITE GLARE.

ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTS WILL BE LED LIGHTING WITH A 
MINIMUM COLOR TEMPERATURE OF 2400K AND A 
MAXIMUM COLOR TEMPERATURE OF 3000K.

ALL WALL MOUNTED STEP LIGHTS TO BE MOUNTED 
NO HIGHER THAN 12-18" OFF THE GROUND SURFACE.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

EXTERIOR LIGHTING NOTES

SINGLE POLE SWITCH

SWITCH W/ DIMMER

3-WAY SWITCH

3-WAY SWITCH W/ DIMMER

4-WAY SWITCH

PUSH BUTTON SWITCH

ELECTRICAL LEGEND         

SWITCHES 

SURFACE MOUNT

LIGHTING

PENDANT LIGHT

SINGLE EUROFASE RECESSED

INTENDED DIRECTION OF 
ADJUSTABLE LIGHT

RECESSED CAN -WATERPROOFWP

RECESSED STEP LIGHT

OUTLETS

120V DUPLEX OUTLET

120V DUPLEX -HALF HOT

120V DUPLEX -FLOOR

220V OUTLET

CABLE JACK: COAXIAL

MISCELLANEOUS

EXHAUST FAN

IN-SINK FOOD DISPOSER

LED PANEL LIGHT

WALL MOUNT CLOSET BAR 
LIGHT ON MOTION SENSOR

LED UTILITY LIGHT 

CEILING FAN

COMBINATION SMOKE 
DETECTOR & CARBON 
MONOXIDE DETECTOR

ELECTRICAL ABBREVIATIONS

CM CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR 
GFI GROUND FAULT INTERRUPT 
HRZ HORIZONTAL SWITCH/OUTLET 
USB USB PORT @ OUTLET
MS FIXTURE ON MOTION SENSOR 
SD SMOKE DETECTOR 
WP WEATHERPROOF/ WATERPROOF 
+44" FIXTURE MOUNTING HEIGHT (VARIES) 

LED TAPE LIGHT

GENERAL ELECTRICAL NOTES 
1. PROVIDE GROUND FAULT 

INTERRUPTER (GFI) IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GOVERNING ELECTRICAL 
CODES. ALL BATHROOM, KITCHEN, 
AND EXTERIOR OUTLETS SHALL BE 
ON "GFI" CIRCUITS. ALL LAUNDRY AND 
GARAGE AREAS SHALL BE ON "GFI" 
CIRCUITS. 

2. ALL EXTERIOR OUTLETS AND LIGHT 
FIXTURES SHALL BE WEATHERPROOF 
AND APPROVED FOR EXTERIOR USE. 

3. ALL LIGHT FIXTURES ABOVE TUBS OR 
SHOWERS SHALL BE WATERPROOF 
AND APPROVED FOR WET LOCATION 
USE. 

4. ALL LIGHT FIXTURES IN CLOTHES 
CLOSETS SHALL BE SURFACE-MOUNT 
OR RECESSED FIXTURES, OR SHALL 
OTHERWISE COMPLY WITH THE 2015 
IRC SECTION E4003.12. 

5. PROVIDE SWITCHED LIGHT IN CRAWL 
SPACE, AT ACCESS. 

6. ALL RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURES IN 
INSULATED CEILINGS SHALL BE 
IDENTIFIED AS "TYPE IC" PER THE 
2015 IRC SECTION 4004.8 

7. ALL SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE 
INTERCONNECTED FOR 
SIMULTANEOUS ALARM TRIGGERING. 

8. ALL LED LIGHTING SHALL BE 3000K 
(OR WARMER) AND CRI 90 (OR 
GREATER). 

9. PROVIDE LENS AT ALL LED STRIP 
LIGHTS WHERE DIODES ARE VISIBLE

EXHAUST FAN W/ LIGHTF

ETHERNET JACK: CAT6

WALL-CAB UNDERMOUNT LED 
TASK LIGHT AND OUTLET BAR, 
ON GFI CIRCUIT

120V DUPLEX -HALF HOT -FLOOR

DOUBLE EUROFASE RECESSED

TRIPLE EUROFASE RECESSED

HORIZONTAL LED STRIP 
LIGHT @ MIRROR

VERTICAL LED STRIP 
LIGHT @ MIRROR

f 
i 
n

 e
  
r 

e
 s

 i
 d

 e
 n

 t
 i
 a

 l
  
d

 e
 s

 i
 g

 n

1
5

0
9
 W

a
s
h

in
g

to
n

 A
v
e

n
u

e
, 
G

o
ld

e
n
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
, 
8

0
4

0
1

w
w

w
.t
k
p

a
rc

h
.c

o
m

 /
 3

0
3

-2
7

8
-8

8
4

0

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
1
 T

K
P

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
, 

p
c
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
p
y
ri
g

h
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 "

a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
w

o
rk

" 
u
n
d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
2
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

A
c
t,

 1
7
 U

.S
.O

.,
 a

s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 1
9
9
6
, 

a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
p
y
ri
g

h
t 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

o
f 

1
9
9
0
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
t 
is

 n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fo

rm
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
, 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

fo
rm

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
, 

c
a
n
 l
e
g

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f
s
u
c
h

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

z
e
d
.

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

D
U

T
Y

 O
F

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

R
e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
s
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g
 t

h
e
 O

w
n
e
r 

h
is

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t.

  
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 h

is
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 p

e
rf

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
rf

e
c
t,
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 
 A

n
y
 a

m
b
ig

u
it
y
 o

r 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
y
 

d
is

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t.

  
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
o
u
n
d
s
 m

is
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 A

 f
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

te
 b

y
 a

 s
im

p
le

 n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
. 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

a
re

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

re
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 O

w
n
e
r 

o
f 

s
u
c
h
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
s
u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
.

SUBMISSIONS

E2.1

C
U
S

T
O

M
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
8

7
 P

E
N

N
IN

G
T

O
N

 P
L

A
C

E
M

O
U
N

T
A

IN
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
, C

O
 8

1
4

3
5

S
A

N
 M

IG
U
E

L
 C

O
U
N

T
Y

DRB Feedback
Issued to DRB
Reissued to DRB
Issued to DRB

02/02/2021
02/17/2021
04/01/2021
07/19/2021

1/4" = 1'-0"

MAIN FLOOR ELECTRICAL

EXTERIOR FIXTURE A EXTERIOR FIXTURE B

EXTERIOR FIXTURE C

EXTERIOR FIXTURE A

EXTERIOR FIXTURE B

NOTE: 
PORTIONS OF THIS HOUSE'S LIGHTING WILL BE 
CONTROLLED BY AN INTEGRATED WHOLE 
HOUSE AUTOMATION SYSTEM, DESIGNED BY 
OTHERS. COORDINATE LIGHTING CIRCUIT 
GROUPINGS AND SWITCHING LOCATIONS PER 
AUTOMATION SYSTEM DESIGN. 

PROGRESS SET 

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION



06-16-21

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C1

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

 Lot 729R-7
Pennington Place
Mtn. Village, CO

Civil
Engineering

Notes

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



06-16-21

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C2.2

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

 Lot 729R-7
Pennington Place
Mtn. Village, CO

Driveway

Plan
and

Profile

Scale: 1" = 20'

0 10 20 40

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Scale: 1" = 20'

0 10 20 40



06-16-21

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C3

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

 Lot 729R-7
Pennington Place
Mtn. Village, CO

Utilities

Scale: 1" = 20'

0 10 20 40

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



06-16-21

Uncompahgre
Engineering, LLC

C4

P.O. Box 3945
Telluride, CO 81435

970-729-0683

 Lot 729R-7
Pennington Place
Mtn. Village, CO

Construction
Mitigation

Plan

Scale: 1" = 20'

0 10 20 40

CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW AND COMPARE ALL
CHAPTERS AND INTERDISCIPLINARY DRAWINGS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ANY FIELD WORK BEING
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AIA DOCUMENT A201

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION







Drew DaHarb
(303) 941-8799
ddaharb@designscapes.org
www.designscapescolorado.com
Designscapes Colorado Confidential

Lg Spot
Med Spot
Sm Spot
Lg Well
Med Well
Path
Lg Wash
Med Wash
Under-cap
Recessed
Water
Down

Transformer
Hub

6/14/2021

Strip

Bistro

87 Pennington Place, Mountain Village, CO

Low Voltage Sleeve

mailto:ddaharb@designscapes.org
http://www.designscapescolorado.com/


 

1 
 

Agenda Item No. 13   
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

 DEPARTMENT 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. 

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
 (970) 369-8250 

 
              
 
TO:  Mountain Village Design Review Board  
   
FROM: John Miller, Senior Planner 
 
FOR:  Design Review Board Public Hearing; August 5, 2021   
 
DATE:  July 27, 2021 
 
RE: Final Architecture Review for a Multi-Family Development at Lot 30, 98 Aspen 

Ridge 
 
PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description:   LOT 30 TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE FILING 1 PLAT BK 1 PG 1208 

REPLAT BK 1 PG 2139 REC 10 16 96 AND PLAT BK 1 PG 860 AND 5 29 
2002 AT 349360 DEANNEXATION AMENDMENT TO AMEND AND 
RESTATE DECS.  

 
Address:    98 Aspen Ridge 
Owner:   AVVENTURA LLC  
Zoning:    Multi-Family Zone District / Commercial, Condo, Employee Apartment 
Existing Uses:   Commercial/Employee Apartment   
Proposed Uses:   Condominium/Employee 
Condominium 
Lot Size:  0.60 acres 
 
Adjacent Land Uses: 

o North: Active Open Space 
o South: Active Open Space  
o East: Active Open Space 
o West: Multi-Family 

 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Exhibit A: Referral Comments 
• Exhibit B:  Narrative 
• Exhibit C:  Plan Set 
• Exhibit D: Public Comments 
• Exhibit E: Resolution 2018-0215-04 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 Figure 1: Vicinity Map 



 

2 
 

CASE SUMMARY: Timothy Losa of Zehren and Associates (Applicant), acting on behalf of 
Avventura, LLC (Owner) is requesting Design Review Board (DRB) approval of a Final 
Architectural Review (FAR) Application for a new multi-family development located at Lot 30, 98 
Aspen Ridge. Lot 30 is currently vacant except for a mixed-use building (Building 100) located at 
its southwest corner that houses commercial space and an employee apartment. The remainder 
of Lot 30 carries a unique “Building Footprint” (TF) designation and allows for the development of 
a structure to lot lines provided that the Building Code setbacks are met, adequate fire access is 
provided, and the applicable requirements of the CDC are met 
 
The proposed multi-family development also includes proposed common area amenities such as 
a concierge, lounge, ski and bike lockers, hot tub, and exercise area – which are housed in a 
3,215 sq ft. clubhouse facility. As currently proposed, the existing commercial space and 
employee apartment within Building 100 would be rezoned to two employee condominiums, but 
the commercial uses would remain as a potential future use.  
 
It should be noted that the Town Council at their July hearing, requested that the applicant revise 
the plans for Building 100 to accommodate a total of 3 employee condominiums which is not 
reflected in this proposal. With that, the DRB should condition this change to be provided as part 
of building permitting, given that Building 100 currently exists and would simply require a 
retrofitting of the space to accommodate the additional unit. It will be important that the floor layout 
of these units be reviewed and approved by the Mountain Village Housing Authority prior to 
building permitting.  
 
Referral Comment Discussion: 
The following comments have been provided from various referral agencies: 
 
Public Works Director: “Public Works does not want a curb cut for Lot 30 off of Mountain Village 
Blvd. Access to Lot 30 must come from Aspen Ridge Drive. Public Works has reviewed the most 
recent site plan for Lot 30,  ASP1.02 and has found the access and the delivery area acceptable 
on Aspen Ridge.”  
 
Fire Department: 1) The structure shall require a monitored sprinkler system in compliance with 
NFPA 13R. 2) A Fire Department Connection installed on one side of the porte-cochere. 4.5” 
Storz fitting.  3) Porte-cochere height shall meet IFC 503.2.1 Dimensions. 4) The address 
numbers shall be reflective coated or outlined with a reflective coating. 5) Knox Box installed 60” 
from grade above the FDC. 
 
Parks and Recreation: There’s a swath of TSG open space between lot 30 and the blvd, but we 
want to make sure that we get a there is a sidewalk between Aspen Ridge Road and the bridge. 
It would be great if we could tie into the trail down to the Peaks too. 
 
Applicable CDC Requirement Analysis: The applicable requirements cited may not be 
exhaustive or all-inclusive. The Applicant is required to follow all requirements even if an 
applicable section of the CDC is not cited. Please note that Staff comments will be indicated 
by Italicized Text. 
 
Please note, this Memo addresses only the specific approvals that are being requested, as well 
as any changes or additional information provided since the first Initial Architectural and Site 
Review meeting held on July 1, 2021. For more information regarding the details of the first Initial 
Architectural and Site Review please see staff memo of record dated July 6, 2021. 
 



 

3 
 

Table 1 
CDC Provision Requirement Proposed 
Maximum Building Height 48’+5’ (53’ gabled roof) 52.9 feet 
Maximum Average Height 48’+5’ (53’ gabled roof) 39.9 feet 
Maximum Lot Coverage up to 100% * 73.3% 
General Easement Setbacks No GE n/a 
Roof Pitch   

Primary 
 

8:12 
Secondary 

 
Multiple 

Exterior Material   
Stone 35% minimum  35% 
Windows/Doors 40% maximum 9% 
Stucco No requirement 27% 
Wood No requirement 28% 
Parking 28.5 (1.5 per unit) 29 Garage 

1-5 HOA  6 Surface 
*Lot 30 carries a footprint lot (TF) designation, and 100% site coverage is allowed. 
 
Design Review Board Specific Approvals: 
Section 17.5.8: Tandem Parking – See discussion within the Parking Regulation Analysis below. 
 
Chapter 17.3: ZONING AND LAND USE REGULATIONS 
17.3.12: Building Height Limits  
Sections 17.3.11 and 17.3.12 of the CDC provide the methods for measuring Building Height and 
Average Building Height, along with providing the height allowances for specific types of buildings 
based on their architectural form. Gable roof forms in the multi-family zone district are permitted 
a maximum building height and maximum average building height of 53 feet above the most 
restrictive grade.  
 
Staff: Criteria Met. 
 
17.3.14: General Easement Setbacks 
Lot 30 is not burdened by any General Easements or Setbacks. 
 
Chapter 17.5: DESIGN REGULATIONS 
17.5.4: Town Design Theme  
The Town of Mountain Village has established design themes aimed at creating a strong image 
and sense of place for the community. Due to the fragile high alpine environment, architecture 
and landscaping shall be respectful and responsive to the tradition of alpine design – reflecting 
elements of alpine regions while blending influences that visually tie the town to mountain 
buildings. The town recognizes that architecture will continue to evolve and create a regionally 
unique mountain vernacular, but these evolutions must continue to embrace nature and traditional 
style in a way that respects the design context of the neighborhoods surrounding the site.  
 
Staff: Criteria Met. 
 
17.5.5: Building Siting Design 
The CDC requires that any proposed development blend into the existing landforms and 
vegetation.  
 
Staff: Criteria Met. 



 

4 
 

 
17.5.6: Building Design 
Staff: The design incorporates traditional alpine design elements such as gabled roof forms and 
materials as stone, wood, and metal – but has also incorporated stucco as a proposed material. 
that the Applicant provides “the use of stucco [has] been incorporated to better transition the 
Village Center structures located north and east of the building site”. While staff supports the use 
of stucco, the CDC only allows the use of stucco outside of the Village Center as a subordinate 
exterior material. Since the July 1 Initial Review, the use of stucco has been reduced to 23.75% 
and the total amount of wood siding has been increased to 26.75%.  Additionally, the applicant 
has increased some areas of stone and is now at 35.25% total area.  
 
At the May 6 Initial Review, the DRB expressed comfort with the stucco with the recognition that 
the stucco should have a smooth undulating surface with soft rounded corners and deeply 
recessed doors and windows to reinforce the building mass. Two-coat or three-coat stucco 
construction was preferable over panelized stucco materials. The DRB should clearly require this 
through a condition of approval for any final design review approval.  
 
The Applicant has indicated that the entrance drive and motor court will be snow melted, but it is 
unclear at this time the total square footage of the snowmelt area as proposed. The CDC allows 
for a total of 1000 square feet and an additional 50 square feet per unit of snowmelt to be exempt 
from mitigation requirements. If the total amount of area covered by snowmelt exceeds this 
allowed amount, the owner will be required to offset this energy use with a fee.  The applicant has 
revised their plans to indicate areas of gutter and downspout, along with roof fencing. Where roofs 
drip onto pedestrian areas, the project shall provide a system of gutters and downspouts to 
channel roof runoff into the project’s landscaping areas.  
 
17.5.7: Grading and Drainage Design 
Staff: The Applicant has provided a Grading and Drainage plan in accordance with the 
requirements of the CDC. As such, the following should be noted:  
 

• Section 17.5.8: Parking Regulations require that sand and oil traps shall be provided in all 
parking garage drainage systems, and the drainage plan should be revised to reflect such. 
The Applicant did provide detail within the narrative stating that these would be provided 
but the plans should be updated to reflect this change prior to the issuance of a building 
permit.  

• As shown on this plan, the Applicant is proposing to access Lot 30 from an existing access 
easement across Tract OS1AR3. As designed, the proposed access will require the 
easement to shift slightly to the west of its current location – this also must be granted by 
the owner of the tract. 

• The applicant has revised the grading and drainage plan along with some floor plans to 
allow for some additional area surrounding the building in order to construct the project 
without encroaching on neighboring property.  

 
17.5.8: Parking Regulations 
The Applicants have met the overall requirement for the number of parking spaces required. 
Condominium Units in the Multi-Family Zone District and Employee Condominium Units are 
required to have 1.5 parking spaces per unit – for a total of 24 required spaces. As currently 
proposed, the Applicant has indicated that there will be a total of 35 total parking spaces, 29 within 
enclosed garages, and 6 additional outdoor spaces to be used for deed-restricted and short-term 
parking.  
 
The following items should be noted: 



 

5 
 

 
1. Tandem Parking: The Applicant has requested Tandem Parking for 20 of the enclosed 

garage spaces and has indicated each tandem garage would be allocated to one unit. The  
CDC requires that zoning designations requiring 1.5 spaces per unit be pooled together 
and designated as a GCE and not assigned or conveyed for individual unit owner use. 
This becomes more difficult to accomplish given each garage is enclosed and individually 
accessed. The DRB must approve this Tandem Parking request. The purpose of the 
parking regulations with multi-family development is to otherwise assure that the express 
requirement per unit is available for each unit and that parking units are not sold off, 
rendering the development absent the required parking as a whole. Staff believes that we 
can work with a combination of LCE and GCE in a tandem arrangement with an express 
prohibition on the lease or sale of any of these required parking spaces in the future.  
 
Staff recommends that the Owner of Lot 30 enter into a development agreement that can 
memorialize the town’s expectations in exchange for this flexibility – as long as the 
underlying parking requirements per unit and for the development have otherwise been 
met. If the DRB agrees, then a condition of approval shall be included in any approval, 
requiring this prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy.  
 
Staff is also requesting a condition that the Draft Condominium Map and Declarations 
addressing Section 17.5.8 of the CDC, be provided to the Town prior to the issuance of a 
Certificate of Occupancy.  

 
17.5.9: Landscaping Regulations 
The Applicant has provided a landscape plan for Final Review. Due to the footprint of the project, 
the entirety of all trees on Lot 30 will be required to be removed during construction.  Given the 
large amount of mature existing trees on the surrounding open space, this does not appear to be 
problematic.  
 
It should also be noted that the CDC requires that multi-family development occurring adjacent to 
pedestrian paths and/or hiking and biking trails provide linkages to those trails as part of their 
landscaping plan. The Parks and Recreation Department provided comments related to this and 
suggested a sidewalk as part of this requirement. The applicant has indicated that this is 
acceptable, and they would provide these linkages – dependent on the granting of this by the 
owner of the adjacent open space. Finally, the Applicant will be required to provide financial 
guarantees as part of the landscaping plan prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy.  
 
17.5.10: Trash, Recycling, and General Storage Areas 
Staff: Criteria Met. 
 
17.5.11: Utilities 
Staff: Criteria Met. 
 
17.5.12: Lighting Regulations 
Staff: The Applicant has submitted a lighting plan for final review and generally speaking, it 
appears to meet the requirements of the CDC. Additionally, the photometric study appears to 
meet the requirements for Foot Candles on the site. The lighting plan appears to be subdued with 
the majority of the proposed lighting either step lights or recessed can lights. It should be noted 
that the hot tub would assumably have lighting, and this was not shown other than the step lights 
surrounding it.  
 
17.5.13: Sign Regulations 



 

6 
 

Staff: The Applicant has not provided details on the address monument/location at this time and 
is requesting that this design portion of the application be granted at a later date by either staff or 
a member of the DRB in conjunction with staff.  
 
 
Chapter 17.6: SUPPLEMENTARY REGULATIONS 
17.6.1: Environmental Regulations 
Staff: Fire Mitigation and Forestry Management: The majority of the vegetation on Lot 30 will be 
removed as part of the site preparation. As such, staff is suggesting that the owner of Lot 30 and 
the owner of OS1AR3 coordinate for fire mitigation work to occur within OS1AR3.  Otherwise, the 
provisions of this section do not apply with the exception of any proposed landscaping meeting 
the requirements for fire resistance.  
 
Steep Slopes: The building site does not contain steep slopes.  
 
17.6.6: Roads and Driveway Standards 
Staff: Criteria Met. 
 
17.6.8: Solid Fuel Burning Device Regulations 
Staff: All fireplaces within the proposal are to run on natural gas unless solid fuel burning permits 
are obtained prior to building permitting.  
 
Chapter 17.7: BUILDING REGULATIONS 
17.7.19: Construction Mitigation 
Staff: The Applicant has provided a Construction Mitigation Plan for final review and staff will note 
the following: 
 

1. The crane radius appears to overhang the adjacent open space.  This will need to be 
approved by the owner of this open space.  

2. There will be limited operation space between the construction fencing the proposed 
structure. The applicant has indicated that this spacing will be enough, but if its determined 
that additional impacts will occur on the adjacent open space, the applicant shall provide 
written authorization from the owner of the open space prior to disturbance.  

 
RECOMMENDATION: Based on the above findings within this memo of record, staff finds that 
the application meets the requirements of the CDC for the Final Architecture Review.   
 
Staff Note: It should be noted that reasons for approval or rejection should be stated in 
the findings of fact and motion.  
 
I move to approve the Final Architecture Review for a new multi-family condominium located at 
Lot 30, 98 Aspen Ridge, based on the evidence provided within the Staff Memo of record dated 
July 27, 2021, with the following Specific Approvals: 
 

1) Design Review Board Specific Approvals: 
Tandem Parking 

 
and, with the following conditions: 
 

1) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall submit proposed floorplans 
for Building 100 to the Town of Mountain Village Housing Authority for review and 
approval.  The applicant shall simultaneously provide these plans to the Planning Division 



7 

for the appropriate design review approval for the conversion of the existing commercial 
space into 2 additional employee condominium units.  

2) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the Applicant shall receive approval from the
Town Forester for the proposed landscaping plan as well as obtain a tree permit for any
tree removal on the site.

3) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the Applicant shall field verify all utilities and
submit a revised utility plan to the public works director identifying the location of utilities
and connection points.

4) Prior to issuance of a building permit, the Applicant shall provide written permissions from
the property owner of OS1AR3 for sewer connections. Any utility installation that creates
disturbed areas shall be revegetated per the requirements of the CDC.

5) Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, the Owner of Lot 30 enter into a
development agreement memorialize the underlying parking requirements per unit and
designating that all parking at Lot 30 shall not be sold or otherwise conveyed away from
the LCE or GCE of the development.

6) Town of Mountain Village 1997 Deed Restrictions for each built unit shall be executed
prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy per Section 17.3.9 consistent with the
requirements found at CDC Section 17.3.9.

7) The Owner of Lot 30 shall enter into a development agreement with the Town of
Mountain Village to specify that all unconstructed employee condominium density
assigned to Lot 30 must be constructed and completed within 5 years of the issuance of
a Certificate of Occupancy for 98 Aspen Ridge.

8) Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy  Condominium Map and Declarations
addressing Section 17.5.8 of the CDC shall be provided to the Town for review.

9) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached to
buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be constructed as
either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition resistant materials such
as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) approved products.

10) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor to
establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building height.

11) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete to
determine there are no additional encroachments outside of Lot 30.

12) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four-foot (4’)
by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the review authority
approval to show:

a. The stone, setting pattern, and any grouting with the minimum size of four feet (4’)
by four feet (4’);

b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);
c. Any approved metal exterior material;
d. Roofing material(s); and
e. Any other approved exterior material.

13) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above-grade utilities and town
infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right of way or
general easement, are placed in an area that may encumber access to their lot. Relocation
of such above-grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur at the owner’s sole expense
and in coordination with the appropriate entity (fire department, SMPA, Town of Mountain
Village) so that the relocated position is satisfactory.

This motion is based on the evidence and testimony provided at a public hearing held on August 
5, 2021, with notice of such hearing as required by the Community Development Code.   



1

John A. Miller

From: Finn KJome
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 3:30 PM
To: John A. Miller
Subject: RE: Lot 30 Staff Referral Comments

Hi John, 

Hopefully this email will be clear direction for the applicant. Public Works does not want a curb cut for Lot 30 off of 
Mountain Village Blvd. Access to Lot 30 must come from Aspen Ridge Drive. Public Works has reviewed the most recent 
site plan for Lot 30,  ASP1.02 and has found the access and the delivery area acceptable on Aspen Ridge.  

Finn 

 

Finn Kjome 

Public Works Director 

Town of Mountain Village 

 

From: John A. Miller <JohnMiller@mtnvillage.org>  
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 10:44 AM 
To: Finn KJome <FKJome@mtnvillage.org> 
Subject: FW: Lot 30 Staff Referral Comments 
 

Hey Finn –  

The Lot 30 development team has requested some clarification of your comments related to the access on Aspen 
Ridge.  Is there any way you could provide some more detail on the access preference, and if the town does in fact want 
access to be taken off of aspen ridge? 

 

Thanks, 

J 

 
 
John A Miller III 
Senior Planner 
Planning & Development Services 
Town of Mountain Village 
455 Mountain Village Blvd, Suite A 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 
O :: 970.369.8203 
C :: 970.417.1789 
 



 

Review comments by TOMV staff forester, Michael Otto 

 

New Single Family home located at Lot 163RC, 105 Prospect Creek.  
https://townofmountainvillage.com/site/assets/files/34871/163rc_website_and_referral_packet.pdf 
 

Diversity of planting clause is not met. 8 bristlecone pine of 35 trees = 22-23%.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

New Multi-Family Condo Building located at Lot 30, 98 Aspen Ridge. 
https://townofmountainvillage.com/site/assets/files/34830/lot_30_dr_and_dtrz_referral_packet.pdf  
 

A landscaping plan is not provided. Landscaping will be addressed in detail as part of the second design 
review.  

A wildfire mitigation plan has not yet been provided. Because of the size of construction related to the 
size of the lot, zone 1 designation would extend onto adjacent open space.   

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

Single Family Home located at Lot 165-7, 170 Cortina Drive. 
https://townofmountainvillage.com/site/assets/files/34872/lot_165-
7_website_and_referral_packet.pdf  
 

Wildfire mitigation plan and landscape plan are not included.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

Single Family Home located at Lot 325, 430 Benchmark Drive. 
https://townofmountainvillage.com/site/assets/files/34873/lot_325_website_and_referral_packet.pdf 

 

A landscape plan is not yet provided. It will be submitted with the Final Architecture Review plan. 
Because the primary goal of the landscape plan is to retain as much existing vegetation as possible, I 
would recommend exempting live Aspen removal from Zone 1 requirements.  

 

https://townofmountainvillage.com/site/assets/files/34871/163rc_website_and_referral_packet.pdf
https://townofmountainvillage.com/site/assets/files/34830/lot_30_dr_and_dtrz_referral_packet.pdf
https://townofmountainvillage.com/site/assets/files/34872/lot_165-7_website_and_referral_packet.pdf
https://townofmountainvillage.com/site/assets/files/34872/lot_165-7_website_and_referral_packet.pdf
https://townofmountainvillage.com/site/assets/files/34873/lot_325_website_and_referral_packet.pdf


PO Box 1645/131 West Columbia Avenue, Telluride, CO 81435 970-708-0098 email: sheidergott@telluridefire.com 
“Protecting life, property and the environment, by responding to the emergency needs of our community” 

TELLURIDE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
     Scott Heidergott, Fire Marshal 

 

Address: Lot 30 98 Aspen Ridge 
     Mountain Village, CO 81435 
 
Architect: Zehren and Associates, Inc. 

 
1) The structure shall require a monitored sprinkler system in compliance with NFPA 13R. 
2) A Fire Department Connection installed on one side of the porte cochere. 4.5” Storz fitting.   
3) Porte cochere height shall meet IFC 503.2.1 Dimensions. 
4) The address numbers shall be reflective coated or outlined with a reflective coating. 
5) Knox Box installed 60” from grade above the FDC. 
 

 

mailto:sheidergott@telluridefire.com


1

John A. Miller

From: Jim Loebe
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 7:23 AM
To: John A. Miller
Cc: Finn KJome
Subject: Re: Lot 30, 98 Aspen Ridge Referral Packet for May 6 DRB

Hey John, 
 
I know there’s a swath of TSG open space between lot 30 and the blvd, but we really want to make sure that we get a 
real sidewalk between Aspen Ridge Road and the bridge out of the developer.  It would be great if we could tie into the 
trail down to the peaks too.    This may already be addressed in the packet. I didn’t go that deep. 
 
Thanks! 

Jim Loebe 
Transit Director 
Town of Mountain Village 
jloebe@mtnvillage.org 
W 970 369 8300 
C  970 729 3434 
 
 

On Apr 16, 2021, at 3:31 PM, John A. Miller <JohnMiller@mtnvillage.org> wrote: 

  
Good Afternoon All –  
Please find the following referral for a New Multi‐Family Condo Building located at Lot 30, 98 Aspen 
Ridge. There is also a concurrent request to increase the density of the site for a total of 16 units and 2 
employee units. This item will be heard by the DRB at the May 6 hearing with council hearings later in 
May and June.   
  

1. Multi‐Family, Lot 
30:  https://townofmountainvillage.com/site/assets/files/34830/lot_30_dr_and_dtrz_referral_packet.p
df  
  
Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns.  
Best,  
J 
  
  
John A Miller III 
Senior Planner 
Planning & Development Services 
Town of Mountain Village 
455 Mountain Village Blvd, Suite A 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 
O :: 970.369.8203 
C :: 970.417.1789 
  



 
 

 
To:  John Miller,  
From:  Bill Frownfelter, P.E., SEH Senior Engineer  
  Paul O’Neil, P.E., SEH Senior Engineer  
Date:  July 8, 2021 
Re:  Lot 30 Development Submittal, Town of Mountain Village 
 

 
Background – Avventura, LLC. submitted an application for development of Lot 30, Town of 
Mountain Village for development of 16 Condominium Units and 3 Workforce Housing Units. 
In conjunction with this application SEH, Mountain Village Town Engineer, was tasked with 
commenting on the (1) traffic generation calculations, (2) required parking and loading areas, 
and (3) access to the property. 
 
Traffic Generation – Anticipated Traffic Generation is presented on sheet 30 of the Revised 
DRB Submittal, prepared by Zehren and Associates, Inc. and dated March 16, 2021.  The 
proposed project will have minimal impact on the Peak hour rates as shown by the Zehren 
analysis on Sheet 30.  However, the Average Daily Traffic (ADT) will increase to 66 trips from 
30 trips using the proposed Recreation Home (ITE code 260) vs Small office building (ITE code 
712).  When analyzing traffic, it is typically most important to evaluate the peak hours which 
Zehren has done and although the ADT will double the impact on traffic to the neighborhood 
should be minimal.     
 
Required Parking – Anticipated Parking Generation is presented on sheet 29 of the Revised 
DRB Submittal, prepared by Zehren and Associates, Inc. and dated March 16, 2021.  The 
proposed parking rates are based upon 1.5 spaces per unit outside the Village Center and 1 space 
per unit inside the Village Center in accordance with Section 17.5.8 of the Town of Mountain 
Village Community Development Code.  Zehren has evaluated both the requirements due to the 
proximity of Lot 30 to the boundary of the Village Center.  The proposed parking spaces which 
will be provided is 33 which would exceed the more onerous requirements of outside of the 
Village Center by 3.5 spaces.  Additionally, the proposed development intends to utilize tandem 
parking for 20 of the spaces utilizing the provision for 24-hr valet or key lockbox services.   
 
Property Access – The applicant proposes to meet the requirements of CDC 17.5.8.C.10 off-site 
in the Blue Mesa Delivery and Parking Zone across Mountain Village Blvd from the site. After 
conferring with the Mountain Village Public Works Director, the access off Aspen Ridge Road 
seems appropriate given the traffic congestion an access onto Mountain Village Blvd would 
cause. With the proximity of the Granita to the Aspen Ridge Drive/Blue Mesa intersection and 
considering the steepness of the Granita Access and poor visibility there, another access to the 
property across from Granita would compound the current congestion/safety issues in that area. 
 



Loading Areas – Proposed loading area is presented on sheet 31 of the Revised DRB Submittal, 
prepared by Zehren and Associates, Inc. and dated March 16, 2021. The applicant proposes 
utilizing off-site large truck loading in the Blue Mesa parking lot. Sheet 32 of the applicant’s 
submittal, shows the required wheel path for a semi-truck to turn on-site. This exhibit shows the 
impacts onto Mountain Village Blvd, and this only works with two accesses to the site. Per the 
“Property Access” paragraph above, an access directly onto Mountain Village Blvd is not 
desirable. After conferring with the Public Works Director and Planning Department, use of the 
Blue Mesa Lot for off-site loading/unloading seems appropriate.  
 



 
July 26, 2021 
 
John Miller 
Senior Planner 
Town of Mountain Village 
Via Electronic Mail: JohnMiller@mtnvillage.org 
 
Re:  Lot 30 Development Narrative  

Design Review Application  
  
John: 

Lot 30 is owned by Avventura, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company.  The principal of Avventura, LLC 
is Dr. Louis C. Alaia.  Dr. Alaia has owned property in Mountain Village since the inception of the 
Telluride Ski Area in 1972.  In 2007, Dr. Alaia developed the Tramontana project which is located across 
Aspen Ridge Drive on Lot 31.  

Avventura has submitted concurrent applications for both Class 4 Density Bank Transfer and Class 3 
Design Review for the development of a multi-family project consisting of sixteen, (16), Condominium 
units and three (3) deed restricted employee units, (one, (1), existing deed restricted employee unit, 
construction of one, (1), additional deed restricted employee unit and conversion of existing commercial 
space into one, (1), additional deed restricted employee unit), and common area amenities including a 
concierge/reception, lounge, ski and bike lockers, hot tub, and exercise area in a 3,200 square foot club 
facility exclusively for the benefit of the Lot 30 unit owners and their guests. The proposed development 
is in addition to the existing building located on Lot 30 at 98 Aspen Ridge Drive which includes one 
existing Employee unit of approximately 678 square feet and approximately 1,710 square feet of 
Commercial space.  The total number of Employee Condominiums that would be located within the fully 
constructed Lot 30 project will be three, (3), units. 

A brief analysis of the how the Lot 30 project meets key requirements of the Community Development 
Code is noted as follows: 

Background 
Lot 30 is currently zoned as multi-family and carries a “TF” or “Building Footprint” designation. It is 
currently allocated nine, (9), Condominium units and two, (2), Employee apartment units of density.  

Lot 30 and Lot 11 were re-platted in 1996 to incorporate a building that was originally constructed in 
connection with the Aspen Ridge development within the reconfigured boundaries of Lot 30.  

In 2019, Avventura rezoned approximately 678 square feet of the Commercial Space within the building 
to create one (1) Employee Unit. The remaining 1,710 square feet within the building continues to be 
zoned as Commercial and is currently used as office space. The remaining commercial area will be 
converted into one, (1), employee unit. 
 
Lot 30 is also referenced in the Town’s Comprehensive Plan under Parcel M, which included Lot 30 and 
portions of open space owned by TSG.  The Town’s Comprehensive Plan was amended in 2018 to 



 
provide that Lot 30 could be developed separate and apart from surrounding Open Space Parcel OS1AR-
3.   

Lot 30 is also designated as part of the Mountain Village Center Subarea in the Future Land Use Plan 

Density (CDC 17.3.7; CDC 17.3.8) 
The applicant is proposing to the increase the density on Lot 30 from nine, (9), Condominium Units and 
two, (2), employee apartments to sixteen, (16), Condominiums units and three, (3), employee units by 
transferring density currently held in the Density Bank by Avventura and one, (1), employee unit to be 
created by the Town.   

• Twenty-One, (21), persons of density, which equates to seven (7) Condominium units, will be 
transferred to Lot 30 from the Density Bank through the rezoning/density transfer application 
process. 
 

Existing Density 

Unit Type 
Number 
of Units 

Person 
Equivalent/Unit 

Total Person 
Equivalent 

Condominium 9.0 3.0 27.0 
Employee Apartment 2.0 3.0 6.0 

Total 11.0 3 33.0 
 

Proposed Density 

Unit Type 
Number 
of Units 

Person 
Equivalent/Unit 

Total Person 
Equivalent 

Condominium 16.0 3.0 48.0 
Employee Condominium* 3.0 3.0 9.0 

Total 19.0 3 57.0 
 

Condominium Density to be Transferred from Density Bank                     
 (Owned by Avventura) 

Certificate Number  
Unit Type 

Number 
of Units 

Person 
Equivalent/Unit 

Total Person 
Equivalent 

054 Single Family 0.5 4.0 2.0 
055 Single Family 1.0 4.0 4.0 
056 Single Family 1.0 4.0 4.0 
057 Single Family 1.0 4.0 4.0 
058 Single Family 1.0 4.0 4.0 

050 Condominium 1.0 3.0 3.0 
Employee Condominium* 1.0 3.0 3.0 

Sub-Total  5.5   24.0 
Existing Density 11.0   33.0 

Total 16.5   57.0 
 



 
• Employee Condominium Density shall be created by or transferred from The Town of Mountain 

Village to Lot 30  
 
Uses (CDC 17.3.4.D) 
The Multifamily Zone district allows for development of Condominiums and Employee units as 
Permitted Uses. The current building located on Lot 30 was constructed by the developer of the Aspen 
Ridge project with approximately 2,448 square feet of Commercial space. In 2019, Avventura rezoned 
approximately 678 square feet of the Commercial Space within the building to create one (1) Employee 
Unit. The remaining 1,710 square feet within the building continues to be zoned as Commercial and is 
currently used as office space. The Commercial space will be converted to one (1) Employee unit. 
 
Workforce Housing (CDC 17.3.9) 
Lot 30 is required to construct two, (2), Employee apartment units.  One, (1), Employee unit was created 
by Avventura in 2019 and is located within the existing building on Lot 30. That employee unit is 
currently occupied in compliance with the Town of Mountain Village Employee Housing Deed 
Restriction.   Avventura is proposing a total of three (3) Employee units in the project. 

• Avventura is proposing to convert the existing commercial space into one (1) additional 
employee unit within the existing building on Lot 30. 

• Avventura is also proposing to construct one (1) additional employee unit within the new 
construction proposed for Lot 30.  

• Avventura proposes that all Employee units to be located on Lot 30 be zoned as “Employee 
Condominium.”   

 
Building Height Limits (CDC 17.3.11 and 17.3.12) 
The CDC limits the maximum and maximum average building height on multi-family lots to 48 feet.  
However, the ridge of a gable, hip, gambrel, or similar pitched roof may extend the maximum building 
height up to five (5) feet above the specified maximum height limit.  

• The proposed average height is 39.9 feet, 8.1 feet below the maximum average height limit.  
• The absolute height does not exceed a maximum dimension of 53 feet when measured to a 

building ridge or mechanical “chimney”.  
o The maximum height exceeds 52, but does not exceed feet 53 feet in six locations. 

 Two locations are mechanical “chimneys”, or vents above elevators. 
 All other locations are roof ridges where the natural grade is significantly lower 

than the proposed grades at the outer edges of the structure. 
 
Maximum Lot Coverage (CDC 17.3.13) 
Lot 30 is designated as a “TF” or “Building Footprint Lot”. As such, lot coverage is interpreted to be 100% 
provided building code, setbacks, fire access, and applicable requirements of the CDC are met.   

• The proposed structure has fire access from Aspen Way, Mountain Village Boulevard and Aspen 
Ridge Drive, and complies with provisions of adopted building codes related to distances to 
property lines. 

 
 
 
 



 
General Easement Setbacks (CDC 17.3.13) 
There is no general easement setback on Lot 30 as the lot is designated as a “Building Footprint Lot” 
allowing development of structures to the lot line.  
 
Building Design (CDC 17.5.6) 
Although the project is located is outside the Village Center zoning designation, the Future Land Use 
plan does locate a portion of Lot 30 within the Village Center Sub-Area Plan. Given the project occupies 
a meaningful location as a visual “transition” or “gateway” into the more dense Village Center the design 
steps in scale from the Aspen Ridge multi-family structures southwest of lot 30, to the taller, higher 
density structures of Mountain Village, including Granita, located directly across Mountain Village 
Boulevard and the Meadows Ski Run to the north and east.   
 
In addition, stucco (27%) has been incorporated as a “subordinate exterior material” in order to relate 
more closely or “bridge” between the Granita Building and the Aspen Ridge Condominiums. Although 
only slightly less than the use of wood (28%), stucco is clearly subordinate to the use of stone (35%). 
(CDC 17.5.6.E.4). 
 

 
Aspen Ridge Condominiums - Estimated +/- 45% Stucco on the primary street façade 

 

 



 
Granita - Village Center - Estimated +/- 50% Stucco 

 
Likewise, the structure has been designed to comply with CDC design requirements including: 
• Making use natural boulder walls to transition grades while minimizing the use of structural site 

retaining walls. 
• Grounding the building to the site with the use of stone as the primary exterior finish material 
• Utilizing stepped roof forms that emphasize sloped planes, varied ridgelines, vertical offsets, as 

well as a combination of shed and gabled dormers to add visual interest.  
• Applying Decks, balconies, and bay windows to create variety, visual interest, and detail on the 

exterior elevations to minimize any perceived mass.  
• Using naturally weathering exterior materials and colors that harmonize with surrounding 

buildings and the landscape, while providing variety and a unique identity for the project. 
 
Grading and Drainage Design (CDC 17.5.7) 
No slopes over 30 percent, wetlands or drainages are located within the proposed development site.  
 
Preliminary grading has been designed to blend with the surrounding infrastructure and the existing 
landscape on Lot OS1AR-3 while generally maintaining existing drainage patterns.  

• Boulder retaining walls are provided at the northwest and northeast corners of the site to allow 
for egress and range in height from approximately 12 inches to 42 inches.  

• A structural planter wall is proposed along the west property line varying in height from 
approximately 24 inches to 42 inches. 

• The proposed access drive complies with grading requirements identified within the CDC and 
does not exceed 5% for the first 20 feet along Aspen Ridge Road, and 10% thereafter. 

• Stormwater will be collected from paved areas and retained on-site within drywells engineered 
in accordance with adopted town standards, allowing for direct recharge of stormwater to the 
water table.  

o Stormwater collected from vehicular parking areas will be filtered with a sand/oil 
separator prior to discharge into drywells.  

 
Parking Regulations (CDC 17.5.8) 
A total of 35 spaces have been provided as part of the project; an excess of more than 5 spaces beyond 
the CDC requirement of 29.5 spaces for areas outside of Village Center.  

Required Spaces 
• Twenty-four, (24.0), parking places are required to satisfy residential requirements for the 16 

proposed Condominium Units at the rate of 1.5 spaces/unit. (CDC 17.5.8.A.1.). 
• Four and one half, (4.5), spaces are required to satisfy residential requirements for the 3 

Employee Units at a rate of 1.5 spaces/unit. (CDC 17.5.8.A.1.).  
• One, (1.0), parking place is required to satisfy short-term service demand (CDC 17.5.8.A.4.) 
• In addition, One, (1.0), loading and delivery space twelve feet (12’) in width by fifty-five feet 

(55’) in length, with fourteen feet (14’) of overhead clearance. (CDC 17.5.8.C.10) 
 
 
 



 
Condominium Parking Management Plan (35 Spaces) 
• 10 Units: Twenty, (20), enclosed tandem spaces at a rate of two spaces per unit, which will be 

designated on the project condominium map as Limited Common Elements for the exclusive use 
of the 10 labeled units. (CDC 17.5.8.B.2.c.i.(a)). 

o Required spaces for these 10 units are 1.5 spaces x 10 units = 15.0 spaces. 
• 9 Units: Required spaces for these 9 units are 1.5 spaces x 9 units = 13.5 spaces, (9 designated 

LCE spaces + 4.5 GCE spaces).  
o Nine, (9), enclosed spaces at a rate of one space per unit, which will be identified in the 

project condominium map as Limited Common Elements, (LCE’s), for the exclusive use 
of each of the nine labeled units. CDC 17.5.8.B.2.c.i.(a). 

o Five, (5), exterior spaces, will be identified in the condominium map a General Common 
Element, (GCE), for the use of the project.  (CDC 17.5.8.B.2.c.i.(b)). 

• Maintenance Space: One, (1), exterior space is provided for short-term maintenance space, 
which will be designated in the project condominium map as a General Common Element, 
(GCE), for the use of the project.  (CDC 17.5.8.A.4.).  

• Lock Box: A vehicle key lock box will be provided for access, by the on-site 
manager/management company, to all owner or tenant vehicles. (CDC 17.5.8.C.7.). 

• Conveyance: Excess parking spaces will not be sold or otherwise conveyed exclusive of units. 
(CDC 17.5.8.B.2.c.i.(b)). 
 

While the applicant believes the project meets CDC requirements for the number, configuration, 
and management of parking spaces, it should be noted that significantly less parking is typically 
utilized in projects of similar use, size and proximity to commercial centers as noted in the attached 
(FHU) parking study, (0.65 spaces/unit), industry (ITE) standards (1.2 spaces/unit), and CDC (Village 
Center) regulations (1.0 spaces/unit). (Attachment). Please also reference the attached review of 
traffic and parking provided by the town engineer. 

 
Loading/Unloading Parking Management Plan 

• One (1.0), loading and delivery space twelve feet (12’) in width by fifty-five feet (55’) in length, 
with fourteen feet (14’) of overhead clearance is provided in conjunction with the Blue Mesa 
Parking and Delivery Zone directly adjacent to the project site across Mountain Village 
Boulevard. (Attachment). 

• One (1.0), loading and delivery space twelve feet (12’) in width by thirty feet (30’) in length, with 
fourteen feet (14’) of overhead clearance is provided in conjunction with pedestrian access, 
beyond the existing edge of pavement on Aspen Ridge Drive.  

 
It should be noted that standard engineering practice typically accounts for 85% of the maximum on-site 
capacity and that:  

• The intended uses are solely limited to individually owned or leased residential condominiums; 
there are no hospitality, restaurant, commercial, or retail uses proposed as part of the 
development. 

o The lack of an enclosed, on-site loading bay is consistent with other multi-family 
residential condominiums of similar size with a similar number of units within the Town 
of Mountain Village and other comparable resorts. 



 
o Residential refuse is accommodated in accordance with CDC 17.5.10, and does not 

require a compactor or dumpster. 
• The provision of WB-50 (55 foot long) vehicles on site could be detrimental to public health, 

safety, and welfare as: 
o A minimum of one additional vehicle access point would be required on Mountain 

Village Boulevard. 
o Due to configuration and grading of the lot and adjacent roadways, turning movements 

for vehicles of this size would require vehicles to cross into oncoming traffic lanes. 
 
Landscaping (CDC 17.5.9) 
Landscaping will be addressed in detail as part of the third Design Review Submission and Meeting. 

• It is anticipated that 450 square feet of formal landscaping will be provided within two 
structured planting beds.  

• All other areas disturbed by construction activities will be revegetated with natural materials to 
blend with the existing landscape. 

 
Trash, Recycling and General Storage Areas (CDC 17.5.10) 
Deeded general storage, as well as common bicycle and ski storage is indicated at ground levels for each 
unit either at the end of each parking space or within common storage areas. 
 
A common trash enclosure of approximately 225 square feet with a ceiling height of ten feet is provided 
adjacent to the snow-melted drive at the southwest corner of the site. 

• A minimum enclosure of 120 square feet is required for multifamily projects of greater than four 
units under CDC regulations. 

• As the building contains less than 25 units, trash compaction units or dumpsters are not 
required or anticipated. Trash and Recycling with be stored within standard, bear proof 96-
gallon residential poly-carts as provided by the local waste management service. 

 
Utilities (CDC 17.5.11) 
Existing utilities and proposed utility routing are addressed in accordance with Design Review 
Requirements. 
 
Lighting (CDC 17.5.12) 
Minimal site lighting related to building egress in accordance with adopted life safety codes has been 
indicated. No surface or decorative lighting fixtures have been indicated in the attached lighting plan. 
 
Sign Regulations (CDC 17.5.13) 
Monument signage will be addressed in greater detail prior to the second meeting and/or under a 
separate joint application with adjacent property owners. 
 

 
Timothy Losa, AIA, NCARB 
Zehren and Associates, Inc. 


	August 5, 2021 Design Review Board Meeting Agenda Jane
	Agenda Item 2. 7121 DRB Minutes DRAFT
	Agenda Item 3. Lot 615-1CR IASR and Height Variance request to table
	Agenda Item 4. Lot AR52R FAR
	AR52R  FAR Staff Memo DRAFT JM Edits
	a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four feet (4’) by four feet (4’);
	b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);
	c. Any approved metal exterior material;
	d. Roofing material(s); and
	e. Any other approved exterior materials

	20210728152111.pdf
	20210728152019.pdf
	Referral doc single page.pdf

	Agenda Item 5. FAR 151R-2
	CCD1-SECTIONS-A4.1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A4.1


	CCD1-151R-2-DRB2-AP.pdf
	CCD1-DRB1-NARRITIVE_Page_01
	CCD1-DRB1-NARRITIVE_Page_02
	CCD1-DRB1-NARRITIVE_Page_03
	CCD1-DRB1-NARRITIVE_Page_04
	CCD1-DRB1-NARRITIVE_Page_05
	CCD1-DRB1-NARRITIVE_Page_06
	CCD1-DRB1-NARRITIVE_Page_07
	CCD1-DRB1-NARRITIVE_Page_08
	CCD1-DRB1-NARRITIVE_Page_09

	ADP636B.tmp
	a. The stone, setting pattern, and any grouting with the minimum size of four feet (4’) by four feet (4’);
	b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);
	c. Any approved metal exterior material;
	d. Roofing material(s); and
	e. Any other approved exterior materials


	Agenda Item 6. 165-8 and 9 CWS
	LOT8CD - 2021.06.15 - Plat of Survey
	Sheets and Views
	24X36 HOR


	LOT8CD - 2021.06.15 - Topo Survey
	LOT8CD - 2021.06.15 - Preliminary Design Package
	LOT8CD - 2021.04.26 - COVER PAGE
	LOT8CD - 2021.04.26 - SITE PLAN
	LOT8CD - 2021.04.26 - FLOOR PLANS
	Sheets and Views
	20.054 - PLAN-LOWER LEVEL
	20.054 - PLAN-MIDDLE LEVEL
	20.054 - PLAN-UPPER LEVEL
	20.054 - PLAN-MEZZ. LEVEL


	LOT8CD - 2021.04.26 - EAST ELEVATION RENDERED
	LOT8CD - 2021.04.26 - WEST ELEVATION RENDERED

	Combined Worksession Materials.pdf
	LOT9CD - 2021.06.15 - Plat of Survey
	LOT9CD - 2021.06.15 - Topo Survey
	LOT9CD - 2021.06.15 - Preliminary Design Package
	COVER
	SITE
	A1.0
	A1.1
	A1.2
	A2.0
	A2.1
	A2.2
	A2.3



	Agenda Item 7. Lot 214A FAR
	Lot 214A  FAR Staff Memo DRAFT jm
	a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four feet (4’) by four feet (4’);
	b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);
	c. Any approved metal exterior material;
	d. Roofing material(s); and
	e. Any other approved exterior materials

	Referral Document 1 page.pdf
	FINAL REVIEW NARRATIVE 214A.pdf
	214A FINAL DRB SET 2021-07-22.pdf
	Sheets
	0.1 - COVER SHEET
	1.1 - SITE PLANS
	1.2 - LANDSCAPE PLAN
	1.3 - EXT. LIGHTING PLAN
	3.1 - FLOOR PLANS
	3.2 - FLOOR PLANS, ROOF PLAN, SCHEDULES
	4.1 - ELEVATIONS
	4.2 - ELEVATIONS
	4.3 - SIDING, HEIGHT, LOT COVERAGE CALCS
	5.1 - SECTIONS
	5.2 - SECTIONS



	Agenda Item 8. Lot 166AR2-2 IASR
	Binder1.pdf
	Lot 166AR2-2 Design Review Process Application Development Narrative.pdf
	Lot 166AR2-2 Design Review Process Application Plan Set_6-16-21.pdf
	Sheets
	A0 - SITE/COVER
	A0.1 - TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
	A0.2 - SITE PLAN
	A0.4 - HEIGHT LIMIT ANALYSIS
	A1 - LFP
	A2 - MFP
	A3 - UFP
	A4 - RP
	A5 - ELEV
	A5.1 - MATERIAL EXAMPLES
	A6 - MATERIAL CALCULATIONS


	1 Stonegate Drive_A0.2_Site Plan (002).pdf
	Sheets
	A0.2 - SITE PLAN



	Lot 166AR2-2 Design Review Process Application Civil Drawings.pdf
	UE Lot 2 Stonegate 2021-05-08 C1
	Sheets and Views
	C1


	UE Lot 2 Stonegate 2021-05-08 C2
	Sheets and Views
	C2


	UE Lot 2 Stonegate 2021-05-08 C3
	Sheets and Views
	C3



	Lot 166AR2-2 Design Review Process Application Landscape Drawing_6-16-21 (002).pdf
	ADP85B.tmp
	a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four feet (4’) by four feet (4’);
	b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);
	c. Any approved metal exterior material;
	d. Roofing material(s); and
	e. Any other approved exterior materials


	Agenda Item 10. Lot AR59 IASR (2)
	AR59  IASR(2) Staff Memo DRAFT (002) JM
	a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four feet (4’) by four feet (4’);
	b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);
	c. Any approved metal exterior material;
	d. Roofing material(s); and
	e. Any other approved exterior materials

	DRAWING REVISION COMMENTSDate
	AR-59 drb submittal 7-19-21.pdf
	20041 Unit AR-59 Timber Ridge Replat 3-21
	Sheets and Views
	20041 Unit AR-59 Timber Ridge Replat 3-21-24X36 HOR


	arch_ford ar-59 elev (2) (7-19-21)
	arch_ford ar-59 elev (7-19-21)
	arch_ford ar-59 ht calc (2) (7-19-21)
	arch_ford ar-59 ht calc (7-19-21)
	arch_ford ar-59 lwr_main (7-19-21)
	arch_ford ar-59 upper (7-19-21)
	cover-ford ar-59 Model (7-19-21)
	elec_ford ar-59 plans (7-19-21)
	ford ar-59
	ford ar-59_2
	ford ar-59_3
	site_ford ar-59 construction (7-19-21)
	site_ford ar-59 landscape (7-19-21)
	site_ford ar-59 site (7-19-21)
	site_ford ar-59 utility (7-19-21)
	stone calcs_

	Lighting specs.pdf

	Agenda Item 11. CUP Trash Enclosure Packet
	2021.8.5  Conditional Use Permit RR Trash Enclosure memo
	A.1. Lot 1003R-2A - Application Narrative
	A.2. 20210628 Application Supplemental Information dated 6.28.2021
	A.3. Applicant Supplement dated 7.26.2021
	A.4. 20210712 Existing Conditions Plat - updated
	A.5. Cansano_MVCOA_Trash Encl Fac_DRB-CUP Set_06-30-21
	A0.1_G1.0_COVER.1
	Sheets
	G1.0 - COVER SHEET


	A1.0_SITE PLAN.1
	Sheets
	A1.0 - SITE PLAN


	A1.1_ENLARGED SITE PLAN-red-1
	Sheets
	A1.1 - ENLARGED SITE PLAN


	A1.2_CONST MITIGATION PLAN
	Sheets
	A1.2 - CONSTRUCTION MITIGATION PLAN


	A1.3_TRUCK ACCESS.2-red-1
	Sheets
	A1.3 - TRUCK ACCESS EXHIBIT


	A2.0_FLOOR PLAN
	Sheets
	A2.0 - FLOOR PLAN


	A2.1_EQUIPMENT PLAN
	Sheets
	A2.1 - EQUIPMENT


	A2.2_ROOF PLAN
	Sheets
	A2.2 - ROOF PLAN


	A3.0_EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	Sheets
	A3.0 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS


	A3.1_EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	Sheets
	A3.1 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS


	A6.0_A6.1 - 06-30-21
	21 0630 MAT CALS.pdf
	Sheets
	A6.0 - MATERIAL CALCULATIONS


	TMV - Ext Mats:calc.pdf


	B.1. Finn Referral Comments
	B.2. Loebe referral comment
	B.3. Harrington referral comment
	B.4. Brian Eaton public comment dated 7.26.2021

	Agenda Item 12. 729R-7 IASR
	Lot 729R-7
	A0.0 - COVER
	A0.1 - SURVEY
	A0.2 - SURVEY
	A0.3 - SITE
	A0.4 - HEIGHT LIMIT
	A0.5 - PC HEIGHT LIMIT
	A0.6 - FMP

	87 Pennington Place A1
	A1 - LFP
	A2.0 - MFP
	A2.1 - MFP
	A3.0 - RP
	A3.1 - RP
	A4.0 - ELEV 1/8
	A4.1 - ELEV 1/4
	A4.2 - ELEV 1/4
	A4.3 - ELEV 1/4
	A5.0 - MATS
	A5.1 - Material Images
	A5.2 - Unnamed
	A6 - SECT
	A7 - SECT
	A8 - SECT
	A9 - INT ELEV
	E1 - LFE
	E2.0 - MFE
	E2.1 - MFE

	ADP1AF0.tmp
	a. The stone, setting pattern, and any grouting with the minimum size of four feet (4’) by four feet (4’);
	b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);
	c. Any approved metal exterior material;
	d. Roofing material(s); and
	e. Any other approved exterior materials


	Agenda Item 13. Lot 30 FAR
	Combined Public Comments as of 62421 rd.pdf
	Email from Les Omotani 4.2.21
	Email from Les Omotani 4.9.21
	Email from Van and Sandra Gilbert 4.12.21
	Email from Les Omotani 4.12.21
	Email from Yorke Pharr 4.26.21
	Email from Greg Nichols 4.27.21
	Email from Tim Durham 4.27.21
	Email from Riles Thomas 4.27.21
	Letter from Bo and Larissa Iwanetz 4.27.21
	Email from Cynthia Warner 4.28.21
	Email from Jennie and Jim Daley 4.29.21
	Email from Jerry Strickert 4.29.21
	Letter from Joe Solomon 4.29.21
	Email from Sandra Whitney 4.29.21
	Email From Bill and Joan Warner 4.29.21
	Email from Peter Capobianco 4.30.21
	Email from Joe and Whitney Glynias 4.30.21
	Letter from Van and Sandra Gilbert 4.30.21
	Email from Bohdan Iwanetz 2 4.30.21
	Letter from Sam Patton 5.2.21
	Email from Herman KLEMICK 5.2.21
	Email from Yavette Rauff 5.3.21
	Additional comments merged - recieved after 5.3.pdf
	Email from Howard and Donna Dixon 5.4.21
	Email from Ken Alexander on Behalf of Granita 5.4.2021
	Letter from Charles Howard et al 5.3.21


	ADP9D6E.tmp
	a. The stone, setting pattern, and any grouting with the minimum size of four feet (4’) by four feet (4’);
	b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);
	c. Any approved metal exterior material;
	d. Roofing material(s); and
	e. Any other approved exterior material.

	210729 Lot 30 - Design Review Set.pdf
	A0.0
	A0.1
	210622 Lot 30 Mountain Village - Revised DRB - InDesign
	Topographic Survey
	2021-07-22 Lot 30 TMV Initial DRB 24x36 sealed
	01 GRADING PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	02 DRAINAGE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	03 UTILITY PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	L1.0
	Sheets and Views
	Plot Sheet 24x36


	A1.1
	A1.2
	A1.3
	A1.4
	A1.5
	A1.6
	A1.7
	A1.8
	A2.1
	A2.2
	A2.3
	A5.60
	A5.62
	A5.63
	A5.70
	A5.71
	A5.72
	A5.73
	21063 - Mountain Village Lot 30 - Site Lighting Photometrics- 072121
	Sheets and Views
	21063-E1 (D-96)-E10
	21063-E1 (D-96)-E20


	D-Lithonia-LDN4
	S- WAC- WL-LED100C

	210726 Lot 30 Narrative v11.pdf
	210726 Lot 30 Narrative v11
	210726 Lot 30 DRB Narrative  Attachments v09


	Agenda Item 14. Lot 600A Elkstone Expansion
	Staff Memo FAR 8.05.21 Draft jm
	a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four feet (4’) by four feet (4’);
	b. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);
	c. Any approved metal exterior material;
	d. Roofing material(s); and
	e. Any other approved exterior materials

	210722 Lot 600A Final Design Review Plan Set Combined.pdf
	A0.00
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET


	A0.01
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET
	A0.01 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	A1.01 - FLOOR PLAN 100'-0" (ENTRY / GARAGE LEVEL PLAN)
	A1.02 - FLOOR PLAN 111'-9" (SECOND LEVEL)
	A1.03 - FLOOR PLAN 123'-9" (THIRD LEVEL)
	A1.04 - FLOOR PLAN 135'-9" (FOURTH LEVEL)
	A1.05 - FLOOR PLAN 147'-9" (FIFTH LEVEL)
	A1.06 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.01 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)
	A5.21 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (INTERIOR PARTITION)
	A5.22 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (FLOOR/ROOF)
	A5.55 - DECK DETAILS
	A5.60 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A5.61 - DOOR DETAILS AND TYPES
	A5.62 - DOOR DETAILS
	A5.70 - WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A5.71 - GRAPHIC WINDOW TYPES
	A5.72 - WINDOW DETAILS
	A5.73 - STOREFRONT DETAILS


	H1.00
	Sheets
	H1.00 - BUILDING ROOF HEIGHT ANALYSIS


	R1.01
	Sheets
	R1.01 - CONCEPT VIEWS


	R1.02
	Sheets and Views
	Plot Sheet 30x42


	20200618 ELKSTONE CIVIL PLANS REVISED FOR DRB
	210722 - L1.01
	Sheets and Views
	Plot Sheet 30x42


	210722 - L1.02
	Sheets and Views
	Plot Sheet 30x42


	210722 - L1.03
	Sheets and Views
	Plot Sheet 30x42


	210722 - L1.04
	Sheets and Views
	Plot Sheet 30x42


	210722 - L1.05
	Sheets and Views
	Plot Sheet 30x42


	210722 - L3.01
	Sheets and Views
	Plot Sheet 30x42


	210722 - L3.02
	Sheets and Views
	Plot Sheet 30x42


	A1.01
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET
	A0.01 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	A1.01 - FLOOR PLAN 100'-0" (ENTRY / GARAGE LEVEL PLAN)
	A1.02 - FLOOR PLAN 111'-9" (SECOND LEVEL)
	A1.03 - FLOOR PLAN 123'-9" (THIRD LEVEL)
	A1.04 - FLOOR PLAN 135'-9" (FOURTH LEVEL)
	A1.05 - FLOOR PLAN 147'-9" (FIFTH LEVEL)
	A1.06 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.01 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)
	A5.21 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (INTERIOR PARTITION)
	A5.22 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (FLOOR/ROOF)
	A5.55 - DECK DETAILS
	A5.60 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A5.61 - DOOR DETAILS AND TYPES
	A5.62 - DOOR DETAILS
	A5.70 - WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A5.71 - GRAPHIC WINDOW TYPES
	A5.72 - WINDOW DETAILS
	A5.73 - STOREFRONT DETAILS


	A1.02
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET
	A0.01 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	A1.01 - FLOOR PLAN 100'-0" (ENTRY / GARAGE LEVEL PLAN)
	A1.02 - FLOOR PLAN 111'-9" (SECOND LEVEL)
	A1.03 - FLOOR PLAN 123'-9" (THIRD LEVEL)
	A1.04 - FLOOR PLAN 135'-9" (FOURTH LEVEL)
	A1.05 - FLOOR PLAN 147'-9" (FIFTH LEVEL)
	A1.06 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.01 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)
	A5.21 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (INTERIOR PARTITION)
	A5.22 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (FLOOR/ROOF)
	A5.55 - DECK DETAILS
	A5.60 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A5.61 - DOOR DETAILS AND TYPES
	A5.62 - DOOR DETAILS
	A5.70 - WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A5.71 - GRAPHIC WINDOW TYPES
	A5.72 - WINDOW DETAILS
	A5.73 - STOREFRONT DETAILS


	A1.03
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET
	A0.01 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	A1.01 - FLOOR PLAN 100'-0" (ENTRY / GARAGE LEVEL PLAN)
	A1.02 - FLOOR PLAN 111'-9" (SECOND LEVEL)
	A1.03 - FLOOR PLAN 123'-9" (THIRD LEVEL)
	A1.04 - FLOOR PLAN 135'-9" (FOURTH LEVEL)
	A1.05 - FLOOR PLAN 147'-9" (FIFTH LEVEL)
	A1.06 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.01 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)
	A5.21 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (INTERIOR PARTITION)
	A5.22 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (FLOOR/ROOF)
	A5.55 - DECK DETAILS
	A5.60 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A5.61 - DOOR DETAILS AND TYPES
	A5.62 - DOOR DETAILS
	A5.70 - WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A5.71 - GRAPHIC WINDOW TYPES
	A5.72 - WINDOW DETAILS
	A5.73 - STOREFRONT DETAILS


	A1.04
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET
	A0.01 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	A1.01 - FLOOR PLAN 100'-0" (ENTRY / GARAGE LEVEL PLAN)
	A1.02 - FLOOR PLAN 111'-9" (SECOND LEVEL)
	A1.03 - FLOOR PLAN 123'-9" (THIRD LEVEL)
	A1.04 - FLOOR PLAN 135'-9" (FOURTH LEVEL)
	A1.05 - FLOOR PLAN 147'-9" (FIFTH LEVEL)
	A1.06 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.01 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)
	A5.21 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (INTERIOR PARTITION)
	A5.22 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (FLOOR/ROOF)
	A5.55 - DECK DETAILS
	A5.60 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A5.61 - DOOR DETAILS AND TYPES
	A5.62 - DOOR DETAILS
	A5.70 - WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A5.71 - GRAPHIC WINDOW TYPES
	A5.72 - WINDOW DETAILS
	A5.73 - STOREFRONT DETAILS


	A1.05
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET
	A0.01 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	A1.01 - FLOOR PLAN 100'-0" (ENTRY / GARAGE LEVEL PLAN)
	A1.02 - FLOOR PLAN 111'-9" (SECOND LEVEL)
	A1.03 - FLOOR PLAN 123'-9" (THIRD LEVEL)
	A1.04 - FLOOR PLAN 135'-9" (FOURTH LEVEL)
	A1.05 - FLOOR PLAN 147'-9" (FIFTH LEVEL)
	A1.06 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.01 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)
	A5.21 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (INTERIOR PARTITION)
	A5.22 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (FLOOR/ROOF)
	A5.55 - DECK DETAILS
	A5.60 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A5.61 - DOOR DETAILS AND TYPES
	A5.62 - DOOR DETAILS
	A5.70 - WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A5.71 - GRAPHIC WINDOW TYPES
	A5.72 - WINDOW DETAILS
	A5.73 - STOREFRONT DETAILS


	A1.06
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET
	A0.01 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	A1.01 - FLOOR PLAN 100'-0" (ENTRY / GARAGE LEVEL PLAN)
	A1.02 - FLOOR PLAN 111'-9" (SECOND LEVEL)
	A1.03 - FLOOR PLAN 123'-9" (THIRD LEVEL)
	A1.04 - FLOOR PLAN 135'-9" (FOURTH LEVEL)
	A1.05 - FLOOR PLAN 147'-9" (FIFTH LEVEL)
	A1.06 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.01 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)
	A5.21 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (INTERIOR PARTITION)
	A5.22 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (FLOOR/ROOF)
	A5.55 - DECK DETAILS
	A5.60 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A5.61 - DOOR DETAILS AND TYPES
	A5.62 - DOOR DETAILS
	A5.70 - WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A5.71 - GRAPHIC WINDOW TYPES
	A5.72 - WINDOW DETAILS
	A5.73 - STOREFRONT DETAILS


	A2.01
	A2.02
	A2.05
	Sheets and Views
	Plot Sheet 30x42


	A2.06
	Sheets and Views
	Plot Sheet 30x42


	A2.07
	Sheets and Views
	Plot Sheet 30x42


	A3.01
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET
	A0.01 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	A1.01 - FLOOR PLAN 100'-0" (ENTRY / GARAGE LEVEL PLAN)
	A1.02 - FLOOR PLAN 111'-9" (SECOND LEVEL)
	A1.03 - FLOOR PLAN 123'-9" (THIRD LEVEL)
	A1.04 - FLOOR PLAN 135'-9" (FOURTH LEVEL)
	A1.05 - FLOOR PLAN 147'-9" (FIFTH LEVEL)
	A1.06 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.01 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)
	A5.21 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (INTERIOR PARTITION)
	A5.22 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (FLOOR/ROOF)
	A5.55 - DECK DETAILS
	A5.60 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A5.61 - DOOR DETAILS AND TYPES
	A5.62 - DOOR DETAILS
	A5.70 - WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A5.71 - GRAPHIC WINDOW TYPES
	A5.72 - WINDOW DETAILS
	A5.73 - STOREFRONT DETAILS


	A3.02
	A3.12
	Sheets
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS


	A5.20
	Sheets
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)


	A5.21
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET
	A0.01 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	A1.01 - FLOOR PLAN 100'-0" (ENTRY / GARAGE LEVEL PLAN)
	A1.02 - FLOOR PLAN 111'-9" (SECOND LEVEL)
	A1.03 - FLOOR PLAN 123'-9" (THIRD LEVEL)
	A1.04 - FLOOR PLAN 135'-9" (FOURTH LEVEL)
	A1.05 - FLOOR PLAN 147'-9" (FIFTH LEVEL)
	A1.06 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.01 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)
	A5.21 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (INTERIOR PARTITION)
	A5.22 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (FLOOR/ROOF)
	A5.55 - DECK DETAILS
	A5.60 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A5.61 - DOOR DETAILS AND TYPES
	A5.62 - DOOR DETAILS
	A5.70 - WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A5.71 - GRAPHIC WINDOW TYPES
	A5.72 - WINDOW DETAILS
	A5.73 - STOREFRONT DETAILS


	A5.22
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET
	A0.01 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	A1.01 - FLOOR PLAN 100'-0" (ENTRY / GARAGE LEVEL PLAN)
	A1.02 - FLOOR PLAN 111'-9" (SECOND LEVEL)
	A1.03 - FLOOR PLAN 123'-9" (THIRD LEVEL)
	A1.04 - FLOOR PLAN 135'-9" (FOURTH LEVEL)
	A1.05 - FLOOR PLAN 147'-9" (FIFTH LEVEL)
	A1.06 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.01 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)
	A5.21 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (INTERIOR PARTITION)
	A5.22 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (FLOOR/ROOF)
	A5.55 - DECK DETAILS
	A5.60 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A5.61 - DOOR DETAILS AND TYPES
	A5.62 - DOOR DETAILS
	A5.70 - WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A5.71 - GRAPHIC WINDOW TYPES
	A5.72 - WINDOW DETAILS
	A5.73 - STOREFRONT DETAILS


	A5.55
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET
	A0.01 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	A1.01 - FLOOR PLAN 100'-0" (ENTRY / GARAGE LEVEL PLAN)
	A1.02 - FLOOR PLAN 111'-9" (SECOND LEVEL)
	A1.03 - FLOOR PLAN 123'-9" (THIRD LEVEL)
	A1.04 - FLOOR PLAN 135'-9" (FOURTH LEVEL)
	A1.05 - FLOOR PLAN 147'-9" (FIFTH LEVEL)
	A1.06 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.01 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)
	A5.21 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (INTERIOR PARTITION)
	A5.22 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (FLOOR/ROOF)
	A5.55 - DECK DETAILS
	A5.60 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A5.61 - DOOR DETAILS AND TYPES
	A5.62 - DOOR DETAILS
	A5.70 - WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A5.71 - GRAPHIC WINDOW TYPES
	A5.72 - WINDOW DETAILS
	A5.73 - STOREFRONT DETAILS


	A5.60
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET
	A0.01 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	A1.01 - FLOOR PLAN 100'-0" (ENTRY / GARAGE LEVEL PLAN)
	A1.02 - FLOOR PLAN 111'-9" (SECOND LEVEL)
	A1.03 - FLOOR PLAN 123'-9" (THIRD LEVEL)
	A1.04 - FLOOR PLAN 135'-9" (FOURTH LEVEL)
	A1.05 - FLOOR PLAN 147'-9" (FIFTH LEVEL)
	A1.06 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.01 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)
	A5.21 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (INTERIOR PARTITION)
	A5.22 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (FLOOR/ROOF)
	A5.55 - DECK DETAILS
	A5.60 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A5.61 - DOOR DETAILS AND TYPES
	A5.62 - DOOR DETAILS
	A5.70 - WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A5.71 - GRAPHIC WINDOW TYPES
	A5.72 - WINDOW DETAILS
	A5.73 - STOREFRONT DETAILS


	A5.61
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET
	A0.01 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	A1.01 - FLOOR PLAN 100'-0" (ENTRY / GARAGE LEVEL PLAN)
	A1.02 - FLOOR PLAN 111'-9" (SECOND LEVEL)
	A1.03 - FLOOR PLAN 123'-9" (THIRD LEVEL)
	A1.04 - FLOOR PLAN 135'-9" (FOURTH LEVEL)
	A1.05 - FLOOR PLAN 147'-9" (FIFTH LEVEL)
	A1.06 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.01 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)
	A5.21 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (INTERIOR PARTITION)
	A5.22 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (FLOOR/ROOF)
	A5.55 - DECK DETAILS
	A5.60 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A5.61 - DOOR DETAILS AND TYPES
	A5.62 - DOOR DETAILS
	A5.70 - WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A5.71 - GRAPHIC WINDOW TYPES
	A5.72 - WINDOW DETAILS
	A5.73 - STOREFRONT DETAILS


	A5.62
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET
	A0.01 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	A1.01 - FLOOR PLAN 100'-0" (ENTRY / GARAGE LEVEL PLAN)
	A1.02 - FLOOR PLAN 111'-9" (SECOND LEVEL)
	A1.03 - FLOOR PLAN 123'-9" (THIRD LEVEL)
	A1.04 - FLOOR PLAN 135'-9" (FOURTH LEVEL)
	A1.05 - FLOOR PLAN 147'-9" (FIFTH LEVEL)
	A1.06 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.01 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)
	A5.21 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (INTERIOR PARTITION)
	A5.22 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (FLOOR/ROOF)
	A5.55 - DECK DETAILS
	A5.60 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A5.61 - DOOR DETAILS AND TYPES
	A5.62 - DOOR DETAILS
	A5.70 - WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A5.71 - GRAPHIC WINDOW TYPES
	A5.72 - WINDOW DETAILS
	A5.73 - STOREFRONT DETAILS


	A5.70
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET
	A0.01 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	A1.01 - FLOOR PLAN 100'-0" (ENTRY / GARAGE LEVEL PLAN)
	A1.02 - FLOOR PLAN 111'-9" (SECOND LEVEL)
	A1.03 - FLOOR PLAN 123'-9" (THIRD LEVEL)
	A1.04 - FLOOR PLAN 135'-9" (FOURTH LEVEL)
	A1.05 - FLOOR PLAN 147'-9" (FIFTH LEVEL)
	A1.06 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.01 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)
	A5.21 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (INTERIOR PARTITION)
	A5.22 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (FLOOR/ROOF)
	A5.55 - DECK DETAILS
	A5.60 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A5.61 - DOOR DETAILS AND TYPES
	A5.62 - DOOR DETAILS
	A5.70 - WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A5.71 - GRAPHIC WINDOW TYPES
	A5.72 - WINDOW DETAILS
	A5.73 - STOREFRONT DETAILS


	A5.71
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET
	A0.01 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	A1.01 - FLOOR PLAN 100'-0" (ENTRY / GARAGE LEVEL PLAN)
	A1.02 - FLOOR PLAN 111'-9" (SECOND LEVEL)
	A1.03 - FLOOR PLAN 123'-9" (THIRD LEVEL)
	A1.04 - FLOOR PLAN 135'-9" (FOURTH LEVEL)
	A1.05 - FLOOR PLAN 147'-9" (FIFTH LEVEL)
	A1.06 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.01 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)
	A5.21 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (INTERIOR PARTITION)
	A5.22 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (FLOOR/ROOF)
	A5.55 - DECK DETAILS
	A5.60 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A5.61 - DOOR DETAILS AND TYPES
	A5.62 - DOOR DETAILS
	A5.70 - WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A5.71 - GRAPHIC WINDOW TYPES
	A5.72 - WINDOW DETAILS
	A5.73 - STOREFRONT DETAILS


	A5.72
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET
	A0.01 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	A1.01 - FLOOR PLAN 100'-0" (ENTRY / GARAGE LEVEL PLAN)
	A1.02 - FLOOR PLAN 111'-9" (SECOND LEVEL)
	A1.03 - FLOOR PLAN 123'-9" (THIRD LEVEL)
	A1.04 - FLOOR PLAN 135'-9" (FOURTH LEVEL)
	A1.05 - FLOOR PLAN 147'-9" (FIFTH LEVEL)
	A1.06 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.01 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)
	A5.21 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (INTERIOR PARTITION)
	A5.22 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (FLOOR/ROOF)
	A5.55 - DECK DETAILS
	A5.60 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A5.61 - DOOR DETAILS AND TYPES
	A5.62 - DOOR DETAILS
	A5.70 - WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A5.71 - GRAPHIC WINDOW TYPES
	A5.72 - WINDOW DETAILS
	A5.73 - STOREFRONT DETAILS


	A5.73
	Sheets
	A0.00 - COVER SHEET
	A0.01 - PROJECT INFORMATION
	A1.01 - FLOOR PLAN 100'-0" (ENTRY / GARAGE LEVEL PLAN)
	A1.02 - FLOOR PLAN 111'-9" (SECOND LEVEL)
	A1.03 - FLOOR PLAN 123'-9" (THIRD LEVEL)
	A1.04 - FLOOR PLAN 135'-9" (FOURTH LEVEL)
	A1.05 - FLOOR PLAN 147'-9" (FIFTH LEVEL)
	A1.06 - ROOF PLAN
	A3.01 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A3.12 - ENLARGED EXTERIOR STAIR PLAN, SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A5.20 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (EXTERIOR WALL)
	A5.21 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (INTERIOR PARTITION)
	A5.22 - ASSEMBLY DETAILS (FLOOR/ROOF)
	A5.55 - DECK DETAILS
	A5.60 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A5.61 - DOOR DETAILS AND TYPES
	A5.62 - DOOR DETAILS
	A5.70 - WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A5.71 - GRAPHIC WINDOW TYPES
	A5.72 - WINDOW DETAILS
	A5.73 - STOREFRONT DETAILS


	210722 MEP for Final Design Review
	ELKSTONE CMP 210722
	ELKSTONE LAYDOWN AND CRANE DIAGRAM 190610

	LDN4_pdf.pdf
	WL-LED100_SPSHT.pdf

	Agenda Item 15. CDC Community Housing Amendments RR Packet
	8.5.2021 Community Housing Initiative Zoning Incentive Memo final mh jm edits
	Exhibit A. CDC Redlines
	B. Community Housing Resolution Town Council
	Laila Benitez, Mayor

	C. Duplex Overlay Map Exhibit for Discussion final




